
MAYOR              

Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

CITY COUNCIL                       
Stuart Marks            CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Fidel Sapien             Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Linda Knox 
Chip Cowell                                                    
Jay Carlton 

CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

 
Notice is hereby given of a regular meeting of the City Council of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 
to be held on Tuesday, December 6, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall at #1 Hunters Creek 
Place, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items.  
 

Anyone wishing to address the city council during the meeting must notify the City 
Administrator, Tom Fullen, before the meeting begins by: 1) filling out a speaker request form 
at the meeting; 2) emailing him at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com; or 3) calling him at 713-465-
2150. 
 

 

A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken.   
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may speak to 

the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a member of the public 

comments or inquires about a subject that is not specifically identified on the agenda, a 

member of council or a staff member may only respond by giving a statement of specific 

factual information or by reciting existing policy.  The City Council may not deliberate or 

vote on the matter. 
 

D. REPORTS 
 

1. City Treasurer Monthly Report Pgs. 1-5 

2. Police Commissioner Monthly Report Pgs. 6-24 

3. Fire Commissioner Monthly Report Pgs. 25-26 

4. Building Official Monthly Report Pgs. 27-54 

5. City Engineer Monthly Report Pgs. 55-58 

6. City Administrator Report Pgs. 59-60 

a. WCA Waste Corp. – GFL Environmental Co. 

7. Mayor and Council Reports and Comments 
 

E. CONSENT AGENDA The following items are considered routine by the City Council 

and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be a separate discussion on these 

items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event, the item will be removed from 

the general order of business and considered in its normal sequence on the agenda. 
 

1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on October 25, 2022. Pgs. 61-64 
2. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting on November 14, 2022. Pgs. 65-67 
3. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for October 2022. Pgs. 68-70 
4. Approval of the 2022 3rd Quarterly Investment Report. Pg. 71 

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com


5. Approval of the agreement with Harris County Sheriff’s Office for housing city
prisoners effective January 1, 2023. Pgs. 72-88

F. REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve a proposal from Bright Landscape

Designs, Inc. in the amount of $37,306.98 for City Median Landscape

Beautification for the 1st esplanade south of I-10 on Voss Road. Pgs. 89-92

2. Discussion and possible action to accept the recommendation from the Village

Mutual Insurance Group for the employees’ medical, dental, vision, Life/AD&D,

and long-term disability insurance coverage for 2023. Pgs. 93-101

3. Discussion and possible action to approve new supplementation services from

Municode/CivicPlus for a five-year term period. Pgs. 102-112

4. Discussion and possible action to approve the holding of a joint election with the

Spring Branch ISD in May 2023, and to authorize the Mayor and City

Administrator to negotiate the terms of an agreement with the School District.

Pgs. 113-123

5. Discussion and possible action to approve a resolution establishing a policy for

the issuance and cancellation of writs of capias warrants of arrest by the City’s

municipal court. Pgs. 124-126

6. Discussion and possible action to accept the resignation of the City’s Alternate 
Fire Commissioner and to approve a resolution appointing Fidel Sapien as the 
City’s Alternate Commissioner on the Board of Commissioners of the Villages 

Fire Department. Pgs. 127-128

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION    It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion of the 

following items, if any, will be conducted in closed executive session under authority of 

the Texas Open Meetings Act.  However, no action will be taken on these items until the 

City Council reconvenes in open session. 

1. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties,
discipline, or dismissal of the City’s Fire Commissioner and Alternate Fire

Commissioner. [Section §551.074 Personnel Matters]

2. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties,

discipline, or dismissal of City staff members. [Section §551.074 Personnel

Matters]

3. To consult with the City’s attorney regarding threatened litigation. [Section

§551.071 Consultations with Attorney]

H. RECONVENE into Open Session and consider action, if any, on items discussed in 
Executive Session. 



I. ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council may convene a public meeting and then recess into closed executive session, to discuss any of 
the items listed on this agenda, if necessary, and if authorized under chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  
Situations in which a closed executive session may be authorized by law include, without limitation; (1) consulting 
with the Council’s attorney to seek or receive legal advice concerning pending or contemplated litigation, a 
settlement offer, or any other matter in which the ethical duty of the attorney to the Council clearly conflicts with 
the general requirement that all meetings be open, § 551.071; (2) discussing the purchase, exchange, lease, or 
value of real property, § 551.072; (3) discussing a prospective gift or donation, § 551.073; (4) discussing certain 
personnel matters, §551.074; and (5) discussing security personnel or devices, § 551.076.   

CERTIFICATION 
I, the undersigned authority, does hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting was posted on 
the bulletin board at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following date 
and time: December 3, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 
hours before said meeting was convened. 

_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary 

The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  Persons 
with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services 
such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are 
requested to contact the City Secretary’s Office at 713.465.2150, by fax at 713.465.8357, or 
by email at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com. Requests should be made at least 48 hours prior 
to the meeting.  This agenda is posted on the city’s web site at http://cityofhunterscreek.com.  

/s/

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
http://cityofhunterscreek.com/


City of Hunters Creek Village

Monthly Tax Office Report

October 31, 2022

Prepared by:  Elizabeth Ruiz,  Tax Assessor/Collector

A.   Current Taxable Value 3,166,335,087$   

B.   Summary Status of Tax Levy and Current Receivable Balance:

Current Delinquent

2022 2021 & Prior

Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Original Levy 0.194082 5,959,433.36$     5,727,601.35$    11,687,034.71$   

       Carryover Balance -                       144,026.48 144,026.48

       Adjustments 185,853.25 180,535.51 366,388.76

       Adjusted Levy 6,145,286.61 6,052,163.34 12,197,449.95

       Less Collections Y-T-D 18,501.76 5,914,397.45 5,932,899.21

       Receivable Balance 6,126,784.85$     137,765.89$   6,264,550.74$     

C.   COLLECTION RECAP:

Current Delinquent

2022 2021 & Prior

       Current Month: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax 18,501.76$    1,253.20$   19,754.96$    

       Penalty & Interest - 317.56 317.56 

       Attorney Fees - 365.56 365.56 

       Other Fees - - - 

       Total Collections 18,501.76$    1,936.32$   20,438.08$    

Current Delinquent

2022 2021 & Prior

Year-To-Date: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax: 18,501.76$    5,914,397.45$    5,932,899.21$     

       Penalty & Interest - 28,956.37 28,956.37 

       Attorney Fees - 6,536.02 6,536.02 

       Other Fees - 2,170.36 2,170.36 

       Total Collections 18,501.76$    5,952,060.20$    5,970,561.96$     

Percent of Adjusted Levy 0.30% 97.16%

1



11/29/2022 2:57:10 PM Page 1 of 4

Budget Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES 5,992,963.00 5,882,427.57 -110,535.43 1.84 %10,425.74100-00-41000 5,992,963.00

PREVIOUS AD VALOREM TAXES 15,000.00 32,231.19 17,231.19 214.87 %11,636.21100-00-41005 15,000.00

FRANCHISE TAXES 370,000.00 285,320.52 -84,679.48 22.89 %29,147.69100-00-41010 370,000.00

SALES TAXES 500,000.00 551,452.64 51,452.64 110.29 %53,732.70100-00-41015 500,000.00

MIXED DRINK TAX 20,000.00 21,242.64 1,242.64 106.21 %1,750.71100-00-41020 20,000.00

PENALTIES/INTEREST 15,000.00 28,344.16 13,344.16 188.96 %1,009.87100-00-41040 15,000.00

BUILDING PERMITS 225,000.00 490,765.67 265,765.67 218.12 %18,020.40100-00-42035 225,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE 2,000.00 4,824.61 2,824.61 241.23 %409.31100-00-42044 2,000.00

CHILD SAFETY FEES 4,000.00 4,137.08 137.08 103.43 %429.74100-00-43057 4,000.00

METRO RECEIPTS 250,000.00 292,530.14 42,530.14 117.01 %26,866.35100-00-43070 250,000.00

TRAFFIC FINES 75,000.00 146,494.08 71,494.08 195.33 %11,260.16100-00-44025 75,000.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND 2,000.00 2,715.24 715.24 135.76 %269.52100-00-44027 2,000.00

COURT SECURITY FUND 1,500.00 3,230.17 1,730.17 215.34 %314.80100-00-44028 1,500.00

INTEREST INCOME 5,000.00 51,487.34 46,487.34 1,029.75 %13,137.72100-00-46030 5,000.00

SUBD ST. LIGHTS 35,000.00 35,766.79 766.79 102.19 %0.00100-00-48045 35,000.00

OTHER INCOME 10,000.00 8,282.12 -1,717.88 17.18 %0.00100-00-48055 10,000.00

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 600,000.00 605,619.25 5,619.25 100.94 %0.00100-00-48065 600,000.00

Revenue Total: 8,446,871.21178,410.928,122,463.00 8,122,463.00 324,408.21 3.99 %

Expense

SALARIES & WAGES 573,525.00 446,764.47 126,760.53 22.10 %43,453.09100-01-71000 573,525.00

LONGEVITY 5,802.00 0.00 5,802.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-71001 5,802.00

457B 11,471.00 426.60 11,044.40 96.28 %426.60100-01-71002 11,471.00

TMRS 102,260.00 84,256.75 18,003.25 17.61 %8,319.66100-01-71025 102,260.00

PAYROLL TAXES 44,310.00 33,944.58 10,365.42 23.39 %2,538.02100-01-71030 44,310.00

INSURANCE BENEFITS 123,200.00 76,886.91 46,313.09 37.59 %7,787.81100-01-71105 123,200.00

HRA 4,000.00 500.00 3,500.00 87.50 %0.00100-01-71107 4,000.00

NOTICES & MAILING 15,000.00 6,765.24 8,234.76 54.90 %1,147.13100-01-72045 15,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & PRINTING 8,500.00 6,093.89 2,406.11 28.31 %813.74100-01-72055 8,500.00

TELEPHONE 17,325.00 13,484.57 3,840.43 22.17 %1,632.26100-01-72060 17,325.00

TRAVEL & TRAINING 10,000.00 5,686.21 4,313.79 43.14 %1,848.03100-01-72061 10,000.00

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72062 5,000.00

CERTIFICATION/LICENSE/EDUCATION 10,200.00 4,825.00 5,375.00 52.70 %475.00100-01-72063 10,200.00

MACHINE RENTAL MAINTENANCE 1,800.00 738.63 1,061.37 58.97 %0.00100-01-72065 1,800.00

MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,200.00 3,691.55 508.45 12.11 %205.00100-01-72090 4,200.00

GEN LIABILITY/PROP/WC INS 22,615.00 0.00 22,615.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72108 22,615.00

SURETY BONDS 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72109 250.00

ELECTIONS 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72110 3,500.00

RECORDS MANAGEMENT 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72111 500.00

CODIFICATIONS 2,500.00 2,607.00 -107.00 -4.28 %0.00100-01-72112 2,500.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 2,802.32 2,197.68 43.95 %0.00100-01-75040 5,000.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE SERVICES 14,700.00 11,706.52 2,993.48 20.36 %0.00100-01-76010 14,700.00

BANK FEES 1,200.00 292.13 907.87 75.66 %0.00100-01-78056 1,200.00

PUBLIC RELATIONS 23,000.00 3,187.74 19,812.26 86.14 %0.00100-01-78115 23,000.00

CONSULTING SERVICES 20,000.00 10,118.75 9,881.25 49.41 %1,388.85100-02-72042 20,000.00

TAX COLLECTOR/ASSESSOR 62,000.00 40,771.00 21,229.00 34.24 %0.00100-02-72085 62,000.00

AUDITOR 17,500.00 18,630.00 -1,130.00 -6.46 %0.00100-02-72120 17,500.00

LITIGATION 25,000.00 28,851.00 -3,851.00 -15.40 %28,851.00100-02-72300 25,000.00

CITY ATTORNEY 75,000.00 24,794.00 50,206.00 66.94 %5,296.00100-02-72310 75,000.00

CITY ENGINEER 75,000.00 49,338.75 25,661.25 34.22 %7,288.75100-02-72502 75,000.00

TCEQ PHIII STORMWATER PERMIT 7,500.00 4,479.51 3,020.49 40.27 %0.00100-02-78504 7,500.00

2



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/29/2022 2:57:10 PM Page 2 of 4

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,773,227.34 1,507,780.32 265,447.02 14.97 %194,886.60100-03-72001 1,658,392.00

MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT. 2,099,750.00 1,942,516.91 157,233.09 7.49 %174,568.80100-03-72005 2,099,750.00

GARBAGE SERVICE 550,000.00 384,924.78 165,075.22 30.01 %42,769.42100-04-72015 550,000.00

STREET LIGHTS-CITY 60,000.00 32,080.34 27,919.66 46.53 %8,053.94100-04-72021 60,000.00

OFFICE SUPP/PRINTING - PW 2,000.00 975.39 1,024.61 51.23 %14.04100-04-72057 2,000.00

TRAVEL/TRAINING - PW 8,500.00 1,825.39 6,674.61 78.52 %608.00100-04-72062 8,500.00

MOSQUITO FOGGING CONTRACT 13,125.00 10,132.90 2,992.10 22.80 %2,040.50100-04-72070 13,125.00

MEMBERSHIPS/SUBS  PW 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72091 1,000.00

UNIFORMS-PW 3,600.00 2,542.42 1,057.58 29.38 %356.58100-04-72205 3,600.00

PW-BUILDING INSPECTIONS 60,000.00 53,253.95 6,746.05 11.24 %6,760.00100-04-72500 60,000.00

TRUCK MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 13,210.88 1,789.12 11.93 %115.99100-04-72520 15,000.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 558.75 2,941.25 84.04 %0.00100-04-72530 3,500.00

MOWING CONTRACT 75,000.00 51,987.00 23,013.00 30.68 %14,401.00100-04-72540 75,000.00

CONTRACT LABOR 35,000.00 12,757.50 22,242.50 63.55 %0.00100-04-72541 35,000.00

LANDSCAPING 30,000.00 13,418.22 16,581.78 55.27 %1,700.50100-04-72560 30,000.00

RENTAL/PURCHASE EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 3,080.82 11,919.18 79.46 %0.00100-04-75510 15,000.00

TRAFFIC SIGNS 3,000.00 1,082.18 1,917.82 63.93 %0.00100-04-75550 3,000.00

STREET & DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100,000.00 66,120.96 33,879.04 33.88 %17,728.95100-04-76500 100,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 30,000.00 14,000.42 15,999.58 53.33 %1,426.40100-04-78050 30,000.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE BLDG MAINTEN… 9,975.00 6,685.20 3,289.80 32.98 %835.65100-04-78051 9,975.00

STORM DISASTER FUND 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-78063 300,000.00

Ice Storm Expenses 2021 0.00 24.99 -24.99 0.00 %0.00100-04-78064 0.00

URBAN FORESTER 15,000.00 5,751.00 9,249.00 61.66 %0.00100-04-78540 15,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 3,000.00 4,922.77 -1,922.77 -64.09 %397.52100-04-78544 3,000.00

JUDGES & PROSECUTORS 40,000.00 26,929.00 13,071.00 32.68 %2,835.00100-05-73000 40,000.00

JURY DUTY FEES 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73020 300.00

WARRANTS ISSUED 500.00 882.00 -382.00 -76.40 %276.00100-05-73025 500.00

COURT SUPPLIES & PRINTING 2,500.00 1,297.55 1,202.45 48.10 %504.00100-05-73030 2,500.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73031 1,500.00

COURT SECURITY 1,800.00 1,698.65 101.35 5.63 %305.85100-05-73032 1,800.00

COURT MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTI… 500.00 200.00 300.00 60.00 %0.00100-05-73034 500.00

COURT-TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73035 1,500.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 2,500.00 321.36 2,178.64 87.15 %108.77100-05-73044 2,500.00

COURT TAX PD TO STATE 40,000.00 47,363.90 -7,363.90 -18.41 %16,506.67100-05-73045 40,000.00

COMPUTER EQUIP. & SOFTWARE 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-75041 8,500.00

BUILDING OFFICIAL VEHICLE 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00100-06-75042 45,000.00

CAPITAL RESERVE 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-78064 200,000.00

Expense Total: 5,134,968.67598,671.126,727,300.00 6,842,135.34 1,707,166.67 24.95 %

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): 3,311,902.54-420,260.201,395,163.00 1,280,327.66 2,031,574.88 -158.68 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense

STREET AND MAINTANANCE - RECUR… 250,000.00 108,073.88 141,926.12 56.77 %18,209.00200-01-75038 250,000.00

REFORESTATION 20,000.00 7,400.00 12,600.00 63.00 %0.00200-01-75050 20,000.00

OUTFALL REPAIRS 730,000.00 209,760.88 520,239.12 71.27 %19,872.88200-01-75053 730,000.00

STREET SIGN REPLACEMENT 25,000.00 7,913.19 17,086.81 68.35 %0.00200-01-75055 25,000.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAST ARMS 422,374.55 85,606.70 336,767.85 79.73 %0.00200-01-75056 0.00

STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 487,500.00 0.00 487,500.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75058 487,500.00

SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 50,000.00 17,531.25 32,468.75 64.94 %0.00200-01-75060 50,000.00

STREET REPLACEMENTS - ONGOING 1,822,500.00 271,855.78 1,550,644.22 85.08 %176,528.07200-01-75064 1,822,500.00

ESPLANADE BEAUTIFICATION 70,000.00 69,124.70 875.30 1.25 %0.00200-01-75066 70,000.00

Expense Total: 777,266.38214,609.953,455,000.00 3,877,374.55 3,100,108.17 79.95 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 777,266.38214,609.953,455,000.00 3,877,374.55 3,100,108.17 79.95 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -634,870.15 2,534,636.16-2,059,837.00 -2,597,046.89 5,131,683.05 197.60 %

3



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/29/2022 2:57:10 PM Page 3 of 4

Group Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityAccount Typ…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue 8,446,871.21178,410.928,122,463.00 8,122,463.00 324,408.21 3.99 %

Expense 5,134,968.67598,671.126,727,300.00 6,842,135.34 1,707,166.67 24.95 %

3,311,902.54-420,260.201,395,163.00 1,280,327.66 2,031,574.88Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): -158.68 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense 777,266.38214,609.953,455,000.00 3,877,374.55 3,100,108.17 79.95 %

777,266.38214,609.953,455,000.00 3,877,374.55 3,100,108.17Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 79.95 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -634,870.15 2,534,636.16-2,059,837.00 -2,597,046.89 5,131,683.05 197.60 %

4



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/29/2022 2:57:10 PM Page 4 of 4

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) 3,311,902.54-420,260.201,395,163.00 1,280,327.66 2,031,574.88

200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) -777,266.38-214,609.95-3,455,000.00 -3,877,374.55 3,100,108.17

Report Surplus (Deficit): -634,870.15 2,534,636.16-2,059,837.00 -2,597,046.89 5,131,683.05

5



M
o

n
th

To
ta

l 

C
as

es

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s 

vs
R

ev
en

u
es

*
R

et
ai

n
ed

 
R

em
it

te
d

 

To
ta

l 

C
as

es

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s 

vs
R

ev
en

u
es

*
R

et
ai

n
ed

 
R

em
it

te
d

 

To
ta

l 

C
as

es
R

ev
en

u
es

*
R

et
ai

n
ed

 
R

em
it

te
d

 
Fi

le
d

W
ar

n
in

gs
b

y 
C

it
y 

to
 S

ta
te

 
Fi

le
d

W
ar

n
in

gs
b

y 
C

it
y 

to
 S

ta
te

 
Fi

le
d

 '
C

'
 '
W

'
b

y 
C

it
y 

to
 S

ta
te

 

Ja
n

. 
2

5
5

1
0

5
C

/1
5

0
W

$
1

2
,1

0
4

$
7

,6
8

9
$

4
,4

1
5

1
9

8
C

/1
1

W
$

7
,0

9
8

$
4

,7
4

6
$

2
,3

5
2

3
0

1
8

1
2

$
1

2
,6

7
5

$
8

,6
2

3
$

4
,0

5
2

Fe
b

. 
2

6
4

1
1

6
C

/1
4

8
W

$
1

4
,7

7
4

$
9

,7
8

5
$

4
,9

8
9

2
4

4
C

/1
8

W
$

3
,4

2
4

$
2

,2
2

6
$

1
,1

9
8

1
5

8
8

1
7

7
$

1
4

,2
4

1
$

1
0

,0
0

7
$

4
,2

3
4

M
ar

ch
3

8
 1

8
C

/2
0

W
$

1
1

,2
4

5
$

7
,8

5
8

$
3

,3
8

7
2

8
1

5
C

/1
3

W
$

1
1

,8
9

2
$

8
,0

0
5

$
3

,8
8

6
1

5
7

7
9

7
8

$
2

0
,4

2
0

$
1

4
,6

6
3

$
5

,6
5

7

A
p

ri
l

4
4

C
/0

W
$

6
,4

8
7

$
4

,9
0

3
$

1
,5

8
3

6
9

2
3

C
/4

6
W

 
$

1
3

,4
7

1
$

9
,5

4
1

$
3

,9
3

0
1

2
0

6
0

6
0

$
1

8
,0

3
4

$
5

,7
4

9
$

1
2

,2
8

5

M
ay

4
0

2
1

C
/1

9
W

$
1

0
,1

5
7

$
7

,8
7

1
$

2
,2

8
6

9
9

4
2

C
/5

7
W

 
$

8
,6

8
6

$
6

,4
1

0
$

2
,2

7
6

1
7

5
9

2
8

3
$

1
5

,4
9

8
$

9
,7

7
8

$
5

,7
2

1

Ju
n

e
3

3
1

9
C

/1
4

W
$

5
,7

2
0

$
4

,2
1

9
$

1
,5

0
1

8
3

4
5

C
/3

8
W

$
8

,8
4

0
$

6
,1

0
6

$
2

,7
3

4
1

3
3

8
7

4
6

$
1

7
,6

8
9

$
1

2
,2

4
6

$
5

,4
4

3

Ju
ly

1
1

8
C

/3
W

$
4

,7
1

0
$

3
,4

2
0

$
1

,2
9

0
5

5
2

6
C

/2
8

W
$

6
,9

3
9

$
4

,3
5

0
$

2
,5

8
9

1
5

2
7

4
7

8
$

1
6

,4
6

1
$

1
1

,2
9

5
$

5
,1

6
7

A
u

g.
1

2
8

C
/4

W
$

4
,7

9
0

$
3

,6
4

4
$

1
,1

4
5

7
6

4
1

C
/3

6
W

$
1

2
,2

1
6

$
8

,6
3

3
$

3
,5

8
3

1
4

4
6

7
7

7
$

1
1

,0
4

0
$

6
,7

8
4

$
4

,2
5

6

Se
p

t.
2

8
1

8
C

/1
0

W
$

3
,5

9
7

$
2

,7
1

5
$

8
8

2
1

6
5

1
0

1
C

/6
4

W
$

9
,5

4
2

$
3

,6
5

5
$

2
,8

8
7

1
7

3
1

0
5

6
8

$
2

4
,6

9
0

$
1

6
,1

3
1

$
8

,5
5

9

O
ct

o
b

er
5

9
3

3
C

/2
6

W
$

3
,6

7
7

$
2

,7
8

7
$

8
9

0
1

6
8

9
7

C
/7

1
W

$
1

9
,1

2
9

$
1

2
,0

4
6

$
7

,0
8

3
2

1
2

1
0

2
1

1
0

$
1

1
,9

1
1

$
7

,4
2

9
$

4
,4

8
3

N
o

v.
7

9
5

6
C

/2
3

W
$

3
,0

7
2

$
2

,1
5

4
$

9
1

8
1

6
9

6
6

C
/1

0
3

W
$

1
5

,7
2

4
$

9
,5

4
1

$
6

,1
8

3
D

ec
.

6
4

3
4

C
/3

0
W

$
3

,3
5

1
$

2
,4

3
8

$
9

7
5

1
2

4
5

4
C

/7
0

W
$

1
3

,7
1

0
$

8
,4

9
6

$
5

,2
1

4
 

 
 

 
 

TO
TA

L
8

8
7

4
4

0
C

/4
4

7
W

$
8

3
,6

8
2

$
5

9
,4

8
4

$
2

4
,2

6
1

1
0

7
9

5
2

2
C

/4
8

5
W

$
1

3
0

,6
7

0
$

8
3

,7
5

5
$

4
3

,9
1

6
1

0
6

9
5

5
8

5
1

1
$

1
2

6
,0

6
0

$
7

9
,1

4
5

$
4

6
,8

1
6

M
o

n
th

ly
 

A
vg

7
3

.9
2

3
7

C
/3

7
W

$
6

,9
7

3
.5

0
$

4
,9

5
6

.9
8

$
2

,0
2

1
.7

4
8

9
.9

2
4

4
C

/4
0

W
$

1
0

,8
8

9
.1

7
$

6
,9

7
9

.5
5

$
3

,6
5

9
.6

3
8

9
.1

4
6

.5
4

3
$

1
0

,5
0

4
.9

6
$

6
,5

9
5

.3
9

$
3

,9
0

1
.3

3
.

*R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

 I
N

C
L

U
D

E
S

 B
O

N
D

S
 T

H
A

T
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 A

P
P

L
IE

D

   
   

   
   

   
Y

e
ar

 2
0

2
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 Y

e
ar

 2
0

2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
0

2
2

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
C

o
u

rt
 R

e
c

a
p

 

Y
e

ar
 2

0
2

2

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s
 v

s 
  

W
a

rn
in

g
s

6



 Memorial Villages Police Department 

11981 Memorial Drive 

Houston, Texas 77024 

Tel. (713) 365-3701 

 

Raymond Schultz 

Chief of Police 

     November 14, 2022 

 

TO:   MVPD Police Commissioners 

 

FROM: R. Schultz, Chief of Police 

 

REF:  October Monthly Report 

 

During the month of October MVPD responded/handled a total of 4,627 calls/incidents. 3,125 

House Watch checks were conducted. 708 traffic stops were initiated with 739 citations being 

issued for 1,367 violations. (Note: 18 Assists in Hedwig, 130 in Houston, 2 in Spring Valley and 0 in Hillshire)  

 

Calls/Events by Village were:  

Village        Calls/YTD      House Watches/YTD    Accidents    Citations     Response Time 

Bunker Hill:        1341/18513              970/15046            6     141/298/439        9@4:23 

Piney Point:        1278/15701              858/12170      7     188/335/523        2@3:42  

Hunters Creek:      1823/24181            1294/19760             6     167/253/402       11@3:40 

                Cites/Warn/Total       22@3:58 

Type and frequency of calls for service/citations include:                             

Call Type      # 

False Alarms:  145 

Animal Calls:    20 

ALPR Hits:  131 

Assist Fire:         51 

Assist EMS:    23 

Call Type        # 

Ord. Violations:      13  

Information:       16 

Suspicious Situations     137    

Loud Party       16 

Welfare Checks:      11 

Citations     #          

Speeding:          161 

Exp. Registration:    263 

No Ins:           178 

License          151 

Stop Sign                    40 

                 Fake Plate                123  

This month the department generated a total of 79 police reports.  

BH-21, PP-24, HC-31, HOU-1, HED–2, SV-0 

 

Crimes Against of Persons  (2) 

Assault (DV)     1 

Assault on a PO    1 

 

Crimes Against Property  (8)

Burglary of a Motor Vehicle    2 

Burglary of a Habitation    1 

UUMV      1 

 

Theft - Felony   1 

Theft – Misd   1 

Fraud/ID      2 

 

Petty/Quality of Life Crimes/Events (69) 

ALPR Hits (valid)         8 

Accidents                    19 

Information Reports               24 

Possession of CS         6 

Warrants   7 

DWI    2    

Possession of DW  2 

Extortion   1      

 

Arrest Summary: Individuals Arrested (18) 

Warrants        7 

Class 3 Arrests       7 

Felony       2 

DWI       2 7



 
 

 
Budget YTD:     Expense   Budget   % 

• Personnel Expense:                     4,105,478  5,222,098       78.6% 

• Operating Expense:            811,600        959,152             84.6% 

• Total M&O Expenditures:                4,917,078  6,181,250             79.5% 

• Capital Expenses:            160,125        178,000       90.0% 

• Net Expenses:                         5,077,203  6,359,250       80.0% 
   

Follow-up on Previous Month Items/Requests from Commission 

• Finance sub-committee conducted a TMRS Workshop on November 9, 2022. 
 

Personnel Changes/Issues/Updates 

• TCO Tiffany Gresak started October 10, 2022.  

• Officer Alli Alsalmni was hired and will start November 21, 2022. Officer Alsamni 

comes from the Katy Police Department.   

 
Major/Significant Events 

• Detectives and Administrative staff worked on the Flintdale Burglary that occurred 
on 10/27/22. Utilizing the ALPR and working in conjunction with Hedwig PD, 2 

suspects vehicles were identified and entered in the FLOCK system. On 10/29/22 
the suspects returned to the area and the ALPR system alerted officers who stopped 
the vehicle near the victim’s home.  The suspects claimed no association to the 

burglary. On Monday morning, 10/31/22 personnel returned to the area to see if 
they could determine why the suspects had returned. Officers located a wireless 

internet camera hidden in the bushes near the street of the victim’s home. Detectives 
also learned of a burglary involving a similar vehicle had occurred in Sugarland.  

SPD was contacted and it was confirmed to be the same vehicle. Working together 
the crew of Columbians was identified and linked to both crimes. Additional 
information found multiple other cases from throughout the Houstin area involving 

these suspects. A multi-agency case is now being prepared for prosecution. 

• Officers were dispatched to an address on River View Way in reference to a Burglary 

of a Vehicle. Through investigation officers were able to access nearby surveillance 
footage and ALPR footage to identify a suspect vehicle and suspect. The victim was 

recontacted but declined to press charges as he was concerned for the safety of his 
family.  

• Trunk or Treat and the MVPD statue dedication occurred on October 30, 2022. The 

event was a success and well attended with several hundred people present.       
 

Status Update on Major Projects 

• New Servers were purchased and installed. They are now operational. This project 

was a 2022 Capital Project. The server replacement project was delayed due to the 
RFP and new IT Vendor selection and transfer process. Upon a review of the project, 

the new IT Vendor identified a more efficient alternative that allows for on-site back-
up and cloud storage.    

 

V-LINC new registrations in October +17

BH – 1510(+9)  

PP – 1082 (+4) 

HC – 1525 (+3) 

Out of Area – 544 (+1)  

   
 8



October VFD Assists 

Calls received directly by MVPD via 911/3700 

Priority Events  Average Response Times 

Total –10   3:27 

Fire –   4   2:58    

EMS – 6   3:44 

 

By Village 

BH Fire – 1   0:16 

BH EMS – 3   3:24 

 

PP Fire – 0   0:00 

PP EMS – 1   3:42 

 

HC Fire -3   3:05 

HC EMS -2    4:14 

 

Combined VFD Events (Priority + Radio) 

Total – 45   3:28 

Fire – 37    4:05 

EMS – 8   3:53 

 

Radio Call Events 

Total – 35   3:28 

Fire- 33   3:21 

EMS- 2    5:07 

Radio Call Events by Village 

BH – 8    3:19        

PP – 10   4:04          

HC – 17   3:16        

9



2
0

2
2

 B
u

rg
la

ry
 M

ap
A

d
d

re
ss

A
la

rm
P

O
E

2
3

3
 M

er
ri

e 
W

ay
   

   
  N

o
   

   
W

al
k-

in
 U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

7
0

6
 C

o
u

n
tr

y 
La

n
e 

   
  N

o
   

   
G

ar
ag

e 
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

1
1

9
0

3
 B

ro
ke

n
 B

o
u

gh
 N

o
D

o
o

r 
K

ic
k

2
4

 G
re

yt
o

n
Ln

N
o

Si
d

e 
D

o
o

r 
W

in
d

3
2

1
 B

u
n

ke
r 

H
ill

 R
d

   
  N

o
C

o
n

st
 S

it
e

2
1

4
 B

la
lo

ck
N

o
O

p
en

 D
o

o
r

2
6

 W
in

d
em

e
re

   
   

   
  N

o
R

ea
r 

D
o

o
r 

7
6

1
8

 R
iv

er
 P

t.
N

o
R

ea
r 

D
o

o
r

6
9

1
 F

lin
td

al
e

N
o

*
R

ea
r 

W
in

d
o

w

D
ay

ti
m

e 
B

u
rg

la
ry

N
ig

h
tt

im
e 

B
u

rg
la

ry

R
o

b
b

e
ry

2
0

2
2

 R
o

b
b

e
ri

es
A

d
d

re
ss

M
O

2
0

1
 K

en
si

n
gt

o
n

   
   

   
   

 D
ri

ve
w

ay
 R

o
b

b
er

y

1
0

/3
1

/2
2

10



2
0

2
2

 A
u

to
 B

u
rg

la
ry

 M
ap

A
d

d
re

ss
P

O
E

2
4

3
 G

es
sn

er
 2

2
-0

0
4

2
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

6
1

4
 H

u
n

te
rs

 G
ro

ve
 2

2
-0

0
4

6
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

2
1

5
 V

o
ss

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
6

3
4

 S
ad

d
le

w
o

o
d

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
 

6
2

6
 S

ad
d

le
w

o
o

d
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

1
0

7
1

0
 B

ri
d

le
w

o
o

d
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

7
1

8
 C

am
el

o
t

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
7

0
8

 C
o

u
n

tr
y 

U
N

L 
 V

e
h

ic
le

1
 W

in
d

em
er

e
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

4
1

0
 P

in
e 

N
e

ed
le

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
8

4
2

7
 H

u
n

te
rs

 C
re

e
k 

D
ri

ve
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

8
4

4
7

 H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k 
D

ri
ve

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
1

1
0

2
4

 G
re

e
n

b
ay

Si
d

e 
W

in
d

o
w

3
6

2
 P

in
ey

 P
o

in
t

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
1

1
6

1
4

 A
rr

o
w

o
o

d
 C

ir
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

 
2

5
1

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

8
4

3
5

 K
at

y 
Fw

y
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

1
1

6
0

7
 A

rr
o

w
o

o
d

 C
ir

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
7

0
8

 C
o

u
n

tr
y 

La
n

e
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

1
0

9
1

7
 R

o
ar

in
g 

B
ro

o
k

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
1

1
7

5
0

 M
em

o
ri

al
 

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
1

1
7

5
0

 M
em

o
ri

al
 

U
N

L 
ve

h
ic

le
1

0
4

0
3

 M
em

o
ri

al
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

9
0

 W
ill

ia
m

sb
u

rg
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

1
0

9
1

1
 W

al
w

ic
k

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
1

1
6

2
5

 M
o

n
ic

a
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

1
1

6
1

8
 G

re
e

n
 O

ak
s

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
2

1
5

 H
e

d
w

ig
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

1
0

0
3

 R
iv

e
rv

ie
w

 W
ay

U
N

L 
V

eh
ic

le
1

1
7

0
2

 M
em

o
ri

al
 D

r
U

N
L 

V
eh

ic
le

D
ay

ti
m

e 
B

u
rg

la
ry

N
ig

h
tt

im
e 

B
u

rg
la

ry

1
0

/3
1

/2
2

B
lu

e 
En

tr
y 

= 
A

ct
u

al
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 U

n
kn

o
w

n
U

n
d

er
lin

ed
 C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

4

11



2
0
2
2

C
ri

m
es

 

A
ga

in
st

 

P
er

so
n

s

C
ri

m
es

 

A
ga

in
st

 

P
ro

p
er

ty

Q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 

Li
fe

 

In
ci

d
en

ts

To
ta

l
A

rr
es

ts
In

ci
d

en
ts

H
o

u
se

   
  

C
h

ec
ks

YT
D

 B
H

 

IN
C

YT
D

 B
H

 

H
C

YT
D

 P
P

 

IN
C

YT
D

 P
P

 

H
C

YT
D

 H
C

 

IN
C

YT
D

 H
C

 

H
C

Ja
n

u
ar

y
2

2
0

5
4

7
6

1
4

3
7

8
1

2
8

4
9

1
1

9
1

9
5

0
1

3
1

2
1

0
4

3
1

2
1

4
8

5
4

Fe
b

ru
ar

y
0

1
2

6
2

7
4

2
3

3
5

8
8

2
5

1
0

9
8

4
7

4
8

1
0

1
1

7
1

4
1

4
7

6
1

0
4

8

M
ar

ch
0

1
6

6
7

8
3

2
1

6
1

6
4

4
9

0
4

1
8

8
3

1
5

4
9

1
5

8
8

1
2

4
1

2
5

6
2

2
1

0
4

A
p

ri
l

3
1

6
6

4
8

3
1

8
4

6
4

1
3

4
5

9
1

2
3

1
9

0
8

1
3

9
3

1
0

5
5

1
9

0
7

1
4

9
5

M
ay

0
1

5
6

0
7

5
1

8
5

7
3

7
4

2
9

2
1

7
6

2
1

3
3

3
1

6
1

7
1

2
2

3
2

2
1

7
1

7
3

6

Ju
n

e
1

1
5

6
3

7
9

1
8

7
9

0
1

6
5

9
5

2
7

3
5

2
3

5
7

1
7

2
4

1
3

7
5

3
2

8
5

2
8

5
5

Ju
ly

0
1

9
6

5
8

4
3

0
1

0
,7

8
1

9
4

3
9

3
5

5
4

3
1

8
9

2
6

1
2

2
2

2
8

4
4

5
4

4
0

1
7

A
u

gu
st

2
1

3
7

9
9

4
2

4
7

,0
3

6
5

6
3

4
2

1
0

8
1

7
3

5
1

7
8

9
1

4
1

3
2

9
6

7
2

4
9

4

Se
p

te
m

b
er

0
1

1
5

7
6

8
1

8
5

,5
7

6
4

1
6

5
1

7
2

4
1

3
0

7
1

3
7

7
1

0
2

0
2

2
7

6
1

8
6

3

O
ct

o
b

er
2

8
6

9
7

9
1

9
4

,6
2

7
3

1
2

5
1

3
4

1
9

7
0

1
2

7
8

8
5

8
1

8
2

3
1

2
9

4

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

e
m

b
er

To
ta

l 
1

0
1

4
5

6
4

0
7

9
5

2
0

3
5

9
8

3
2

4
6

9
7

2
1

8
5

1
3

1
5

0
4

6
1

5
7

0
1

1
2

1
7

0
2

4
1

8
1

1
9

7
6

0

2
0

2
1

 T
o

ta
ls

2
1

2
5

1
7

1
2

9
8

4
1

5
3

9
6

8
8

5
8

3
4

3
2

3
4

1
8

2
3

0
4

6
0

2
5

8
4

3
2

2
0

0
3

3
5

6
2

3
3

0
8

3
1

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

%
 C

h
an

ge

2
0

2
2

 T
o

ta
l I

n
ci

d
en

ts

12



 2
0

2
2

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
C

o
m

m
it

te
d

 T
im

e 
to

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 

Em
p

lo
ye

e
 N

am
e

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r
A

p
r

M
a

y
J

u
n

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

R
e

p
o

rt
s

C
it

e
s

B
A

K
ER

, B
R

IA
N

 C
*

1
:1

2
:0

6
0

:2
5

:5
7

0
:4

1
:4

7
3

:3
9

:4
2

2
:1

4
:5

3
1

:1
7

:0
3

1
:3

6
:4

5
0

:0
1

:3
6

7
:0

2
:0

2
0

:5
6

:2
4

B
A

LD
W

IN
, B

R
IA

N
1

3
:2

9
:2

7
2

6
:5

7
:1

3
1

0
:1

8
:1

7
2

4
:3

0
:3

4
3

7

B
IE

H
U

N
K

O
, J

O
H

N
1

8
:4

3
:2

2
2

:2
2

:2
8

1
6

:3
4

:2
4

1
6

:1
1

:1
6

0
:0

5
:0

1
3

0
:0

6
:5

8
2

0
:2

4
:3

1
1

3
:0

2
:3

0
2

6
:2

5
:2

8
1

5
:5

4
:2

7
4

1
9

B
O

G
G

U
S,

 L
A

R
R

Y
*

1
5

:0
4

:4
7

5
:5

3
:1

2
4

:4
0

:3
4

3
:1

4
:4

2
4

:1
8

:5
8

8
:4

9
:0

3
4

:1
5

:4
4

2
:3

4
:0

8
7

:0
2

:5
1

0
:3

4
:1

1

B
U

R
LE

SO
N

, J
as

o
n

1
2

:0
7

:0
7

8
:5

0
:5

1
1

0
:2

8
:2

4
1

5
:3

9
:3

9
2

0
:4

6
:3

9
1

2
:3

7
:0

7
1

2
:1

9
:1

9
1

9
:2

3
:5

0
2

0
:5

6
:0

6
3

0
:3

3
:4

1
5

3
4

C
A

N
A

LE
S,

 R
A

LP
H

 E
D

W
A

R
D

1
5

:4
7

:4
8

1
2

:5
9

:2
1

2
0

:3
3

:1
6

7
:1

2
:0

9
1

8
:0

7
:2

0
1

8
:5

7
:1

5
2

4
:5

0
:1

1
2

0
:2

7
:5

0
1

3
:1

2
:3

0
1

6
:4

6
:2

3
2

1
4

C
ER

N
Y,

 B
LA

IR
 C

.
*

1
0

:2
8

:3
4

4
:4

6
:2

3
5

:0
9

:0
0

1
3

:1
6

:4
9

3
:2

8
:1

6
2

:3
9

:0
5

1
7

:0
8

:3
1

9
:4

2
:1

2
5

:4
4

:0
2

3
:1

1
:1

0

EC
K

ER
FI

EL
D

, D
ill

io
n

1
4

:4
3

:3
1

5
0

:2
0

:5
5

4
1

:4
5

:5
9

2
0

:5
8

:5
9

4
6

:5
1

:1
3

4
6

:0
9

:1
4

3
3

:3
9

:3
6

3
6

:5
6

:1
0

2
9

:1
3

:1
4

2
7

:1
0

:5
0

5
2

9

H
A

R
W

O
O

D
, N

IC
H

O
LA

S
8

:5
2

:5
0

1
2

:0
8

:2
8

1
7

:0
2

:0
7

3
2

:3
8

:3
6

1
4

:5
5

:5
9

1
9

:3
4

:3
6

1
5

:5
1

:0
0

5
:1

2
:4

7
2

2
:2

2
:4

6
2

2
:0

4
:3

6
4

3
2

JA
R

V
IS

, R
IC

H
A

R
D

1
5

:2
7

:1
8

1
3

:0
8

:3
5

1
1

:4
8

:5
8

1
7

:4
3

:1
6

1
7

:4
2

:1
4

2
0

:0
8

:1
6

2
5

:3
8

:0
4

1
6

:0
9

:3
6

1
8

:0
6

:5
5

1
1

:2
1

:4
0

1
1

7

JO
H

N
SO

N
, J

O
H

N
1

:4
8

:0
2

4
0

:0
5

:5
8

4
7

:5
9

:1
7

2
2

:2
8

:3
5

2
5

4

JO
N

ES
, E

R
IC

*
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:0
0

:0
0

2
:2

6
:4

9
0

:5
8

:5
4

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:1

0
:5

3

K
EL

SO
 J

R
, R

O
N

A
LD

 K
1

8
:2

3
:3

8
1

8
:3

4
:4

5
1

8
:2

4
:1

3
1

6
:2

4
:0

2
2

1
:2

6
:0

7
1

6
:5

9
:0

4
2

1
:1

8
:4

0
6

:2
6

:1
5

K
IN

G
, J

ER
EM

Y
2

:2
9

:5
1

4
5

K
U

K
O

W
SK

I,
 A

n
d

y
8

:4
1

:0
8

2
9

:1
7

:1
8

1
9

:3
8

:5
1

1
0

:4
3

:1
6

1
4

:2
7

:4
5

3
5

:0
9

:0
3

2
3

:0
3

:2
5

2
2

:4
2

:1
6

3
1

:1
7

:4
3

3
5

:0
9

:1
7

4
5

2

LO
W

R
IE

, A
n

d
y

2
2

:1
9

:3
0

2
5

:0
3

:3
2

2
5

:4
4

:2
6

3
0

:5
0

:0
9

3
7

:1
6

:3
9

4
7

:5
2

:0
5

4
9

:2
9

:4
4

3
5

:2
5

:2
2

1
6

:1
2

:4
4

4
0

:0
2

:0
2

5
9

7

M
C

EL
V

A
N

Y,
 R

O
B

ER
T

1
5

:5
7

:1
9

1
6

:5
6

:2
4

1
1

:4
9

:4
1

1
5

:0
2

:1
2

1
5

:1
4

:5
2

1
4

:5
2

:4
1

1
4

:0
9

:3
3

1
9

:1
5

:0
1

9
:1

2
:0

8
9

:0
7

:5
9

2
1

5

M
IL

LE
R

, O
SC

A
R

*
2

:1
1

:1
1

0
:2

6
:3

1
2

:2
6

:0
5

9
:0

3
:2

8
4

:2
3

:2
4

N
A

SH
, C

H
R

IS
TO

P
H

ER
5

:4
8

:1
7

8
:0

1
:0

5
1

2
:2

5
:4

6
1

8
:4

0
:3

5
1

4
:3

5
:5

1
1

1
:4

9
:0

0
1

6
:4

6
:5

1
7

:0
4

:5
0

O
R

TE
G

A
, Y

es
en

ia
1

3
:3

7
:4

4
1

3
:0

6
:0

3
2

7
:0

4
:1

6
2

1
:0

0
:0

0
2

2
:3

5
:3

3
3

1
:1

3
:2

2
3

2
:3

8
:1

6
2

1
:4

2
:5

7
1

6
:5

7
:0

8
2

0
:2

2
:3

6
2

3
0

O
W

EN
S,

 L
A

N
E

*
1

:1
9

:5
4

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:0
1

:2
0

0
:0

0
:0

0
1

:1
7

:3
8

0
:0

0
:0

0
3

:0
5

:4
3

2
:3

9
:3

6
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:0

0
:0

0

P
A

V
LO

C
K

, J
A

M
ES

 A
D

A
M

7
:5

3
:5

3
1

2
:4

6
:0

8
2

1
:5

6
:2

0
1

8
:0

0
:5

2
1

9
:4

2
:4

2
2

2
:0

2
:0

6
2

4
:0

4
:3

1
2

1
:2

9
:2

0
1

9
:5

4
:1

7
1

8
:3

9
:4

3
8

6
4

R
O

D
R

IG
U

EZ
, C

H
R

IS
TO

P
H

ER
*

3
:3

3
:2

5
1

:1
0

:2
7

2
:3

0
:3

5
3

:1
8

:5
9

9
:1

2
:0

9
2

:3
7

:4
1

3
:3

0
:4

2
4

:1
7

:1
3

1
:5

7
:3

8
0

:3
2

:2
3

1

SA
LA

ZA
R

, E
fr

ai
n

1
2

:3
9

:2
6

9
:4

8
:4

2
2

4
:1

5
:5

4
2

8
:5

2
:1

8
1

3
8

SC
H

A
N

M
EI

R
, C

H
R

IS
TI

A
N

1
3

:4
6

:2
4

1
3

:5
4

:1
9

2
2

:5
5

:5
4

1
9

:0
4

:4
9

2
4

:3
1

:1
6

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:0
0

:0
0

2
:5

5
:0

1
2

5
:5

6
:0

2
2

8
:1

8
:0

9
1

0
4

2

SC
H

U
LT

Z,
 R

A
YM

O
N

D
*

0
:0

8
:1

0
0

:1
9

:1
1

0
:0

0
:0

0
3

:0
9

:0
4

0
:5

8
:5

6
0

:1
4

:1
1

1
:2

3
:0

1
0

:0
5

:1
7

1
:2

9
:2

7
0

:0
0

:0
0

SI
LL

IM
A

N
, E

R
IC

1
8

:2
8

:1
1

2
1

:4
6

:5
7

1
8

:2
8

:0
5

2
0

:4
3

:0
2

3
0

:5
2

:2
9

1
6

:5
5

:3
3

6
:2

6
:4

9
1

2
:2

2
:5

1
2

6
:0

1
:4

3
1

9
:0

2
:1

6
5

4
3

SP
R

IN
K

LE
, M

IC
H

A
EL

2
:2

4
:2

5
3

:4
2

:0
7

7
:3

0
:2

6
1

0
:2

6
:5

1
8

:1
3

:2
7

1
2

:5
7

:3
3

8
:1

8
:2

4
1

0
:5

5
:3

2
7

:2
2

:4
9

7
:0

6
:1

1
6

TA
YL

O
R

, C
R

A
IG

1
4

:2
3

:0
5

8
:5

7
:3

3
1

5
:2

2
:4

7
8

:2
2

:5
6

1
5

:2
5

:1
6

2
9

:2
6

:4
9

2
4

:2
3

:0
6

2
3

:1
4

:4
5

1
3

:5
3

:3
8

2
5

:0
4

:2
2

2
2

3

TO
R

R
ES

, P
A

TR
IC

K
1

7
:5

1
:2

7
1

5
:1

8
:2

1
1

2
:1

9
:5

5
1

8
:4

3
:2

0
1

5
:4

1
:1

9
1

0
:5

9
:5

1
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:3

0
:0

6
2

:5
3

:1
8

2
:1

9
:0

3
1

1
5

V
A

LD
EZ

, J
U

A
N

1
2

:5
3

:2
5

1
5

:4
0

:4
6

2
3

:5
3

:5
3

1
7

:1
0

:2
1

2
7

:4
5

:2
0

2
4

:5
0

:0
3

3
2

:4
6

:1
2

3
3

:3
4

:3
2

1
9

:2
2

:2
4

2
3

:4
1

:2
4

4
2

5

V
A

SQ
U

EZ
, M

O
N

IC
A

1
7

:2
1

:2
1

1
3

:4
6

:2
7

1
3

:4
6

:5
5

2
9

:4
8

:4
0

2
7

:2
5

:0
2

1
7

:5
7

:1
6

2
0

:0
4

:5
6

1
8

:5
6

:4
7

2
0

:1
6

:4
9

1
:1

4
:3

9

W
H

IT
E,

 T
ER

R
Y

1
9

:2
0

:3
0

2
5

:5
6

:3
4

4
0

:3
3

:5
1

2
5

:4
7

:3
1

1
5

:3
5

:1
1

4
0

:2
4

:4
5

2
4

:3
9

:0
5

4
2

:1
8

:2
1

2
6

:0
2

:1
2

2
1

:3
7

:1
3

6
2

9

W
IL

LI
FO

R
D

, A
d

am
2

:5
2

:4
1

1
6

:3
8

:2
0

4
2

:1
4

:4
2

2
2

:1
9

:2
2

2
4

:4
9

:1
3

1
4

:1
7

:3
3

2
9

:3
3

:1
2

2
3

:5
1

:3
2

1
3

:4
6

:4
2

1
8

:3
2

:0
0

1
1

9

* 
=

A
d
m

in
To

ta
l

7
9

7
3

9

D
is

p
at

ch
 C

o
m

m
it

te
d

 T
im

e
   

 T
o

ta
ls

9
1

1
 P

h
o

n
e 

C
al

ls
2

5
6

3
1

3
3

7
6

3
1

3
3

9
5

3
1

1
3

3
3

3
2

6
3

2
6

4
1

3
3

3
6

2

3
7

0
0

 P
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

2
4

3
1

1
9

7
8

2
5

0
4

2
4

1
2

2
7

3
9

2
5

6
1

2
5

3
7

2
5

6
6

2
2

3
1

2
3

5
5

2
4

3
1

4

D
P

 G
en

er
al

 P
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

*
5

5
:5

2
:2

4
4

3
:3

6
:3

7
6

2
:0

7
:2

0
6

0
:0

5
:0

5
6

3
:5

5
:1

6
6

2
:0

8
:3

5
6

1
:1

9
:4

2
6

0
:2

9
:2

2
5

4
:0

9
:1

0
5

4
:5

7
:0

9

* 
Th

is
 is

 t
h

e 
m

in
im

al
 t

im
e 

as
 a

ll 

in
te

rn
al

 c
al

ls
 r

o
u

te
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 

3
7

0
0

 n
u

m
b

er
.

13



2
0

2
2

 A
LP

R
 H

it
s

O
ct

o
b

er

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

Fr
eq

u
en

t
M

o
b

ile
 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
s

H
ed

w
ig

1
0

/3
0

/2
2

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

U
S 

C
o

in
s

H
O

A
Sy

st
em

s

M
al

l A
LP

R
 

6
7

 H
it

’s

To
ta

l
H

it
s

1
3

1

1
5 4

1

0
1 8

1
69

4

1
2

0
0

1
2

1
1 6 6

6

6
1

0
0

41

9

0

0

2

0

1
0

5

20
6

2
0

0

0

0

0

0

1
8

0

1

0

0

0

2

14



2
0

2
2

 A
LP

R
 R

ec
o

ve
ri

es
O

ct
o

b
er

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

Fr
eq

u
en

t
M

o
b

ile
 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
s

H
ed

w
ig

1
0

/3
0

/2
2

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

U
S 

C
o

in
s

H
O

A
Sy

st
em

s
R

ec
o

ve
re

d
 V

eh
ic

le
s

R
ec

o
ve

re
d

 P
la

te
s 

-5
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e
Le

ad
s

1

8

4

0

3

1

1

0

1
0

1

1

1

15



Num Plate Vehicle Loc Val Links Date Plate Recoveries Date Links Plate RecoveredDate Links

1 PYW1930 Jeep Pat 6 18,000.00$        Missing Peson 5-Jan IS11QH 1/4/2022 53821C6 6/25/2022 Fake/Fugitive

2 NSZ6202 Chev SPK 19 14,000.00$        Fugitive 9-Jan 63B374 1/4/2022 NSZ6346 6/27/2022

3 LBH7413 Toy Cam 8 18,000.00$        Burg/Warr 13-Jan 39496Y1 2/18/2022 same plate on 2 cars NMD9375 7/7/2022

4 36268G6 Niss Sent 24 14,500.00$        14-Jan 39496Y1 2/18/2022 same plate on 2 cars 03339D99 7/8/2022

5 PSS6946 ChevImpala 22 21,000.00$        20-Jan NBB1660 3/3/2022 1BD0631 7/26/2022

6 27517B1 BlkLexus 21 34,000.00$        FelWarrant 30-Jan LJS3735 3/7/2022 0541X86 9/2/2022

7 JMH0296 Ford Must 17 23,500.00$        1-Feb KTB3323 3/10/2022 Recovered 100+ CC's 7F4429 9/3/2022

8 AL32592 U-HAUL Station 70,000.00$        Poss Meth 24-Feb BGFB425 3/15/2022 Hertz DKS8246 9/3/2022

9 NPS2672 Ford F150 20 45,000.00$        Carjacking 25-Feb 72HCF9 3/25/2022 0976X86 9/19/2022

10 KPH5017 LexG43 17 18,500.00$        Warr 3-Mar MKP5490 3/22/2022 On Stolen Veh 70195H3 9/25/2022

11 NVT0203 Chev Mal 103 16,000.00$        Warr 8-Mar 72HCF9 3/26/2022 LEZ740 10/4/2022

12 C337283 Chev1500 Coins 21,000.00$        Fugitive 13-Mar 43423 E7 7-Apr NXN4257 10/6/2022

13 NKM9110 Toy SUV 19 30,000.00$        Fugitive 19-Mar 30054V3 5/9/2022 7E7288 10/11/2022

14 LTR0879 Honda ACD 21 18,000.00$        20-Mar 34917B9 5/12/2022 0876P26 10/20/2022

15 94AQZQ ToyCam 2 -$                    Hotlist Mail Thief 25-Mar LCL5909 5/12/2022 Stolen Plate 1625C70 10/21/2022

16 MKP5490 Toy Rav4 7 26,000.00$        Fugitive 22-Mar 0006H59 6/1/2022 Fake Tag 1028C79 10/23/2022

17 PRF3098 Niss Con 19 18,750.00$        Armed Rob 31-Mar PYS7450 11/1/2022

18 GFB5552 Toy Cor 19 16,000.00$        car Jacking 1-Apr 0252W43 6/4/2022 Stolen Plate RMR9596 11/2/2022

19 AG89893 Uhaul 1 41,000.00$        23-Apr 0006H59 6/4/2022 Stolen Plate

20 HTV3407 Ford Esc 1 20,000.00$        Missing Peson 26-Apr PXD7306 6/17/2022 Stolen on Stolen

21 MCD4078 HynEln 4 23,500.00$        2-May 86F1775 6/18/2022 Fake/Stolen

22 LBL4381 Ram1500 8 41,000.00$        4-May 0271A61 6/24/2022 Fake/Stolen

23 RRB3406 NissXTR 23 27,000.00$        5-May

24 PMJ5213 NissSen 21 18,500.00$        5-May Firearm in vehicle Vehicle found to be Stolen

25 RPZ7921 Ford Foc RB 23 12,000.00$        6-May Temp Tag

26 48055C8 HumH3 19 46,000.00$        Fugitive 6-May

27 MZZ3102 ChevSub 23 27,000.00$        8-May

28 0252W43 F150 27 30,000.00$        26-May Date Plate Camera Date Plate Camera

29 RFK9077 NissMur 8 23,000.00$        26-May 13-Mar PGP4565 7 3-Jul 0339D99 21

30 RGR4290 Kia 8 22,500.00$        Poss of Narcotics 27-May 26-Mar KZR0019 19 19-Jul CQE6383 21

31 PBJ4056 Niss 8 25,500.00$        Stolen Firearm 27-May 12-Jun KTG0535 17 15-Aug PYR2967 22

32 AH01898 UHaul 7 42,500.00$        Stolen misc items 1-Jun 26-Jun PYV1695 20 23-Sep RXY5625 13

33 KKM3831 ToyCam 8 20,000.00$        Fugitive 11-Jun 26-Jun PTD5972 23

34 LFS4848 Honda Civ 20 15,000.00$        14-Jun

35 PXD7306 FordEsc 19 18,750.00$        Fugitive 17-Jun Missing Person

36 CZY9487 FordF250 24 37,000.00$        Hotwire 18-Jun 6/7/2022 LZM0966 2

37 57BYIV Kia 24 24,000.00$        hertz Rental 20-Jun 6/7/2022 GLW6656 1

38 RMX4945 Acura 21 32,000.00$        Carjacking 7-Jul

39 0698V50 Toy Cam Hed 23,000.00$        Fraud 12-Jul

40 4TZ8195 Trailer 21 6,000.00$          Fraud 18-Jul 42 of 68 involved in other crimes = 63%
41 CQE6383 MerBenz 21 65,000.00$        Fraud 21-Jul

42 RNV3718 Ford Van 21 17,000.00$        Fraud 24-Jul

43 NHV2432 HynEln 1 18,000.00$        Fraud 30-Jul

44 KXR5488 DodJour 6 9,000.00$          2-Aug

45 RSL6806 HYNVelos 1 17,000.00$        Fraud 4-Aug

46 DPZ3402 HONCiv 1 15,000.00$        Fugitive 5-Aug

47 RXR2715 HondaCR Hed 18,000.00$        Fraud 7-Aug

48 PZY0325 INFQX50 8 21,000.00$        Fraud 7-Aug

49 KRL3811 CAD 19 26,000.00$        Fraud 9-Aug

50 RXF2537 HonPilot 21 17,000.00$        Fraud 12-Aug

51 PFG5119 FordExp 6 19,500.00$        Narcotics 17-Aug

52 LWC2986 LandRover 13 31,000.00$        Narcotics 19-Aug

53 AL62414 UHaul 24 4,000.00$          20-Aug

54 AL08211 GMCCargo 22 30,000.00$        20-Aug

55 NYK5679 ToyCor 13 14,000.00$        25-Aug

56 LDPI26 FL Toy Max 21 23,000.00$        28-Aug

57 RZM2175 BMW328 24 24,000.00$        3-Sep

58 RMY6623 Ford Focus 23 12,500.00$        Fraud-Salv Title 6-Sep

59 AE06024 FordVan 22 42,000.00$        Carjacking 13-Sep

60 FJR9716 Audi 1 31,000.00$        Fugitive 14-Sep

61 RCS8286 Chevy 13 27,000.00$        narcotics 1-Oct

62 MHV3766 ChevySil 19 30,000.00$        Stolen plates 3-Oct

63 RYF7801 ToyCam 8 18,500.00$        Fugitive 3-Oct

64 RZZ0130 HondaAcc 23 15,000.00$        8-Oct

65 MHV6529 AudiQ5 8 24,000.00$        14-Oct

66 PKM2430 Ford Must Hed 18,000.00$        18-Oct

67 48BGPS ToyRAV 8 20,000.00$        30-Oct

68 RRH6618 Hynd 8 16,000.00$        31-Oct

69

70

2022 Value 1,620,000.00$  Recovered 40

54 2021 Value 1,683,601.00$  Recovered 75

2020 Value 1,147,500.00$  Recovered 61

2019 Value 438,000.00$      Recovered 22

Program Total 4,889,101.00$  198

3/11/2022  JXN1575 20 Mail and Vehicle Thefts HPD Case TOT HPD

3/24/2022 94A02Q FL 19 Mail Thiefs Lead TO-Be issued

4/4/2022 Green Honda 23 Robbery Lead TB To-Be issued 

4/8/2022 Chev Impala6 6 Burglary lead Arrest

4/19/2022 Cad Esc #174 UUMV Lead tot HPD

4/21/2022 Toy Cor 15 BMV Lead To-Be issued 

5/21/2022 LJN6783 Wind Mail Thieves Arrest Arrest

5/23/2022 RKH5452 1 BOH Lead To-Be Issued

7/6/2022 78660E1 Hed Const Theft Arrest 3 in-custody

006H59              6/4/2022    Stolen Plate

Located but Fled

INVESTIGATIVE LEADS

Plate RecoveriesALPR Recoveries

Program Summary

16



O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
2

2
A

LP
R

 
R

EP
O

R
T

To
ta

l P
la

te
 R

ea
d

s,
 In

cl
’s

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 r

ea
d

s 
o

f 
sa

m
e 

p
la

te
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
U

n
iq

u
e 

P
la

te
s 

R
ea

d
 –

To
ta

l w
it

h
o

u
t 

re
p

ea
ts

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

H
it

s/
A

le
rt

s 
-

A
ll 

1
4

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 c

at
eg

o
ri

es
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
H

it
s/

A
le

rt
s 

o
f 

th
e

 6
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 c
at

eg
o

ri
es

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

Se
x 

O
ff

en
d

e
r 

H
it

s 
(n

o
t 

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 li

ve
)

To
ta

l H
it

s-
R

ea
d

s/
to

ta
l v

eh
ic

le
s 

p
as

se
d

 b
y 

ea
ch

 c
am

er
a

17



2
0

2
2

 A
LP

R
 D

at
a 

R
ep

o
rt

 

18



19



A
ll 

C
at

eg
o

ri
es

20



To
p

 6
 C

at
eg

o
ri

es

21



Se
x 

O
ff

en
d

e
rs

 O
n

ly
 H

it
s

22



#1
 G

es
sn

er
 S

/B
 a

t 
Fr

o
st

w
o

o
d

#2
 M

em
o

ri
al

 E
/B

 a
t 

M
em

o
ri

al

#3
 N

O
 A

LP
R

 -
Fu

tu
re

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

#4
 M

em
o

ri
al

 N
/B

 a
t 

B
ri

ar
 F

o
rr

es
t

#5
 B

u
n

ke
r 

H
ill

 S
/B

 a
t 

Ta
yl

o
rc

re
st

#6
 T

ay
lo

rc
re

st
 W

/B
 a

t 
Fl

in
td

al
e

#7
 M

em
o

ri
al

 E
/B

 a
t 

B
ri

ar
 F

o
rr

es
t

#8
 2

2
0

0
 S

. P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t 
N

/B

#9
 N

. P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t 
N

/B
 a

t 
M

em
o

ri
al

#1
0

 M
em

o
ri

al
 E

/B
 a

t 
Sa

n
Fe

lip
e

#1
1

 G
re

en
b

ay
 E

/B
 P

in
ey

 P
o

in
t 

  

#1
2

 P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t 
S/

B
 a

t 
G

ay
lo

rd

#1
3

 G
es

sn
er

 N
/B

 a
t 

B
ay

o
u

#1
4

 B
ei

n
h

o
rn

 W
/B

 a
t 

P
ip

h
er

#1
5

 H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
ek

 D
ri

ve
 S

/B
 a

t 
I-

1
0

#1
6

 M
em

o
ri

al
 W

/B
 a

t 
C

re
ek

si
d

e

#1
7

 M
em

o
ri

al
 W

/B
 a

t 
V

o
ss

#1
8

 M
em

o
ri

al
 E

/B
 a

t 
V

o
ss

#1
9

 S
/B

 V
o

ss
 a

t 
O

ld
 V

o
ss

 L
n

 1

#2
0

 S
/B

 V
o

ss
 a

t 
O

ld
 V

o
ss

 L
n

 2

#2
1

 N
/B

 V
o

ss
 a

t 
M

ag
n

o
lia

 B
en

d
 L

n
 1

#2
2

 N
/B

 V
o

ss
 a

t 
M

ag
n

o
lia

 B
en

d
 L

n
 2

#2
3

 W
/B

 S
an

 F
el

ip
e 

at
 B

u
ff

al
o

 B
ay

o
u

#2
4

 N
/B

 B
la

lo
ck

 a
t 

M
em

o
ri

al

#2
5

 N
/B

 B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill
 a

t 
M

em
o

ri
al

#2
6

 S
/B

 H
ed

w
ig

 a
t 

B
ei

n
h

o
rn

#2
7

 M
o

b
ile

 U
n

it
 #

1
8

1

#2
8

 M
o

b
ile

 S
p

ee
d

 T
ra

ile
r

#2
9

 R
iv

er
b

en
d

 M
ai

n
 E

n
tr

an
ce

 

#3
0

 B
ei

n
h

o
rn

 E
/B

 a
t 

V
o

ss

#3
1

 M
em

o
ri

al
 E

/B
 a

t 
Te

al
w

o
o

d
(n

ew
)

#3
2

 G
re

en
b

ay
 W

/B
 a

t 
M

em
o

ri
al

#3
3

 S
tr

ey
 N

/B
 a

t 
M

em
o

ri
al

 

P
ri

va
te

 S
ys

te
m

s 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 b
y 

M
V

P
D

U
S 

C
O

IN
S 

-
I-

1
0

 F
ro

n
ta

ge
 R

o
ad

M
em

o
ri

al
 M

an
o

r 
N

A
 L

in
d

en
w

o
o

d
/M

em
o

ri
al

G
re

yt
o

n
La

n
e 

N
A

C
al

ic
o

 N
A

W
in

d
em

er
e 

N
A

M
o

tt
 L

an
e

K
en

si
n

gt
o

n
 N

A
St

ill
fo

re
st

N
A

Fa
rn

h
am

 P
ar

k
R

iv
er

b
en

d
 N

A
P

in
ew

o
o

d
 N

A
H

am
p

to
n

 C
o

u
rt

B
ri

d
le

w
o

o
d

 W
es

t 
N

A
N

 K
u

h
lm

an
 N

A
Lo

n
gw

o
o

d
s 

N
A

M
em

o
ri

al
 C

it
y 

M
al

l -
2

2

Ye
llo

w
 =

 B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill
 

G
re

en
 =

 P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t 

R
ed

 =
 H

u
n

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 

B
lu

e 
= 

M
V

P
D

 M
o

b
ile

P
u

rp
le

 =
 P

ri
va

te
ly

 O
w

n
ed

 S
ys

te
m

s 

23



1
1

5
/2

1
3

,4
3

1
2

4
/1

7
6

,4
7

7
3

Se
e

 #
3

1
4

1
/1

5
9

,4
2

9
5

0
/2

2
,9

7
3

6
1

/7
1

,5
1

6
7

8
/1

4
0

,5
2

0
8

1
6

/2
6

7
,5

8
9

9
1

/1
1

7
,5

8
9

1
0

4
/9

7
,3

7
6

1
1

0
/5

2
,4

8
3

1
2

5
/1

9
7

,7
6

9
1

3
1

8
/2

8
7

,8
6

5
1

4
0

/6
8

,9
0

8
1

5
0

/6
,8

5
1

1
6

0
/2

1
,7

7
7

1
7

1
/7

,6
7

0
 *

1
8

2
/1

0
5

,8
0

5
1

9
1

1
/1

7
5

,5
7

3
2

0
6

/2
3

6
,2

8
5

2
1

6
/3

8
3

,6
2

0
2

2
6

/4
0

5
,0

5
2

2
3

6
/3

0
2

,9
3

5
2

4
9

/1
8

8
,9

7
8

2
5

0
/1

8
,5

0
8

2
6

0
/5

3
,5

6
1

2
7

5
/1

3
7

,3
9

8
2

8
2

/3
7

,0
4

7
2

9
  0

/5
,3

1
6

3
0

 0
/1

9
,7

5
1

3
1

 2
/1

3
,4

3
7

**
3

2
 1

/4
9

,8
3

8
 

3
3

 1
/4

3
,0

5
2

To
ta

l R
ea

d
s 

–
4

,0
6

2
,5

3
9

U
n

iq
u

e 
R

ea
d

s 
–

4
8

8
,7

6
1

H
it

s-
4

0
4

6
 T

o
p

 H
it

 L
is

t-
1

3
1

•
H

o
tl

is
t 

-
1

1
•

St
o

le
n

 V
eh

ic
le

•
St

o
le

n
 P

la
te

•
G

an
g 

M
em

b
er

•
M

is
si

n
g 

•
A

m
b

er

R
ec

o
ve

ri
es

 -
8

•
*S

h
o

w
in

g 
as

 #
3

1
 T

ea
lw

o
o

d
at

 
M

em
o

ri
al

•
**

 O
n

ly
 3

 d
ay

s 
o

f 
o

p
er

at
io

n

H
it

s/
R

ea
d

s 
B

y 
C

am
er

a

24



1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15

 
To

ta
l N

um
be

r o
f I

nc
id

en
ts

  2
02

2 
   

A
N

at
l S

ta
nd

. 6
:3

0
  o

f 9
0%

N
at

l. 
St

an
d 

10
:3

0 
of

 9
0%

# 
LT

 F
ire

N
at

l S
ta

nd
.  

6:
50

of
 9

0%
%

 o
f 2

02
2 

Ca
lls

 a
re

:
Fi

re
 A

la
rm

s
%

 o
f F

ire
 C

al
ls

F
ir

e
E

M
S

T
o

ta
l

# 
L

T
 E

M
S

 
1s

t 
R

es
p

. 
T

im
e

A
LS

 R
es

p 
Ti

m
e

Re
sp

on
se

 T
im

e
Fi

re
EM

S

Bu
nk

er
 H

ill
 V

ill
ag

e
13

9
10

9
24

8
45

3:
17

10
0%

5:
49

10
0%

23
5:

38
10

0%
56

%
44

%
69

50
%

H
ed

w
ig

 V
ill

ag
e

17
0

24
2

41
2

14
1

3:
00

10
0%

2:
58

10
0%

20
3:

15
10

0%
41

%
59

%
70

41
%

H
ils

hi
re

 V
ill

ag
e

33
38

71
21

3:
31

10
0%

5:
04

10
0%

3
5:

42
10

0%
46

%
54

%
12

36
%

H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e
21

8
11

1
32

9
45

3:
48

10
0%

5:
21

10
0%

20
4:

32
10

0%
66

%
34

%
10

1
46

%

Pi
ne

y 
Po

in
t V

ill
ag

e
19

6
91

28
7

48
3:

33
10

0%
4:

53
10

0%
18

4:
19

10
0%

68
%

32
%

93
47

%

Sp
rin

g 
Va

lle
y 

Vi
lla

ge
17

4
17

3
34

7
82

2:
37

10
0%

4:
23

10
0%

29
4:

05
10

0%
50

%
50

%
44

25
%

H
ou

st
on

95
3

98

To
ta

ls
10

25
76

7
17

92
38

2
3:

18
10

0%
4:

45
10

0%
11

3
4:

35
10

0%
57

%
43

%
38

9
41

%

N
ot

es
:  

AL
L 

Re
sp

on
se

 T
im

e 
ca

te
go

rie
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

re
ce

ip
t o

f t
he

 c
al

l a
t t

he
 P

rim
ar

y 
D

is
pa

tc
h 

to
 a

rr
iv

al
 o

n 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 u

ni
ts

. 

Co
lu

m
n 

1:
  R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ci
tie

s 
lis

te
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ch

ar
t.

Co
lu

m
n 

2:
 R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f "
fir

e"
 ty

pe
 c

al
ls

 w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

  I
nc

lu
de

s:
  f

ir
es

, v
eh

ic
le

 c
ol

lis
io

ns
, g

as
 le

ak
s,

 re
sc

ue
s,

 tr
ee

 in
 ro

ad
w

ay
s,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
s.

Co
lu

m
n 

3:
 R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f "
EM

S"
 c

al
ls

 w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

Co
lu

m
n 

4:
 R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f a
ll 

ca
lls

 w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

Co
lu

m
n 

5:
  R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

  n
um

be
r o

f "
lif

e 
th

re
at

en
in

g 
EM

S"
 c

al
ls

 w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

  I
nc

lu
de

s:
 h

ea
rt

 a
tt

ac
ks

, s
tr

ok
es

, s
ei

zu
re

s,
 c

ar
di

ac
 a

rr
es

t, 
se

iz
ur

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

s.

Co
lu

m
n 

6,
 R

ow
 A

:  
Re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
"N

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
d 

fo
r t

ot
al

 re
sp

on
se

 ti
m

e 
fo

r l
ife

 th
re

at
en

in
g 

EM
S 

Ca
lls

 o
f 6

 m
in

ut
es

 3
0 

se
co

nd
s.

Co
lu

m
n 

6:
  R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 fi
rs

t r
es

po
nd

er
's

 re
sp

on
se

 ti
m

es
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n.

Co
lu

m
n 

7,
 R

ow
 A

, R
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
d 

of
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f c

al
ls

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
et

:  
90

%

Co
lu

m
n 

7:
  R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 c

al
ls

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

d 
is

 m
et

 d
ur

in
g 

lif
e 

th
re

at
en

in
g 

EM
S 

ca
lls

.

Co
lu

m
n 

8 
Ro

w
 A

:  
Re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
d 

fo
r t

ot
al

 re
sp

on
se

 ti
m

e 
fo

r l
ife

 th
re

at
en

in
g 

EM
S 

ca
lls

 fo
r a

rr
iv

al
 o

f A
dv

an
ce

d 
Li

fe
 S

up
po

rt
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t a
nd

 P
er

so
nn

el
: 1

0 
m

in
ut

es
 3

0 
se

co
nd

s.
 

Co
lu

m
n 

8:
  R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
Li

fe
 S

up
po

rt
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t a
nd

 p
er

so
nn

el
 re

sp
on

se
 ti

m
e 

fo
r l

ife
 th

re
at

en
in

g 
ca

lls
 w

ith
in

 e
ac

h 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n.

Co
lu

m
n 

9 
Ro

w
 A

, R
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
d 

of
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f c

al
ls

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
A

LS
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

et
:  

90
%

Co
lu

m
n 

9:
  R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 c

al
ls

, w
hi

ch
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 is

 m
et

 o
f A

LS
 re

sp
on

se
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n.

Co
lu

m
n 

10
:  

Re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 n
um

be
r o

f l
ife

 th
re

at
en

in
g 

"F
ire

 T
yp

e"
 c

al
ls

  w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

Co
lu

m
n 

11
: R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 a
ve

ra
ge

 to
ta

l r
es

po
ns

e 
tim

e 
to

 fi
re

 ty
pe

 c
al

ls
 w

ith
in

 e
ac

h 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n.
 

Co
lu

m
n 

12
: R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 li

fe
 th

re
at

en
in

g 
fir

e 
ty

pe
 c

al
ls

 w
hi

ch
 m

ee
t o

r e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l S
ta

nd
ar

d.

Co
lu

m
n 

13
: R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 c

al
ls

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 "

fir
e 

ty
pe

" 
ca

lls
.

Co
lu

m
n 

14
: R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e,

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 c

al
l w

hi
ch

 a
re

 "
EM

S"
 c

al
ls

. 

Co
lu

m
n 

15
:  

Re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f F
ire

 A
la

rm
s 

w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

Co
lu

m
n 

16
:  

Re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f f
ir

e 
ty

pe
 c

al
ls

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 fi

re
 a

la
rm

s.
  

Li
fe

 T
hr

ea
te

ni
ng

 (L
T)

 E
M

S 
In

ci
de

nt
s

Li
fe

 T
hr

ea
te

ni
ng

 (
LT

) F
ire

 In
ci

de
nt

s

25



V
ill

ag
e

 F
ir

e
 D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t 

2
0

2
2

 S
tr

at
e

gi
c 

P
la

n
 P

e
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

2
0

2
2

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 B

U
D

G
ET

St
an

d
ar

d
s/

B
as

e
1

st
 Q

tr
2

n
d

 Q
tr

3
rd

 Q
tr

4
th

 Q
tr

Y
TD

 T
o

ta
l 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

ge
 if

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g 
1

0
0

%
 o

f 
b

u
d

ge
t

2
5

.0
0

%
2

5
.0

0
%

2
5

.0
0

%
8

.3
0

%
8

3
.3

0
%

A
ct

u
al

 P
e

rc
e

n
ta

ge
 o

f 
B

u
d

ge
t 

Sp
e

n
t

1
0

0
%

2
3

.2
2

%
2

5
.3

0
%

2
6

.3
7

%
8

.8
5

%
8

3
.7

4
%

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t 

B
u

d
ge

t
$

7
,7

8
9

,5
6

1
.0

6
$

1
,8

0
8

,8
2

5
.1

5
$

1
,9

7
0

,6
7

9
.6

5
$

2
,0

5
4

,3
2

5
.4

3
$

6
8

9
,3

9
3

.6
4

$
6

,5
2

3
,2

2
3

.8
7

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l E

xp
e

n
se

s 
To

ta
l

$
6

,6
9

3
,2

1
9

.9
0

$
1

,5
6

8
,6

0
4

.4
3

$
1

,6
6

0
,2

7
7

.2
3

$
1

,7
5

1
,5

4
3

.2
1

$
5

8
1

,5
0

4
.8

7
$

5
,5

6
1

,9
2

9
.7

4

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

ge
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l B
u

d
ge

t 
Sp

e
n

t
2

3
.4

4
%

2
4

.8
1

%
2

6
.1

7
%

8
.6

9
%

8
3

.1
1

%

O
ve

rt
im

e
$

3
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
7

7
,9

8
9

.4
0

$
1

3
2

,6
8

8
.2

5
$

1
3

1
,5

2
0

.7
7

$
2

7
,0

2
8

.7
3

$
3

6
9

,2
2

7
.1

5

%
 O

ve
rt

im
e

 B
u

d
ge

t 
Sp

e
n

t 
2

2
.0

9
%

3
7

.5
9

%
3

7
.2

6
%

7
.6

6
%

1
0

4
.6

0
%

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
$

2
3

0
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
,4

8
1

.4
7

$
1

1
,1

8
7

.4
2

$
5

8
,9

5
2

.4
5

$
1

7
,4

5
5

.7
6

$
9

8
,0

7
7

.1
0

%
 C

ap
it

al
 B

u
d

ge
t 

Sp
e

n
t

4
.5

5
%

4
.8

6
%

2
5

.5
9

%
7

.5
8

%
4

2
.5

8
%

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
$

8
6

5
,9

4
1

.1
2

$
2

2
9

,7
3

8
.2

5
$

2
9

9
,2

1
5

.0
0

$
2

4
3

,8
2

9
.7

7
$

9
0

,4
3

3
.0

1
$

8
6

3
,2

1
6

.0
3

%
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

al
  B

u
d

ge
t 

Sp
e

n
t

2
6

.5
3

%
3

4
.5

5
%

2
8

.1
6

%
1

0
.4

4
%

9
9

.6
8

%

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S:

A
ve

ra
ge

 D
is

p
at

ch
 T

im
e

, h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 c
al

ls
6

0
 S

e
co

n
d

s
0

:4
4

0
:3

8
0

:4
2

0
:4

2
0

:4
1

A
ve

ra
ge

 T
u

rn
o

u
t 

Ti
m

e
s,

 h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 c
al

ls
6

0
 S

e
co

n
d

s
0

:5
4

1
:0

1
0

:5
9

1
:0

0
0

:5
8

A
ve

ra
ge

 T
o

ta
l R

e
sp

o
n

se
 h

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 E

M
S 

ca
lls

6
:3

0
4

:4
6

4
:4

3
4

:4
6

1
:0

2
4

:4
5

# 
In

ci
d

e
n

ts
6

:5
0

3
:4

8
4

:3
7

4
:3

3
1

7
8

1
5

:1
4

# 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
s

5
5

1
5

5
4

6
2

3
3

5
2

2
0

8
0

V
FD

 P
at

ie
n

ts
9

1
5

9
1

6
1

0
9

5
7

5
3

0
0

1

P
at

ie
n

ts
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
e

d
1

5
2

1
3

0
2

2
9

4
8

5
5

9

EM
S 

R
EV

EN
U

E

EM
S 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

$
6

7
,7

6
9

.0
8

$
1

1
1

,7
1

8
.1

4
$

1
8

1
,9

5
3

.4
5

$
2

2
1

,7
3

6
.3

1
$

2
2

1
,7

3
6

.3
1

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 C
o

lle
ct

e
d

, A
vg

 P
e

r 
P

at
ie

n
t

$
4

5
9

.2
6

$
3

7
0

.7
4

$
4

3
1

.4
2

$
7

9
2

.5
2

$
5

1
3

.4
9

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
ill

e
d

$
3

6
0

,5
8

6
.5

8
$

1
1

1
,4

4
3

.5
6

$
3

8
2

,8
0

3
.1

8
$

9
8

,2
2

0
.2

5
$

9
5

3
,0

5
3

.5
7

G
ro

ss
 R

e
ve

n
u

e
 R

e
ce

iv
e

d
$

6
9

,8
0

7
.2

5
$

4
8

,1
9

6
.2

1
$

9
8

,7
9

4
.2

6
$

3
8

,0
4

1
.1

8
$

2
5

4
,8

3
8

.9
0

Fi
re

 M
ar

sh
al

:

# 
o

f 
G

e
n

e
ra

l P
la

n
s 

R
e

vi
e

w
e

d
1

0
6

8
5

2
9

# 
o

f 
Sp

ri
n

kl
e

r 
Sy

st
e

m
s 

R
e

vi
e

w
d

4
5

5
2

5
5

1
2

1
6

4

# 
Fi

re
 In

ve
st

ig
at

e
d

1
1

0
0

2

# 
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s 

Y
TD

1
7

1
2

3
8

4
3

3
5

9
4

5
9

4

Fi
re

 P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 P

e
rm

it
s

1
5

8
7

1
3

1

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 S
p

ri
n

kl
e

rs
 t

o
 d

at
e

2
2

0
0

2
2

2
5

2
2

5
0

2
2

5
5

2
2

5
0

# 
o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Ed

 E
ve

n
ts

2
0

9
1

1
2

3
6

3

%
 o

f 
H

o
m

e
s 

w
it

h
 S

p
ri

n
kl

e
r 

Sy
st

e
m

s 
6

7
0

8
3

2
.8

%
3

3
.1

%
3

3
.3

%
3

3
.6

%
3

3
.6

%

26



CITY OF

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
MAYOR 

Jim Pappas         
        

CITY COUNCIL          
Stuart Marks  CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Fidel Sapien       Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Linda Knox 
Chip Cowell    
Jay Carlton    

Phone: (713) 465-2150 │ #1 Hunters Creek Place, Houston, Texas 77024 │ Fax: (713) 465-8357 
http://cityofhunterscreek.com   

Building Official Monthly Report 

Prepared December 2, 2022 for the December 6, 2022 meeting.

Mayor and Council, 

Please find attached the Building Officials Monthly Report for October and November 2022.

Thank You, 

Jessica Pierce 

Permit Administrative Assistant 

27



Valuation

# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 17 $10,267 1 12 $2,160 18 $2,510 47 $14,937 $1,779,758

February 24 $17,887 1 10 $1,455 21 $3,355 55 $22,697 $2,970,153

March 34 $149,084 0 17 $3,390 32 $6,140 83 $158,614 $29,896,341

April 18 $4,866 0 15 $2,825 29 $4,030 62 $11,721 $13,646,371

May 25 $5,817 0 13 $2,340 26 $4,440 64 $12,597 $1,032,779

June 23 $24,680 2 18 $3,220 35 $5,320 76 $33,220 $7,849,746

July 15 $23,330 2 23 $4,590 29 $5,700 67 $33,619 $5,221,170

August 19 $27,662 2 14 $2,965 20 $4,495 53 $35,122 $4,849,719

September 26 $6,996 0 13 $2,670 34 $4,870 73 $14,536 $1,362,060

October 27 $32,322 3 8 $1,385 24 $4,795 59 $38,501 $5,800,301

November 19 $4,856 0 13 $1,900 24 $4,175 56 $10,930 $940,466

December 27 $4,284 0 6 $700 12 $1,215 45 $6,199 $1,174,925

Total 274 $312,050 11 162 $29,600 304 $51,045 740 $392,693 $76,523,789

Valuation

# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 29 $17,846 1 19 $3,215 24 $4,495 72 $25,556 $3,108,651

February 15 $24,327 2 9 $1,410 18 $2,420 49 $28,516 $4,311,997

March 35 $14,765 0 19 $2,615 44 $6,985 98 $24,365 $2,394,000

April 26 $5,970 0 17 $3,240 20 $2,675 63 $11,885 $1,229,148

May 21 $14,620 1 23 $3,585 43 $6,630 87 $24,835 $3,849,073

June 28 $26,027 2 14 $2,810 29 $4,645 71 $33,482 $4,930,737

July 26 $31,787 3 14 $2,365 21 $3,485 61 $37,367 $4,347,372

August 27 $16,496 0 23 $4,265 54 $7,960 104 $28,721 $3,570,864

September 19 $34,387 2 21 $4,025 33 $6,575 73 $44,987 $5,535,127

October 23 $24,797 1 22 $4,405 30 $4,895 75 $34,097 $4,061,891

November 31 $38,585 2 36 $5,625 16 $3,325 83 $47,535 $5,919,766

December 37 $53,801 5 21 $3,035 35 $7,890 93 $64,726 $10,576,710

Total 317 $303,408 19 238 $40,595 367 $61,980 929 $406,072 $53,835,336

Valuation

# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 21 $28,575 2 29 $5,735 34 $7,465 84 $41,775 $3,260,398

February 32 $9,165 0 19 $4,317 46 $7,160 97 $20,642 $1,410,185

March 47 $54,321 3 26 $5,041 44 $8,270 117 $67,632 $7,489,496

April 38 $22,082 1 21 $4,235 49 $8,320 108 $34,627 $4,190,733

May 36 $32,072 1 21 $4,065 49 $7,125 106 $43,262 $5,335,819

June 30 $46,204 4 30 $5,430 44 $7,190 104 $58,824 $9,917,597

July 47 $35,397 3 20 $4,025 41 $7,345 108 $46,507 $8,192,246

August 28 $57,515 3 18 $3,005 46 $7,345 92 $67,865 $10,031,271

September 32 $63,269 5 27 $5,350 38 $7,540 97 $76,159 $12,899

October 27 $5,040 0 18 $3,400 39 $8,330 84 $16,770 $1,326,733

November 32 $28,486 1 17 $3,520 32 $5,895 81 $37,901 $3,984,972

December

Total 370 $382,126 23 246 $48,123 462 $81,985 1,078 $511,964 $55,152,349

City of Hunters Creek Village

Permit Activity Report (Issued) - 2021

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

City of Hunters Creek Village

Permit Activity Report (Issued) - 2020

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

City of Hunters Creek Village

Permit Activity Report (Issued) - 2022

28



City of Hunters Creek Village

Inspection Activity Report  - 2021

Inspections Performed Inspections Passed % Passed Inspections Failed % Failed

Month

January 147 124 84.4 23 15.6

February 98 86 87.8 12 12.2

March 172 146 84.9 26 15.1

April 135 118 87.4 17 12.6

May 126 111 88.1 15 11.9

June 165 137 83.0 28 17.0

July 139 113 81.3 26 18.7

August 170 155 91.2 15 8.8

September 186 163 87.6 23 12.4

October 188 164 87.2 24 12.8

November 124 113 91.1 11 8.9

December 188 174 92.6 14 7.4

Total 1838 1604 87.2 234 12.8

City of Hunters Creek Village

Inspection Activity Report  - 2022

Inspections Performed Inspections Passed % Passed Inspections Failed % Failed

Month

January 184 169 91.8 15 8.2

February 201 188 93.5 13 6.5

March 214 197 92.1 17 7.9

April 247 231 93.5 16 6.5

May 245 221 90.2 24 9.8

June 241 207 85.9 34 14.1

July 218 197 90.4 21 9.6

August 215 205 95.3 10 4.7

September 274 256 93.4 18 6.6

October 210 191 91.0 19 9.0

November 179 155 86.6 24 13.4

December

Total 2428 2217 91.2 211 8.8

29



In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 w

ith
 O

do
m

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

s, 
by

 In
sp

ec
to

r 
an

d
Ve

hi
cl

e
D

ec
 2

, 2
02

2 
4:

08
 P

M
Je

ss
ic

a 
Pi

er
ce

C
ity

 o
f H

un
te

rs
 C

re
ek

 V
ill

ag
e

D
at

e 
R

an
ge

 (i
nc

lu
si

ve
):

Sa
t O

ct
 0

1 
20

22
 to

 M
on

 O
ct

 3
1 

20
22

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

B
B

G
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, I
nc

 (B
B

G
 )

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
Fe

e?
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

21
00

73
5

61
5 

 S
ha

rtl
e 

C
ir

G
as

 T
es

t
10

/3
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
10

1
61

5 
 S

ha
rtl

e 
C

ir
M

 F
in

al
10

/3
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
14

7
26

1 
 B

R
YN

 M
AW

R
C

IR
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/3
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
29

4
10

61
5 

 T
w

el
ve

 O
ak

s
D

r
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/3
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
68

8
10

80
3 

 B
ria

r B
ra

nc
h

La
ne

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/3

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
90

2
60

7 
 H

un
te

rs
 W

ay
 C

t
TC

I
10

/3
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
92

9
86

9 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
E 

U
nd

er
g

10
/3

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
.  

Tr
en

ch
 is

 fu
ll 

of
 w

at
er

.
U

na
bl

e 
to

 in
sp

ec
t

20
22

00
23

2
90

3 
 H

un
tin

gt
on

C
ov

e
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/4
/2

2
Y

Ye
s

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
N

o 
pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
ga

ug
e.

 P
L

#3
06

8

[ E
nt

er
ed

 9
/1

5/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
Lo

w
 te

st
 P

L 
#3

01
7

20
22

00
51

0
66

0 
 S

H
AR

TL
E 

C
IR

P 
TO

/R
ou

gh
10

/4
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 9
/2

1/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

Pa
rti

al
 A

pp
ro

ve
d.

20
22

00
55

9
10

82
3 

 E
ve

rw
oo

d
La

ne
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/4
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
60

5
91

9 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/4
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
88

7
10

82
3 

 E
ve

rw
oo

d
La

ne
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/4
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
89

6
66

0 
 P

ife
r R

oa
d

FD
 S

te
el

10
/4

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

30



20
22

00
91

2
30

7 
 T

ea
kw

oo
d 

La
ne

M
 F

in
al

10
/4

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

91
7

11
07

  R
iv

er
 G

ly
n

D
riv

e
P 

U
nd

er
G

10
/4

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
"D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 g

ro
un

d 
- P

ip
e 

br
ok

en
 a

nd
no

 w
at

er
 te

st
. 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 w
at

er
 li

ne
 a

nd
 s

ew
er

. P
L#

30
68

"
20

22
00

91
7

11
07

  R
iv

er
 G

ly
n

D
riv

e
P 

Se
w

er
10

/4
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

"D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 g
ro

un
d 

- P
ip

e 
br

ok
en

 a
nd

no
 w

at
er

 te
st

. 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 w

at
er

 li
ne

 a
nd

 s
ew

er
. P

L#
30

68
"

20
22

00
91

9
71

1 
 C

am
el

ot
 L

an
e

TC
I

10
/4

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

92
0

55
1 

 T
hr

ee
 C

or
ne

rs
D

riv
e

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/4

/2
2

Y
Ye

s
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

In
st

al
l a

nt
i-s

yp
ho

n 
de

vi
ce

at
 h

ou
se

 b
ib

 P
L 

#3
06

8

[ E
nt

er
ed

 9
/3

0/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
In

st
al

l b
ac

kf
lo

w
 d

ev
ic

e 
on

ho
se

 b
ib

20
22

00
92

3
10

61
8 

 G
aw

ai
n 

Ln
P 

U
nd

er
G

10
/4

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

92
3

10
61

8 
 G

aw
ai

n 
Ln

P 
Se

w
er

10
/4

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

92
4

11
0 

 S
ha

st
a 

D
riv

e
FD

 S
te

el
10

/4
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
92

6
71

1 
 C

am
el

ot
 L

an
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/4
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
92

6
71

1 
 C

am
el

ot
 L

an
e

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/4

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

92
6

71
1 

 C
am

el
ot

 L
an

e
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/4
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
93

1
90

3 
 T

ar
rin

gt
on

 C
ou

rt
M

 F
in

al
10

/4
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
91

7
60

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

 D
r

Sh
ow

er
 P

an
10

/5
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
40

1
31

7 
 L

IN
D

EN
W

O
O

D
D

R
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/5
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
44

0
31

7 
 L

IN
D

EN
W

O
O

D
D

R
M

 F
in

al
10

/5
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
56

5
13

  S
LE

EP
Y 

O
AK

S
C

IR
P St

ee
l/P

ip
in

g
10

/5
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
57

1
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
D

W
 S

te
el

10
/5

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

62
7

76
07

  R
IV

ER
 P

O
IN

T
D

R
H

-S
tra

p
10

/5
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
91

6
60

7 
 H

un
te

rs
 W

ay
 C

t
P 

U
nd

er
G

10
/5

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

31



20
22

00
91

6
60

7 
 H

un
te

rs
 W

ay
 C

t
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/5
/2

2
 

Ye
s

N
C

Ap
pr

ov
ed

: p
lu

m
bi

ng
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
.

 D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: g
as

 te
st

 - 
sy

st
em

 n
ot

un
de

r t
es

t. 
PL

# 
40

53
20

22
00

91
7

11
07

  R
iv

er
 G

ly
n

D
riv

e
P 

U
nd

er
G

10
/5

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
4/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
"D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 g

ro
un

d 
- P

ip
e 

br
ok

en
 a

nd
no

 w
at

er
 te

st
. 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 w
at

er
 li

ne
 a

nd
 s

ew
er

. P
L#

30
68

"
20

22
00

92
8

10
41

7 
 M

EM
O

R
IA

L
D

R
ET

-P
ol

e
10

/5
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
92

9
86

9 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
E 

U
nd

er
g

10
/5

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
3/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
.  

Tr
en

ch
 is

 fu
ll 

of
 w

at
er

.
U

na
bl

e 
to

 in
sp

ec
t

20
22

00
93

4
44

7 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

10
/5

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
73

5
61

5 
 S

ha
rtl

e 
C

ir
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/6
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
27

7
10

61
5 

 T
w

el
ve

 O
ak

s
D

r
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/6
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
29

6
88

1 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/6
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
39

3
10

61
5 

 T
w

el
ve

 O
ak

s
D

r
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/6
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
57

1
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
D

W
 S

te
el

10
/6

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

79
0

66
0 

 S
H

AR
TL

E 
C

IR
P St

ee
l/P

ip
in

g
10

/6
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
w

or
k 

no
t c

om
pl

et
e,

 n
ot

re
ad

y 
fo

r i
ns

pe
ct

io
n

20
22

00
85

3
25

7 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r
C

irc
le

F 
Fi

na
l

10
/6

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
88

9
50

6 
 H

un
te

rs
 P

ar
k

La
ne

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/6

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
Pe

nd
in

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
fe

e 
be

in
g

pa
id

. J
P

20
22

00
93

8
10

61
4 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/6
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
93

8
10

61
4 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

G
as

 T
es

t
10

/6
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
11

1
51

7 
 W

EL
LE

SL
EY

D
R

Fr
am

e
10

/7
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
15

4
51

7 
 W

EL
LE

SL
EY

D
R

P 
TO

/R
ou

gh
10

/7
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

Ad
di

tio
na

l A
re

a.

20
22

00
11

7
61

5 
 S

ha
rtl

e 
C

ir
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/7
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

32



20
22

00
31

4
31

7 
 L

IN
D

EN
W

O
O

D
D

R
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

10
/7

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
41

9
70

5 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/7
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
44

1
70

5 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/7
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
72

9
91

9 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
Fo

un
da

tio
n

10
/7

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
77

4
21

1 
 T

im
be

rw
ild

e
La

ne
I T

re
nc

h
10

/7
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
77

4
21

1 
 T

im
be

rw
ild

e
La

ne
I F

in
al

10
/7

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
91

9
71

1 
 C

am
el

ot
 L

an
e

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/7

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

94
3

10
80

6 
 T

im
be

rg
le

n
D

riv
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/7
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
94

3
10

80
6 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
riv

e
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/7
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
83

2
72

5 
 E

 C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/1
0/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
83

2
72

5 
 E

 C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

TC
I

10
/1

0/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
83

3
72

5 
 E

 C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/1
0/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
83

3
72

5 
 E

 C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

10
/1

0/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
28

2
10

60
6 

 G
aw

ai
n 

Ln
Sh

ow
er

 P
an

10
/1

0/
22

 
Ye

s
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

al
l b

at
hr

oo
m

s 
m

is
si

ng
sh

ow
er

 p
an

s 
(w

or
k 

no
t c

om
pl

et
ed

) P
L

#4
05

3
20

22
00

41
8

75
4 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
n

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

0/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

41
8

75
4 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
n

P 
R

gh
/P

-
T/

VC
BK

10
/1

0/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
52

5
81

1 
 C

re
ek

 W
oo

d
W

ay
H

-S
tra

p
10

/1
0/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
92

0
55

1 
 T

hr
ee

 C
or

ne
rs

D
riv

e
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/1
0/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

4/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
In

st
al

l a
nt

i-s
yp

ho
n 

de
vi

ce
at

 h
ou

se
 b

ib
 P

L 
#3

06
8

[ E
nt

er
ed

 9
/3

0/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

33



D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
In

st
al

l b
ac

kf
lo

w
 d

ev
ic

e 
on

ho
se

 b
ib

20
22

00
94

6
10

61
4 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/1
0/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
29

8
10

54
5 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

G
as

 T
es

t
10

/1
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
64

1
76

07
  R

IV
ER

 P
O

IN
T

D
R

P 
Se

w
er

10
/1

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
78

8
20

9 
 F

LE
ET

W
AY

 D
R

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

79
0

66
0 

 S
H

AR
TL

E 
C

IR
P St

ee
l/P

ip
in

g
10

/1
1/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

6/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
w

or
k 

no
t c

om
pl

et
e,

 n
ot

re
ad

y 
fo

r i
ns

pe
ct

io
n

20
22

00
81

5
11

07
  R

IV
ER

 G
LY

N
N

D
R

Fo
un

da
tio

n
10

/1
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
90

0
20

9 
 F

LE
ET

W
AY

 D
R

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

95
0

88
9 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
n

M
 R

ou
gh

10
/1

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

28
2

10
60

6 
 G

aw
ai

n 
Ln

Sh
ow

er
 P

an
10

/1
2/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

10
/2

02
2 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
al

l b
at

hr
oo

m
s 

m
is

si
ng

sh
ow

er
 p

an
s 

(w
or

k 
no

t c
om

pl
et

ed
) P

L
#4

05
3

20
22

00
61

0
72

0 
 K

U
H

LM
AN

 R
D

H
-S

tra
p

10
/1

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

80
8

51
4 

 W
el

le
sl

ey
 D

riv
e

Fo
un

da
tio

n
10

/1
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
93

5
10

90
2 

 W
ic

kw
ild

 S
t

FD
 S

te
el

10
/1

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

93
5

10
90

2 
 W

ic
kw

ild
 S

t
E 

U
nd

er
g

10
/1

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

93
6

10
90

2 
 W

ic
kw

ild
 S

t
P 

U
nd

er
G

10
/1

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

93
6

10
90

2 
 W

ic
kw

ild
 S

t
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/1
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
93

8
10

61
4 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/1
2/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
94

1
10

54
5 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

10
/1

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

94
2

10
54

9 
 G

aw
ai

n 
La

ne
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
10

/1
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
95

2
51

0 
 H

U
N

TE
R

W
O

O
D

D
R

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/1
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
01

5
20

9 
 F

LE
ET

W
AY

 D
R

F 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

3/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

01
8

41
8 

 R
IP

PL
E 

C
R

EE
K

D
R

In
su

la
tio

n
10

/1
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
23

2
90

3 
 H

un
tin

gt
on

C
ov

e
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/1
3/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

4/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
N

o 
pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
ga

ug
e.

 P
L

#3
06

8

34



[ E
nt

er
ed

 9
/1

5/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
Lo

w
 te

st
 P

L 
#3

01
7

20
22

00
26

3
84

47
  H

un
te

rs
 C

re
ek

D
r

In
su

la
tio

n
10

/1
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
43

2
67

1 
 S

H
AR

TL
E 

C
IR

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/1

3/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

87
9

73
3 

 W
 C

R
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R
FD

 S
te

el
10

/1
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
87

9
73

3 
 W

 C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/1
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
95

7
64

0 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

 D
riv

e
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/1
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
62

1
20

9 
 F

LE
ET

W
AY

 D
R

YD
 F

in
al

10
/1

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

24
0

85
1 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
n

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

34
2

10
61

0 
 S

 E
VE

R
S

PA
R

K 
D

R
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/1
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
69

1
20

9 
 F

LE
ET

W
AY

 D
R

D
W

 F
in

al
10

/1
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
77

7
11

00
2 

 L
an

do
n 

La
ne

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/1
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
91

6
60

7 
 H

un
te

rs
 W

ay
 C

t
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/1
4/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

5/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

Ap
pr

ov
ed

: p
lu

m
bi

ng
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
.

 D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: g
as

 te
st

 - 
sy

st
em

 n
ot

un
de

r t
es

t. 
PL

# 
40

53
20

22
00

95
1

10
90

7 
 P

am
a 

C
irc

le
P 

U
nd

er
G

10
/1

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

96
1

67
4 

 S
H

AR
TL

E 
C

IR
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/1
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
62

0
20

9 
 F

LE
ET

W
AY

 D
R

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
10

/1
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
29

5
10

61
0 

 S
 E

VE
R

S
PA

R
K 

D
R

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
85

9
10

61
8 

 G
aw

ai
n 

Ln
Fo

un
da

tio
n

10
/1

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

95
5

82
0 

 O
AK

 V
AL

LE
Y

D
R

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/1
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
95

5
82

0 
 O

AK
 V

AL
LE

Y
D

R
P 

Se
w

er
10

/1
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
96

2
10

72
1

 S
H

AL
LO

W
BR

O
O

K
LN

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/1

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

35



20
22

00
24

6
10

80
3 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n 

D
rE

 T
C

I
10

/1
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
73

3
60

5 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
 D

riv
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/1
8/

22
 

Ye
s

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
st

ill 
co

ve
re

d
an

d 
ga

s 
te

st
 n

ot
 re

ad
y 

fo
r i

ns
pe

ct
io

n
(p

re
ss

ur
e 

ga
ug

e 
no

t i
ns

ta
lle

d 
an

d
sy

st
em

 n
ot

 u
nd

er
 te

st
) P

L 
#4

05
3

20
22

00
73

3
60

5 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
 D

riv
e

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

10
/1

8/
22

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

st
ill 

co
ve

re
d

an
d 

ga
s 

te
st

 n
ot

 re
ad

y 
fo

r i
ns

pe
ct

io
n

(p
re

ss
ur

e 
ga

ug
e 

no
t i

ns
ta

lle
d 

an
d

sy
st

em
 n

ot
 u

nd
er

 te
st

) P
L 

#4
05

3
20

22
00

87
3

86
9 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
an

e
FD

 S
te

el
10

/1
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
89

1
41

2 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
D

riv
e

TC
I

10
/1

8/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
92

7
51

0 
 H

U
N

TE
R

W
O

O
D

D
R

Fo
un

da
tio

n
10

/1
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
94

1
10

54
5 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

F 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

8/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

94
2

10
54

9 
 G

aw
ai

n 
La

ne
F 

Fi
na

l
10

/1
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
96

5
10

91
3 

 L
on

g 
Sh

ad
ow

Ln
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
10

/1
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
19

00
63

7
10

84
1 

 B
EI

N
H

O
R

N
R

D
M

 F
in

al
10

/1
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
81

7
10

83
0 

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

Fr
am

e 
R

10
/1

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
05

4
10

80
3 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n 

D
rG

as
 T

es
t

10
/1

9/
22

 
Ye

s
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

sy
st

em
 te

st
 to

o 
lo

w
 P

L
#4

05
3

20
22

00
36

8
27

7 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r
P 

U
nd

er
G

10
/1

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

36
8

27
7 

 B
ry

n 
M

aw
r

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

10
/1

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

83
3

90
2 

 O
ak

 V
al

le
y 

D
r

M
 F

in
al

10
/1

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

94
5

72
7 

 S
to

ry
w

oo
d 

D
r

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/1
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
94

5
72

7 
 S

to
ry

w
oo

d 
D

r
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/1
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
94

9
2 

 H
U

N
TE

R
S 

R
ID

G
E

C
T

P 
TO

/R
ou

gh
10

/1
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
95

6
71

0 
 W

 C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

10
/1

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
96

4
10

54
5 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

YD
 T

re
nc

h
10

/1
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

36



20
22

00
96

7
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

YD
 T

re
nc

h
10

/1
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
25

5
88

9 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
H

-S
tra

p
10

/2
0/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
Pa

rti
al

20
22

00
72

9
91

9 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
H

-S
tra

p
10

/2
0/

22
 

Ye
s

PP
as

s
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

Pa
rti

al

20
22

00
96

8
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

G
as

 T
es

t
10

/2
0/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
49

9
13

  S
LE

EP
Y 

O
AK

S
C

IR
Sh

ow
er

 P
an

10
/2

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
49

4
11

01
1 

 L
an

do
n 

Ln
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

10
/2

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

88
4

86
9 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
an

e
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/2
1/

22
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
w

or
k 

no
t c

om
pl

et
e

(p
re

ss
ur

e 
ga

ug
e 

no
t i

ns
ta

lle
d,

 s
ys

te
m

no
t u

nd
er

 te
st

); 
m

ay
 c

al
l f

or
 o

n-
de

m
an

d 
if

w
or

k 
do

ne
 to

da
y

20
22

00
97

7
13

  S
LE

EP
Y 

O
AK

S
C

IR
E 

U
nd

er
g

10
/2

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
15

9
11

01
1 

 L
an

do
n 

Ln
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

10
/2

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

88
4

86
9 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
an

e
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/2
4/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

21
/2

02
2 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
w

or
k 

no
t c

om
pl

et
e

(p
re

ss
ur

e 
ga

ug
e 

no
t i

ns
ta

lle
d,

 s
ys

te
m

no
t u

nd
er

 te
st

); 
m

ay
 c

al
l f

or
 o

n-
de

m
an

d 
if

w
or

k 
do

ne
 to

da
y

20
22

00
95

8
81

1 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
R

e-
R

oo
f

10
/2

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
97

3
91

9 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
E 

U
nd

er
g

10
/2

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
97

4
10

54
5 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

D
W

 S
te

el
10

/2
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
05

4
10

80
3 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n 

D
rG

as
 T

es
t

10
/2

5/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
19

/2
02

2 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

sy
st

em
 te

st
 to

o 
lo

w
 P

L
#4

05
3

20
22

00
21

2
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/2
5/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
72

9
91

9 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
H

-S
tra

p
10

/2
5/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

20
/2

02
2 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
Pa

rti
al

20
22

00
83

5
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

FD
-P

ie
rs

10
/2

5/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

37



20
22

00
87

9
73

3 
 W

 C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

TC
I

10
/2

5/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
91

4
82

0 
 O

AK
 V

AL
LE

Y
D

R
Fo

un
da

tio
n

10
/2

5/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
93

9
91

9 
 W

AD
E

H
AM

PT
O

N
 D

R
P St

ee
l/P

ip
in

g
10

/2
5/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
94

4
64

6 
 S

H
AR

TL
E 

C
IR

R
e-

R
oo

f
10

/2
5/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
96

9
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

G
as

 T
es

t
10

/2
5/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
96

9
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

P 
Se

w
er

10
/2

5/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
96

9
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

P 
TO

/R
ou

gh
10

/2
5/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
97

9
10

41
7 

 M
EM

O
R

IA
L

D
R

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/2
5/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
97

9
10

41
7 

 M
EM

O
R

IA
L

D
R

P 
Se

w
er

10
/2

5/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
98

0
10

61
5 

 T
w

el
ve

 O
ak

s
D

r
Fo

un
da

tio
n

10
/2

5/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
66

9
61

5 
 S

ha
rtl

e 
C

ir
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

10
/2

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

89
2

41
2 

 L
in

de
nw

oo
d

D
riv

e
P 

U
nd

er
G

10
/2

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
89

2
41

2 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
D

riv
e

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

10
/2

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
91

0
23

3 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r
C

irc
le

P 
D

ec
k 

S
10

/2
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
95

3
55

1 
 T

hr
ee

 C
or

ne
rs

D
riv

e
D

em
o 

F
10

/2
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
96

6
52

7 
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
La

ne
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
10

/2
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
98

2
10

53
7 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

D
W

 S
te

el
10

/2
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
98

4
74

0 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

oa
d

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/2
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
98

4
74

0 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

oa
d

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/2

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

98
5

10
72

1
 S

H
AL

LO
W

BR
O

O
K

M
 R

ou
gh

10
/2

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

38



LN
20

22
00

98
8

41
4 

 T
ha

m
er

 C
ir

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/2
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
98

8
41

4 
 T

ha
m

er
 C

ir
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/2
6/

22
 

Ye
s

N
C

G
as

 te
st

 d
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
sy

st
em

 n
ot

 u
nd

er
te

st
20

22
00

98
9

13
  S

LE
EP

Y 
O

AK
S

C
IR

G
as

 T
es

t
10

/2
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
01

1
27

7 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r
E 

U
nd

er
g

10
/2

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

51
0

66
0 

 S
H

AR
TL

E 
C

IR
P 

U
nd

er
G

10
/2

7/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

57
7

10
72

1
 S

H
AL

LO
W

BR
O

O
K

LN

P 
TO

/R
ou

gh
10

/2
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
N

ot
e:

 h
av

e 
se

ve
ra

l o
ve

r
no

tc
he

d 
st

ud
s 

to
 re

pa
ir 

an
d 

w
ill 

ne
ed

 to
po

ly
 s

ea
l f

or
 fr

am
e 

in
sp

ec
tio

n.
 A

ls
o

el
ec

tri
c 

bo
nd

 o
n 

ga
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

th
e 

ga
ra

ge
.

20
22

00
65

8
10

61
1 

 T
w

el
ve

 O
ak

s
D

riv
e

H
-S

tra
p

10
/2

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
88

0
73

3 
 W

 C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/2
7/

22
 

Ye
s

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; t
ra

ce
r w

ire
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e
lo

ng
 e

no
ug

h 
to

 c
om

e 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ad

e 
on

bo
th

 e
nd

s 
PL

 #
28

15
20

22
00

88
0

73
3 

 W
 C

R
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/2
7/

22
 

Ye
s

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; t
ra

ce
r w

ire
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e
lo

ng
 e

no
ug

h 
to

 c
om

e 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ad

e 
on

bo
th

 e
nd

s 
PL

 #
28

15
20

22
00

93
2

72
7 

 S
to

ry
w

oo
d 

D
r

TC
I

10
/2

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

97
0

10
81

5 
 H

un
te

rs
Fo

re
st

 D
r

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

01
00

1
74

0 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

oa
d

P 
R

gh
/P

-
T/

VC
BK

10
/2

7/
22

 
Ye

s
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
; n

ot
 re

ad
y,

 n
on

e 
of

 th
e

eq
ui

pm
en

t i
s 

re
ad

y.
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 fo
r N

on
-te

st
ab

le
 v

ac
uu

m
br

ea
ke

r o
n 

po
ol

 fi
ll 

lin
e 

at
 re

ar
 o

f h
om

e.
N

ot
e:

 n
ee

d 
to

 in
st

al
l a

 v
ac

uu
m

 b
re

ak
er

on
 th

e 
W

at
er

 fa
uc

et
 (h

os
e-

bi
b)

.
20

22
00

89
8

11
19

  R
IV

ER
 G

LY
N

N
D

R
E 

R
ou

gh
10

/2
8/

22
 

Ye
s

PP
as

s
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

W
ill 

ne
ed

 a
no

th
er

 ro
ug

h
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

fo
r r

el
oc

at
io

n 
of

 b
re

ak
er

 p
an

el
an

d 
gr

ou
nd

in
g 

w
or

k 
in

 re
ar

.
20

22
00

90
6

10
92

6 
 L

on
g 

Sh
ad

ow
Ln

M
 F

in
al

10
/2

8/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
93

2
72

7 
 S

to
ry

w
oo

d 
D

r
E 

U
nd

er
g

10
/2

8/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

39



20
22

01
00

0
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/2
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
00

6
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/2
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
00

6
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

8/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
78

7
60

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

 D
r

P 
La

yo
ut

10
/3

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

98
0

10
61

5 
 T

w
el

ve
 O

ak
s

D
r

H
-S

tra
p

10
/3

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

01
00

7
10

81
0 

 O
AK

 C
R

EE
K

ST
E 

R
ou

gh
10

/3
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
B

eg
in

 O
do

m
et

er
En

d 
O

do
m

et
er

M
ile

s
Av

g 
M

ile
s 

pe
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
18

7
 

0
0.

0

H
en

ry
 R

iv
as

 (h
en

ry
)

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
Fe

e?
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

22
00

04
7

20
9 

 F
LE

ET
W

AY
 D

R
M

 F
in

al
10

/3
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
76

1
77

1 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

d
Fo

un
da

tio
n

10
/3

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

89
0

10
41

7 
 M

EM
O

R
IA

L
D

R
FD

-P
ie

rs
10

/3
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

C
on

tra
ct

or
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 e
ng

in
ee

r a
pp

ro
va

l
le

tte
r f

or
 p

ie
rs

 to
 c

ity
.

20
22

00
92

2
82

0 
 O

AK
 V

AL
LE

Y
D

R
ET

-P
ol

e
10

/3
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
80

9
10

91
1 

 W
al

w
ic

k 
D

r
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
10

/4
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 9
/1

6/
20

22
 b

y 
he

nr
y 

]:
Pa

rti
al

ly
 A

pp
ro

ve
d.

[ E
nt

er
ed

 9
/2

/2
02

2 
by

 h
en

ry
 ]:

Pa
rti

al
ly

 A
pp

ro
ve

d.
20

22
00

55
8

10
42

6 
 M

em
or

ia
l

D
riv

e
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/1
0/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
67

0
31

1 
 T

ea
kw

oo
d

D
W

 S
te

el
10

/1
0/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
49

6
10

42
6 

 M
em

or
ia

l
D

riv
e

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
10

/1
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
87

6
50

6 
 H

un
te

rs
 P

ar
k

La
ne

Fr
am

e
10

/1
2/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

Pa
rti

al
 

40



[ E
nt

er
ed

 9
/2

8/
20

22
 b

y 
he

nr
y 

]:
M

as
te

r A
re

a 
O

nl
y

20
22

00
88

6
50

6 
 H

un
te

rs
 P

ar
k

La
ne

M
 R

ou
gh

10
/1

2/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 9

/2
6/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 p

ar
tia

l i
n 

m
as

te
r b

at
h

20
21

00
49

1
84

43
  H

un
te

rs
 C

re
ek

D
r

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
10

/1
8/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 9
/2

9/
20

22
 b

y 
he

nr
y 

]:
Fa

il;
1.

 P
ai

nt
 a

ll 
ro

of
 fl

ut
es

2.
At

tic
 In

su
la

tio
n 

no
t c

om
pl

et
e

3.
ou

tle
t w

ith
in

 6
ft 

sh
al

l b
e 

G
FI

 [d
og

 w
as

h
ro

om
]

4.
m

is
si

ng
 a

er
at

or
 o

n 
di

sh
 w

as
he

r
5.

 m
is

si
ng

 s
of

fe
t v

en
ts

 o
n 

rig
ht

 le
ft 

si
de

of
 h

ou
se

.
6.

 m
is

si
ng

 3
 o

f t
he

 re
qu

ire
d 

tre
es

.
20

22
00

66
2

84
43

  H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
D

r
YD

 F
in

al
10

/1
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
71

1
10

60
1 

 M
em

or
ia

l D
r

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/2
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
71

1
10

60
1 

 M
em

or
ia

l D
r

E 
Se

rv
/M

L
10

/2
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
02

3
33

9 
 H

un
te

rs
 T

ra
il

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

5/
22

 
N

o
N

C
Fa

il;
 A

ll 
op

en
s 

to
 p

oo
l s

ha
ll 

be
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

.;
Al

l g
at

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 s

el
f c

lo
si

ng
 a

nd
 s

el
f

la
tc

hi
ng

.
20

22
00

07
1

33
9 

 H
un

te
rs

 T
ra

il
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/2
5/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
13

5
33

9 
 H

un
te

rs
 T

ra
il

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

5/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

87
6

50
6 

 H
un

te
rs

 P
ar

k
La

ne
Fr

am
e

10
/2

5/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
88

2
50

6 
 H

un
te

rs
 P

ar
k

La
ne

G
as

 T
es

t
10

/2
5/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
88

2
50

6 
 H

un
te

rs
 P

ar
k

La
ne

Sh
ow

er
 P

an
10

/2
5/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
37

2
67

1 
 S

H
AR

TL
E 

C
IR

Fr
am

e 
R

10
/2

6/
22

 
N

o
N

C
Fa

il;
1.

 P
ro

pe
rly

 S
ea

l m
oi

st
ur

e 
ba

rri
or

 a
t b

ay
w

in
do

w
 le

ft 
si

de
.

2.
 P

ro
pp

er
ly

 fa
st

en
 m

oi
st

ur
e 

ba
rri

or
ar

ou
nd

 c
hi

m
ne

y
3.

 F
ire

 b
lo

ck
 a

ll 
ch

as
es

4.
 P

ro
vi

de
 e

ng
in

ee
r l

et
te

r f
or

 o
ve

r

41



ex
te

nd
ed

 w
al

l o
n 

of
fic

e 
ba

y 
w

in
do

w.
5.

 F
ire

 S
pr

in
kl

er
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

no
t d

on
e.

20
22

00
25

5
88

9 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
Fr

am
e 

R
10

/2
8/

22
 

N
o

N
C

Fa
il;

1.
 F

ire
 B

lo
ck

 fi
re

 p
la

ce
 c

ha
se

s
2.

 M
is

si
ng

 ra
fte

r t
ie

s 
in

 u
ps

ta
irs

 ro
om

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
le

ft 
si

de
 b

ed
ro

om
3.

 M
is

si
ng

 ra
fte

r t
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

re
ar

 p
at

io
ar

ea
4.

 M
is

si
ng

 jo
is

t h
an

ge
rs

 o
n 

sk
y 

lig
ht

fra
m

in
g

5.
 B

ra
ce

 a
ll 

va
lle

y 
ra

fte
r e

nd
s.

6.
 M

is
si

ng
 c

ity
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

pl
an

s 
on

 s
ite

.
7.

 P
ro

vi
de

 e
ng

in
ee

r l
et

te
r f

or
 c

on
cr

et
e

ov
er

 la
y 

of
 fo

un
da

tio
n.

20
22

01
00

5
41

4 
 T

ha
m

er
 C

ir
D

W
 S

te
el

10
/3

1/
22

 
N

o
N

C
Fa

il;
 R

em
ov

e 
al

l w
at

er
; C

ha
ir 

up
 a

ll 
st

ee
l.

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
B

eg
in

 O
do

m
et

er
En

d 
O

do
m

et
er

M
ile

s
Av

g 
M

ile
s 

pe
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
23

 
0

0.
0

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

2 
C

ity
Vi

ew
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

rin
ce

 a
re

 tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f H
ar

ris
 C

om
pu

te
r.

42



In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 w

ith
 O

do
m

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

s, 
by

 In
sp

ec
to

r 
an

d
Ve

hi
cl

e
D

ec
 2

, 2
02

2 
4:

11
 P

M
Je

ss
ic

a 
Pi

er
ce

C
ity

 o
f H

un
te

rs
 C

re
ek

 V
ill

ag
e

D
at

e 
R

an
ge

 (i
nc

lu
si

ve
):

Tu
e 

N
ov

 0
1 

20
22

 to
 W

ed
 N

ov
 3

0 
20

22
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Pe

rm
it 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns

B
B

G
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, I
nc

 (B
B

G
 )

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
Fe

e?
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

22
00

83
5

71
1 

 W
 C

re
ek

si
de

D
riv

e
Fo

un
da

tio
n

11
/1

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
89

3
66

0 
 S

H
AR

TL
E 

C
IR

M
 R

ou
gh

11
/1

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

98
6

10
80

2 
 T

im
be

rg
le

n
D

r
YD

 T
re

nc
h

11
/1

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
99

7
1 

 S
ad

dl
e 

C
rk

M
 F

in
al

11
/1

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

85
8

85
1 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
n

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
11

/2
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
15

7
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
P 

Fi
na

l
11

/2
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
16

8
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
M

 F
in

al
11

/2
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
00

8
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
E 

U
nd

er
g

11
/2

/2
2

 
Ye

s
N

C
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 T

C
I; 

N
ot

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
w

or
k 

no
t

co
m

pl
et

e 
on

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 a
nd

 F
in

al
.

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 p
ul

le
d 

m
et

er
 to

o 
la

te
 in

 th
e

da
y

20
22

01
00

8
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
TC

I
11

/2
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 T
C

I; 
N

ot
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

w
or

k 
no

t
co

m
pl

et
e 

on
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 a

nd
 F

in
al

.
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 p

ul
le

d 
m

et
er

 to
o 

la
te

 in
 th

e
da

y
20

22
01

00
8

62
0 

 H
ed

w
ig

 R
d

E 
Fi

na
l

11
/2

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 T

C
I; 

N
ot

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
w

or
k 

no
t

co
m

pl
et

e 
on

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 a
nd

 F
in

al
.

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 p
ul

le
d 

m
et

er
 to

o 
la

te
 in

 th
e

da
y

20
22

01
01

2
10

81
0 

 O
ak

 C
re

ek
St

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/2
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
01

2
10

81
0 

 O
ak

 C
re

ek
St

P 
TO

/R
ou

gh
11

/2
/2

2
 

Ye
s

N
C

To
p-

O
ut

 d
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; h
as

 in
su

ffi
ci

en
t t

es
t

he
ig

ht
. C

an
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r p
lu

m
bi

ng
un

de
rg

ro
un

d.
 P

L#
 2

81
5

43



20
22

01
01

5
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
P 

U
nd

er
G

11
/2

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
N

ot
 A

pp
ro

ve
d:

 In
co

rre
st

 te
st

 g
au

ge
, m

us
t

be
 c

er
tif

ie
d 

di
ap

hr
ag

m
 g

au
ge

20
22

01
01

5
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
P 

Fi
na

l
11

/2
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

N
ot

 A
pp

ro
ve

d:
 In

co
rre

st
 te

st
 g

au
ge

, m
us

t
be

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
di

ap
hr

ag
m

 g
au

ge
20

22
01

01
5

62
0 

 H
ed

w
ig

 R
d

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

11
/2

/2
2

 
Ye

s
N

C
N

ot
 A

pp
ro

ve
d:

 In
co

rre
st

 te
st

 g
au

ge
, m

us
t

be
 c

er
tif

ie
d 

di
ap

hr
ag

m
 g

au
ge

20
22

01
01

6
10

92
6 

 W
ic

kl
in

e 
D

r
D

W
 S

te
el

11
/2

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

05
5

62
0 

 H
ed

w
ig

 R
d

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
11

/3
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
57

1
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
D

W
 F

in
al

11
/3

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

87
7

41
4 

 T
ha

m
er

 C
ir

F 
Fi

na
l

11
/3

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

94
5

72
7 

 S
to

ry
w

oo
d 

D
r

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/3

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
01

02
4

41
4 

 H
un

te
rs

 P
ar

k
La

ne
E 

R
ou

gh
11

/3
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
15

4
51

7 
 W

EL
LE

SL
EY

D
R

Sh
ow

er
 P

an
11

/4
/2

2
 

Ye
s

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
in

su
ffi

ci
en

t t
es

t h
ei

gh
t (

m
in

.
2"

 a
t e

nt
ry

)
20

22
00

43
1

66
0 

 S
H

AR
TL

E 
C

IR
Fr

am
e 

R
11

/4
/2

2
 

Ye
s

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
ne

ed
 to

 s
ea

l t
ab

s 
in

 re
tu

rn
ai

rs
 a

nd
 s

ea
l c

ha
se

s.
 M

is
si

ng
 s

tu
ds

 a
nd

cr
ip

pl
e.

 M
is

si
ng

 fi
re

 b
lo

ck
 a

t s
ta

irs
 a

nd
 p

ol
y

se
al

 in
 s

ev
er

al
 lo

ca
tio

ns
. M

is
si

ng
 U

FE
R

ro
un

d.
 N

ot
es

 o
n 

st
ud

s.
 S

to
pp

ed
 in

sp
ec

tio
n

on
 fi

rs
t f

lo
or

.
20

22
00

77
7

11
00

2 
 L

an
do

n 
La

ne
G

as
 T

es
t

11
/4

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
; n

ee
d 

to
 in

su
la

te
 w

at
er

 li
ne

s,
ne

ed
 to

 c
ap

/p
lu

g 
or

 a
tta

ch
 g

as
 to

ap
pl

ia
nc

es
 (t

es
t p

re
ss

ur
e 

is
 lo

w
), 

ki
tc

he
n

lo
op

 v
en

t i
s 

co
nf

ig
ur

ed
 in

co
rre

ct
ly

 a
nd

m
is

si
ng

 c
le

an
-o

ut
 o

n 
ve

nt
 th

ru
 ro

of
.

 S
ec

ur
e 

w
at

er
 li

ne
s 

w
he

re
 s

tu
bb

in
g 

ou
t.

 M
is

si
ng

 A
VB

’s
 o

n 
ou

ts
id

e 
w

at
er

 fa
uc

et
s.

 N
ot

 re
ad

y 
fo

r i
ns

pe
ct

io
n.

20
22

00
77

7
11

00
2 

 L
an

do
n 

La
ne

P 
TO

/R
ou

gh
11

/4
/2

2
 

Ye
s

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; n
ee

d 
to

 in
su

la
te

 w
at

er
 li

ne
s,

ne
ed

 to
 c

ap
/p

lu
g 

or
 a

tta
ch

 g
as

 to
ap

pl
ia

nc
es

 (t
es

t p
re

ss
ur

e 
is

 lo
w

), 
ki

tc
he

n
lo

op
 v

en
t i

s 
co

nf
ig

ur
ed

 in
co

rre
ct

ly
 a

nd
m

is
si

ng
 c

le
an

-o
ut

 o
n 

ve
nt

 th
ru

 ro
of

.
 S

ec
ur

e 
w

at
er

 li
ne

s 
w

he
re

 s
tu

bb
in

g 
ou

t.
 M

is
si

ng
 A

VB
’s

 o
n 

ou
ts

id
e 

w
at

er
 fa

uc
et

s.
 N

ot
 re

ad
y 

fo
r i

ns
pe

ct
io

n.

44



20
22

00
93

0
82

5 
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d 
Ln

FD
-P

ie
rs

11
/4

/2
2

 
Ye

s
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

G
at

e 
lo

ck
ed

, n
o 

ac
ce

ss
.

20
22

00
98

8
41

4 
 T

ha
m

er
 C

ir
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
11

/4
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

26
/2

02
2 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

"P
L 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 P
L 

#4
05

3
G

as
 te

st
 d

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

sy
st

em
 n

ot
 u

nd
er

te
st

 "
20

22
00

99
1

41
1 

 H
un

te
rw

oo
d

D
riv

e
FD

 S
te

el
11

/4
/2

2
 

Ye
s

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: p
ad

 d
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t l
en

gt
h 

no
r

re
ba

r i
ns

ta
lla

tio
n 

pe
r p

la
ns

.
20

22
00

99
9

6 
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
Es

ta
te

s
TC

I
11

/4
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; G
at

ed
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s 

di
d 

no
t k

no
w

 c
od

e.
 N

o 
ac

ce
ss

20
22

01
01

1
6 

 S
ad

dl
ew

oo
d

Es
ta

te
s

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/4
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; G
at

ed
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s 

di
d 

no
t k

no
w

 c
od

e.
 N

o 
ac

ce
ss

20
22

01
01

1
6 

 S
ad

dl
ew

oo
d

Es
ta

te
s

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

11
/4

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
; G

at
ed

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
di

d 
no

t k
no

w
 c

od
e.

 N
o 

ac
ce

ss
20

22
01

01
2

10
81

0 
 O

ak
 C

re
ek

St
P 

TO
/R

ou
gh

11
/4

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
2/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
To

p-
O

ut
 d

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
; h

as
 in

su
ffi

ci
en

t t
es

t
he

ig
ht

. C
an

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 fo
r p

lu
m

bi
ng

un
de

rg
ro

un
d.

 P
L#

 2
81

5
20

22
01

01
3

62
0 

 H
ed

w
ig

 R
d

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

11
/4

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
01

01
5

62
0 

 H
ed

w
ig

 R
d

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/4
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
1/

2/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

N
ot

 A
pp

ro
ve

d:
 In

co
rre

st
 te

st
 g

au
ge

, m
us

t
be

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
di

ap
hr

ag
m

 g
au

ge
20

22
01

01
5

62
0 

 H
ed

w
ig

 R
d

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

11
/4

/2
2

Y
N

o
N

C
G

as
 li

ne
 d

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: G

as
 is

 ra
n 

ov
er

 to
ge

ne
ra

to
r b

ut
 n

ot
 ti

ed
 in

 a
t u

ni
t y

et
20

22
01

01
5

62
0 

 H
ed

w
ig

 R
d

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/4

/2
2

Y
N

o
N

C
Pl

um
bi

ng
 F

in
al

 is
 D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
; n

ot
 re

ad
y

fo
r t

hi
s 

in
sp

ec
tio

n.

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
1/

2/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

N
ot

 A
pp

ro
ve

d:
 In

co
rre

st
 te

st
 g

au
ge

, m
us

t
be

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
di

ap
hr

ag
m

 g
au

ge
20

22
01

02
3

60
7 

 S
ha

rtl
e 

C
irc

le
G

as
 T

es
t

11
/4

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
01

02
6

28
1 

 B
ry

n 
M

aw
r C

ir
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
11

/4
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
03

0
10

63
5 

 F
AI

R
LA

N
E

D
R

E 
Se

rv
/M

L
11

/4
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
03

1
10

80
3 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
r

YD
 T

re
nc

h
11

/4
/2

2
 

Ye
s

PP
as

s
Pa

rti
al

 a
pp

ro
va

l -
 m

in
us

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
at

 c
ur

bs
w

he
re

 n
ee

d 
to

 re
du

ce
 fr

om
 6

" t
o 

tw
o 

4"
lin

es
.

45



20
22

00
52

3
10

72
1

 S
H

AL
LO

W
BR

O
O

K
LN

Fr
am

e
11

/7
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
57

2
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
H

-S
tra

p
11

/7
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
57

2
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
Fr

am
e

11
/7

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

88
3

11
19

  R
IV

ER
G

LY
N

N
 D

R
G

as
 T

es
t

11
/7

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

01
00

8
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
E 

U
nd

er
g

11
/7

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
2/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 T

C
I; 

N
ot

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
w

or
k 

no
t

co
m

pl
et

e 
on

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 a
nd

 F
in

al
.

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 p
ul

le
d 

m
et

er
 to

o 
la

te
 in

 th
e

da
y

20
22

01
00

8
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
E 

Fi
na

l
11

/7
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
1/

2/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 T
C

I; 
N

ot
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

w
or

k 
no

t
co

m
pl

et
e 

on
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 a

nd
 F

in
al

.
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 p

ul
le

d 
m

et
er

 to
o 

la
te

 in
 th

e
da

y
20

22
01

01
5

62
0 

 H
ed

w
ig

 R
d

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/7

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
4/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
Pl

um
bi

ng
 F

in
al

 is
 D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
; n

ot
 re

ad
y

fo
r t

hi
s 

in
sp

ec
tio

n.

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
1/

2/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

N
ot

 A
pp

ro
ve

d:
 In

co
rre

st
 te

st
 g

au
ge

, m
us

t
be

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
di

ap
hr

ag
m

 g
au

ge
20

22
01

01
5

62
0 

 H
ed

w
ig

 R
d

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

11
/7

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
4/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
G

as
 li

ne
 d

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: G

as
 is

 ra
n 

ov
er

 to
ge

ne
ra

to
r b

ut
 n

ot
 ti

ed
 in

 a
t u

ni
t y

et
20

22
00

19
3

2 
 H

U
N

TE
R

S
R

ID
G

E 
C

T
H

-S
tra

p
11

/8
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
44

6
83

8 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

d
E 

Fi
na

l
11

/8
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
84

1
21

0 
 H

ED
W

IG
 R

D
TC

I
11

/8
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
92

9
86

9 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
E 

TC
I

11
/8

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

97
2

67
4 

 S
H

AR
TL

E 
C

IR
D

em
o 

F
11

/8
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
99

6
10

23
5 

 P
in

el
an

d
D

riv
e

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

11
/8

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

01
01

3
62

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
F 

Fi
na

l
11

/8
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

46



20
22

01
02

9
10

81
1 

 H
un

te
rs

Fo
re

st
P 

Fi
na

l
11

/8
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
30

4
10

42
6 

 M
em

or
ia

l
D

riv
e

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/9

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
43

1
66

0 
 S

H
AR

TL
E 

C
IR

Fr
am

e 
R

11
/9

/2
2

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
4/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

ne
ed

 to
 s

ea
l t

ab
s 

in
 re

tu
rn

ai
rs

 a
nd

 s
ea

l c
ha

se
s.

 M
is

si
ng

 s
tu

ds
 a

nd
cr

ip
pl

e.
 M

is
si

ng
 fi

re
 b

lo
ck

 a
t s

ta
irs

 a
nd

 p
ol

y
se

al
 in

 s
ev

er
al

 lo
ca

tio
ns

. M
is

si
ng

 U
FE

R
ro

un
d.

 N
ot

es
 o

n 
st

ud
s.

 S
to

pp
ed

 in
sp

ec
tio

n
on

 fi
rs

t f
lo

or
.

20
22

00
88

0
73

3 
 W

 C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/9
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

27
/2

02
2 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; t
ra

ce
r w

ire
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
lo

ng
en

ou
gh

 to
 c

om
e 

ab
ov

e 
gr

ad
e 

on
 b

ot
h

en
ds

 P
L 

#2
81

5
20

22
00

88
0

73
3 

 W
 C

R
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
11

/9
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

27
/2

02
2 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; t
ra

ce
r w

ire
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
lo

ng
en

ou
gh

 to
 c

om
e 

ab
ov

e 
gr

ad
e 

on
 b

ot
h

en
ds

 P
L 

#2
81

5
20

22
00

98
0

10
61

5 
 T

w
el

ve
 O

ak
s

D
r

Fr
am

e
11

/9
/2

2
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 n
o 

ac
ce

ss
 n

o 
an

sw
er

 a
t d

oo
r

20
22

00
98

0
10

61
5 

 T
w

el
ve

 O
ak

s
D

r
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

11
/9

/2
2

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 n

o 
ac

ce
ss

 n
o 

an
sw

er
 a

t d
oo

r

20
22

01
01

2
10

81
0 

 O
ak

 C
re

ek
St

Sh
ow

er
 P

an
11

/9
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
03

9
83

0 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
P 

Se
w

er
11

/9
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
03

9
83

0 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
P 

Fi
na

l
11

/9
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
04

7
60

5 
 V

O
SS

 R
D

E 
Fi

na
l

11
/9

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
01

04
7

60
5 

 V
O

SS
 R

D
E 

TC
I

11
/9

/2
2

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

37
2

67
1 

 S
H

AR
TL

E 
C

IR
In

su
la

tio
n

11
/1

0/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
Ap

pr
ov

ed
. N

ee
d 

to
 b

lo
ck

 m
ul

ti 
ga

ng
 b

ox
by

 s
ta

irs
20

22
00

73
0

10
63

5 
 N

 E
VE

R
S

PA
R

K 
D

R
Sh

ow
er

 P
an

11
/1

0/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
93

0
82

5 
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d 
Ln

FD
-P

ie
rs

11
/1

0/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
4/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

G
at

e 
lo

ck
ed

, n
o 

ac
ce

ss
.

20
22

00
93

3
10

54
5 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

I T
re

nc
h

11
/1

0/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

47



20
22

00
93

3
10

54
5 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

I F
in

al
11

/1
0/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
98

0
10

61
5 

 T
w

el
ve

 O
ak

s
D

r
Fr

am
e

11
/1

0/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
9/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 n

o 
ac

ce
ss

 n
o 

an
sw

er
 a

t d
oo

r
20

22
00

98
0

10
61

5 
 T

w
el

ve
 O

ak
s

D
r

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
11

/1
0/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
1/

9/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 n
o 

ac
ce

ss
 n

o 
an

sw
er

 a
t d

oo
r

20
22

00
99

9
6 

 S
ad

dl
ew

oo
d

Es
ta

te
s

TC
I

11
/1

0/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 T

C
I o

nl
y.

 N
ot

e:
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s

ga
ra

ge
 to

 c
he

ck
 m

ai
n 

br
ea

ke
r p

an
el

.

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
1/

4/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; G
at

ed
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s 

di
d 

no
t k

no
w

 c
od

e.
 N

o 
ac

ce
ss

20
22

01
05

0
84

4 
 K

U
H

LM
AN

 R
D

ET
-P

ol
e

11
/1

0/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

15
4

51
7 

 W
EL

LE
SL

EY
D

R
Sh

ow
er

 P
an

11
/1

1/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
4/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

in
su

ffi
ci

en
t t

es
t h

ei
gh

t (
m

in
.

2"
 a

t e
nt

ry
)

20
22

00
44

4
83

8 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

d
P 

Fi
na

l
11

/1
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
77

0
82

3 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
E 

Fi
na

l
11

/1
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
77

7
11

00
2 

 L
an

do
n 

La
ne

G
as

 T
es

t
11

/1
1/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
1/

4/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; n
ee

d 
to

 in
su

la
te

 w
at

er
 li

ne
s,

ne
ed

 to
 c

ap
/p

lu
g 

or
 a

tta
ch

 g
as

 to
ap

pl
ia

nc
es

 (t
es

t p
re

ss
ur

e 
is

 lo
w

), 
ki

tc
he

n
lo

op
 v

en
t i

s 
co

nf
ig

ur
ed

 in
co

rre
ct

ly
 a

nd
m

is
si

ng
 c

le
an

-o
ut

 o
n 

ve
nt

 th
ru

 ro
of

.
 S

ec
ur

e 
w

at
er

 li
ne

s 
w

he
re

 s
tu

bb
in

g 
ou

t.
 M

is
si

ng
 A

VB
’s

 o
n 

ou
ts

id
e 

w
at

er
 fa

uc
et

s.
 N

ot
 re

ad
y 

fo
r i

ns
pe

ct
io

n.
20

22
00

77
7

11
00

2 
 L

an
do

n 
La

ne
P 

TO
/R

ou
gh

11
/1

1/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
4/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
; n

ee
d 

to
 in

su
la

te
 w

at
er

 li
ne

s,
ne

ed
 to

 c
ap

/p
lu

g 
or

 a
tta

ch
 g

as
 to

ap
pl

ia
nc

es
 (t

es
t p

re
ss

ur
e 

is
 lo

w
), 

ki
tc

he
n

lo
op

 v
en

t i
s 

co
nf

ig
ur

ed
 in

co
rre

ct
ly

 a
nd

m
is

si
ng

 c
le

an
-o

ut
 o

n 
ve

nt
 th

ru
 ro

of
.

 S
ec

ur
e 

w
at

er
 li

ne
s 

w
he

re
 s

tu
bb

in
g 

ou
t.

 M
is

si
ng

 A
VB

’s
 o

n 
ou

ts
id

e 
w

at
er

 fa
uc

et
s.

 N
ot

 re
ad

y 
fo

r i
ns

pe
ct

io
n.

20
22

00
84

2
10

61
4 

 G
aw

ai
n 

La
ne

P 
D

ec
k 

S
11

/1
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

48



20
22

00
86

9
10

92
3 

 W
ic

kl
in

e
D

riv
e

D
em

o 
F

11
/1

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
90

7
91

9 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
P 

TO
/R

ou
gh

11
/1

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
92

9
86

9 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
E 

Fi
na

l
11

/1
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
95

6
71

0 
 W

 C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

F 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
97

3
91

9 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
E 

R
ou

gh
11

/1
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
97

8
90

2 
 O

ak
 V

al
le

y 
D

r
M

 F
in

al
11

/1
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
03

1
10

80
3 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
r

YD
 T

re
nc

h
11

/1
1/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
1/

4/
20

22
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

Pa
rti

al
 a

pp
ro

va
l -

 m
in

us
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

at
 c

ur
bs

w
he

re
 n

ee
d 

to
 re

du
ce

 fr
om

 6
" t

o 
tw

o 
4"

lin
es

.
20

22
01

06
3

2 
 S

ta
ge

 S
to

p 
C

irc
le

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/1
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
06

3
2 

 S
ta

ge
 S

to
p 

C
irc

le
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
11

/1
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
08

4
13

  S
LE

EP
Y 

O
AK

S
C

IR
E 

U
nd

er
g

11
/1

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
57

3
61

4 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
D

riv
e

E 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
72

9
91

9 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
Fr

am
e

11
/1

4/
22

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
; m

is
si

ng
 P

ol
y 

se
al

 a
t t

op
pl

at
e 

pe
ne

tra
tio

ns
. A

ls
o 

be
ga

n 
co

ve
rin

g
w

al
ls

 p
rio

r t
o 

in
sp

ec
tio

n.
 N

ot
e:

 fr
am

in
g 

fo
r

fu
tu

re
 fi

re
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

 it
’s

 e
xh

au
st

. O
th

er
th

an
 th

at
 I 

sa
w

 n
o 

ne
w

 re
gi

st
er

s 
on

 ro
om

ad
di

tio
n.

 A
nd

 re
st

 is
 o

ut
do

or
 p

at
io

 c
ov

er
.

20
22

00
83

5
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

H
-S

tra
p

11
/1

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
83

5
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

Fr
am

e
11

/1
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
87

3
86

9 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

an
e

E 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

88
4

86
9 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
an

e
P 

Fi
na

l
11

/1
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
04

9
10

80
3 

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
r

D
W

 S
te

el
11

/1
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
06

7
21

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

oa
d

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/1
4/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

49



20
22

01
06

7
21

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

oa
d

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

11
/1

4/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

64
0

10
73

7 
 M

AR
SH

A 
LN

In
su

la
tio

n
11

/1
5/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
99

1
41

1 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

FD
 S

te
el

11
/1

5/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
4/

20
22

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: p

ad
 d

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t l

en
gt

h 
no

r
re

ba
r i

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
pe

r p
la

ns
.

20
22

01
06

9
53

1 
 T

hr
ee

 C
or

ne
rs

D
iv

e
TC

I
11

/1
5/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
53

1
10

54
5 

 G
AW

AI
N

 L
N

M
 H

oo
d 

V
11

/1
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
72

9
91

9 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
Fr

am
e

11
/1

6/
22

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
; m

is
si

ng
 P

ol
y 

se
al

 a
t t

op
pl

at
e 

pe
ne

tra
tio

ns
. A

ls
o 

be
ga

n 
co

ve
rin

g
w

al
ls

 p
rio

r t
o 

in
sp

ec
tio

n.
 N

ot
e:

 fr
am

in
g 

fo
r

fu
tu

re
 fi

re
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

 it
’s

 e
xh

au
st

. O
th

er
th

an
 th

at
 I 

sa
w

 n
o 

ne
w

 re
gi

st
er

s 
on

 ro
om

ad
di

tio
n.

 A
nd

 re
st

 is
 o

ut
do

or
 p

at
io

 c
ov

er
.

20
22

00
86

8
84

4 
 K

U
H

LM
AN

 R
D

FD
-P

ie
rs

11
/1

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

87
9

73
3 

 W
 C

R
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R
E 

Fi
na

l
11

/1
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
88

0
73

3 
 W

 C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
99

3
27

2 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r
C

irc
le

FD
 S

te
el

11
/1

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
99

6
10

23
5 

 P
in

el
an

d
D

riv
e

F 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

01
02

5
21

0 
 F

le
et

w
ay

 D
riv

e
P 

U
nd

er
G

11
/1

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
01

02
5

21
0 

 F
le

et
w

ay
 D

riv
e

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
01

05
2

82
5 

 S
ad

dl
ew

oo
d 

Ln
P 

U
nd

er
G

11
/1

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
01

05
2

82
5 

 S
ad

dl
ew

oo
d 

Ln
P 

Se
w

er
11

/1
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
06

0
9 

 L
O

N
G

 T
IM

BE
R

S
TR

L
E 

U
nd

er
g

11
/1

6/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

01
06

0
9 

 L
O

N
G

 T
IM

BE
R

S
TR

L
TC

I
11

/1
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
07

3
41

4 
 H

un
te

rs
 P

ar
k

La
ne

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/1
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

50



20
22

01
07

3
41

4 
 H

un
te

rs
 P

ar
k

La
ne

P 
TO

/R
ou

gh
11

/1
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
07

3
41

4 
 H

un
te

rs
 P

ar
k

La
ne

Sh
ow

er
 P

an
11

/1
6/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
08

4
13

  S
LE

EP
Y 

O
AK

S
C

IR
E 

TC
I

11
/1

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
78

7
60

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

 D
r

P St
ee

l/P
ip

in
g

11
/1

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
89

0
10

41
7 

 M
EM

O
R

IA
L

D
R

Fo
un

da
tio

n
11

/1
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
92

4
11

0 
 S

ha
st

a 
D

riv
e

E 
U

nd
er

g
11

/1
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
97

6
41

4 
 H

un
te

rs
 P

ar
k

La
ne

Fr
am

e
11

/1
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
97

6
41

4 
 H

un
te

rs
 P

ar
k

La
ne

In
su

la
tio

n
11

/1
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
03

4
31

5 
 T

im
be

rw
ild

e
La

ne
R

e-
R

oo
f

11
/1

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

01
06

1
9 

 L
O

N
G

 T
IM

BE
R

S
TR

L
P 

U
nd

er
G

11
/1

7/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

01
06

1
9 

 L
O

N
G

 T
IM

BE
R

S
TR

L
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
11

/1
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
07

9
11

0 
 S

ha
st

a 
D

riv
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/1
7/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
07

9
11

0 
 S

ha
st

a 
D

riv
e

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

11
/1

7/
22

 
Ye

s
N

C
G

as
 L

in
e 

G
as

 te
st

-D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

-s
ys

te
m

no
t u

nd
er

 te
st

 P
L 

#4
05

3
20

22
00

32
9

70
5 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
n

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
11

/1
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
72

9
91

9 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
In

su
la

tio
n

11
/1

8/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
93

2
72

7 
 S

to
ry

w
oo

d 
D

r
E 

Fi
na

l
11

/1
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
94

7
10

77
6 

 B
rid

le
w

oo
d

St
re

et
M

 F
in

al
11

/1
8/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
06

0
9 

 L
O

N
G

 T
IM

BE
R

S
TR

L
E 

Fi
na

l
11

/1
8/

22
 

Ye
s

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

t r
ea

dy
 a

t t
im

e 
of

in
sp

ec
tio

n
20

22
01

06
1

9 
 L

O
N

G
 T

IM
BE

R
S

TR
L

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

8/
22

 
Ye

s
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

no
t r

ea
dy

 a
t t

im
e 

of
in

sp
ec

tio
n

51



20
22

01
06

4
71

1 
 W

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

E 
R

ou
gh

11
/1

8/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
43

1
66

0 
 S

H
AR

TL
E 

C
IR

In
su

la
tio

n
11

/2
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
64

7
82

3 
 W

ad
e 

H
am

pt
on

D
riv

e
P 

Fi
na

l
11

/2
1/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
06

5
70

1 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

oa
d

M
 F

in
al

11
/2

1/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

91
0

21
5 

 V
O

SS
 R

D
Sh

ow
er

 P
an

11
/2

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

30
6

84
47

  H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
D

r
Sh

ow
er

 P
an

11
/2

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
46

7
10

72
5 

 O
LD

C
O

AC
H

 L
N

E 
Fi

na
l

11
/2

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
59

8
10

92
2 

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

E 
U

nd
er

g
11

/2
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
59

8
10

92
2 

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

E 
TC

I
11

/2
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
95

2
51

0
 H

U
N

TE
R

W
O

O
D

D
R

P 
TO

/R
ou

gh
11

/2
2/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
00

1
74

0 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

oa
d

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/2

2/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
01

00
1

74
0 

 K
uh

lm
an

 R
oa

d
P 

R
gh

/P
-

T/
VC

BK
11

/2
2/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

27
/2

02
2 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; n
ot

 re
ad

y,
 n

on
e 

of
 th

e
eq

ui
pm

en
t i

s 
re

ad
y.

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r N
on

-te
st

ab
le

 v
ac

uu
m

br
ea

ke
r o

n 
po

ol
 fi

ll 
lin

e 
at

 re
ar

 o
f h

om
e.

N
ot

e:
 n

ee
d 

to
 in

st
al

l a
 v

ac
uu

m
 b

re
ak

er
 o

n
th

e 
W

at
er

 fa
uc

et
 (h

os
e-

bi
b)

.
20

22
00

32
6

10
80

2 
 T

im
be

rg
le

n
D

r
G

as
 T

es
t

11
/2

3/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

01
01

9
60

7 
 H

un
te

rs
 W

ay
 C

tP
 U

nd
er

G
11

/2
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
01

9
60

7 
 H

un
te

rs
 W

ay
 C

tP
 F

in
al

11
/2

3/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
01

07
8

63
8 

 V
os

s 
R

oa
d

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/2
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
07

8
63

8 
 V

os
s 

R
oa

d
P 

Fi
na

l
11

/2
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
07

8
63

8 
 V

os
s 

R
oa

d
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
11

/2
3/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
07

5
10

92
2 

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

G
as

 T
es

t
11

/2
8/

22
 

Ye
s

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; i
ns

uf
fic

ie
nt

 te
st

 o
n 

ga
ug

e 
(0

ps
i)

52



20
22

00
10

4
41

4 
 T

ha
m

er
 C

ir
M

 H
oo

d 
V

11
/2

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

53
2

59
0 

 H
ed

w
ig

 R
oa

d
M

 F
in

al
11

/2
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
53

2
59

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

oa
d

M
 H

oo
d 

V
11

/2
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
66

7
61

4 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
D

riv
e

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/2

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
66

7
61

4 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
D

riv
e

P 
R

gh
/P

-
T/

VC
BK

11
/2

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
92

4
11

0 
 S

ha
st

a 
D

riv
e

TC
I

11
/2

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
00

99
0

82
5 

 S
ad

dl
ew

oo
d 

Ln
ET

-P
ol

e
11

/2
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
04

2
10

83
0 

 L
on

g
Sh

ad
ow

 L
n

D
W

 S
te

el
11

/2
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
06

7
21

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

oa
d

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/2

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

22
01

07
9

11
0 

 S
ha

st
a 

D
riv

e
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
11

/2
9/

22
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
1/

17
/2

02
2 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

G
as

 L
in

e 
G

as
 te

st
-D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
-s

ys
te

m
no

t u
nd

er
 te

st
 P

L 
#4

05
3

20
22

01
08

8
13

  S
LE

EP
Y 

O
AK

S
C

IR
FD

 S
te

el
11

/2
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
08

9
61

4 
 H

un
te

rs
 G

ro
ve

La
ne

FD
 S

te
el

11
/2

9/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

01
09

6
77

3 
 P

ife
r R

d
E 

R
ou

gh
11

/2
9/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
55

6
10

60
2 

 T
ar

le
to

n
D

riv
e

G
as

 T
es

t
11

/3
0/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
59

4
2 

 S
ta

ge
 S

to
p 

C
irc

le
TC

I
11

/3
0/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
84

1
21

0 
 H

ED
W

IG
 R

D
E 

Fi
na

l
11

/3
0/

22
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

00
98

4
74

0 
 K

uh
lm

an
 R

oa
d

E 
Fi

na
l

11
/3

0/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

B
eg

in
 O

do
m

et
er

En
d 

O
do

m
et

er
M

ile
s

Av
g 

M
ile

s 
pe

r I
ns

pe
ct

io
n

17
3

 
0

0.
0

H
en

ry
 R

iv
as

 (h
en

ry
)

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
Fe

e?
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

22
00

37
2

67
1 

 S
H

AR
TL

E 
C

IR
Fr

am
e 

R
11

/1
/2

2
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

26
/2

02
2 

by
 h

en
ry

 ]:
Fa

il;
1.

 P
ro

pe
rly

 S
ea

l m
oi

st
ur

e 
ba

rri
or

 a
t b

ay

53



w
in

do
w

 le
ft 

si
de

.
2.

 P
ro

pp
er

ly
 fa

st
en

 m
oi

st
ur

e 
ba

rri
or

ar
ou

nd
 c

hi
m

ne
y

3.
 F

ire
 b

lo
ck

 a
ll 

ch
as

es
4.

 P
ro

vi
de

 e
ng

in
ee

r l
et

te
r f

or
 o

ve
r

ex
te

nd
ed

 w
al

l o
n 

of
fic

e 
ba

y 
w

in
do

w.
5.

 F
ire

 S
pr

in
kl

er
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

no
t d

on
e.

20
22

00
19

3
2 

 H
U

N
TE

R
S

R
ID

G
E 

C
T

Fo
un

da
tio

n
11

/8
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
05

1
10

61
0 

 S
 E

VE
R

S
PA

R
K 

D
R

G
as

 T
es

t
11

/9
/2

2
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
22

01
06

2
11

12
  R

IV
ER

G
LY

N
N

 D
R

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

11
/1

0/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
99

1
41

1 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

TC
I

11
/3

0/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
22

00
99

2
41

1 
 H

un
te

rw
oo

d
D

riv
e

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

11
/3

0/
22

 
N

o
Pa

ss

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
B

eg
in

 O
do

m
et

er
En

d 
O

do
m

et
er

M
ile

s
Av

g 
M

ile
s 

pe
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
6

 
0

0.
0

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

2 
C

ity
Vi

ew
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

rin
ce

 a
re

 tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f H
ar

ris
 C

om
pu

te
r.

54



- 1 -  

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 
Prepared November 30, 2022 for the December 6, 2022 Agenda 

 

A. Little Lisa Lane 
1. Construction is 100% complete. 
2. Original contract price: $145,097.70 
3. Change orders: $7,105.03 (Covers Cost for work on Caruthers 

Lane) 
4. Completion cost: $152,202.73 
5. Minor curb repairs are remaining.  

 

 
 

 
B. Lindenwood Signal  

1. Waiting on pole delivery. 
2. Anticipate starting mid-January. 

 
 

C. Caruthers Lane 
1. Two major birdbaths were recently repaired.  
2. All construction is 100% complete. 
3. Inlet added at the entrance and pavement repaired. This was 

approved approximately a year ago.  
4. Cost for work at the end of the street was included in change order 

amount for Little Lisa Lane. 
 

55



- 2 -  

 
 

D. Kuhlman Reconstruction 
1. Project substantially complete, all paving complete. 
2. Substantial walkthrough scheduled for Thursday, December 1st. 
3. Striping early next week. 
4. Original contract price: $473,710 
5. Projected contract price: $441,510

 
 

 

56



- 3 -  

E. Hunters Grove Reconstruction 
1. Contractor has completed paving the northbound/eastbound lane 

and is working on completing the southbound/westbound lane. 
Project is approximately 60% complete.  

2. Weather permitting, roadway will be complete prior to Christmas. 
3. Driveways are being restored as construction progresses and 

Contractor will continue to tie-in walkways and small lot drainage to 
the curb adapters following paving, to finalize the project.  

4. Budget Review: 
Contract Amount - $865,611 
Projected Amount through Completion - $770,000 
 

F. Shasta/Pineland Reconstruction 
1. Field survey is complete. Topo survey verification in process. 
2. Existing drainage and model conditions anticipated to be complete 

by 12/02/2022.  
3. Design is approximately 15% complete.  
4. Preliminary typical section is ready for review. 

 
G. 2022 Outfall Rehabilitation and Repairs 

1. Design of Hunters Park and Hunters Trail outfalls are complete. 
2. Kuhlman Outfall – Verifying Easements and Potential Realignment 

of Storm Sewer. 
3. Will need to coordinate with homeowners adjacent to Kuhlman 

outfall. There are alternative layouts prepared.  
4. Will be ready to bid next month 

 
 

57



- 4 -  

 
H. Mudjacking 

1. Uretek expected to start mudjacking work on 647 & 650 Shartle 
Circle Friday, December 9th, 2022. 

58



59



12.0 BASIS AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

12.1 Rates - Shown as Exhibit A 

The prices to be paid by the City for the collection and disposal of MSW, 
Bulky Waste, and Recyclables from all Residential Units and Municipal 
Facilities shall be as shown on Exhibit A, as adjusted in accordance with 
Section 12.2 herein, and shall be computed based upon the actual number 
of Residential Units to which Contractor provided such services during 
each month of this Contract. 

Except as provided expressly herein, the charges for Contractor's service with 
respect to this work shall include all transportation costs and disposal fees. 

I 2.2 Modification to Rates 

Except as otherwise provided by this Contract, the rate of compensation 
shall remain effective for a period of one (1) year from the Effective Date. 
The rate of compensation shall thereafter be adjusted once each year on the 
anniversary of the Contract Effective Date, upon thirty (30) days' prior 
written notice to the Customer and approval by the Customer, which notice 
shall include evidence of the increase in the CPI for the relevant period, by 
the percentage as the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers 
(published by the United States Bureau of Labor Statistics, Consumer Price 
Index, U.S. City Average, All Urban Consumers, Water, Sewer and Trash 
Collection Services, Series # CUUROOOOSEHG. Not Seasonally Adjusted, 
Base Period December 1997 = I 00) (the "CPI") shall have increased during 
the preceding twelve (12) months. The percentage increase of the CPI 
during the prior twelve (I 2) month period shall be calculated by 
determining the percentage difference between (a) the average CPI for the 
most recent twelve ( 12) months for which data is available (the "Most 
Recent Year"), and (b) the average CPI for the twelve ( 12) month period 
immediately prior to the Most Recent Year. In the event that the United 
States Bureau of Labor Statistics ceases to publish the CPI, the Customer 
and the Contractor agree to substitute another equally authoritative measure 
of change in the purchasing power of the U.S. dollar as may then be 
available so as to carry out the intent of this provision. 

ln addition to the above, the Contractor may petition the City at any time for 
additional rate and price adjustments at reasonable times on the basis of 
unusual changes in its cost of operations not affecting the waste collection 
industry generally such as cost increases resulting from revised laws, 
ordinances, or regulations; changes in location of disposal sites, an increase 
in the number of Residential Units such as City growth or annexation; or 
other reasons such as an increase in fuel or environmental charges. Such 
rate adjustments shall be subject to the review and consent of the City. 

9 

60

frontdesk
Highlight

frontdesk
Highlight



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
October 25, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas held a regular meeting on 
Tuesday, October 25, 2022, at 6:00 p.m., at #1 Hunters Creek Place, Hunters Creek 
Village, Texas. Members of the public were invited to attend the meeting in person. 

Present: Mayor:     Jim Pappas 
 

Councilmembers:   Stuart Marks 
Fidel Sapien 

       Linda Knox 
       Chip Cowell  
 
  City Administrator:   Tom Fullen 
  Building Official:   Henry Rivas     
  City Attorney:   John Hightower 
  Assistant to the City Secretary: Jessica Pierce  

 
A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken.   
 

With a quorum of the Council Members present, Mayor Pappas called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
B. Chris Johns led the Pledge of Allegiance followed by a prayer by Mayor 

Pappas.  
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may 

speak to the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a 
member of the public comments or inquiries about a subject that is not specifically 
identified on the agenda, a member of council or a staff member may only respond 
by giving a statement of specific factual information or by reciting existing policy.  
The City Council may not deliberate or vote on the matter. 

 
 Residents Jess Mason and Chris Johns made comments on the agenda item 

involving the First Congregational Church’s primary sign. 
 
D. REPORTS 
 

1. City Treasurer Monthly Report - Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
presented this report. 
 

2. Police Commissioner Monthly Report – Steve Reichek, Police 
Commissioner presented this report.  

 

DRAFT

61



3. Fire Commissioner Monthly Report – Rob Adams, Fire Commissioner 
presented this report.   

 
4. Building Official Monthly Report – Henry Rivas, Building Official, 

presented this report.  
 

5. City Engineer Monthly Report – Tom Fullen, City Administrator, 
presented this report. 

 
6. City Administrator Report – Tom Fullen, City Administrator, reported on 

the Annual Christmas Luncheon. 
 

7. Mayor and Council Reports and Comments – Mayor Jim Pappas reported 
on beautification of esplanades, a possible BBQ cook-off, and fire 
department issues. 

 
E. CONSENT AGENDA The following items are considered routine by the City 

Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be a separate discussion 
on these items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event, the item will be 
removed from the general order of business and considered in its normal sequence 
on the agenda. 

 
1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on September 27, 2022.  
2. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for September 2022.  
3. Approval of the 2023 Holiday Schedule.  
4. Approval to declare 2015 Ford pickup as surplus property and authorize the 

mayor to sell by public auction 
 
Councilmember Cowell made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Councilmember Marks seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

F. REGULAR AGENDA  
 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve an ordinance granting a 

specific use permit to the First Congregational Church to allow the 

reconfiguration of the Church’s primary sign structure. 

 

This item was tabled. 

 

2. Discussion and possible action to approve the November/December 

Regular City Council meeting date. (12/06/2022) 

 

Councilmember Cowell made a motion to approve the 
November/December Regular City Council meeting date of 12/06/2022. 

DRAFT

62



Councilmember Knox seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
3. Discussion and possible action to approve new supplementation 

services from Municode/CivicPlus. 

 
This item was tabled until the next Council meeting. 
 

4. Discussion and possible action to renew membership with ERCOT for 

2023. 

 

Councilmember Marks made a motion to authorize the City to become 
a member of ERCOT for the 2023 membership year. Councilmember 
Sapien seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously.  

 
5. Discussion and possible action to approve a budget amendment from 

the Village Fire Department to increase the protective gear line item by 

$150,000 from the ambulance billing fund revenue. 

 

No action was taken on this item. 
 
6. Discussion and possible action regarding the budgetary authority of the 

Fire Chief and Fire Commission under the Village Fire Department 

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement. 

 

Discussion and possible action on this item was delayed until after the 
executive session. 
 

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION    It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion 

of the following items, if any, will be conducted in closed executive session 

under authority of the Texas Open Meetings Act.  However, no action will be 

taken on these items until the City Council reconvenes in open session. 

 

 At 6:56 p.m. the mayor announced that the City Council was recessing 

into closed executive session under section 551.071 of the Texas Open 

Meetings Act to deliberate on the following item. (Section 551.071 

Consultations with Attorney) 

 

a. Consulting with the Council's attorney to seek or receive legal advice 

concerning pending or contemplated litigation, a settlement offer, or any other 

matter in which the ethical duty of the attorney to the Council clearly conflicts 

with the general requirement that all meetings be open, § 551 .071 

 

H. RECONVENE into Open Session and consider action, if any, on items 
discussed in Executive Session. 

DRAFT

63



 
 Council reconvened into Open Session at 7:37 p.m. No action was taken 

during the executive session. 
  
 After the City Council reconvened into open session the Council took up 

agenda item F. 6. and a motion was made and seconded to direct the City 
Attorney to write a letter to the Village Fire Commission setting out the 
City’s position on the budgetary authority of the Fire Chief and Fire 
Commission under the Village Fire Department Interlocal Cooperation 
Agreement.  The vote to approve the motion was unanimous.  

 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 

At 7:44 p.m., Councilmember Sapien made a motion to adjourn.  
Councilmember Knox seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 

  
These minutes were approved on the ___ day of December, 2022. 
 
 

_____________________ 
Jim Pappas, Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

__________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary  

DRAFT

64



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

November 14, 2022 
 

The City Council of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas held a special meeting on 
Monday, November 14, 2022, at 8:00 a.m., at #1 Hunters Creek Place, Hunters Creek 
Village, Texas. Members of the public were invited to attend the meeting in person. 
 

Present: Mayor:     Jim Pappas 
 

Councilmembers:   Stuart Marks (via teleconference) 
Fidel Sapien 

       Linda Knox 
       Chip Cowell 
       Jay Carlton 
 

  City Administrator:   Tom Fullen 
  City Attorney:   John Hightower 
  Assistant to the City Secretary: Jessica Pierce  

 
A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken.   
 

With a quorum of the Council Members present, Mayor Pappas called the 
meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. 

 
B. Mayor Tom Jinks led the Pledge of Allegiance followed by a prayer by Mayor 

Pappas. 
 
C. REGULAR AGENDA  
 

1. Discussion and possible action on a resolution expressing the City 
Council’s support for the employees of the Village Fire Department. 
 
Councilmember Sapien made a motion to approve a resolution 
expressing the City Council’s support for the employees of the 
Village Fire Department. Councilmember Carlton seconded the 
motion and the motion carried unanimously. 

 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding Village Fire Department Budget 

issues. 
 

No action was taken on this item. 

 

 

DRAFT

65



3. Discussion and possible action to approve an amendment to the Village 

Fire Department’s 2022 budget to increase the protective gear line item 

by $150,000 and to authorize the transfer of $150,000 from ambulance 

revenues to the Village Fire Department’s 2022 budget. 

 

Councilmember Cowell made a motion to approve an amendment 

to the Village Fire Department’s 2022 budget to increase the 

protective gear line item by $150,000 and to authorize the transfer 

of $150,000 from ambulance revenues to the Village Fire 

Department’s 2022 budget. Councilmember Knox seconded the 

motion and the motion carried unanimously. 

 

F. EXECUTIVE SESSION    It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion 

of the following items, if any, will be conducted in closed executive session 

under authority of the Texas Open Meetings Act.  However, no action will be 

taken on these items until the City Council reconvenes in open session.   

 

 At 8:22 a.m. the mayor announced that the City Council was recessing 

into closed executive session under sections 551.071 and 551.074 of the 

Texas Open Meetings Act to deliberate on the following item. (Section 

551.071 Consultations with Attorney; Section 551.074 Personnel Matters) 

  

1. Legal advice and consultation regarding the budgetary authority of the Fire 
Chief and Fire Commission under the Village Fire Department Interlocal 
Cooperation Agreement as permitted by Tex. Gov’t Code 551.071.  

 
2. Deliberation concerning the appointment, evaluation and duties of a 

public officer, the City’s Fire Commissioner, as permitted by Tex. Gov’t 
Code 551.074.  

 
G. RECONVENE into Open Session and consider action, if any, on items 

discussed in Executive Session. 
 
 Council reconvened into Open Session at 9:45 a.m. No action was taken 

during the executive session.  
 

H. ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 9:45 a.m., Councilmember Cowell made a motion to adjourn.  
Councilmember Sapien seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 9:45 a.m. 

  
These minutes were approved on the ___ day of December, 2022. 
 
 

DRAFT

66



 
_____________________ 
Jim Pappas, Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

__________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary  

DRAFT

67



11/21/2022 4:09:56 PM Page 1 of 3

Check Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX By Check Number

Date Range: 10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP DISB ALLEGIANCE-AP POOLED ALLEGIANCE DISBURSEMENT

000774 ADAM VOYLES 10/01/2022 33827300.00Regular 0.00

0647 AFLAC WORLDWIDE HEADQUARTERS 10/01/2022 33828628.08Regular 0.00

0458 AT&T (5019) 10/01/2022 33829712.63Regular 0.00

0669 C & D JANITOR SERVICE INC 10/01/2022 33830835.65Regular 0.00

0010 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 10/01/2022 3383138.85Regular 0.00

000876 CINTAS CORPORATION 10/01/2022 33832205.74Regular 0.00

000796 ENGIE RESOURCES 10/01/2022 338334,668.05Regular 0.00

0530 GB TECH 10/01/2022 33834547.50Regular 0.00

000851 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF TEXAS10/01/2022 3383560.00Regular 0.00

0034 HOME SECURITY SYSTEMS INC 10/01/2022 33836305.85Regular 0.00

0035 HOUSTON CHRONICLE 10/01/2022 33837845.90Regular 0.00

0601 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL 10/01/2022 33838145.00Regular 0.00

0641 MARK E EASLEY 10/01/2022 33839300.00Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 10/01/2022 33840170,034.00Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 10/01/2022 338414,444.50Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 10/01/2022 3384290.30Regular 0.00

0053 MEMORIAL VILLAGES WATER AUTHORITY 10/01/2022 338437,603.36Regular 0.00

0065 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 10/01/2022 33844407.35Regular 0.00

0066 OLSON & OLSON LLP 10/01/2022 3384519,900.50Regular 0.00

0420 PREMIER TREE SERVICE 10/01/2022 338467,950.00Regular 0.00

0624 TRANTEX 10/01/2022 33847875.00Regular 0.00

0362 VERIZON WIRELESS 10/01/2022 3384837.99Regular 0.00

0105 VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 10/01/2022 33849194,886.60Regular 0.00

0107 VILLAGES MUTUAL INSURANCE COOPERATIVE 10/01/2022 338507,787.81Regular 0.00

0255 ZERO WASTE USA 10/01/2022 33851452.90Regular 0.00

0103 TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS 10/13/2022 3385211,606.40Regular 0.00

0005 AT&T (5001) 10/15/2022 33853633.63Regular 0.00

000815 BBG CONSULTING INC 10/15/2022 338546,760.00Regular 0.00

000900 C4 SITE SERVICES 10/15/2022 3385515,239.00Regular 0.00

0010 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 10/15/2022 3385636.36Regular 0.00

000876 CINTAS CORPORATION 10/15/2022 33857150.84Regular 0.00

0012 COBB FENDLEY 10/15/2022 3385869,677.24Regular 0.00

000901 COMEAUX MEDIATION 10/15/2022 33859850.00Regular 0.00

0018 END-O-PEST 10/15/2022 33860135.00Regular 0.00

000796 ENGIE RESOURCES 10/15/2022 338614,517.58Regular 0.00

0150 GARY B MADDOX 10/15/2022 33862500.00Regular 0.00

0530 GB TECH 10/15/2022 33863156.17Regular 0.00

0537 GREEN FOR LIFE 10/15/2022 3386442,769.42Regular 0.00

0431 HOOPER COMMUNICATIONS LP 10/15/2022 33865485.00Regular 0.00

0035 HOUSTON CHRONICLE 10/15/2022 33866301.23Regular 0.00

000754 JESSICA PIERCE 10/15/2022 3386725.68Regular 0.00

0654 LORA JEAN D LENZSCH 10/15/2022 338681,435.00Regular 0.00

0641 MARK E EASLEY 10/15/2022 33869300.00Regular 0.00

0062 NORTHWEST PEST PATROL 10/15/2022 338702,040.50Regular 0.00

0065 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 10/15/2022 33871379.88Regular 0.00

0066 OLSON & OLSON LLP 10/15/2022 3387213,396.50Regular 0.00

0067 OMNIBASE SERVICES OF TEXAS 10/15/2022 33873276.00Regular 0.00

000898 ON PAR CIVIL SERVICES LLC 10/15/2022 33874136,982.46Regular 0.00

0420 PREMIER TREE SERVICE 10/15/2022 338751,650.00Regular 0.00

0075 PRIME SOURCE OFFICE SOLUTIONS 10/15/2022 33876318.15Regular 0.00

0091 STATE COMPTROLLER 10/15/2022 3387716,506.67Regular 0.00

0260 THOMAS G FULLEN JR 10/15/2022 33878117.00Regular 0.00

000789 VAN SANT LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT 10/15/2022 3387914,401.00Regular 0.00

0362 VERIZON WIRELESS 10/15/2022 3388038.01Regular 0.00

68



Check Report Date Range: 10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022

11/21/2022 4:09:56 PM Page 2 of 3

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

000890 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - EA 10/20/2022 DFT0000364154.88Bank Draft 0.00

000892 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - HR 10/20/2022 DFT0000365377.04Bank Draft 0.00

000888 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - JP 10/20/2022 DFT00003661,556.56Bank Draft 0.00

000889 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA- TF 10/20/2022 DFT00003671,591.61Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP DISB ALLEGIANCE Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

54

0

0

4

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

58 0.00

Payment

765,748.28

0.00

0.00

3,680.09

0.00

769,428.37

Payable
Count

80

0

0

5

0

85

69



Check Report Date Range: 10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022

Page 3 of 311/21/2022 4:09:56 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

54

0

0

4

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

58 0.00

765,748.28

0.00

0.00

3,680.09

0.00

769,428.37

80

0

0

5

0

85

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOL 769,428.3710/2022

769,428.37

70



B
e
g

in
n

in
g

E
n

d
in

g
 B

o
o

k
/

B
a
n

k
In

te
re

s
t

M
a
rk

e
t 

V
a
lu

e
A

v
e
ra

g
e

3
-m

o
n

th

B
a
la

n
c
e

E
a
rn

e
d

D
e
p

o
s
it

s
W

it
h

d
ra

w
a
l

C
a
s

h
B

a
la

n
c
e

%
 o

f 
T

o
ta

l
In

te
re

s
t

A
v
e
ra

g
e

A
c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

7
/1

/2
0

2
2

7
/1

/2
2

-9
/3

0
/2

2
7
/1

/2
2

-9
/3

0
/2

2
7
/1

/2
2

-9
/3

0
/2

2
In

 T
ra

n
s
it

9
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
F

u
n

d
s

R
a
te

M
a
tu

ri
ty

C
o

ll
a

te
ra

l

 

W
e
ll

s
 F

a
rg

o

  
  

 D
is

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t
$
4

0
9

,0
5
0

.9
1

$
4

4
5

.6
4

$
6

0
4

,4
2
7

.0
7

$
1

2
8

.6
4

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
1
3

,7
9
4

.9
8

9
.7

6
%

0
.4

0
Im

m
e
d

ia
te

  
  

 P
u
b

lic
 F

u
n

d
s

$
2

1
2

,6
9
6

.8
5

$
2

1
4

.5
1

$
0

.0
0

$
1

8
7

.9
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

1
2

,7
2
3

.4
6

2
.0

5
%

0
.4

0
Im

m
e
d

ia
te

A
ll
e

g
ia

n
c
e

  
  

 D
is

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t
$
3

,1
6
3

.2
3

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,5
1
0

,5
3
4

.6
3

$
1

,4
6
6

,7
4
9

.8
9

$
0

.0
0

$
4

6
,9

4
7
.9

7
0
.4

5
%

0
.0

0
Im

m
e
d

ia
te

  
  

 P
u
b

lic
 F

u
n

d
s

$
4

,9
8
6

,9
4
2

.4
1

$
0

.0
0

$
7

6
7

,6
9
4

.6
2

$
1

,6
6
9

,3
6
2

.9
6

$
0

.0
0

$
4

,0
8
5

,2
7
4

.0
7

3
9

.3
3
%

0
.0

0
Im

m
e
d

ia
te

  
  

 T
e
x
a
s
 C

la
s
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
Im

m
e
d

ia
te

  
  

 T
e
x
 P

o
o

l
$
5

,0
0
4

,0
1
5

.9
1

$
2

5
,6

1
9
.8

0
$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
5

,0
2
9

,6
3
5

.7
1

4
8

.4
2
%

2
.0

3
Im

m
e
d

ia
te

T
o
ta

l 
A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

$
1

0
,6

1
5
,8

6
9
.3

1
$
2

6
,2

7
9
.9

5
$
2

,8
8
2

,6
5
6

.3
2

$
3

,1
3
6

,4
2
9

.3
9

$
0

.0
0

$
1

0
,3

8
8
,3

7
6
.1

9
1
0

0
.0

0
%

0
.7

1
$
1

6
,1

3
0
,2

1
9
.2

6

T
h
e

 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
re

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 3

rd
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

o
f 
2

0
2

2
 i
s
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 C
it
y
 o

f 
H

u
n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k
 V

ill
a
g

e
's

 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

y
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

is
 i
n

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
C

h
a
p

te
r 

2
2
5

6
 o

f 
th

e
 T

e
x
a

s
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
C

o
d
e

, 
a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 P

u
b

lic
 F

u
n

d
s
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
t.

R
e
v
ie

w
e
d

 a
n
d

 A
p
p

ro
v
e
d

 b
y
:

J
a
m

e
s
 S

. 
P

a
p

p
a

s

M
a
y
o
r 

D
a
te

d
: 

 

P
re

p
a
re

d
 b

y
:

T
o
m

 F
u
lle

n

C
it
y
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
a

n
d

 I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
r

D
a
te

d
: 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e

r 
2

3
, 

2
0
2

2

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 H

U
N

T
E

R
S

 C
R

E
E

K
 V

IL
L

A
G

E

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
L

Y
 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 E

N
D

IN
G

 S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 3

0
, 
2

0
2

2

71



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN HARRIS COUNTY AND 

THE CITY OF HUNTER’S CREEK VILLAGE 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

    § 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 

 

This Interlocal Agreement, entered into pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the 

Texas Government Code, is between Harris County (the “County”), a body corporate and politic under 

the laws of the State of Texas, acting by and through its Sheriff’s Office (the “Sheriff”), and The City of 

Hunter’s Creek Village (“City”). The County and City may be referred to collectively as the “Parties” or 

individually as a “Party.” 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

A) Sheriff shall house, support, maintain, and confine or detain City prisoners in any of the Harris 

County Jails (the “Services”). 

 

“City prisoner” means any person at least 17 years of age who has been arrested by a City police 

officer, and either charged with, or convicted of, offenses within the jurisdiction of the Municipal 

Court or Courts of City.  

 

B) Each Party shall comply and assure compliance by each Party’s agents, employees, volunteers, 

and subcontractors as applicable, providing work, products, services, licenses and/or deliverables 

under this Agreement with all applicable state, federal, and local laws, ordinances, regulations, 

executive orders, rules, directives, standards, guidelines, and instructions relating to the work to 

be performed. 

 

CITY RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

A) City shall provide City Police Officers to perform services under this Agreement.  

 

“City police officer” means a police officer of City, a marshal of City, a peace officer 

commissioned by City, or any other person employed by City who is a peace officer under the 

laws of the State of Texas. 

 

B) City acting by and through its City police officers shall be responsible for the presentment and 

discharge of a City Prisoner until the Sheriff accepts and confines the prisoner to the County Jail. 

 

C) City shall provide appropriate paperwork for presentment and discharge of a City Prisoner. 

 

D) A City police officer may present a City prisoner to Sheriff at the County Jail with the following 

paperwork issued by a magistrate:  

 

1) a pretrial arrest warrant or capias,  

2) a post-conviction commitment or decree, or  

3) other order of detention. 

 

72

DR
AF
T



E) A City police officer may present a City prisoner to Sheriff for temporary detention at the County 

Jail with either an Instanter Warrant, or a Certification of Charges filed.  

 

F) If City makes arrangements to take back custody of that City prisoner for presentment to a 

magistrate for a probable cause hearing and a review of charges as soon as possible within twenty-

four (24) hours after that City prisoner is detained by Sheriff in the County Jail, Sheriff may accept 

the City prisoner for temporary detention  

 

G) City shall make arrangements to try or release such detained City prisoners in accordance with the 

TEX. CRIM. PROC. CODE art. 17.151. 

 

H) A City prisoner shall be the sole responsibility of City and the City police officers having custody 

of the prisoner until Sheriff accepts and confines the prisoner to the County Jail. 

 

COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

A) If Sheriff accepts the City prisoner for confinement in the County Jail, Sheriff shall assume 

responsibility for the care, custody, and support of the City prisoner to the extent required in this 

Agreement for the period of time beginning when Sheriff accepts the City prisoner for confinement 

in the County Jail and ending when the City prisoner is released from confinement in the County 

Jail as provided in this Agreement.  

 

B) Sheriff shall provide Services to City at the following locations:  

(i) 701 N. San Jacinto, 

(ii) 1201 Commerce, 

(iii) 1200 Baker St., 

(iv) 1307 Baker St., and 

(v) 700 N. San Jacinto Houston, Texas (collectively referred to as the “County Jail”).  

 

C) Sheriff shall provide the work, products, services, licenses and/or deliverables required to be 

provided by Sheriff and as set out in the Agreement. 

 

D) Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, City and County agree that once a City prisoner 

is accepted and committed to the County Jail, Sheriff shall only release the City prisoner when the 

discharge of the City prisoner is lawfully ordered or authorized by a magistrate or any court of 

competent jurisdiction. 

 

E) Nothing herein shall create any obligation upon the Sheriff to house City Prisoners where the 

housing of such City Prisoners will, in the opinion of the Sheriff, raise the population of the facility 

above permissible numbers of inmates allowed by law, or will, in the Sheriff’s opinion, create a 

condition of overcrowding or create conditions which endanger the life or welfare of personnel and 

inmates at the facility, or result in possible violation of the constitutional rights of the inmates 

housed at the facility. 

 

F) If the Sheriff determines, at any time, that a condition exists necessitating the removal of City 

Prisoner, or any specified number thereof, City shall, upon notice by the Sheriff or County, 

immediately remove the prisoner from the facility.  

 

73

DR
AF
T



G) Further, nothing contained in this Agreement authorizes the Sheriff to incarcerate or hold any 

person in custody contrary to the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas and the United States 

of America, nor compels Sheriff to detain, accept or admit a City prisoner. 

 

MEDICAL FACILITY CARE 

A) Sheriff, at its sole option, may choose NOT to accept a City prisoner when in Sheriff’s opinion 1) 

the City prisoner appears ill or injured, or 2) the City prisoner needs immediate or significant 

medical treatment. The Sheriff’s opinion as to what constitutes overcrowded conditions, illness, 

injury, significant medical treatment, or any other acceptance considerations shall be final and 

binding on the Parties to this Agreement. 

 

B) Sheriff shall determine whether the City prisoner should be transported to a hospital for medical 

treatment, upon presentation of any City prisoner at the County Jail. 

 

C) Sheriff, at its own discretion, may refuse to accept or detain an injured or ill City prisoner when 

medical attention is necessary before confinement. 

 

D) If Sheriff determines, at any time or for whatever reason, that a City prisoner must be sent to a 

hospital or other medical facility that is not part of the County jail, Sheriff shall notify City (which 

may be by phone), and City shall immediately make arrangements for appropriate City personnel 

to go to the medical facility to take custody of the City prisoner from the Sheriff. City shall 

reimburse County for any medical expenses billed to the County for the transport or treatment of 

the City prisoner. 

 

E) City agrees to immediately exercise its duty to take back custody and control of the City prisoner 

upon notification by Sheriff.  

 

F) County shall not charge City during the period that the City prisoner is in custody of City and not 

in the County jail. 

 

TERM OF AGREEMENT 

 

A) The term of this Agreement shall commence upon final execution, and shall continue and remain in 

effect for one (1) year, unless earlier terminated in accordance with this Agreement. 

 

B) At the County’s option, this Agreement may be renewed for three (3) additional consecutive one-

year periods (each a “Renewal Term”). 

 

TERMS OF PAYMENT 

 

A) No later than the thirtieth (30th) day from the last day of each calendar month, Sheriff shall submit 

to the City Secretary a sworn invoice for Services rendered during that month, and shall send two 

(2) copies of said invoice to the City. All invoices MUST be submitted either by email to: 

tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com or by mail to the City Secretary, located at 1 Hunters Creek Place 

Houston, Texas 77024. 

 

74

DR
AF
T

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com


B) Each invoice shall be in a form acceptable to the City Secretary and at a minimum, include such 

detail as may be requested by the City Secretary for verification purposes, including but not limited 

to, the dates inmates were housed with the Sheriff; the number of inmates housed each day; the 

daily cost per inmate and the total daily cost, and a total monthly cost for the Services.  

 

C) The City shall pay each approved invoice in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. 

 

D) Further, Sheriff agrees to maintain, for a period of six (6) years, detailed records identifying each 

individual performing the Services, the date or dates the Services were performed, the applicable 

hourly rates, the total amount billed for each individual and the total amount billed for all persons, 

and provide such other details as may be requested by the City for verification purposes.  

 

COMPENSATION 

 

A) The per diem rate for detention services under this agreement is One Hundred Two and 00/100 

Dollars ($102.00) per day. This rate covers one inmate per day. City shall only contract the 

detention services under this agreement as needed, and as qualified inmates are identified through 

the classification process.  

 

“Day” means the twenty-four (24) hour period from midnight to the next following midnight. In 

calculating the number of days a certain City prisoner is confined in the County Jail, the day of 

arrival will be counted but not the day of departure. However, if a City prisoner is detained by 

Sheriff or accepted in the County Jail and released the same day, the duration of this confinement 

shall be calculated and billed as one full day. 

 

B) Employees of the Sheriff providing Services to City shall be and remain employees of the Sheriff, 

under the direct supervision of the County. County shall be responsible for payment of all salaries 

and benefits due its employees furnishing or participating in the performance of these Services. 

 

C) Employees of City providing services shall be and remain employees of City, under the direct 

supervision of the City. City shall be responsible for payment of all salaries and benefits due its 

employees furnishing or participating in the performance of these services by City. 

 

TERMINATION 

 

A) Either Party may terminate this Agreement at any time without cause by giving thirty (30) days written 

notice to the other Party.  

 

B) Upon receipt of termination notice, City shall immediately send a City police officer or officers to 

take custody of any City prisoners at County facilities. Sheriff shall proceed to cancel promptly all 

existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders or contracts are chargeable to this Agreement.  

 

C) Within thirty (30) days after receipt of notice of termination, Sheriff agrees to submit an invoice 

showing in detail the Services performed under this Agreement up to and including the date of 

termination.  

 

D) The City agrees to pay County that proportion of the prescribed charges for the Services actually 

75

DR
AF
T



performed and deliverables actually received under this Agreement bear to the total Services or 

deliverables called for under this Agreement, less such payments on account of charges as have 

previously been made.  

 

E) Force Majeure. In the event that either Party is unable to perform any of its obligations under the 

Agreement or to enjoy any of the benefits because of natural disaster, actions or decrees of 

governmental bodies or communications line failure not the fault of the affected party (referred to as 

a “Force Majeure Event”), the Party who has been so affected immediately agrees to give notice to 

the other Party and agrees to do everything possible to resume performance. Upon receipt of such 

notice, the Agreement is immediately suspended. If the period of nonperformance exceeds ten (10) 

calendar days from the receipt of notice of the Force Majeure Event, the Party whose ability to 

perform has not been so affected may terminate the Agreement immediately by giving written notice 

to the other Party. 

 

NOTICE 

 

A) Any notice required to be given under the provisions of this Agreement shall be in writing and shall 

be duly served when it shall have been delivered in person or deposited, enclosed in a wrapper with 

the proper postage prepaid thereon, and duly registered or certified, return receipt requested, in a 

United States Post Office, addressed to the County or the City at the following addresses.  If 

mailed, any notice or communication shall be deemed to be received three (3) days after the date 

of deposit in the United States Mail.  Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, all notices 

shall be delivered to the following addresses: 

 

To City:   City of Hunter’s Creek Village 

    1 Hunters Creek Place 

    Houston, Texas 77024 

Email: tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com 

Attn: Tom Fullen 

    City Secretary 

 

To the County:  Harris County Sheriff’s Office 

    1200 Baker St. 

    Houston, Texas 77002 

    Attn: Sheriff Ed Gonzalez 

 

Copy to:   Harris County Purchasing 

    1001 Preston Suite 670  

    Houston, Texas 77002 

 

B) Either Party may designate a different address by giving the other Party ten (10) days written 

notice. 

 

CIVIL LIABILITY 

 

A) In accordance with Tex. Gov’t Code § 791.006(b), each Party shall assume responsibility for its 

own actions and those of its officers, officials, employees and agents, and for its own defense 

76

DR
AF
T



should any claim be presented or suit filed against it arising from or related to any Services 

provided under this Agreement.  Nothing in this section adds to or changes the liability limits and 

immunities for a governmental unit provided by the Texas Tort Claims Act, Chapter 101, Tex. 

Civ.Prac. & Rem Code, or other law. Notwithstanding any other language in this Agreement, 

nothing in this Agreement shall create a joint enterprise for the purpose of assigning or determining 

liability. 

 

NO PERSONAL LIABILITY; NO WAIVER OF IMMUNITY 

 

A) Nothing in the Agreement is construed as creating any personal liability on the part of any officer, 

director, employee, or agent of any public body that may be a Party to the Agreement, and the 

Parties expressly agree that the execution of the Agreement does not create any personal liability 

on the part of any officer, director, employee, or agent of the County. 

 

B) The Parties agree that no provision of this Agreement extends the County's liability beyond the 

liability provided in the Texas Constitution and the laws of the State of Texas.  

 

C) Neither the execution of this Agreement nor any other conduct of either Party relating to this 

Agreement shall be considered a waiver by the County of any right, defense, or immunity on behalf 

of itself, its employees or agents under the Texas Constitution or the laws of the State of Texas.  

 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT; MODIFICATIONS 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties relating to the rights herein granted 

and the obligations herein assumed. This Agreement supersedes and replaces any prior agreement 

between the Parties pertaining to the rights granted and the obligations assumed herein. This 

Agreement shall be subject to change or modification only by a subsequent written modification 

approved and signed by the governing bodies of each Party.  

 

APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas and the forum for any action under 

or related to the Agreement is exclusively in a state or federal court of competent jurisdiction in Texas.  

The exclusive venue for any action under or related to the Agreement is in a state or federal court of 

competent jurisdiction in Houston, Harris County, Texas.   

 

HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT (“HIPAA”) 

 

The purpose of this Article is to comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and 

Accountability Act of 1996, Pub. L. No. 104-191 (codified at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164), as amended 

(“HIPAA”); privacy and security regulations promulgated by the United States Department of Health and 

Human Services (“HHS”); Title XIII, Subtitle D of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 

2009, Pub. L. No. 111-5, as amended (“HITECH Act”); provisions regarding Confidentiality of Alcohol 

and Drug Abuse Patient Records (codified at 42 C.F.R. Part 2), as amended; and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY 

77

DR
AF
T



CODE ANN. §§ 81.046, as amended, 181.001 et seq., as amended, 241.151 et seq., as amended, and 611.001 

et seq., as amended (collectively referred to herein as the “Privacy and Security Requirements”). 

 

A) Definitions.  

 

i) Confidential Information is information that has been deemed or designated 

confidential by law (i.e., constitutional, statutory, regulatory, or by judicial 

decision). 

 

ii) Protected Health Information (“PHI”) is defined in 45 C.F.R. § 164.501 and is 

limited to information created or received by Contractor from or on behalf of the 

City. 

 

iii) Electronic Protected Health Information (“EPHI”) shall mean individually 

identifiable health information that is transmitted by or maintained in electronic 

media. 

 

iv) Security Incident shall mean the unauthorized access, use, disclosure, modification, 

or destruction of Confidential Information, including, but not limited to, PHI and 

EPHI, or interference with the systems operations in an information system, 

including, but not limited to, information systems containing EPHI.  This definition 

includes, but is not limited to, lost or stolen transportable media devices (e.g., flash 

drives, CDs, PDAs, cell phones, and cameras), desktop and laptop computers, 

photographs, and paper files containing Confidential Information, including, but 

not limited to, PHI and EPHI. 

 

B) General.  

 

i) County agrees to hold all PHI and EPHI confidential except to the extent that 

disclosure is required by Federal or State law, including the Texas Public 

Information Act, TEX. GOV’T CODE ANN. §§ 552.001 et seq., as amended. 

  

ii) County agrees to be bound by and comply with all applicable Federal and State of 

Texas licensing authorities’ laws, rules, and regulations regarding records and 

governmental records, including the Privacy and Security Requirements. 

Compliance with this paragraph is at County’s own expense. 

 

iii) County agrees to cooperate with state and federal agencies and to make appropriate 

personnel available for interviews, consultation, grand jury proceedings, pre-trial 

conferences, hearings, trials, and any other process, including investigations, 

required as a result of County’s services to the City.  Compliance with this 

paragraph is at County’s own expense. 

78

DR
AF
T



 

iv) The terms used in this Article shall have the same meaning as those terms in the 

Privacy and Security Requirements. 

 

C) Representation.  County represents that it is familiar with and is in compliance with the 

Privacy and Security Requirements, which include Federal and State of Texas requirements 

governing information relating to HIV/AIDS, mental health, and drugs or alcohol treatment 

or referral.   

 

D) Business Associate.  County is a “Business Associate” of the City as that term is defined 

under the Privacy and Security Requirements.   

 

i) Nondisclosure of PHI.  County agrees not to use or disclose PHI received from or 

on behalf of the City or created, compiled, or used by County pursuant to the 

Agreement other than as permitted or required by this Article, or as otherwise 

required by law. 

 

ii) Limitation on Further Use or Disclosure. County agrees not to further use or 

disclose PHI or EPHI received from or on behalf of the City or created, compiled, 

or used by County pursuant to this Agreement in a manner that would be prohibited 

by the Privacy and Security Requirements if disclosure was made by the City, or if 

either County or the City is otherwise prohibited from making such disclosure by 

any present or future State or Federal law, regulation, or rule. 

 

iii) Safeguarding PHI. County agrees to use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or 

disclosure of PHI other than as provided for by this Article or as required by State 

or Federal law, regulation, or rule. 

 

iv) Safeguarding EPHI.  County agrees to implement and use administrative, physical, 

and technical safeguards that reasonably and appropriately protect the 

confidentiality, integrity, and availability of EPHI that it creates, receives, 

maintains, or transmits on behalf of the City.  These safeguards shall include the 

following: 

 

a) Encryption of EPHI that County stores and transmits; 

 

b) Implementation of strong access controls, including physical locks, 

firewalls, and strong passwords; 

 

c) Use of updated antivirus software; 

 

79

DR
AF
T



d) Adoption of contingency planning policies and procedures, including data 

backup and disaster recovery plans; and 

 

e) Conduct of periodic security training. 

 

v) Reporting Security Incidents.  County agrees to report to the City any Security 

Incident immediately upon becoming aware of such. County further agrees to 

provide the City with the following information regarding the Security Incident as 

soon as possible, but no more than five (5) business days after becoming aware of 

the Security Incident:  

 

a) a brief description of what happened, including the dates the Security 

Incident occurred and was discovered;  

 

b) a reproduction of the PHI or EPHI involved in the Security Incident; and 

 

c) a description of whether and how the PHI or EPHI involved in the Security 

Incident was rendered unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable to 

unauthorized individuals either by encryption or otherwise destroying the 

PHI or EPHI prior to disposal.   

 

If County determines that it is infeasible to reproduce the PHI or EPHI involved in 

the Security Incident, County agrees to notify the City in writing of the conditions 

that make reproduction infeasible and any information County has regarding the 

PHI or EPHI involved.   

 

County agrees to cooperate in a timely fashion with the City regarding all Security 

Incidents reported to the City.   

 

County agrees that the City will review all Security Incidents reported by County 

and the City, in its sole discretion, will take the following steps in response, to the 

extent necessary or required by law, including, but not limited to: 

 

a) notifying the individual(s) whose PHI or EPHI was involved in the Security 

Incident, either in writing, via telephone, through the media, or by posting 

a notice on the City’s website, or through a combination of those methods, 

of the Security Incident;  

 

b) providing the individual(s) whose PHI or EPHI was involved in the Security 

Incident with credit monitoring services for a period of time to be 

determined by the City, at no cost to the individuals; and  

 

80

DR
AF
T



c) providing notice of the Security Incident, as required by law, to the 

Secretary of the HHS. 

 

vi) EPHI and Subcontractors.  County shall require any agent to whom it provides PHI 

or EPHI, including a subcontractor, to agree to implement reasonable and 

appropriate safeguards to protect such PHI or EPHI.   

 

vii) Subcontractors and Agents.  County shall require any agent to whom it provides 

PHI or EPHI, including a subcontractor, to agree to implement reasonable and 

appropriate safeguards to protect the PHI or EPHI.  County shall require any 

subcontractor or agent to whom County provides PHI or EPHI received from or on 

behalf of the City or created, compiled, or used by County pursuant to this 

Agreement, to agree to the same restrictions and conditions that apply to County 

with respect to such PHI and EPHI.  Additionally, County agrees and understands 

that no PHI or EPHI shall be sent, distributed, stored, made available to, or in any 

way accessed by any agent or subcontractor located outside of the United States. 

 

viii) Reciprocal Disclosures.  The Parties agree that the Parties may reciprocally disclose 

and use PHI or EPHI for initial and continuing eligibility and compliance 

determinations related to the provision of benefits, for auditing and legal 

compliance purposes, and for compliance with laws, regulations, and rules related 

to the provision of medical or drug benefits to persons who may be eligible for such 

benefits under the Medicare Prescription Drug Benefit Program, Part D, or other 

federal or State of Texas programs.   

 

ix) Mitigation.  County agrees to mitigate, to the extent practicable, any harmful effect 

that is known to County of a use or disclosure of PHI or EPHI by County, or by a 

subcontractor or agent of County, resulting from a violation of this Article, 

including violations of the Privacy and Security Requirements stated herein.  

County also agrees to inform the City in advance of its actual mitigation and of the 

details of its mitigation plan, unless doing so would cause additional harm. 

 

x) Notice – Access by Individual. County agrees to notify the City in writing within 

three (3) business days of any request by an individual for access to the individual’s 

PHI or EPHI and, upon receipt of such request, direct the individual to contact the 

City to obtain access to the individual’s PHI.  Upon request by the City, County 

agrees to make available PHI and EPHI to the City or, as directed by the City, to an 

individual in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.524. 

 

xi) Notice – Request for Amendment. County agrees to notify the City in writing 

within three (3) business days of any request by an individual for an amendment to 

the individual’s PHI or EPHI and, upon receipt of such request from the individual, 

81

DR
AF
T



direct the individual to the City to request an amendment of the individual’s PHI or 

EPHI. County agrees to make available upon request PHI and EPHI for amendment 

and to incorporate any amendments to PHI and EPHI agreed to or directed by the 

City in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.526. 

 

xii) Notice – Request for Accounting. Upon receipt of any request from an individual 

for an accounting of disclosures made of the individual’s PHI or EPHI, County 

agrees to notify the City in writing within three (3) business days of any such 

request, and upon receipt of such request from the individual, direct the individual 

to the City for an accounting of the disclosures of the individual’s PHI or EPHI.  

County agrees to make available upon request the information required to provide 

an accounting of disclosures in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.528.  Pursuant to 

45 C.F.R. § 164.528(a), an individual has a right to receive an accounting of certain 

disclosures of PHI or EPHI in the six (6) years prior to the date on which the 

accounting is requested. 

 

xiii) HHS Inspection.  Upon written request, County agrees to make available to HHS 

or its designee, County’s internal practices, books, and records relating to the use 

and disclosure of PHI and EPHI received from, or created or received on behalf of, 

the City, in a time or manner designated by HHS for purposes of HHS determining 

the City’s compliance with the Privacy and Security Requirements. 

 

xiv) City  Inspection. Upon written request, County agrees to make available to the City 

and its duly authorized representatives during normal business hours County's 

internal practices, books, records and documents relating to the use and disclosure 

of confidential information, including, but not limited to, PHI and EPHI received 

from, or created or received on behalf of, the City in a time and manner designated 

by the City  for the purposes of the City determining compliance with the Privacy 

and Security Requirements.  County agrees to allow such access until the expiration 

of six (6) years after the services are furnished under the contract or subcontract or 

until the completion of any audit or audit period, whichever is later.  County agrees 

to allow similar access to books, records, and documents related to contracts 

between County and organizations related to or subcontracted by County to whom 

County provides confidential information, including, but not limited to, PHI and 

EPHI received from, or created or received on behalf of, the City.  

 

xv) PHI or EPHI Amendment. County agrees to incorporate any amendments, 

corrections, or additions to the PHI or EPHI received from or created, compiled, or 

used by the City pursuant to this Agreement when notified by the City that the PHI 

or EPHI is inaccurate or incomplete, or that other documents are to be added as 

required or allowed by the Privacy and Security Requirements. 

 

82

DR
AF
T



xvi) Documentation of Disclosures. County agrees to document disclosure of PHI or 

EPHI and information related to such disclosures as is necessary for the City to 

respond to a request by an individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI or 

EPHI in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.528, as amended. 

 

xvii) Termination Procedures. Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, 

County agrees to deliver all PHI or EPHI received from the City or created, 

compiled, or used by County pursuant to this Agreement within thirty (30) days 

from the date of termination, or, if specially requested to do so by the City in 

writing, to destroy all PHI or EPHI within the time frame determined by the City, 

which will be no less than thirty (30) days from the date of the notice of termination. 

This provision applies when County maintains PHI or EPHI from the City in any 

form. If County determines that transferring or destroying the PHI or EPHI is 

infeasible, County agrees: 

 

a)  to notify the City of the conditions that make transfer or destruction 

infeasible;  

 

b) to extend the protections of this Article to such PHI or EPHI; and 

 

c) to limit any further uses and disclosures of such PHI or EPHI to those 

purposes that make the return, or transfer to the City, or destruction 

infeasible. 

 

xviii) Notice – Termination.  Upon written notice to County, the City may terminate any 

portion of the Agreement under which County maintains, compiles, or has access 

to PHI or EPHI.  Additionally, upon written notice to County, the City may 

immediately terminate the entire Agreement if the City determines, at its sole 

discretion, that County has repeatedly violated a Privacy or Security Requirement. 

 

E) Survival of Privacy Provisions.  County’s obligations with regard to PHI and EPHI shall 

survive termination of this Agreement. 

 

F) Amendment Related to Privacy and Security Requirements.  The Parties agree to take such 

action as is necessary to amend this Agreement if the City, in its reasonable discretion, 

determines that amendment is necessary for the City to comply with the Privacy and 

Security Requirements or any other law or regulation affecting the use or disclosure of PHI 

or EPHI.  Any ambiguity in this Article shall be resolved to permit the City to comply with 

the Privacy and Security Requirements. 

   

G) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent allowed by law, County agrees to indemnify 

and hold harmless the Harris County Juvenile Probation Department, the City, 

83

DR
AF
T



Harris County and its officers, employees, and agents (individually and collectively 

“Indemnitees”) against any and all losses, liabilities, judgments, penalties, awards, 

and costs (including costs of investigations, legal fees, and expenses) arising out of or 

related to:  

 

i)  a breach of this Agreement relating to the Privacy and Security Requirements 

by County; or  

 

ii)  any negligent or wrongful acts or omissions of County or its employees, 

directors, officers, subcontractors, or agents, relating to the Privacy and 

Security Requirements, including failure to perform their obligations under 

the Privacy and Security Requirements. 

 

H) This Article survives the termination of the Agreement and expires six (6) years after its 

termination. 

 

NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES  

The County is not obligated or liable to any party other than City for the performance of this 

Agreement. Nothing in the Agreement is intended or shall be deemed or construed to create any 

additional rights or remedies in any third party. Further, nothing contained in the Agreement shall 

be construed to or operate in any manner whatsoever to increase the rights of any third party, or 

the duties or responsibilities of County with respect to any third party.  

 

CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION  

A) This Agreement shall not be construed against or in favor of any Party hereto based upon the fact 

that the Party did or did not author this Agreement. 

 

B) The headings in this Agreement are for convenience or reference only and shall not control or 

affect the meaning or construction of this Agreement. 

 

C) When terms are used in the singular or plural, the meaning shall apply to both.  

 

D) When either the male or female gender is used, the meaning shall apply to both.  

 

WAIVER OF BREACH 

A waiver by either Party of a breach or violation of any provision of the Agreement shall not be 

deemed or construed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach.  

 

SEVERABILITY 

The provisions of this Agreement are severable, and if any provision or part of this Agreement or 

the application thereof to any person, entity, or circumstance shall ever be held by any court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unconstitutional for any reason, the remainder of this 

84

DR
AF
T



Agreement and the application of such provision or part of this Agreement to other persons, entities, 

or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 

 

 NO BINDING ARBITRTATION; RIGHT TO JURY TRIAL 

The County does not agree to binding arbitration, nor does the County waive its right to a jury 

trial.  

TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 

A) Each Party expressly acknowledges that the other Party is subject to the Texas Public Information 

Act, Chapter 552 of the Texas Government Code, and notwithstanding any provisions in this 

Agreement to the contrary, each Party will make any information related to this Agreement 

available to third parties in accordance with the Public Information Act. 

 

B) It is expressly understood and agreed that the County, its officers and employees may request 

advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General of Texas (“Attorney General”) in regard to 

the application of the Act to any software, or any part thereof, or other information or data 

furnished to the County, whether or not the same are available to the public.  It is further understood 

that the County, its officers and employees shall have the right to rely on the advice, decisions, 

and opinions of the Attorney General, and that the County, its officers, and employees shall have 

no liability or obligations to City for the disclosure to the public, or to any person or persons, of 

any software, or a part thereof, or other information or data furnished to the County in reliance on 

any advice, decision or opinion of the Attorney General. 

 

C) In the event the County receives a written request for information pursuant to the Act that affects 

City’s rights, title to, or interest in any information or data or a part thereof, furnished to the County 

by City under this Agreement, then the County will promptly notify City of such request.  City 

may, at its own option and expense, prepare comments and submit information directly to the 

Attorney General stating why the requested information is exempt from disclosure pursuant to the 

requirements of the Act.  City is solely responsible for submitting the memorandum brief and 

information to the Attorney General within the time period prescribed by the Act.  City is solely 

responsible for seeking any declaratory or injunctive relief regarding the disclosure of information 

that it deems confidential or privileged. 

 

D) Electronic Mail Addresses.  City affirmatively consents to the disclosure of its e-mail addresses 

that are provided to the County, including any agency or department of the County.  This consent 

is intended to comply with the requirements of the Act, and shall survive termination of this 

Agreement.  This consent shall apply to e-mail addresses provided by City and agents acting on 

behalf of City and shall apply to any e-mail address provided in any form for any reason whether 

related to this Agreement or otherwise. 

 

RECITALS 

The recitals set forth in this Agreement are, by this reference, incorporated into and deemed a part 

of this Agreement. 

 

SURVIVAL OF TERMS 

85

DR
AF
T



Any provision of this Agreement that, by its plain meaning, is intended to survive the expiration 

or earlier termination of this Agreement including, but not limited to the indemnification provision, 

shall survive such expiration or earlier termination. If an ambiguity exists as to survival, the 

provision shall be deemed to survive. 

 

MULTIPLE COUNTERPARTS/EXECUTION 

This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts.  Each counterpart is deemed an 

original and all counterparts together constitute one and the same instrument.  In addition, each 

Party warrants that the undersigned is a duly authorized representative with the power to execute 

the Agreement. 

 

WARRANTY 

By execution of this Agreement, the City warrants that the duties accorded to the City  in this 

Agreement are within the powers and authority of the City. 

 

INDEPENDENT PARTIES 

It is expressly understood and agreed by the Parties that nothing contained in this Agreement shall be 

construed to constitute or create a joint venture, partnership, or other affiliation or like relationship 

between the Parties, it being specifically agreed that their relationship is and shall remain that of 

independent parties to a contractual relationship as set forth in this Agreement.  The County is an 

independent contractor and neither it, nor its employees or agents shall be considered to be an 

employee, agent, partner, or representative of the City for any purpose.  The City, nor its employees, 

officers, or agents shall be considered to be employees, agents, partners or representatives of the 

County for any purposes.  Neither Party has the authority to bind the other Party.   

86

DR
AF
T



 

HARRIS COUNTY  

 

By: ______________________________ 

     Lina Hidalgo 

     Harris County Judge  

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

Christian D. Menefee 

Harris County Attorney 

 

By: ________________________ 

     Philip Berzins 

     Assistant County Attorney  

     CA File No:   22GEN3820 

 

ATTEST BY:  

      _____________________________ 

Ed Gonzalez 

Sheriff 

Harris County Sheriff’s Office  

 

CITY OF HUNTER’S CREEK 

VILLAGE 

 

By: _______________________________ 

Jim Pappas 

Mayor  

 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:  

 

__________________________________ 

Tom Fullen 

City Secretary  

 

  

87

DR
AF
T



ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

Authorizing Interlocal Agreement with the City of Hunter’s Creek Village 

 

 The Commissioners Court of Harris County, Texas, met in regular session at its regular 

term at the Harris County Administration Building in the City of Houston, Texas, on 

__________________________, with all members present except ________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

 A quorum was present. Among other business, the following was transacted: 

ORDER AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT  

WITH THE CITY OF HUNTER’S CREEK VILLAGE  

FOR CITY PRISONER DETENTION AND HOUSING 

 

 Commissioner ______________________ introduced an order and moved that 

Commissioners Court adopt the order.  Commissioner ________________________ seconded the 

motion for adoption of the order.  The motion, carrying with it the adoption of the order, prevailed 

by the following vote: 

 

    Yes No Abstain 

Judge Lina Hidalgo   [ ] [ ] [ ] 

Comm. Rodney Ellis   [ ] [ ] [ ] 

Comm. Adrian Garcia  [ ] [ ] [ ] 

Comm. Tom S. Ramsey, P.E. [ ] [ ] [ ] 

Comm. R. Jack Cagle  [ ] [ ] [ ] 

 

 The County Judge thereupon announced that the motion had duly and lawfully carried and 

that the order had been duly and lawfully adopted. The order adopted follows: 

 

 IT IS ORDERED that: 

 

1. The Harris County Judge is authorized to execute on behalf of Harris County 

Interlocal Agreement between the City of Hunter’s Creek Village for city prisoner 

detention and housing at no cost to the County. The Interlocal Agreement is 

incorporated by reference and made a part of this order for all intents and purposes 

as thought set out in full word for word. 

 

2. All Harris County officials and employees are authorized to do any and all things 

necessary or convenient to accomplish the purposes of this order. 
 

 

88

DR
AF
T



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   December 6, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve a 

proposal from Bright Landscape Designs, Inc. in 
the amount of $37,306.98 for City Median 
Landscape Beautification for the 1st esplanade 
south of I-10 on Voss Road. 

     
EXHIBITS: Proposal 
              
 

  

89



Estimate

DATE

10/19/2022

ESTIMATE #

12978

Hunter's Creek

Bright Landscape Designs, Inc

9302 Reid Lake Drive
Houston, TX  77064

PROJECT

October 2022

Phone #

2814963576

E-mail

carol@brightlandscapedesigns.com

DESCRIPTION SIZE QTY COST TOTAL

1ST ESPLANADE -I-10 AND VOSS ROAD- AS PER
DESIGN
WISTER BOULDERS (5 @ ~ 450# EACH) LB 2,250 0.195 438.75
Bull Rock cy 5 108.00 540.00
Landscape Fabric/300 sq ft roll 300 sq ft roll 2 90.00 180.00
Landscape Fabric Staples box/500 1 82.50 82.50
Redbud - Forest Pansy (7'-8') 30 gal 2 423.00 846.00
Red Oak (10'-12') 65 gal 1 972.00 972.00
Crape Myrtle (8'-10') 30 gal 4 288.00 1,152.00
Turk's Cap 3 gal 30 33.12 993.60
Dianella-Variegated 3 gal 61 31.50 1,921.50
Giant Liriope 3 gal 56 27.54 1,542.24
Yaupon - Dwarf (8"-10") 3 gal 32 27.72 887.04
Loropetalum - Dwarf (12"-14") 3 gal 30 42.30 1,269.00
Fern - Foxtail 3 gal 61 33.30 2,031.30
Asian Jasmine 1 gal 245 4.23 1,036.35
Lantana - New Gold 1 gal 80 10.98 878.40
Bendaboard - 4" X 20' - includes stakes and screws OR
13-Steel Edging - 16'  Brown @ $1335.75

4" X 20' piece 10 72.66 726.60

Metal Tree Stake with strap 6' each 15 12.15 182.25
Premium Mix Compost cy 30 49.50 1,485.00
Pine Deco Mulch cy 15 42.00 630.00
Pallet - St. Augustine Raleigh Sod Pallet 1 243.00 243.00
Yard Mix cy 1.5 42.00 63.00

TOTAL PLANTS & MATERIALS 18,100.53

LABOR, PICKUP, DELIVERY, DISPOSAL,
INVENTORY ITEMS, ETC.

20,360.27

Page 1 90



Estimate

DATE

10/19/2022

ESTIMATE #

12978

Hunter's Creek

Bright Landscape Designs, Inc

9302 Reid Lake Drive
Houston, TX  77064

PROJECT

October 2022

Phone #

2814963576

E-mail

carol@brightlandscapedesigns.com

DESCRIPTION SIZE QTY COST TOTAL

Subtotal 38,460.80

QUANTITY DISCOUNT -3.00% -1,153.82

Subtotal 37,306.98

NOTE:  SOD IS NOT COVERED BY GUARANTEE

NOTE:  SEASONAL COLOR IS NOT COVERED BY
GUARANTEE

NOTE:  ESTIMATE DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY
SPRINKLER SYSTEM ADJUSTMENTS

Notes: 1) This estimate is based upon the above plants
and materials and condition of property at time of site
inspection by Bright Landscape Designs, Inc.  Deviations
from original accepted estimate/design for plants,
materials and labor will be adjusted at retail cost for
plants and materials and at $51 per man hour.  2) Please
turn sprinkler system off if set to run the afternoon before
or morning of scheduled work.  3) Any main line or water
lines that run under area where we will be installing patio
it is recommended that it be moved.  But cost is not
included in estimate. 4)  Unless specified sprinkler
adjustments/repairs or additions are not included in
estimate. 5)Options are not included in bottom line of
estimate. 6) There is no guarantee on seasonal color. 7) 
There is no guarantee on Sod

Page 2 91



Estimate

DATE

10/19/2022

ESTIMATE #

12978

Hunter's Creek

Bright Landscape Designs, Inc

9302 Reid Lake Drive
Houston, TX  77064

PROJECT

October 2022

Phone #

2814963576

E-mail

carol@brightlandscapedesigns.com

DESCRIPTION SIZE QTY COST TOTAL

Payment Terms:  1) 40% deposit due at time customer
signs and returns estimate to Bright Landscape Designs,
Inc.  2) Remaining balance (adjusted for changes made at
time of installation) due upon receipt of invoice.  3) If job
takes more than 2 weeks, there will be an intermediate
draw of 35% of remaining balance.

WANT TO EARN YOUR BONUS POINTS?  WE NOW
ACCEPT MASTERCARD/VISA/DISCOVER

Page 3

INITIALS _____________________________________

PLEASE INITIAL BELOW AND
SIGN THE ATTACHED (IF
APPLICABLE) AND RETURN TO
BRIGHT LANDSCAPE DESIGNS,
INC. PRIOR TO
COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

TOTAL $37,306.98

TOTAL BEFORE SALES TAXES $37,306.98

Sales Taxes (0.0%) $0.00

92



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   December 6, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to accept the 

recommendation from the Village Mutual 
Insurance Group for the employees’ medical, 
dental, vision, Life/AD&D, and long-term disability 
insurance coverage for 2023. 

     
EXHIBITS: Renewal Presentation 
              
 

  

93



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M

A
ll 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
he

re
in

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s 

an
d 

di
sc

la
im

er
s 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
is

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n

(D
B

A
) V

ill
ag

e 
M

ut
ua

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 G

ro
up

PY
 2

02
3 

R
en

ew
al

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
N

ov
em

be
r B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

20
22

94



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M2


R

en
ew

al
 th

e 
BC

BS
TX

 M
ed

ic
al

 / 
R

X 
cu

rre
nt

 (3
) p

la
ns

 @
 

a 
N

ET
 4

%
in

cr
ea

se
 re

qu
iri

ng
 a

nc
illa

ry
 b

un
dl

e 
co

ve
ra

ge
s 

w
ith

 B
C

BS
TX


N

ew
 c

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 B

C
BS

TX
 fo

r G
ro

up
 B

as
e 

Li
fe

/A
D

D
 

an
d 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
VB

 L
ife

/A
D

D
 &

 L
TD

 re
pl

ac
in

g 
Li

nc
ol

n 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l L

ife


N
ew

 C
on

tra
ct

 w
ith

 B
C

BS
TX

 fo
r G

ro
up

 D
en

ta
l r

ep
la

ci
ng

 
G

ua
rd

ia
n 

Li
fe


R

et
ai

n 
Su

pe
rio

r V
is

io
n 

@
 c

ur
re

nt
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

/ p
re

m
iu

m
 

ra
te

s

PY
 2

02
3 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 1
/2

02
3

95



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M7

M
ed

ic
al

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
Y 

20
22

 P
re

m
iu

m
 R

at
es

96



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M8

M
ed

ic
al

 R
en

ew
al

 P
Y 

20
23

 P
re

m
iu

m
 R

at
es

97



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M10

PY
 2

02
3 

D
en

ta
l

BC
BS

TX
 B

un
dl

e 
D

is
co

un
t

Va
lu

e 
M

AC
PP

O
Va

lu
e 

M
AC

PP
O

Pl
an

 3
9

Pl
an

 3
3

$5
0

$5
0

$5
0

$5
0

3X
3X

3X
3X

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

80
%

80
%

80
%

80
%

50
%

50
%

50
%

50
%

No
ne

50
%

No
ne

50
%

No
ne

$1
,0

00
No

ne
$1

,5
00

M
AC

80
th

 
M

AC
90

th

R
at

es
Va

lu
e 

PP
O

Em
pl

oy
ee

 O
nl

y 
22

37
$2

7.
96

$3
7.

00
$2

7.
88

$3
8.

07
Em

pl
oy

ee
 +

 S
po

us
e

5
9

$5
5.

52
$7

3.
46

$5
5.

76
$7

6.
15

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 C

hi
ld

(re
n)

5
13

$6
5.

95
$9

6.
10

$6
6.

65
$9

3.
36

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 F

am
ily

 
13

24
$9

3.
51

$1
32

.5
4

$1
03

.4
4

$1
44

.1
2

$2
,4

38
.1

0
$6

,4
60

.4
0

$2
,5

70
.1

3
$6

,7
66

.5
0

$8
,8

98
.5

0
$9

,3
36

.6
3

Pr
op

os
ed

B
C

B
ST

X
Pr

op
os

ed
G

ua
rd

ia
n 

In
fo

rc
e 

Pl
an

In
fo

rc
e 

Pl
an

Es
tim

ea
te

s 
M

on
th

ly
 P

re
m

iu
m

 

C
ar

rie
r 

Pl
an

 P
ro

vi
si

on
s

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r D
ed

uc
tib

le
 (I

nd
ivi

du
al

)
C

al
en

da
r Y

ea
r D

ed
uc

tib
le

 (F
am

ily
)

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r M
ax

im
um

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e
Ba

si
c

M
aj

or
O

rth
od

on
tia

 
O

rth
od

on
tia

 M
ax

im
um

R
 &

 C
 P

er
ce

nt
ile

C
ar

rie
r 

BC
BS

TX
 P

ro
po

sa
l d

oe
s 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
e 

a 
D

HM
O

 o
pt

io
n 

(8
) t

ot
al

 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

en
ro

lle
d

Ye
ar

 (2
) P

re
m

iu
m

 R
at

e 
C

ap
 5

%

N/
A

O
ne

 (1
) Y

ea
r

Pl
an

 P
ro

vis
io

ns

Pr
em

iu
m

 R
at

e 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

s

98


Set Up Sheet

		Name Of Group

		Due Date

		Participants		1000





Data List

																inexadd

				Package				yesorno				directcontacting				inex		complynoncomply				Ownership

				Medical Only				Yes				Yes				Included		Comply				Wholly Owned

				Medical & PBM				No				No				Excluded		Do Not Comply				Partially Owned

				Medical with Other Products								Possibly				Additional Charge		Partially Comply				Partnership

				Medical & PBM with Other Products																		Independent

				PBM Only

				Integration		Rebates		Settle Up		Formulary		Tiers		Avail		MO		MO Spec		COBRA

				Full		Pass Thru		Monthly		Open		1 Tier		Available		Not Included		Not Included		Included in Base Fee

				Partial		Admin Credit		Quarterly		Closed		2 Tiers		Not Available		90 day supply only		All Maintenance 		Not Quoted

				Limited		Combination		Annually		Other		3 Tiers				All Maintenance 		All Drugs		Additional PEPM Charge

				None								4 Tiers				All Drugs

												5 Tiers

				A/M		A/D

				Automatic		Agree

				Manual		Disagree

				Other

				rehab		rateguar		eap

						1 year

				Mandatory		2 years		Not Included

				Incentivized		3 years		Telephonic

						4 years		Face-to-face





Cover

		Insurance | Risk Management | Consulting

		REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL





								Company Name:		Memorial Villages Water Authority 

								Effective Date:		1/1/23

								Eligible Lives:		130 lives

								Proposal Due Date:		9/2/22









Market Summary 

		  Marketing Summary & Product Overview 



		Carrier 		Dental - PPO		Dental - DHMO		Basic Life		Voluntary Life		Longterm Disability

		Aetna		X		X

		BCBSTX						X		X		X

		Guardian						X		X		X

		Hartford						X		X		X

		Lincoln Financial 		X		X

		MetLife		X		X		X		X		X

		Ochs/Securian						X		X		X

		Sunlife		X		X

		UNUM		DTQ		DTQ		DTQ		DTQ





Product Checklist

		General Information



		Product		Commissions		Current Inforce Carrier

		Life/AD&D		NET		Lincoln Financial 

		Supplemental Life		NET		Lincoln Financial 

		Dental - PPO		NET		Guardian

		Dental DHMO		NET		Guardian







Life

		Basic Life / AD&D







								 

		Carrier 		Lincoln (LFG)				BCBSTX				Guardian				Hartford				MetLife				Ochs.Securian

		Plan Provisions		Inforce Plan				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Benefits 				Proposed Benefits 				Proposed Benefits 				Proposed Benefits 

		Basic Life & AD&D Benefit

		Life Benefit		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000

		AD&D Benefit 		Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit

		Accelerated Death Benefit		75% of the death benefit amount				75% of the death benefit amount				75% of the death benefit, Minimum: $10,000, Maximum: $250,000				12 Months Life Expectancy, 80% of Benefit (Total Basic and/or Supplemental Acceleration may never exceed $500,000)				24 months or less to live, up to 80.0% of coverage, to a maximum of $500,000				100% of the face amount up to $1,000,000 (Basic and Supplemental combined).

		Seat Belt		10% - $25,000				10% - $25,000				$10,000								10% - $25,000				20% or $20,000

		Air Bag		5% - $5,000				5% - $5,000				$15,000								5% - $5,000				10% or $10,000

		Common Carrier 		Included				Included				Included								Included 

		Age Reduction Schedule		35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75, 100% of orgin at age 80				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75

		Waiver of Premium		Included 				Included 				Included 								Included 				Included 

		Conversion		Included 				Included 				Included 				Included 				Portability Included 				Included 

		Contributions

		Basic Life / AD&D    		Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 

		Carrier 		Lincoln (LFG)				BCBSTX				Guardian 				Hartford 				MetLife				Ochs.Securian

				Inforce Plan				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Plan 

		Basic Life Rate/$1,000		$0.210				$0.200				$0.210				$0.125				$0.170				$0.090

		AD&D Rate/$1,000		$0.030				$0.030				$0.023				$0.025				$0.030				$0.030

		Total Life/AD&D Rate 		$0.240				$0.230				$0.233				$0.150				$0.200				$0.120

		Current Volume		$7,032,500.00				$7,032,500.00				$7,032,500.000				$7,032,500.000				$7,032,500.000				$7,032,500.000

		Estimated Monthly Premium		$1,687.80				$1,617.48				$1,638.57				$1,054.88				$1,406.50				$843.90

		Estimated Annual Premium		$20,254				$19,410				$19,663				$12,659				$16,878				$10,127

		Additional Information

		Rate Guarantee Options		2 Years 				2 Years 				2 Years 				3 Year				3 Year				3 Year

				Line of Duty Benefit (50% - $25,000)				Line of Duty Benefit (50% - $25,000)

				Supplemental Life/AD&D Proposal replicates current LFG Contract

		This is not a complete list of benefits/age bands, limits and exclusions We understand that you may not include specific plan features, Use not included if not included in your offering. GBS will  refer to the proposal for additional information.





Supplemental Life 

		Supplemental Life AD&D







																				 

		Plan Provisions

		Carrier 		Lincoln 						BCBSTX						Guardian 						Hartford 						MetLife						Ochs.Securian

				Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits

		Supplemental  Life Benefit		$10,000 to $500,000 in $10,000 increments						$10,000 to $500,000 in $10,000 increments						$10,000 to $500,000 in $10,000 increments						$10,000 increments not to exceed 5 times Earnings or $500,000						$10,000 increments not to exceed 5 times Earnings or $500,000						$10,000 increments to a maximum of $500,000

		AD&D Benefit		Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit						Match Life Benefit						Match Life Benefit

		Guarantee Issue Amount		$100,000						$100,000						< Age 65 $100,000 / Age 65<70 $50,000 / Age 70+ $10,000						$300,000						$100,000						$200,000

				Spouse Life Benefits						Spouse Life Benefits						Spouse Life Benefits

		Supplemental  Life Benefit		$5,000 to $250,000 in $5,000 increments, not to exceed 50% of Employee's amount                                   (Spouse Terminates at age 70)						$5,000 to $250,000 in $5,000 increments, not to exceed 50% of Employee's amount                          (Spouse Terminates at age 70)						$5,000 to $250,000 in $5,000 increments, not to exceed 50% of Employee's amount                          ( Spouse Terminates at age 70)						$5,000 increments to $250,000 not to exceed 50% of the Employee Elected and Approved Supplemental Life Insurance.						$5,000 increments to $250,000 not to exceed 50% of the Employee Elected and Approved Supplemental Life Insurance.						$10,000 increments to a maximum of $150,000 

		AD&D Benefit		Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 

		Spouse Rate 		Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket						Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket						Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket						Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket						Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket

		Guarantee Issue Amount		$20,000						$20,000						< Age 65 $20,000 / Age 65<70 $50,000 / Age 75+ $0						$20,000						$20,000						$20,000

				Child(ren) Life Benefits						Child(ren) Life Benefits						Child(ren) Life Benefits

		Supplemental  Life Benefit		$10,000, not to exceed 100% of Employee amount   Infant Benefit $1,000						$10,000, not to exceed 100% of Employee amount   Infant Benefit $1,000						$10,000, not to exceed 100% of Employee amount   Infant Benefit $1,000						14 Days to 6 Months - $1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                                  6 Months to 26 Years - $10,000.00 						10,000						$10,000 or $15,000

		AD&D Benefit		Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 

		Additional Employee Benefits

		Accelerated Benefit		75% of the death benefit						75% of the death benefit						75% of the death benefit, Minimum: $10,000, Maximum: $250,000						12 Months Life Expectancy, 80% of Benefit (Total Basic and/or Supplemental Acceleration may never exceed $500,000)						100% of the face amount up to $1,000,000 (Basic and Supplemental combined).						100% of the face amount up to $1,000,000 (Basic and Supplemental combined).

		Seat Belt		$10,000/ Employee - Dependent $5,000						$10,000/ Employee - Dependent $5,000						$10,000/ Employee - Dependent $5,000						10% of Principal Sum to a maximum of $10,000						20% or $20,000						20% or $20,000

		Air bag 		$15,000 / Employee - Dependent $7,500						$15,000 / Employee - Dependent $7,500						$15,000 / Employee - Dependent $7,500						5% of Principal Sum to a maximum of $5,000						10% or $10,000						10% or $10,000

		Reenrollment 		Automatic Option: allows an employee to receive an automatic 5% adjustment for a maximum of 5 adjustments up to the case maximum without increasing rates						Automatic Option: allows an employee to receive an automatic 5% adjustment for a maximum of 5 adjustments up to the case maximum without increasing rates						Automatic Option: allows an employee to receive an automatic 5% adjustment for a maximum of 5 adjustments
up to the case maximum without increasing rates						True Open Enrollment 						True Open Enrollment 						True Open Enrollment 

		Age Reduction Schedule		35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75						35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75						35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75						35% @ 65, 60% of Orig @ 70, 75% of Orig @ 75,  and 100% of Orig @ 80*						None 						None 

		Carrier 		Lincoln 						BCBSTX						Guardian 						Hartford 						MetLife						Ochs.Securian

		Supplemental Life Rates 		Supplemental Life Rates 						Supplemental Life Rates 						Supplemental Life Rates 

		Life Rates/$1,000		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child

		<30		$0.120		$0.120		$0.162 per $1,000		$0.120		$0.120		$0.162 per $1,000		$0.087		$0.087		$0.126 per $1,000		$0.120		$0.120		0.125 per $1,000		$0.100		$0.100		0.197 per $1,000		$0.120		$0.120		0.162 per $1,000

		30-34		$0.130		$0.130				$0.130		$0.130				$0.097		$0.097				$0.130		$0.130				$0.110		$0.110				$0.130		$0.130

		35-39		$0.160		$0.160				$0.160		$0.160				$0.127		$0.127				$0.160		$0.160				$0.140		$0.140				$0.160		$0.160

		40-44		$0.240		$0.240				$0.240		$0.240				$0.207		$0.207				$0.240		$0.240				$0.200		$0.200				$0.240		$0.240

		45-49		$0.370		$0.370				$0.370		$0.370				$0.337		$0.337				$0.370		$0.370				$0.310		$0.310				$0.370		$0.370

		50-54		$0.720		$0.720				$0.720		$0.720				$0.687		$0.687				$0.720		$0.720				$0.610		$0.610				$0.720		$0.720

		55-59		$1.150		$1.150				$1.150		$1.150				$1.117		$1.117				$1.150		$1.150				$0.980		$0.980				$1.150		$1.150

		60-64		$1.600		$1.600				$1.600		$1.600				$1.567		$1.567				$1.600		$1.600				$1.360		$1.360				$1.600		$1.600

		65-69		$2.660		$2.660				$2.660		$2.660				$2.627		$2.627				$2.660		$2.660				$2.260		$2.260				$2.660		$2.660

		70+		$4.410		$4.410				$4.410		$4.410				$4.377		$4.377				$4.410		$4.410				$3.750		$3.750				$4.410		$4.410

		AD&D Benefit		No ADD		No ADD		No ADD		No ADD		No ADD		No ADD		$0.033		$0.033		0.033		$0.025		$0.025		0.05		$0.027		$0.018		0.043		$0.030		$0.030

		Participation Requirement																				25%						25%						25%

		Additional Information

		Rate Guarantee Options		2 Year 						2 Year 						2 Year 						3 Year 						3 Year 						3 Year 

		Notes		Line of Duty Benefit ( 50% - $25,000)						Line of Duty Benefit ( 50% - $25,000)						fire/police/detective/sergeant are not included in the Life proposal.

		This is not a complete list of benefits/age bands, limits and exclusions We understand that you may not include specific plan features, Use not included if not included in your offering. GBS will  refer to the proposal for additional information.





LTD

		Long Term Disability







						 



		Schedule of Benefits 		Lincoln (LFG)		BCBSTX		Guardian 		Hartford 		MetLife		Ochs.Securian

				Current		Proposed

		Definition of Disability		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 

		Benefit Percentage		60%		60%		60%		60%		60%		60%

		Minimum  Monthly Benefit		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%

		Maximum Monthly Benefit		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000

		Benefit Waiting Period 		90 Days		90 Days		90 Days		90 Days		90 Days		90 Days

		Benefit Duration		SSNRA		SSNRA		SSNRA		ADEA 1 with SSNRA		RBD w/SSNRA		SSNRA

		Pre-Existing Condition		3/12		3/12		3/12		3/12		3/12		3/12

		Rehab/Return to Work Assistance		Included		Included		Included		Included 		Included 		Included 

		Mental/Nervous & Substance Abuse		24 Month		24 Month		24 Month		24 Month Outpatient		24 Month		24 Month

		Survivor Benefit		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X

		Reasonable Accommodation Expense		Included		Included		Included		Included 		Included 		Included 

		Contributions 		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid

		Carriers 		Lincoln (LFG)		BCBSTX		Guardian 		Hartford 		MetLife		Ochs.Securian

		LTD 		Per $100 of Monthly Covered Payroll 		Per $100 of Monthly Covered Payroll 		Per $100 of Monthly Covered Payroll 		Per $100 of Covered Salary		Annual Covered Payroll 		Annual Covered Payroll 

		Composite Rates 		$0.470		$0.460		$0.370		$0.240		$0.390		$0.435

		Volume		$956,436.00		$956,436.00		$956,436.00		$956,435.56		$956,436.00		$11,477,352.00

		Monthly Premium 		$4,495.25		$4,399.61		$3,538.81		$2,295.45		$3,730.10		$49,926.48

		Annual Premium 		$53,942.99		$52,795.27		$42,465.76		$27,545.34		$44,761.20		$49,926.48

		Additional Information

		Rate Guarantee Options		2 Year		2 Year		2 Year		3 Year 		2 Year 		3 Year 





		This is not a complete list of benefits/age bands, limits and exclusions We understand that you may not include specific plan features, Use not included if not included in your offering. GBS will  refer to the proposal for additional information.





DHMO

		DHMO CO-PAY SCHEDULE

		Complete this form must be submitted in the exact format as seen below:

		Use the Houston area (ZIP CODE). Note if "not covered" under your proposal.



		Carrier 				Guardian				Aetna		Aetna		Lincoln Financial 		MetLife		Sunlife

		Procedure Code 		Procedure Description		Inforce 				Copay
Schedule		Copay
Schedule		Copay
Schedule		Copay
Schedule		Copay
Schedule



		Office Visit 		$5		$5				$5		$5		No Charge 		$5		$10

		Periodic oral evaluation (every six months)		Schedule/copay		Schedule/copay				Schedule/copay		Schedule/copay		No Charge 		Schedule/copay		No Charge 

		Carrier 								Aetna		Aetna		Lincoln Financial 		MetLife		Sunlife

		Rates		Employee Enrollment		Inforce 		Renewal 		Plan 74		Option 2		LDCTXV6

		Employee Only 		1		$9.88		$10.28		$8.79		$9.70		$11.19		$14.02		$12.21

		Employee + Spouse		2		$16.93		$17.61		$15.07		$16.63		$21.81		$26.64		$20.71

		Employee + Child(ren)		0		$25.79		$26.82		$22.95		$25.33		$23.62		$28.04		$27.67

		Employee + Family 		5		$30.52		$31.74		$27.16		$29.97		$34.14		$43.46		$37.53



		Additional Information

		Rate Guarantee Options				1 Year 				3 Year 		3 Year 		2 Year 		2 Year 		2 Year 

		Package Rate Options 

		Credits Offered ( Example: Enrollment, Implementation, Communication or Technology Credit ) 





PPO Dental

		PPO Dental

		Please record all answers on this excel spreadsheet





		Carrier 						Guardian 				Aetna 				BCBSTX				BCBSTX				Lincoln Financial 				MetLife				SunLife

		Plan Provisions						Inforce Plan												Proposed

								Value MAC		PPO		Dual Option / Base-Buyup				Value 		NAP - Option 1		Value MAC		PPO		Low Plan 		High Plan		Low Plan 		High Plan		Base Plan		Enhanced Plan

																Plan 39		Plan 34		Plan 39		Plan 33

		Calendar Year Deductible (Individual)						$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50

		Calendar Year Deductible (Family)						3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X

		Calendar Year Maximum						$1,500		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500

		Preventive						100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%

		Basic						80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%

		Major						50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%

		Orthodontia 						None		50%		None		50%		None		50%		None		50%		None		50%		None		50%		None		50% ( Child Only ) 

		Orthodontia Maximum						None		$1,000		None		$1,000		None		$1,000		None		$1,500		None		$1,000		None		$1,000		None		$1,000

		R & C Percentile						MAC		80th 		PPO Max		80th 		MAC		90th		MAC		90th		MAC		80th		MAC		80th		80th		80th

		Carrier 						Inforce Plan												Proposed

		Rates		Value MAC		PPO						Dual Option 												Low Plan 		High Plan		Low Plan 		High Plan		Low Plan 		High Plan

		Employee Only 		22		37		$27.96		$37.00		$24.88		$32.93		$27.88		$35.09		$27.88		$38.07		$23.94		$31.68		$26.88		$36.42		$23.65		$31.30

		Employee + Spouse		5		9		$55.52		$73.46		$49.41		$65.38		$55.76		$70.19		$55.76		$76.15		$47.54		$62.90		$53.56		$72.56		$46.96		$62.14

		Employee + Child(ren)		5		13		$65.95		$96.10		$58.70		$85.53		$66.65		$87.34		$66.65		$93.36		$56.47		$82.29		$55.33		$80.81		$55.78		$81.29

		Employee + Family 		13		24		$93.51		$132.54		$83.22		$117.96		$103.44		$134.41		$103.44		$144.12		$80.07		$113.49		$87.28		$125.15		$79.10		$112.11

								$2,438.10		$6,460.40		$2,169.77		$5,749.76		$2,570.13		$6,291.30		$2,570.13		$6,766.50		$2,087.64		$5,531.79		$2,270.45		$6,054.71		$2,062.30		$5,464.77

		Estimeates Monthly Premium 						$8,898.50				$7,919.53				$8,861.43				$9,336.63				$7,619.43				$8,325.16				$7,527.07

		Plan Provisions						N/A												BCBSTX Proposal does not include a DHMO option (8) total employees enrolled

		Premium Rate Guarantees						One (1) Year												Year (2) Premium Rate Cap 5%

		Rate Guarantee Options										3 Year 				1 Year - 5 % rate cap for Year 2								2 Year 				1 Year				2 Year 

		Commission

		Package Rate Options 

		Credits Offered ( Example: Enrollment, Implementation, Communication or Technology Credit ) 

		This is not a complete list of benefits/age bands, limits and exclusions We understand that you may not include specific plan features, Use not included if not included in your offering. GBS will  refer to the proposal for additional information.





Top Providers $ claims

		Top Providers by $ of Claims

		Please record all answers on this excel spreadsheet



				Name		TIN#		In/Out				REMEMBER TO PROTECT THIS SHEET AFTER YOU'VE ENTERED PROVIDER NAMES AND TIN!

		1.

		2.

		3.

		4.

		5.

		6.

		7.

		8.

		9.

		10.

		11.

		12.

		13.

		14.

		15.

		16.

		17.

		18.

		19.

		20.

		21.

		22.

		23.

		24.

		25.

		26.

		27.

		28.

		29.

		30.

		31.

		32.

		33.

		34.

		35.

		36.

		37.

		38.

		39.

		40.

		41.

		42.

		43.

		44.

		45.

		46.

		47.

		48.

		49.

		50.

		51.

		52.

		53.

		54.

		55.

		56.

		57.

		58.

		59.

		60.

		61.

		62.

		63.

		64.

		65.

		66.

		67.

		68.

		69.

		70.

		71.

		72.

		73.

		74.

		75.

		76.

		77.

		78.

		79.

		80.

		81.

		82.

		83.

		84.

		85.

		86.

		87.

		88.

		89.

		90.

		91.

		92.

		93.

		94.

		95.

		96.

		97.

		98.

		99.

		100.



						In

						Out





Disclaimers

		Disclaimers 

		SOLVENCY POLICY DISCLAIMER

		While GBS does not guarantee the financial viability of any health insurance carrier or market, it is an area we recommend that clients closely scrutinize when selecting a health insurance carrier or HMO.  There are a number of rating agencies that can be referred to including, A.M. Best, Fitch, Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s, and Weiss Ratings (TheStreet.com).  Generally, agencies that provide ratings of U.S. Health Insurers, including traditional insurance companies and other managed care (e.g., HMO) organizations, reflect their opinion based on a comprehensive quantitative and qualitative evaluation of a company's financial strength, operating performance and market profile.  However, these ratings are not a warranty of an insurer's current or future ability to meet its contractual obligations.



		RENEWAL / FINANCIAL DISCLAIMER

		This analysis is for illustrative purposes only, and is not a proposal for coverage or a guarantee of future expenses, claims costs, managed care savings, etc. There are many variables that can affect future health care costs including utilization patterns, catastrophic claims, changes in plan design, health care trend increases, etc.  This analysis does not amend, extend, or alter the coverage provided by the actual insurance policies and contracts.  See your policy or contact us for specific information or further details in this regard.



		LEGAL DISCLAIMER

		The intent of this analysis [report, letter, etc.] is to provide you with general information regarding the status of, and/or potential concerns related to, your current employee benefits environment.  It should not be construed as, nor is it intended to provide, legal advice.  Laws may be complex and subject to change.  This information is based on current interpretation of the law and is not guaranteed.  Questions regarding specific issues should be addressed by legal counsel who specializes in this practice area.





image1.jpeg



image2.png





©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M11

Ba
si

c 
Li

fe
/A

D
&D

BC
BS

TX
 B

un
dl

e 
D

is
co

un
t

C
ar

rie
r 

Pl
an

 P
ro

vi
si

on
s

Ba
si

c 
Li

fe
 &

 A
D

&D
 B

en
ef

it
Li

fe
 B

en
ef

it
Em

pl
oy

ee
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$5
0,

00
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$5

0,
00

0
AD

&D
 B

en
ef

it 
Ac

ce
le

ra
te

d 
D

ea
th

 B
en

ef
it

Se
at

 B
el

t
Ai

r B
ag

C
om

m
on

 C
ar

rie
r 

Ag
e 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
W

ai
ve

r o
f P

re
m

iu
m

C
on

ve
rs

io
n

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

Ba
si

c 
Li

fe
 / 

AD
&D

   
 

C
ar

rie
r 

Ba
si

c 
Li

fe
 R

at
e/

$1
,0

00
AD

&D
 R

at
e/

$1
,0

00
To

ta
l L

ife
/A

D
&D

 R
at

e 
C

ur
re

nt
 V

ol
um

e
Es

tim
at

ed
 M

on
th

ly
 P

re
m

iu
m

Es
tim

at
ed

 A
nn

ua
l P

re
m

iu
m

Ad
di

tio
na

l I
nf

or
m

at
io

n
R

at
e 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 O

pt
io

ns

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l V
B 

Li
fe

/A
D

D
 R

ep
lic

at
es

 C
ur

re
nt

 
LF

G
 C

on
tra

ct
 a

nd
 P

re
m

iu
m

 R
at

es

$7
,0

32
,5

00
.0

0
$1

,6
87

.8
0

$2
0,

25
4

2 
Y

ea
rs

 
Li

ne
 o

f D
ut

y 
Be

ne
fit

 (5
0%

 - 
$2

5,
00

0)

In
cl

ud
ed

 
In

cl
ud

ed
 

Em
pl

oy
er

 P
ai

d 
Li

nc
ol

n 
(L

FG
)

In
fo

rc
e 

Pl
an

$0
.2

10
$0

.0
30

$0
.2

40

Li
nc

ol
n 

(L
FG

)
In

fo
rc

e 
Pl

an

M
at

ch
 L

ife
 B

en
ef

it
75

%
 o

f t
he

 d
ea

th
 b

en
ef

it 
am

ou
nt

10
%

 - 
$2

5,
00

0
5%

 - 
$5

,0
00

In
cl

ud
ed

35
%

 a
t a

ge
 6

5,
 6

0%
 a

t a
ge

 7
0,

 7
5%

 a
t a

ge
 7

5

Li
ne

 o
f D

ut
y 

Be
ne

fit
 (5

0%
 - 

$2
5,

00
0)

$7
,0

32
,5

00
.0

0
$1

,6
17

.4
8

$1
9,

41
0

2 
Y

ea
rs

 

B
C

B
ST

X
Pr

op
os

ed
 P

la
n 

$0
.2

00
$0

.0
30

$0
.2

30

In
cl

ud
ed

 
In

cl
ud

ed
 

Em
pl

oy
er

 P
ai

d 

35
%

 a
t a

ge
 6

5,
 6

0%
 a

t a
ge

 7
0,

 7
5%

 a
t a

ge
 7

5

75
%

 o
f t

he
 d

ea
th

 b
en

ef
it 

am
ou

nt
10

%
 - 

$2
5,

00
0

5%
 - 

$5
,0

00
In

cl
ud

ed

B
C

B
ST

X
Pr

op
os

ed
 P

la
n 

M
at

ch
 L

ife
 B

en
ef

it

99


Set Up Sheet

		Name Of Group

		Due Date

		Participants		1000





Data List

																inexadd

				Package				yesorno				directcontacting				inex		complynoncomply				Ownership

				Medical Only				Yes				Yes				Included		Comply				Wholly Owned

				Medical & PBM				No				No				Excluded		Do Not Comply				Partially Owned

				Medical with Other Products								Possibly				Additional Charge		Partially Comply				Partnership

				Medical & PBM with Other Products																		Independent

				PBM Only

				Integration		Rebates		Settle Up		Formulary		Tiers		Avail		MO		MO Spec		COBRA

				Full		Pass Thru		Monthly		Open		1 Tier		Available		Not Included		Not Included		Included in Base Fee

				Partial		Admin Credit		Quarterly		Closed		2 Tiers		Not Available		90 day supply only		All Maintenance 		Not Quoted

				Limited		Combination		Annually		Other		3 Tiers				All Maintenance 		All Drugs		Additional PEPM Charge

				None								4 Tiers				All Drugs

												5 Tiers

				A/M		A/D

				Automatic		Agree

				Manual		Disagree

				Other

				rehab		rateguar		eap

						1 year

				Mandatory		2 years		Not Included

				Incentivized		3 years		Telephonic

						4 years		Face-to-face





Cover

		Insurance | Risk Management | Consulting

		REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL





								Company Name:		Memorial Villages Water Authority 

								Effective Date:		1/1/23

								Eligible Lives:		130 lives

								Proposal Due Date:		9/2/22









Market Summary 

		  Marketing Summary & Product Overview 



		Carrier 		Dental - PPO		Dental - DHMO		Basic Life		Voluntary Life		Longterm Disability

		Aetna		X		X

		BCBSTX						X		X		X

		Guardian						X		X		X

		Hartford						X		X		X

		Lincoln Financial 		X		X

		MetLife		X		X		X		X		X

		Ochs/Securian						X		X		X

		Sunlife		X		X

		UNUM		DTQ		DTQ		DTQ		DTQ





Product Checklist

		General Information



		Product		Commissions		Current Inforce Carrier

		Life/AD&D		NET		Lincoln Financial 

		Supplemental Life		NET		Lincoln Financial 

		Dental - PPO		NET		Guardian

		Dental DHMO		NET		Guardian







Life

		Basic Life / AD&D







								 

		Carrier 		Lincoln (LFG)				BCBSTX				Guardian				Hartford				MetLife				Ochs.Securian

		Plan Provisions		Inforce Plan				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Benefits 				Proposed Benefits 				Proposed Benefits 				Proposed Benefits 

		Basic Life & AD&D Benefit

		Life Benefit		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000

		AD&D Benefit 		Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit

		Accelerated Death Benefit		75% of the death benefit amount				75% of the death benefit amount				75% of the death benefit, Minimum: $10,000, Maximum: $250,000				12 Months Life Expectancy, 80% of Benefit (Total Basic and/or Supplemental Acceleration may never exceed $500,000)				24 months or less to live, up to 80.0% of coverage, to a maximum of $500,000				100% of the face amount up to $1,000,000 (Basic and Supplemental combined).

		Seat Belt		10% - $25,000				10% - $25,000				$10,000								10% - $25,000				20% or $20,000

		Air Bag		5% - $5,000				5% - $5,000				$15,000								5% - $5,000				10% or $10,000

		Common Carrier 		Included				Included				Included								Included 

		Age Reduction Schedule		35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75, 100% of orgin at age 80				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75

		Waiver of Premium		Included 				Included 				Included 								Included 				Included 

		Conversion		Included 				Included 				Included 				Included 				Portability Included 				Included 

		Contributions

		Basic Life / AD&D    		Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 

		Carrier 		Lincoln (LFG)				BCBSTX				Guardian 				Hartford 				MetLife				Ochs.Securian

				Inforce Plan				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Plan 

		Basic Life Rate/$1,000		$0.210				$0.200				$0.210				$0.125				$0.170				$0.090

		AD&D Rate/$1,000		$0.030				$0.030				$0.023				$0.025				$0.030				$0.030

		Total Life/AD&D Rate 		$0.240				$0.230				$0.233				$0.150				$0.200				$0.120

		Current Volume		$7,032,500.00				$7,032,500.00				$7,032,500.000				$7,032,500.000				$7,032,500.000				$7,032,500.000

		Estimated Monthly Premium		$1,687.80				$1,617.48				$1,638.57				$1,054.88				$1,406.50				$843.90

		Estimated Annual Premium		$20,254				$19,410				$19,663				$12,659				$16,878				$10,127

		Additional Information

		Rate Guarantee Options		2 Years 				2 Years 				2 Years 				3 Year				3 Year				3 Year

				Line of Duty Benefit (50% - $25,000)				Line of Duty Benefit (50% - $25,000)

								Supplemental VB Life/ADD Replicates Current LFG Contract and Premium Rates								Supplemental VB Life/ADD Replicates Current LFG Contract and Premium Rates

		This is not a complete list of benefits/age bands, limits and exclusions We understand that you may not include specific plan features, Use not included if not included in your offering. GBS will  refer to the proposal for additional information.





Supplemental Life 

		Supplemental Life AD&D







																				 

		Plan Provisions

		Carrier 		Lincoln 						BCBSTX						Guardian 						Hartford 						MetLife						Ochs.Securian

				Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits

		Supplemental  Life Benefit		$10,000 to $500,000 in $10,000 increments						$10,000 to $500,000 in $10,000 increments						$10,000 to $500,000 in $10,000 increments						$10,000 increments not to exceed 5 times Earnings or $500,000						$10,000 increments not to exceed 5 times Earnings or $500,000						$10,000 increments to a maximum of $500,000

		AD&D Benefit		Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit						Match Life Benefit						Match Life Benefit

		Guarantee Issue Amount		$100,000						$100,000						< Age 65 $100,000 / Age 65<70 $50,000 / Age 70+ $10,000						$300,000						$100,000						$200,000

				Spouse Life Benefits						Spouse Life Benefits						Spouse Life Benefits

		Supplemental  Life Benefit		$5,000 to $250,000 in $5,000 increments, not to exceed 50% of Employee's amount                                   (Spouse Terminates at age 70)						$5,000 to $250,000 in $5,000 increments, not to exceed 50% of Employee's amount                          (Spouse Terminates at age 70)						$5,000 to $250,000 in $5,000 increments, not to exceed 50% of Employee's amount                          ( Spouse Terminates at age 70)						$5,000 increments to $250,000 not to exceed 50% of the Employee Elected and Approved Supplemental Life Insurance.						$5,000 increments to $250,000 not to exceed 50% of the Employee Elected and Approved Supplemental Life Insurance.						$10,000 increments to a maximum of $150,000 

		AD&D Benefit		Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 

		Spouse Rate 		Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket						Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket						Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket						Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket						Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket

		Guarantee Issue Amount		$20,000						$20,000						< Age 65 $20,000 / Age 65<70 $50,000 / Age 75+ $0						$20,000						$20,000						$20,000

				Child(ren) Life Benefits						Child(ren) Life Benefits						Child(ren) Life Benefits

		Supplemental  Life Benefit		$10,000, not to exceed 100% of Employee amount   Infant Benefit $1,000						$10,000, not to exceed 100% of Employee amount   Infant Benefit $1,000						$10,000, not to exceed 100% of Employee amount   Infant Benefit $1,000						14 Days to 6 Months - $1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                                  6 Months to 26 Years - $10,000.00 						10,000						$10,000 or $15,000

		AD&D Benefit		Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 

		Additional Employee Benefits

		Accelerated Benefit		75% of the death benefit						75% of the death benefit						75% of the death benefit, Minimum: $10,000, Maximum: $250,000						12 Months Life Expectancy, 80% of Benefit (Total Basic and/or Supplemental Acceleration may never exceed $500,000)						100% of the face amount up to $1,000,000 (Basic and Supplemental combined).						100% of the face amount up to $1,000,000 (Basic and Supplemental combined).

		Seat Belt		$10,000/ Employee - Dependent $5,000						$10,000/ Employee - Dependent $5,000						$10,000/ Employee - Dependent $5,000						10% of Principal Sum to a maximum of $10,000						20% or $20,000						20% or $20,000

		Air bag 		$15,000 / Employee - Dependent $7,500						$15,000 / Employee - Dependent $7,500						$15,000 / Employee - Dependent $7,500						5% of Principal Sum to a maximum of $5,000						10% or $10,000						10% or $10,000

		Reenrollment 		Automatic Option: allows an employee to receive an automatic 5% adjustment for a maximum of 5 adjustments up to the case maximum without increasing rates						Automatic Option: allows an employee to receive an automatic 5% adjustment for a maximum of 5 adjustments up to the case maximum without increasing rates						Automatic Option: allows an employee to receive an automatic 5% adjustment for a maximum of 5 adjustments
up to the case maximum without increasing rates						True Open Enrollment 						True Open Enrollment 						True Open Enrollment 

		Age Reduction Schedule		35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75						35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75						35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75						35% @ 65, 60% of Orig @ 70, 75% of Orig @ 75,  and 100% of Orig @ 80*						None 						None 

		Carrier 		Lincoln 						BCBSTX						Guardian 						Hartford 						MetLife						Ochs.Securian

		Supplemental Life Rates 		Supplemental Life Rates 						Supplemental Life Rates 						Supplemental Life Rates 

		Life Rates/$1,000		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child

		<30		$0.120		$0.120		$0.162 per $1,000		$0.120		$0.120		$0.162 per $1,000		$0.087		$0.087		$0.126 per $1,000		$0.120		$0.120		0.125 per $1,000		$0.100		$0.100		0.197 per $1,000		$0.120		$0.120		0.162 per $1,000

		30-34		$0.130		$0.130				$0.130		$0.130				$0.097		$0.097				$0.130		$0.130				$0.110		$0.110				$0.130		$0.130

		35-39		$0.160		$0.160				$0.160		$0.160				$0.127		$0.127				$0.160		$0.160				$0.140		$0.140				$0.160		$0.160

		40-44		$0.240		$0.240				$0.240		$0.240				$0.207		$0.207				$0.240		$0.240				$0.200		$0.200				$0.240		$0.240

		45-49		$0.370		$0.370				$0.370		$0.370				$0.337		$0.337				$0.370		$0.370				$0.310		$0.310				$0.370		$0.370

		50-54		$0.720		$0.720				$0.720		$0.720				$0.687		$0.687				$0.720		$0.720				$0.610		$0.610				$0.720		$0.720

		55-59		$1.150		$1.150				$1.150		$1.150				$1.117		$1.117				$1.150		$1.150				$0.980		$0.980				$1.150		$1.150

		60-64		$1.600		$1.600				$1.600		$1.600				$1.567		$1.567				$1.600		$1.600				$1.360		$1.360				$1.600		$1.600

		65-69		$2.660		$2.660				$2.660		$2.660				$2.627		$2.627				$2.660		$2.660				$2.260		$2.260				$2.660		$2.660

		70+		$4.410		$4.410				$4.410		$4.410				$4.377		$4.377				$4.410		$4.410				$3.750		$3.750				$4.410		$4.410

		AD&D Benefit		No ADD		No ADD		No ADD		No ADD		No ADD		No ADD		$0.033		$0.033		0.033		$0.025		$0.025		0.05		$0.027		$0.018		0.043		$0.030		$0.030

		Participation Requirement																				25%						25%						25%

		Additional Information

		Rate Guarantee Options		2 Year 						2 Year 						2 Year 						3 Year 						3 Year 						3 Year 

		Notes		Line of Duty Benefit ( 50% - $25,000)						Line of Duty Benefit ( 50% - $25,000)						fire/police/detective/sergeant are not included in the Life proposal.

		This is not a complete list of benefits/age bands, limits and exclusions We understand that you may not include specific plan features, Use not included if not included in your offering. GBS will  refer to the proposal for additional information.





LTD

		Long Term Disability







						 



		Schedule of Benefits 		Lincoln (LFG)		BCBSTX		Guardian 		Hartford 		MetLife		Ochs.Securian

				Current		Proposed

		Definition of Disability		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 

		Benefit Percentage		60%		60%		60%		60%		60%		60%

		Minimum  Monthly Benefit		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%

		Maximum Monthly Benefit		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000

		Benefit Waiting Period 		90 Days		90 Days		90 Days		90 Days		90 Days		90 Days

		Benefit Duration		SSNRA		SSNRA		SSNRA		ADEA 1 with SSNRA		RBD w/SSNRA		SSNRA

		Pre-Existing Condition		3/12		3/12		3/12		3/12		3/12		3/12

		Rehab/Return to Work Assistance		Included		Included		Included		Included 		Included 		Included 

		Mental/Nervous & Substance Abuse		24 Month		24 Month		24 Month		24 Month Outpatient		24 Month		24 Month

		Survivor Benefit		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X

		Reasonable Accommodation Expense		Included		Included		Included		Included 		Included 		Included 

		Contributions 		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid

		Carriers 		Lincoln (LFG)		BCBSTX		Guardian 		Hartford 		MetLife		Ochs.Securian

		LTD 		Per $100 of Monthly Covered Payroll 		Per $100 of Monthly Covered Payroll 		Per $100 of Monthly Covered Payroll 		Per $100 of Covered Salary		Annual Covered Payroll 		Annual Covered Payroll 

		Composite Rates 		$0.470		$0.460		$0.370		$0.240		$0.390		$0.435

		Volume		$956,436.00		$956,436.00		$956,436.00		$956,435.56		$956,436.00		$11,477,352.00

		Monthly Premium 		$4,495.25		$4,399.61		$3,538.81		$2,295.45		$3,730.10		$49,926.48

		Annual Premium 		$53,942.99		$52,795.27		$42,465.76		$27,545.34		$44,761.20		$49,926.48

		Additional Information

		Rate Guarantee Options		2 Year		2 Year		2 Year		3 Year 		2 Year 		3 Year 





		This is not a complete list of benefits/age bands, limits and exclusions We understand that you may not include specific plan features, Use not included if not included in your offering. GBS will  refer to the proposal for additional information.





DHMO

		DHMO CO-PAY SCHEDULE

		Complete this form must be submitted in the exact format as seen below:

		Use the Houston area (ZIP CODE). Note if "not covered" under your proposal.



		Carrier 				Guardian				Aetna		Aetna		Lincoln Financial 		MetLife		Sunlife

		Procedure Code 		Procedure Description		Inforce 				Copay
Schedule		Copay
Schedule		Copay
Schedule		Copay
Schedule		Copay
Schedule



		Office Visit 		$5		$5				$5		$5		No Charge 		$5		$10

		Periodic oral evaluation (every six months)		Schedule/copay		Schedule/copay				Schedule/copay		Schedule/copay		No Charge 		Schedule/copay		No Charge 

		Carrier 								Aetna		Aetna		Lincoln Financial 		MetLife		Sunlife

		Rates		Employee Enrollment		Inforce 		Renewal 		Plan 74		Option 2		LDCTXV6

		Employee Only 		1		$9.88		$10.28		$8.79		$9.70		$11.19		$14.02		$12.21

		Employee + Spouse		2		$16.93		$17.61		$15.07		$16.63		$21.81		$26.64		$20.71

		Employee + Child(ren)		0		$25.79		$26.82		$22.95		$25.33		$23.62		$28.04		$27.67

		Employee + Family 		5		$30.52		$31.74		$27.16		$29.97		$34.14		$43.46		$37.53



		Additional Information

		Rate Guarantee Options				1 Year 				3 Year 		3 Year 		2 Year 		2 Year 		2 Year 

		Package Rate Options 

		Credits Offered ( Example: Enrollment, Implementation, Communication or Technology Credit ) 





PPO Dental

		PPO Dental

		Please record all answers on this excel spreadsheet





		Carrier 						Guardian 				Aetna 				BCBSTX				BCBSTX				Lincoln Financial 				MetLife				SunLife

		Plan Provisions						Inforce Plan												Proposed

								Value MAC		PPO		Dual Option / Base-Buyup				Value 		NAP - Option 1		Value MAC		PPO		Low Plan 		High Plan		Low Plan 		High Plan		Base Plan		Enhanced Plan

																Plan 39		Plan 34		Plan 39		Plan 33

		Calendar Year Deductible (Individual)						$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50

		Calendar Year Deductible (Family)						3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X

		Calendar Year Maximum						$1,500		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500

		Preventive						100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%

		Basic						80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%

		Major						50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%

		Orthodontia 						None		50%		None		50%		None		50%		None		50%		None		50%		None		50%		None		50% ( Child Only ) 

		Orthodontia Maximum						None		$1,000		None		$1,000		None		$1,000		None		$1,500		None		$1,000		None		$1,000		None		$1,000

		R & C Percentile						MAC		80th 		PPO Max		80th 		MAC		90th		MAC		90th		MAC		80th		MAC		80th		80th		80th

		Carrier 						Inforce Plan												Proposed

		Rates		Value MAC		PPO						Dual Option 												Low Plan 		High Plan		Low Plan 		High Plan		Low Plan 		High Plan

		Employee Only 		22		37		$27.96		$37.00		$24.88		$32.93		$27.88		$35.09		$27.88		$38.07		$23.94		$31.68		$26.88		$36.42		$23.65		$31.30

		Employee + Spouse		5		9		$55.52		$73.46		$49.41		$65.38		$55.76		$70.19		$55.76		$76.15		$47.54		$62.90		$53.56		$72.56		$46.96		$62.14

		Employee + Child(ren)		5		13		$65.95		$96.10		$58.70		$85.53		$66.65		$87.34		$66.65		$93.36		$56.47		$82.29		$55.33		$80.81		$55.78		$81.29

		Employee + Family 		13		24		$93.51		$132.54		$83.22		$117.96		$103.44		$134.41		$103.44		$144.12		$80.07		$113.49		$87.28		$125.15		$79.10		$112.11

								$2,438.10		$6,460.40		$2,169.77		$5,749.76		$2,570.13		$6,291.30		$2,570.13		$6,766.50		$2,087.64		$5,531.79		$2,270.45		$6,054.71		$2,062.30		$5,464.77

		Estimeates Monthly Premium 						$8,898.50				$7,919.53				$8,861.43				$9,336.63				$7,619.43				$8,325.16				$7,527.07

		Plan Provisions						N/A												BCBSTX Proposal does not include a DHMO option (5) total employees enrolled

		Premium Rate Guarantees						One (1) Year												Year (2) Premium Rate Cap 5%

		Rate Guarantee Options										3 Year 				1 Year - 5 % rate cap for Year 2								2 Year 				1 Year				2 Year 

		Commission

		Package Rate Options 

		Credits Offered ( Example: Enrollment, Implementation, Communication or Technology Credit ) 

		This is not a complete list of benefits/age bands, limits and exclusions We understand that you may not include specific plan features, Use not included if not included in your offering. GBS will  refer to the proposal for additional information.





Top Providers $ claims

		Top Providers by $ of Claims

		Please record all answers on this excel spreadsheet



				Name		TIN#		In/Out				REMEMBER TO PROTECT THIS SHEET AFTER YOU'VE ENTERED PROVIDER NAMES AND TIN!

		1.

		2.

		3.

		4.

		5.

		6.

		7.

		8.

		9.

		10.

		11.

		12.

		13.

		14.

		15.

		16.

		17.

		18.

		19.

		20.

		21.

		22.

		23.

		24.

		25.

		26.

		27.

		28.

		29.

		30.

		31.

		32.

		33.

		34.

		35.

		36.

		37.

		38.

		39.

		40.

		41.

		42.

		43.

		44.

		45.

		46.

		47.

		48.

		49.

		50.

		51.

		52.

		53.

		54.

		55.

		56.

		57.

		58.

		59.

		60.

		61.

		62.

		63.

		64.

		65.

		66.

		67.

		68.

		69.

		70.

		71.

		72.

		73.

		74.

		75.

		76.

		77.

		78.

		79.

		80.

		81.

		82.

		83.

		84.

		85.

		86.

		87.

		88.

		89.

		90.

		91.

		92.

		93.

		94.

		95.

		96.

		97.

		98.

		99.

		100.



						In

						Out





Disclaimers

		Disclaimers 

		SOLVENCY POLICY DISCLAIMER

		While GBS does not guarantee the financial viability of any health insurance carrier or market, it is an area we recommend that clients closely scrutinize when selecting a health insurance carrier or HMO.  There are a number of rating agencies that can be referred to including, A.M. Best, Fitch, Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s, and Weiss Ratings (TheStreet.com).  Generally, agencies that provide ratings of U.S. Health Insurers, including traditional insurance companies and other managed care (e.g., HMO) organizations, reflect their opinion based on a comprehensive quantitative and qualitative evaluation of a company's financial strength, operating performance and market profile.  However, these ratings are not a warranty of an insurer's current or future ability to meet its contractual obligations.



		RENEWAL / FINANCIAL DISCLAIMER

		This analysis is for illustrative purposes only, and is not a proposal for coverage or a guarantee of future expenses, claims costs, managed care savings, etc. There are many variables that can affect future health care costs including utilization patterns, catastrophic claims, changes in plan design, health care trend increases, etc.  This analysis does not amend, extend, or alter the coverage provided by the actual insurance policies and contracts.  See your policy or contact us for specific information or further details in this regard.



		LEGAL DISCLAIMER

		The intent of this analysis [report, letter, etc.] is to provide you with general information regarding the status of, and/or potential concerns related to, your current employee benefits environment.  It should not be construed as, nor is it intended to provide, legal advice.  Laws may be complex and subject to change.  This information is based on current interpretation of the law and is not guaranteed.  Questions regarding specific issues should be addressed by legal counsel who specializes in this practice area.





image1.jpeg



image2.png





©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M12

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f B

en
ef

its
 

Li
nc

ol
n 

(L
FG

)
B

C
B

ST
X

Cu
rr

en
t

Pr
op

os
ed

D
ef

in
iti

on
 o

f D
is

ab
ilit

y
2 

Y
ea

r O
w

n 
O

cc
up

at
io

n 
2 

Y
ea

r O
w

n 
O

cc
up

at
io

n 
Be

ne
fit

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

60
%

60
%

M
in

im
um

  M
on

th
ly

 B
en

ef
it

G
re

at
er

 o
f $

10
0 

or
 1

0%
G

re
at

er
 o

f $
10

0 
or

 1
0%

M
ax

im
um

 M
on

th
ly

 B
en

ef
it

$1
0,

00
0 

$1
0,

00
0 

Be
ne

fit
 W

ai
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d 

90
 D

ay
s

90
 D

ay
s

Be
ne

fit
 D

ur
at

io
n

SS
NR

A
SS

NR
A

Pr
e-

Ex
is

tin
g 

C
on

di
tio

n
3/

12
3/

12
R

eh
ab

/R
et

ur
n 

to
 W

or
k 

As
si

st
an

ce
In

cl
ud

ed
In

cl
ud

ed
M

en
ta

l/N
er

vo
us

 &
 S

ub
st

an
ce

 A
bu

se
24

 M
on

th
24

 M
on

th
Su

rv
ivo

r B
en

ef
it

3X
3X

R
ea

so
na

bl
e 

Ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

In
cl

ud
ed

In
cl

ud
ed

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 
10

0%
 E

m
pl

oy
er

 P
ai

d
10

0%
 E

m
pl

oy
er

 P
ai

d
Ca

rr
ie

rs
 

Li
nc

ol
n 

(L
FG

)
B

C
B

ST
X

LT
D 

Pe
r $

10
0 

of
 M

on
th

ly
 C

ov
er

ed
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Pe

r $
10

0 
of

 M
on

th
ly

 C
ov

er
ed

 P
ay

ro
ll 

C
om

po
si

te
 R

at
es

 
$0

.4
70

 
$0

.4
60

 
Vo

lu
m

e
$9

56
,4

36
.0

0 
$9

56
,4

36
.0

0 
M

on
th

ly
 P

re
m

iu
m

 
$4

,4
95

.2
5 

$4
,3

99
.6

1 
An

nu
al

 P
re

m
iu

m
 

$5
3,

94
2.

99
 

$5
2,

79
5.

27
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l I
nf

or
m

at
io

n
R

at
e 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 O

pt
io

ns
2 

Y
ea

r
2 

Y
ea

r

BC
BS

TX
 B

un
dl

e 
D

is
co

un
t

100


Set Up Sheet

		Name Of Group

		Due Date

		Participants		1000





Data List

																inexadd

				Package				yesorno				directcontacting				inex		complynoncomply				Ownership

				Medical Only				Yes				Yes				Included		Comply				Wholly Owned

				Medical & PBM				No				No				Excluded		Do Not Comply				Partially Owned

				Medical with Other Products								Possibly				Additional Charge		Partially Comply				Partnership

				Medical & PBM with Other Products																		Independent

				PBM Only

				Integration		Rebates		Settle Up		Formulary		Tiers		Avail		MO		MO Spec		COBRA

				Full		Pass Thru		Monthly		Open		1 Tier		Available		Not Included		Not Included		Included in Base Fee

				Partial		Admin Credit		Quarterly		Closed		2 Tiers		Not Available		90 day supply only		All Maintenance 		Not Quoted

				Limited		Combination		Annually		Other		3 Tiers				All Maintenance 		All Drugs		Additional PEPM Charge

				None								4 Tiers				All Drugs

												5 Tiers

				A/M		A/D

				Automatic		Agree

				Manual		Disagree

				Other

				rehab		rateguar		eap

						1 year

				Mandatory		2 years		Not Included

				Incentivized		3 years		Telephonic

						4 years		Face-to-face





Cover

		Insurance | Risk Management | Consulting

		REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL





								Company Name:		Memorial Villages Water Authority 

								Effective Date:		1/1/23

								Eligible Lives:		130 lives

								Proposal Due Date:		9/2/22









Market Summary 

		  Marketing Summary & Product Overview 



		Carrier 		Dental - PPO		Dental - DHMO		Basic Life		Voluntary Life		Longterm Disability

		Aetna		X		X

		BCBSTX						X		X		X

		Guardian						X		X		X

		Hartford						X		X		X

		Lincoln Financial 		X		X

		MetLife		X		X		X		X		X

		Ochs/Securian						X		X		X

		Sunlife		X		X

		UNUM		DTQ		DTQ		DTQ		DTQ





Product Checklist

		General Information



		Product		Commissions		Current Inforce Carrier

		Life/AD&D		NET		Lincoln Financial 

		Supplemental Life		NET		Lincoln Financial 

		Dental - PPO		NET		Guardian

		Dental DHMO		NET		Guardian







Life

		Basic Life / AD&D







								 

		Carrier 		Lincoln (LFG)				BCBSTX				Guardian				Hartford				MetLife				Ochs.Securian

		Plan Provisions		Inforce Plan				Proposed Benefits 				Proposed Benefits 				Proposed Benefits 				Proposed Benefits 				Proposed Benefits 

		Basic Life & AD&D Benefit

		Life Benefit		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000		Employee:                                     		$50,000

		AD&D Benefit 		Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit				Match Life Benefit

		Accelerated Death Benefit		75% of the death benefit amount				75% of the death benefit amount				75% of the death benefit, Minimum: $10,000, Maximum: $250,000				12 Months Life Expectancy, 80% of Benefit (Total Basic and/or Supplemental Acceleration may never exceed $500,000)				24 months or less to live, up to 80.0% of coverage, to a maximum of $500,000				100% of the face amount up to $1,000,000 (Basic and Supplemental combined).

		Seat Belt		10% - $25,000				10% - $25,000				$10,000								10% - $25,000				20% or $20,000

		Air Bag		5% - $5,000				5% - $5,000				$15,000								5% - $5,000				10% or $10,000

		Common Carrier 		Included				Included				Included								Included 

		Age Reduction Schedule		35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75, 100% of orgin at age 80				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75				35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75

		Waiver of Premium		Included 				Included 				Included 								Included 				Included 

		Conversion		Included 				Included 				Included 				Included 				Portability Included 				Included 

		Contributions

		Basic Life / AD&D    		Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 				Employer Paid 

		Carrier 		Lincoln 				BCBSTX				Guardian 				Hartford 				MetLife				Ochs.Securian

				Inforce Plan				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Plan 				Proposed Plan 

		Basic Life Rate/$1,000		$0.210				$0.200				$0.210				$0.125				$0.170				$0.090

		AD&D Rate/$1,000		$0.030				$0.030				$0.023				$0.025				$0.030				$0.030

		Total Life/AD&D Rate 		$0.240				$0.230				$0.233				$0.150				$0.200				$0.120

		Current Volume		$7,032,500.00				$7,032,500.00				$7,032,500.000				$7,032,500.000				$7,032,500.000				$7,032,500.000

		Estimated Monthly Premium		$1,687.80				$1,617.48				$1,638.57				$1,054.88				$1,406.50				$843.90

		Estimated Annual Premium		$20,254				$19,410				$19,663				$12,659				$16,878				$10,127

		Additional Information

		Rate Guarantee Options		2 Years 				2 Years 				2 Years 				3 Year				3 Year				3 Year

				Line of Duty Benefit ( 50% - $25,000)				Line of Duty Benefit ( 50% - $25,000)

				Supplemental life/AD&D Proposal replicates current LFG Contract

		This is not a complete list of benefits/age bands, limits and exclusions We understand that you may not include specific plan features, Use not included if not included in your offering. GBS will  refer to the proposal for additional information.





Supplemental Life 

		Supplemental Life AD&D







																				 

		Plan Provisions

		Carrier 		Lincoln 						BCBSTX						Guardian 						Hartford 						MetLife						Ochs.Securian

				Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits						Employee Life Benefits

		Supplemental  Life Benefit		$10,000 to $500,000 in $10,000 increments						$10,000 to $500,000 in $10,000 increments						$10,000 to $500,000 in $10,000 increments						$10,000 increments not to exceed 5 times Earnings or $500,000						$10,000 increments not to exceed 5 times Earnings or $500,000						$10,000 increments to a maximum of $500,000

		AD&D Benefit		Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit						Match Life Benefit						Match Life Benefit

		Guarantee Issue Amount		$100,000						$100,000						< Age 65 $100,000 / Age 65<70 $50,000 / Age 70+ $10,000						$300,000						$100,000						$200,000

				Spouse Life Benefits						Spouse Life Benefits						Spouse Life Benefits

		Supplemental  Life Benefit		$5,000 to $250,000 in $5,000 increments, not to exceed 50% of Employee's amount                                   (Spouse Terminates at age 70)						$5,000 to $250,000 in $5,000 increments, not to exceed 50% of Employee's amount                          (Spouse Terminates at age 70)						$5,000 to $250,000 in $5,000 increments, not to exceed 50% of Employee's amount                          ( Spouse Terminates at age 70)						$5,000 increments to $250,000 not to exceed 50% of the Employee Elected and Approved Supplemental Life Insurance.						$5,000 increments to $250,000 not to exceed 50% of the Employee Elected and Approved Supplemental Life Insurance.						$10,000 increments to a maximum of $150,000 

		AD&D Benefit		Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 

		Spouse Rate 		Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket						Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket						Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket						Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket						Spouse rate is based on employee's age bracket

		Guarantee Issue Amount		$20,000						$20,000						< Age 65 $20,000 / Age 65<70 $50,000 / Age 75+ $0						$20,000						$20,000						$20,000

				Child(ren) Life Benefits						Child(ren) Life Benefits						Child(ren) Life Benefits

		Supplemental  Life Benefit		$10,000, not to exceed 100% of Employee amount   Infant Benefit $1,000						$10,000, not to exceed 100% of Employee amount   Infant Benefit $1,000						$10,000, not to exceed 100% of Employee amount   Infant Benefit $1,000						14 Days to 6 Months - $1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                                  6 Months to 26 Years - $10,000.00 						10,000						$10,000 or $15,000

		AD&D Benefit		Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 						Match Life Benefit 

		Additional Employee Benefits

		Accelerated Benefit		75% of the death benefit						75% of the death benefit						75% of the death benefit, Minimum: $10,000, Maximum: $250,000						12 Months Life Expectancy, 80% of Benefit (Total Basic and/or Supplemental Acceleration may never exceed $500,000)						100% of the face amount up to $1,000,000 (Basic and Supplemental combined).						100% of the face amount up to $1,000,000 (Basic and Supplemental combined).

		Seat Belt		$10,000/ Employee - Dependent $5,000						$10,000/ Employee - Dependent $5,000						$10,000/ Employee - Dependent $5,000						10% of Principal Sum to a maximum of $10,000						20% or $20,000						20% or $20,000

		Air bag 		$15,000 / Employee - Dependent $7,500						$15,000 / Employee - Dependent $7,500						$15,000 / Employee - Dependent $7,500						5% of Principal Sum to a maximum of $5,000						10% or $10,000						10% or $10,000

		Reenrollment 		Automatic Option: allows an employee to receive an automatic 5% adjustment for a maximum of 5 adjustments up to the case maximum without increasing rates						Automatic Option: allows an employee to receive an automatic 5% adjustment for a maximum of 5 adjustments up to the case maximum without increasing rates						Automatic Option: allows an employee to receive an automatic 5% adjustment for a maximum of 5 adjustments
up to the case maximum without increasing rates						True Open Enrollment 						True Open Enrollment 						True Open Enrollment 

		Age Reduction Schedule		35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75						35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75						35% at age 65, 60% at age 70, 75% at age 75						35% @ 65, 60% of Orig @ 70, 75% of Orig @ 75,  and 100% of Orig @ 80*						None 						None 

		Carrier 		Lincoln 						BCBSTX						Guardian 						Hartford 						MetLife						Ochs.Securian

		Supplemental Life Rates 		Supplemental Life Rates 						Supplemental Life Rates 						Supplemental Life Rates 

		Life Rates/$1,000		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child		Employee		Spouse		Child

		<30		$0.120		$0.120		$0.162 per $1,000		$0.120		$0.120		$0.162 per $1,000		$0.087		$0.087		$0.126 per $1,000		$0.120		$0.120		0.125 per $1,000		$0.100		$0.100		0.197 per $1,000		$0.120		$0.120		0.162 per $1,000

		30-34		$0.130		$0.130				$0.130		$0.130				$0.097		$0.097				$0.130		$0.130				$0.110		$0.110				$0.130		$0.130

		35-39		$0.160		$0.160				$0.160		$0.160				$0.127		$0.127				$0.160		$0.160				$0.140		$0.140				$0.160		$0.160

		40-44		$0.240		$0.240				$0.240		$0.240				$0.207		$0.207				$0.240		$0.240				$0.200		$0.200				$0.240		$0.240

		45-49		$0.370		$0.370				$0.370		$0.370				$0.337		$0.337				$0.370		$0.370				$0.310		$0.310				$0.370		$0.370

		50-54		$0.720		$0.720				$0.720		$0.720				$0.687		$0.687				$0.720		$0.720				$0.610		$0.610				$0.720		$0.720

		55-59		$1.150		$1.150				$1.150		$1.150				$1.117		$1.117				$1.150		$1.150				$0.980		$0.980				$1.150		$1.150

		60-64		$1.600		$1.600				$1.600		$1.600				$1.567		$1.567				$1.600		$1.600				$1.360		$1.360				$1.600		$1.600

		65-69		$2.660		$2.660				$2.660		$2.660				$2.627		$2.627				$2.660		$2.660				$2.260		$2.260				$2.660		$2.660

		70+		$4.410		$4.410				$4.410		$4.410				$4.377		$4.377				$4.410		$4.410				$3.750		$3.750				$4.410		$4.410

		AD&D Benefit		No ADD		No ADD		No ADD		No ADD		No ADD		No ADD		$0.033		$0.033		0.033		$0.025		$0.025		0.05		$0.027		$0.018		0.043		$0.030		$0.030

		Participation Requirement																				25%						25%						25%

		Additional Information

		Rate Guarantee Options		2 Year 						2 Year 						2 Year 						3 Year 						3 Year 						3 Year 

		Notes		Line of Duty Benefit ( 50% - $25,000)						Line of Duty Benefit ( 50% - $25,000)						fire/police/detective/sergeant are not included in the Life proposal.

		This is not a complete list of benefits/age bands, limits and exclusions We understand that you may not include specific plan features, Use not included if not included in your offering. GBS will  refer to the proposal for additional information.





LTD

		Long Term Disability







						 



		Schedule of Benefits 		Lincoln (LFG)		BCBSTX		Guardian 		Hartford 		MetLife		Ochs.Securian

				Current		Proposed

		Definition of Disability		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 		2 Year Own Occupation 

		Benefit Percentage		60%		60%		60%		60%		60%		60%

		Minimum  Monthly Benefit		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%		Greater of $100 or 10%

		Maximum Monthly Benefit		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000

		Benefit Waiting Period 		90 Days		90 Days		90 Days		90 Days		90 Days		90 Days

		Benefit Duration		SSNRA		SSNRA		SSNRA		ADEA 1 with SSNRA		RBD w/SSNRA		SSNRA

		Pre-Existing Condition		3/12		3/12		3/12		3/12		3/12		3/12

		Rehab/Return to Work Assistance		Included		Included		Included		Included 		Included 		Included 

		Mental/Nervous & Substance Abuse		24 Month		24 Month		24 Month		24 Month Outpatient		24 Month		24 Month

		Survivor Benefit		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X

		Reasonable Accommodation Expense		Included		Included		Included		Included 		Included 		Included 

		Contributions 		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid		100% Employer Paid

		Carriers 		Lincoln (LFG)		BCBSTX		Guardian 		Hartford 		MetLife		Ochs.Securian

		LTD 		Per $100 of Monthly Covered Payroll 		Per $100 of Monthly Covered Payroll 		Per $100 of Monthly Covered Payroll 		Per $100 of Covered Salary		Annual Covered Payroll 		Annual Covered Payroll 

		Composite Rates 		$0.470		$0.460		$0.370		$0.240		$0.390		$0.435

		Volume		$956,436.00		$956,436.00		$956,436.00		$956,435.56		$956,436.00		$11,477,352.00

		Monthly Premium 		$4,495.25		$4,399.61		$3,538.81		$2,295.45		$3,730.10		$49,926.48

		Annual Premium 		$53,942.99		$52,795.27		$42,465.76		$27,545.34		$44,761.20		$49,926.48

		Additional Information

		Rate Guarantee Options		2 Year		2 Year		2 Year		3 Year 		2 Year 		3 Year 





		This is not a complete list of benefits/age bands, limits and exclusions We understand that you may not include specific plan features, Use not included if not included in your offering. GBS will  refer to the proposal for additional information.





DHMO

		DHMO CO-PAY SCHEDULE

		Complete this form must be submitted in the exact format as seen below:

		Use the Houston area (ZIP CODE). Note if "not covered" under your proposal.



		Carrier 				Guardian				Aetna		Aetna		Lincoln Financial 		MetLife		Sunlife

		Procedure Code 		Procedure Description		Inforce 				Copay
Schedule		Copay
Schedule		Copay
Schedule		Copay
Schedule		Copay
Schedule



		Office Visit 		$5		$5				$5		$5		No Charge 		$5		$10

		Periodic oral evaluation (every six months)		Schedule/copay		Schedule/copay				Schedule/copay		Schedule/copay		No Charge 		Schedule/copay		No Charge 

		Carrier 								Aetna		Aetna		Lincoln Financial 		MetLife		Sunlife

		Rates		Employee Enrollment		Inforce 		Renewal 		Plan 74		Option 2		LDCTXV6

		Employee Only 		1		$9.88		$10.28		$8.79		$9.70		$11.19		$14.02		$12.21

		Employee + Spouse		2		$16.93		$17.61		$15.07		$16.63		$21.81		$26.64		$20.71

		Employee + Child(ren)		0		$25.79		$26.82		$22.95		$25.33		$23.62		$28.04		$27.67

		Employee + Family 		5		$30.52		$31.74		$27.16		$29.97		$34.14		$43.46		$37.53



		Additional Information

		Rate Guarantee Options				1 Year 				3 Year 		3 Year 		2 Year 		2 Year 		2 Year 

		Package Rate Options 

		Credits Offered ( Example: Enrollment, Implementation, Communication or Technology Credit ) 





PPO Dental

		PPO Dental

		Please record all answers on this excel spreadsheet





		Carrier 						Guardian 				Aetna 				BCBSTX				BCBSTX				Lincoln Financial 				MetLife				SunLife

		Plan Provisions						Inforce Plan												Proposed

								Value MAC		PPO		Dual Option / Base-Buyup				Value 		NAP - Option 1		Value MAC		PPO		Low Plan 		High Plan		Low Plan 		High Plan		Base Plan		Enhanced Plan

																Plan 39		Plan 34		Plan 39		Plan 33

		Calendar Year Deductible (Individual)						$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50		$50

		Calendar Year Deductible (Family)						3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X		3X

		Calendar Year Maximum						$1,500		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500		$1,500

		Preventive						100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%

		Basic						80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%		80%

		Major						50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%		50%

		Orthodontia 						None		50%		None		50%		None		50%		None		50%		None		50%		None		50%		None		50% ( Child Only ) 

		Orthodontia Maximum						None		$1,000		None		$1,000		None		$1,000		None		$1,500		None		$1,000		None		$1,000		None		$1,000

		R & C Percentile						MAC		80th 		PPO Max		80th 		MAC		90th		MAC		90th		MAC		80th		MAC		80th		80th		80th

		Carrier 						Inforce Plan

		Rates		Value MAC		PPO		Inforce/Renewal 				Dual Option 												Low Plan 		High Plan		Low Plan 		High Plan		Low Plan 		High Plan

		Employee Only 		22		37		$27.96		$37.00		$24.88		$32.93		$27.88		$35.09		$27.88		$38.07		$23.94		$31.68		$26.88		$36.42		$23.65		$31.30

		Employee + Spouse		5		9		$55.52		$73.46		$49.41		$65.38		$55.76		$70.19		$55.76		$76.15		$47.54		$62.90		$53.56		$72.56		$46.96		$62.14

		Employee + Child(ren)		5		13		$65.95		$96.10		$58.70		$85.53		$66.65		$87.34		$66.65		$93.36		$56.47		$82.29		$55.33		$80.81		$55.78		$81.29

		Employee + Family 		13		24		$93.51		$132.54		$83.22		$117.96		$103.44		$134.41		$103.44		$144.12		$80.07		$113.49		$87.28		$125.15		$79.10		$112.11

								$2,438.10		$6,460.40		$2,169.77		$5,749.76		$2,570.13		$6,291.30		$2,570.13		$6,766.50		$2,087.64		$5,531.79		$2,270.45		$6,054.71		$2,062.30		$5,464.77

		Estimeates Monthly Premium 						$8,898.50				$7,919.53				$8,861.43				$9,336.63				$7,619.43				$8,325.16				$7,527.07

		Rate Guarantee Options										3 Year 				1 Year - 5 % rate cap for Year 2				BCBSTX Proposal does not include a DHMO option (5) total employees enrolled				2 Year 				1 Year				2 Year 

		Commission

		Package Rate Options 

		Credits Offered ( Example: Enrollment, Implementation, Communication or Technology Credit ) 

		This is not a complete list of benefits/age bands, limits and exclusions We understand that you may not include specific plan features, Use not included if not included in your offering. GBS will  refer to the proposal for additional information.





Top Providers $ claims

		Top Providers by $ of Claims

		Please record all answers on this excel spreadsheet



				Name		TIN#		In/Out				REMEMBER TO PROTECT THIS SHEET AFTER YOU'VE ENTERED PROVIDER NAMES AND TIN!

		1.

		2.

		3.

		4.

		5.

		6.

		7.

		8.

		9.

		10.

		11.

		12.

		13.

		14.

		15.

		16.

		17.

		18.

		19.

		20.

		21.

		22.

		23.

		24.

		25.

		26.

		27.

		28.

		29.

		30.

		31.

		32.

		33.

		34.

		35.

		36.

		37.

		38.

		39.

		40.

		41.

		42.

		43.

		44.

		45.

		46.

		47.

		48.

		49.

		50.

		51.

		52.

		53.

		54.

		55.

		56.

		57.

		58.

		59.

		60.

		61.

		62.

		63.

		64.

		65.

		66.

		67.

		68.

		69.

		70.

		71.

		72.

		73.

		74.

		75.

		76.

		77.

		78.

		79.

		80.

		81.

		82.

		83.

		84.

		85.

		86.

		87.

		88.

		89.

		90.

		91.

		92.

		93.

		94.

		95.

		96.

		97.

		98.

		99.

		100.



						In

						Out





Disclaimers

		Disclaimers 

		SOLVENCY POLICY DISCLAIMER

		While GBS does not guarantee the financial viability of any health insurance carrier or market, it is an area we recommend that clients closely scrutinize when selecting a health insurance carrier or HMO.  There are a number of rating agencies that can be referred to including, A.M. Best, Fitch, Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s, and Weiss Ratings (TheStreet.com).  Generally, agencies that provide ratings of U.S. Health Insurers, including traditional insurance companies and other managed care (e.g., HMO) organizations, reflect their opinion based on a comprehensive quantitative and qualitative evaluation of a company's financial strength, operating performance and market profile.  However, these ratings are not a warranty of an insurer's current or future ability to meet its contractual obligations.



		RENEWAL / FINANCIAL DISCLAIMER

		This analysis is for illustrative purposes only, and is not a proposal for coverage or a guarantee of future expenses, claims costs, managed care savings, etc. There are many variables that can affect future health care costs including utilization patterns, catastrophic claims, changes in plan design, health care trend increases, etc.  This analysis does not amend, extend, or alter the coverage provided by the actual insurance policies and contracts.  See your policy or contact us for specific information or further details in this regard.



		LEGAL DISCLAIMER

		The intent of this analysis [report, letter, etc.] is to provide you with general information regarding the status of, and/or potential concerns related to, your current employee benefits environment.  It should not be construed as, nor is it intended to provide, legal advice.  Laws may be complex and subject to change.  This information is based on current interpretation of the law and is not guaranteed.  Questions regarding specific issues should be addressed by legal counsel who specializes in this practice area.





image1.jpeg



image2.png





©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M13

Vi
si

on
 –

R
et

ai
n 

Su
pe

rio
r V

is
io

n

Si
ng

le
 L

en
se

s
Bi

 F
oc

al
 L

en
se

s
Tr

i F
oc

al
 L

en
se

s
Pr

og
re

ss
ive

 L
en

se
s

Le
nt

ic
ul

ar
 L

en
se

s
Po

ly
ca

rb
on

at
e 

C
hi

ld
Po

ly
ca

rb
on

at
e 

Ad
ul

t
Fa

ct
or

y 
Sc

ra
tc

h 
C

hi
ld

Fa
ct

or
y 

Sc
ra

tc
h 

Ad
ul

t
Ul

tra
vio

le
t C

oa
t

An
ti-

Re
fle

ct
ive

 C
oa

t
Ph

ot
oc

hr
om

at
ic

Fi
tti

ng
 E

xa
m

Ra
te

s
Cu

rr
en

t
Re

ne
w

al
Em

pl
oy

ee
63

$6
.4

0
$6

.4
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 S

po
us

e
24

$1
2.

80
$1

2.
80

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 C

hi
ld

(r
en

)
14

$1
4.

70
$1

4.
70

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 F

am
ily

32
$2

2.
64

$2
2.

64
$1

,6
40

.6
8

$1
,6

40
.6

8
$1

9,
68

8.
16

$1
9,

68
8.

16

$1
7-

$3
3

$1
7-

$3
3

$1
6

$4
3-

$8
5

$3
1-

$8
2

M
on

th
ly

 C
os

t
An

nu
al

 C
os

t

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y
12

/1
2/

24

Co
ve

re
d 

in
 F

ul
l

Co
ve

re
d 

at
 li

ne
d 

Tr
ifo

ca
l L

ev
el

El
ec

tiv
e 

C
on

ta
ct

s 
Al

lo
wa

nc
e

$1
50

 
$2

5/
$5

0
Ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

C
on

ta
ct

s
Co

ve
re

d 
in

 F
ul

l

Co
ve

re
d 

10
0%

Co
ve

re
d 

10
0%

$3
3

Ex
am

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
$1

0/
$2

5
Fr

am
es

 A
llo

wa
nc

e
$1

50
 

Co
ve

re
d 

in
 F

ul
l

Co
ve

re
d 

in
 F

ul
l

Pl
an

 N
am

e
Su

pe
rio

r V
isi

on
In

 N
et

w
or

k

101


Client Information

		

		Client Name		Memorial Villages Water Authority						RFP/ ITB Number		RFP 2020

		Anniversary Date		1/1/20						SIC CODE		9631

		Deadline

		Addressed to

		Address		8955 Gaylord Dr.						Eligibility Rule		FTE working atleast 30 hrs a week

		City		Houston

		State		Texas

		Zip		77024

		Carrier History		See General Information

		Premium Contributions		??????

		Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is needed, pleas





Marketing Summary

		RFP 2020

		Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Account Name:		Memorial Villages Water Authority				Contact:

		Primary Producer:		Bob Treacy

		Census Requested:		Yes				Received:				Yes

		Renewal Date:		1/1/20				Renewal Rcvd:

		Rqstd Quotes By:		Patsy / Sara						Date Sent:

		Addendums Sent:		#1 - 10.4.19     #2 - 10.7.19

		Coverage(s):		Medical/Dental/Vision/LADD/VLADD/LTD

		Current Carrier(s):		BCBS/Guardian/Superior/Lincoln

		CARRIER		DATE
MARKETED		DATE 
RECEIVED				% 
COMMISSION		CONTACTS

		BCBS / Dearborn		10/7/19								Brad Marsh

		Aetna		10/2/19								Greg Lewallen

		Cigna		10/2/19								Keith/Vanessa Duarte

		Humana		10/2/19								Bart Ming

		UHC		10/2/19								Chase/Britt/Darryl

		Rate Guarantee LOC

		Versant (Superior) Vision

		Guardian

		Lincoln





General Information

		

				GENERAL INFORMATION

				Disclaimer: Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is n

				The City has established a Chapter 222 Employee Benefit Trust in which the group contract will be awarded. This instrument allows

				The City to exempt the contract from State Premium Tax. Your proposal needs to be NET of State Premium Tax. The City

				will file the trust document with you upon awarding the contract. Please affirm whether you will recognize this Trust and

				exempt the City of this tax.

		1		Anniversary Date				January 1

		2		Deadline		Date		October 17, 2019

						Time		10:00 A.M.

				Delivery Address:		(1) original delivered to Gallagher Benefit Services via email

						Attn: Bob Treacy

						2245 Texas Drive, Suite 140

						Sugar Land, Tx 77479

				Mark envelope/package:		RFP 2020 - FI Group Medical, Dental, Vision,  Life/AD&D, VLADD, and LTD

				After Deadline:		Email Proposal to Gallagher Benefit Services:

						Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

						Sara_Davis@ajg.com

				Proposal:		Include this workbook along with all underwriting contingencies and plan designs proposed

		3		Carrier History

				Medical		BCBS		PY 2019 - Current

						Aetna		PY 2018 - 2019

						UHC		PY 2017 - 2018

				Dental		Guardian		PY 2014 - Current

				Vision		Superior		PY 2015 - Current				RG

				Base Life/AD&D		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				VLADD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				LTD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

		4		Premium Contribution

				Medical				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium								Use Per Bob

				Dental				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vision				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Life/AD&D				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vlife				Employee Pays 100%

				LTD				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

		5		Eligibility		Active, Full-Time Regular Employees working 30 hours or more per week

						Eligible 1st day of the month following date of hire.

						Legal spouses are covered

						Retirees not covered

		6		Specifications

				Requesting Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental, Vision, Life/AD&D, VLADD,  LTD

				VMIG is not requesting the services of Agents/Brokers. The commission is NET. VMIG is contracted with Gallagher Benefits Servies as AOR.

				All Required Forms in the workbook to be completed. Entire Workbook should be completed and sent back to us with your proposal.

				In regard to this RFP, contact with any Employee or Official is prohibited without prior written consent from MVWA Director.

				Proposers contacting any employee(s) or officials(s) without prior consent risk elimination of their Proposal for

				consideration.

				The City reserves the right to waive all formalities, to be the sole judge of quality and suitability and may reject any or all items.

		7		Criteria For Awarding Contract for each Line of Coverage

				It is the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of a best value Proposal criteria.

				In awarding a contract, the City may consider, but is not limited to:

				Extent to Which Goods and/or Services Meet Needs												10%

				Cost/Value												30%

				Quality/Effectivenss of Care Services												25%

				Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management												15%

				Expertise												10%

				Vendor's Past Relationship												5%

				Sustainability												5%

				Total												100%

		8		Required Proposal Components

				1. Group Medical:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates for Active Employees

				• Composite Rate the entire Active group into a four (4) Tier Premium Structure

				• All Medical Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy.

				• The proposal must outline the specific level within the rating methodology.

				• Current Group Medical Plan is NON-Grandfathered under PPACA rules.

				• Propose the current plan designs. The City will accept PPO, EPO, ACO, POS, and HMO options.

				Provider Network/Contractuals:

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for

				finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				•The Disruption report should be 2 tabs - (1) Physicians and (1) Facilities. Total number of PCPs, Specialist, Hospitals within Kerrville/San Antonio

				area. Network stability statistics.

				Care/Disease Management:

				The Client is a stong advocate of proactive care management. Interested in any and all programs that will assist members

				with retaining and attaiing good health.  Price services whereever possible a la carte and details services as part of your proposal.

				All services must be priced on a capitated PEPM basis. Hourly fees are not recommended and must include a maximum PEPM equivalence

				to cap the group liability. The cap will be part of the cost analysis.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015

				2. Group Dental:

				• Fully Insured /Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Dental Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment participant

				guidelines

				• Propose the plan for total replacement priced at the 80th percentile for non-network services

				• All Dental Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for finalist

				and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				3. Group Vision:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Vision Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment

				participant guidelines

				• All Vision Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis

				and total "number" of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted.  This

				report will be for finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				4. Group Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrolles and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				5. Vol. Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrollees and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				7. LTD:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• Participant Requirements

				• Propose current plan design



Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

Sara_Davis@ajg.com



 Terms - Conditions

		





Criteria - Score Card

		RFP 2020

		Score Card: January 1, 2020

		CRITERIA		WEIGHTED VALUE

		Extent to Which the Goods and/or Services Meet Needs

		Presentation Quality and Effectiveness to Communicate Their Vision
Ability to replicate the scope of services in the RFP Workbook		10

		Cost/Value

		Ability to respond to requested funding platforms
Ability to replicate the requested benefit plan and services
Ability to replicate benefit plans and services
Purchase price to include multi-year cost guarantees		30

		Quality/Effectiveness of Care Services

		Care Management
Disease Management
Personal Health Record
Innovation- Population Health Management
Member Engagement		25

		Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management

		Account Management/Service Team
Adequate and accurate reporting
Collateral member material		15

		Expertise

		Public Sector Experience
Years in Business
Financial Rating		10

		Vendor's Past Relationship

		5- Good business relationship in the past, staff recommends use of services again
3 - Good business with no documented issues previously, OR never performed business with client but has appropriate experience
1 - Past performance was documented as being p		5

		Sustainability

		Ability of Vendor to Deliver Innovation and Leadership Now/Future to Position the Plan for Success		5

		Total Points		100		0		0

		Network discount analysis is based on a representative basket of 'goods and services' an employer's health plan(s) could expect to see over the course of a year.  It is in no way intended to imply a direct correlation to an employers actual claim experien





 Criteria for Award Contract

		

				Evaluation Factors to be scored independently  for all Lines of Coverage				Weighted Value Points

		1.		Price and Overall Cost Impact to Plan				30

		2.		Quality/Effectiveness of Vendor's goods and/or services to meet the challenge of the Health Insurance / Healthcare Marketplace				25

		3.		Extent to which the goods and/or services meet Client's needs over term of contract				25

		4.		Reputation and Experience of Vendor RFP goods and/or services with Cities in Texas / Kerrville/San Antonio area				15

		5.		Vendor's past relationship with the City				5

				Total				100





 Required Forms List

		

				Please find the forms on the following tabs in this workbook





Certification Form

		





Acknowledgment Form

		





Debarment Form 

		





Felony Conviction 

		





Conflict of Interest

		





HB1295 Certificate

		





References

		





Commission Disclosure

		

				* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL





Addenda

		





1 Plan

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0

														Contribution %		0%





3 Plans

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan 1

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 2

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 3

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0.00

														Contribution %		0%





Ancillary

		RFP 2020

		Current Ancillary Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		0				Employee Count

		Base Life / AD&D				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		LTD				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		HRA/FSA Costs				Annual Fee Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

						Annual Claims Cost		$0





Premium V Claims

		RFP 2020

		Premium vs. Claims Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Paid Month		Subscribers		Members		Premium		Medical		Rx		VBC		Capitation		Total		Loss Ratio

		Jan-19		139		289		$185,478		$55,427		$7,873		$0		$9		$63,309		34.13%

		Feb-19		137		285		$182,308		$120,667		$15,928		$3		$18		$136,616		74.94%

		Mar-19		135		279		$179,492		$86,651		$34,974		$7		$13		$121,645		67.77%

		Apr-19		135		280		$179,492		$162,037		$40,226		$168		$13		$202,444		112.79%

		May-19		137		282		$180,065		$148,018		$34,582		$223		$13		$182,836		101.54%

		Jun-19		139		285		$181,593		$314,554		$35,845		$246		$49		$350,694		193.12%

		Jul-19		140		286		$182,354		$363,201		$16,735		$295		$5		$380,236		208.52%

		Aug-19		137		274		$176,896		$347,093		$43,509		$307		$23		$390,932		221.00%

		Sep-19																$0		0.00%

		Oct-19																$0		0.00%

		Nov-19																$0		0.00%

		Dec-19																$0		0.00%

		Jan-20																$0		0.00%

		Feb-20																$0		0.00%

		Mar-20																$0		0.00%

		Apr-20																$0		0.00%

		May-20																$0		0.00%

		Jun-20																$0		0.00%

		Jul-20																$0		0.00%

		Aug-20																$0		0

		Sep-20																$0		0

		Oct-20

		Nov-20

		Dec-20

		Jan-21

		Feb-21

		Mar-21

		Apr-21

		May-21

		Jun-21





Large Claiments

		RFP 2020

		Large Claimiants Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Oct 2015-Sept 2016

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000

		Rolling 12 Month

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000





Budget Projections

		RFP 2020

		Premium Projections Medical  - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

												Current

				Medical RX Paid		Jan-19		to		Aug-19		$1,828,712

				Incurred Paid Claims								0.1875

				Medical RX  Manual								$2,171,596

				Large Claims		<$125K						($753,970)

				Net Claims								$1,417,626

				Number of Employees								1,099

				Claims PEPM								$1,290

				Trend Factor		14		@		0.7%		9.8%

				Pooling Charge		$125,000						11%

				ASO								13%

				ACA Fees								3%

				Total Projected Costs								$1,760

				Total Earned Premium								$1,291

				Premium Adjustment Projected								36%

				Notes:





Historical Data

		

						Historical Premium Summary

												2008/2009								2016/2017

						EE		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						ES		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EC		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EF		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						Total		0								$0.00								$0.00

						Benefit Decrements Over Time

						Deductible

						Coinsurance

						Out of Pocket ACA

						PCP/Spec Copay

						RX Card

						Routine Lab/Imaging

						Emergency Room

						Cumulative Increase:						0

						Average Annual Increase over 8 renewal periods:												0%

						The Plan Year 2016/2017 renewal plan is rates as an 80% ACV GOLD Standard Plan under PPACA guidelines





Benefit Affirmation Deviation

		BENEFIT AFFIRMATION/DEVIATION STATEMENT

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES(S) OF COVERAGE:

		All proposals must include a full detailed proposal included premium rates, detailed

		benefit summaries, underwriting terms and contitions for firm proposals.

		Do you affirm that core benefits simulate current plan designs?

						Yes				No

		NOTE ANY COVERAGE BENEFIT DEVIATIONS FROM CURRENT CONTRACT.

		BENEFIT DEVIATION		COMMENT/EXPLANATION		Line of Coverage





Perf Guarantees 

		PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES 10/1/2019 IMPLEMENTATION

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES OF COVERAGE:

				Minimum Standard		Total Dollar Penalties at Risk

		IMPLEMENTATION

		Plan Readiness Implementation "Open For Business"

		Plan Implementation Satisfaction

		Eligibility File Ready

		SERVICE

		Overall Account Management Performance Composite Score

		First Call Resolution

		Claim Process Time Turnaround

		Customer Service First Call Resolution

		Average Speed of Answer Customer Service

		Call Abandonment Rate

		Claim Financial, Payment, Gross / Procedure Rate Accuracy

		Client Overall Satisfaction

		Member Satisfaction





FI Medical Rates_Disruption 

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX								BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		Humana		Humana		Humana		UHC - POS		UHC - POS		UHC - Charter		UHC - POS		UHC - EPO		UHC - Charter

		Plan Name								MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP2883		MTBCP389A		MTBEA2883		MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP2883		MTBCP389A		MTBEA2883								BCYD/VQX		BCYE / VQX		AY-AM/VQX		BCYD/VQX		BCZX / VQX		AY-AM/VQX

		Individual Annual Deductible								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000

		Family Annual Deductible								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000		$3,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000

		Co-insurance								20%		20%		20%								20%		20%		20%								20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000

		PCP Visit Copay								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30		$35		$35		$35		$0/$25		$0/$25		$0/$10		$0/$25		$0/$25		$0/$10

		Specialist Visit Copay								$60		$70		$60								$60		$70		$60								$60		$70		$60		$60		$60		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60

		TeleHealth Copay								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30		$35		$35		$35		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Free Standing								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		Emergency Room

		• Facility								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%		$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%

		• Physician								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%

		• Urgent Care Copay								$75		$75		$75								75		7500%		75								75		$75		75								$75		$75		$25		$75		$75		$25

		Rx Out of Pocket Max								N/A		N/A		N/A								N/A		N/A		N/A								N/A		N/A		N/A

		• Copays								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80

		• Mail Order								3X		3X		3X								3X		3X		3X								3X		3X		3X								2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X

		• Speciality

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Rates		PPO 
803		PPO
804		BEA
803		Current		Current		Current		Renewal 1		Renewal 1		Renewal 1		Proposal 1		Proposal 1		Proposal 1		Renewal		Renewal		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		71		1		3		$791.07		$761.42		$767.41		$937.77		$903.42		$843.65		$930.66		$895.48		$845.78		$927.06		$893.10		$834.01		$920.03		$885.25		$836.11		$1,276.73		$1,231.26		$1,255.23		$840.02		$807.05		$595.56		$840.02		$765.70		$595.56

		Employee + Spouse		16		2		0		$1,729.10		$1,664.30		$1,677.38		$2,049.76		$1,974.69		$1,844.03		$2,034.18		$1,957.32		$1,848.66		$2,026.34		$1,952.12		$1,822.95		$2,010.94		$1,934.96		$1,827.54		$2,553.47		$2,462.53		$2,510.47		$1,839.64		$1,767.44		$1,304.28		$1,839.64		$1,676.88		$1,304.28

		Employee + Child(ren)		15		2		0		$1,440.41		$1,386.43		$1,397.33		$1,707.53		$1,645.00		$1,536.15		$1,694.55		$1,630.51		$1,540.01		$1,688.02		$1,626.20		$1,518.60		$1,675.20		$1,611.89		$1,522.42		$2,425.80		$2,339.40		$2,384.94		$1,528.84		$1,468.83		$1,083.92		$1,528.84		$1,393.57		$1,083.92

		Employee + Family		22		3		1		$2,378.47		$2,289.33		$2,307.32		$2,819.56		$2,716.29		$2,536.55		$2,798.14		$2,692.41		$2,542.94		$2,787.33		$2,685.25		$2,507.56		$2,766.16		$2,661.63		$2,513.87		$4,085.54		$3,940.05		$4,016.75		$2,528.46		$2,429.22		$1,792.64		$2,528.46		$2,304.76		$1,792.64

		Monthly Cost								$157,764.06		$13,730.87		$4,609.55		$187,021.10		$16,291.67		$5,067.50		$185,601.07		$16,148.37		$5,080.28		$184,884.26		$16,105.49		$5,009.59		$183,480.69		$15,963.84		$5,022.20		$257,772.23		$22,655.27		$7,782.44		$167,634.38		$14,567.25		$3,579.32		$167,634.38		$13,820.88		$3,579.32

		Annual Cost								$1,893,168.72		$164,770.44		$55,314.60		$2,244,253.20		$195,500.04		$60,810.00		$2,227,212.84		$193,780.44		$60,963.36		$2,218,611.12		$193,265.88		$60,115.08		$2,201,768.28		$191,566.08		$60,266.40		$3,093,266.76		$271,863.24		$93,389.28		$2,011,612.56		$174,807.00		$42,951.84		$2,011,612.56		$165,850.56		$42,951.84

		Combined Annual Cost								$2,113,253.76						$2,500,563.24						$2,481,956.64						$2,471,992.08						$2,453,600.76						$3,458,519.28						$2,229,371.40						$2,220,414.96

		Change from Current								N/A						18.33%						17.45%						16.98%						16.11%						63.66%						5.49%						5.07%

		Active + COBRA		124		8				132

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		% of Providers Match





Med Rate Guarantee_Disruption 

		

		NOTE PREMIUM RATE GUARANTEE TERM:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		HCA (PPO) - HRA

		% of Providers Match





Medical Contribution Schedule

		





SI Medical

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Name

		Individual Annual Deductible

		Family Annual Deductible

		Co-insurance

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum

		PCP Visit Copay

		Specialist Visit Copay

		TeleHealth Copay

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician

		•  Free Standing

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility

		Emergency Room

		• Facility

		• Physician

		• Urgent  Care

		RX Card Co-Pays

		Rx Out of Pocket Max

		• Copays

		• Mail Order

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth

		Rates		1		2		3		Current		Current		Current		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Combined Annual Cost								$0.00						$0.00

		Change from Current								N/A						0





Stop Loss

		





SL RFI

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		When presenting analysis to client/prospect remove 
Column A

		Sarah Barton

		RFI Question #(s)
to Refer to:						ER Plan / SPD Provisions		Aetna		BCBS		BCS Insurance Group		Guardian				HM Insurance		Humana		PartnerRe		QBE		Sun Life		Swiss Re		Symetra		Tokio Marine/HCC Life		UnitedHealthcare		Voya		Zurich American

		Quote		1		Contract Basis (i.e. 12/12, 24/12)

		70, 71		2		Actively at Work Provisions				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Waived		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		There is not an AAW limitation in the contract. They follow the Plan Document.  However, new acquisitions are subject to review and acceptance of the Disclosure Data and any other information that may be material to the underwriter during the risk assessm		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

				3		Plans Included in Stop Loss Coverage:
(Lines of coverage)

		Quote		a.		Specific

		Quote		b.		Aggregate

		Quote		4		Proposed Laser(s)

		34		5		Premium Adjustment Available in 
Lieu of Lasering?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes.  We review all large claims on an annual basis, as a result lasered indivduals may have lasers removed, we don't change laser amounts or laser at renewal unless a laser option is requested at renewal time.				Yes		Depending on the proposed risk, if Humana determines that lasering is the best or only alternative for a group, stop loss for new groups is quoted with a lasering provision.  Humana does not impose new lasers at renewal; however, a quote with lasers can b		Yes		Yes		Yes.  However, on renewals we standardly offer a No New Laser Contract where we can only continue lasers on individuals indentified at policy inception.  Note also we can not increase the laser $ amount from policy inception. If our Client purchased the R		Yes.  We offer an Elimination of Laser Option (EOL) on initial sale. At renewal if this option was not selected we can provide a premium equivalency option. Our EOL options follow: • 30% rate cap - 10% load on the Specific rates
• 35% rate cap - 9% load o		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Available

		3		6		Percentage of Risk Stop Loss Provider Holds				Aetna does not need to enter reinsurance to improve its financial stability. Aetna uses reinsurance minimally on a macro block basis and reinsurers are not part of the underwriting or claim payment process, therefore we do not think that our use of reinsu		100%		While BCS maintains the majority of the risk, our reinsurance treaties are confidential.		100%				HMIG takes 100% to $4M per individual. Then we have a $1M aggregating specific before reinsurance starts.		Humana reinsures claims over $2 million with Platinum Underwriters Reinsurance; however, Humana maintains claim payment authority over all stop loss reimbursements.  Humana’s reinsurance treaties renew in October.		100%		100%		100.0%		100%		97.7%.  Reinsurance Group of America is our reinsurer for Specific over $1.7 million and Aggregate over $1.0 million.		100%		100%		100%, however, Voya does purchase reinsurance for very large claims but Voya retains 100% of the final binding and final claims paying authority.		100%

		ER Plan Doc / Quote for SL		7		ER Plan Document Lifetime Maximum / 
Specific Stop Loss Lifetime Maximum

		Quote		8		Aggregate Annual Maximum Liability
(i.e. $1m, $2m)

		14		9		Contract Guaranteed Renewable?				No		No, this is determined on a case-by-case basis.		No.  BCS stop loss policy contains an option to offer a non-renewal to a group. However, BCS has not utilized this provision.		No, however, our intention is to renew 100% of our cases.				No		No		Certain, rare variables could arise which would prevent renewal, primarily enrollment falling below the minimum of 100 enrolled employee lives. This is due to state filing regulatory reasons.		Yes		No		No		No - will nonrenew if group falls below 50 lives		Yes		Our intent is to renew contracts; decreasing population would be primary reason for non-renewal; 60 or more days notice provided to customer.		No.  Refer to the Sample Excess Risk Policy for details.		No

		6		10		Disclosure Requirements				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements required		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements may be required		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: We will bind with the open 8 months for spec only cases and 9 months with spec and agg coverage.
Renewal: Similar but no signed disclosure form required on renewals		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: Standard SIIA Disclosure Form Used
Renewal: Disclosure statement not needed at renewal

		19 New Cov.
48 Renewal		11		When Rates Are Finalized				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 60 days prior, 90 days on a case-by-case basis
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		For new cases, firm rates are provided subject to review of individual disclosure statement typically provided during the time of sale, 30 to 60 days out from the effective date. This is negotiable for larger cases.
For renewal cases, we agree that rates		New & Renl - 60 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior as long as all information is received.		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior 
Subject to receipt of all outstanding information requested to finalize the rates and factors.

		49		12		Contract Features Subject to Adjustment From Preliminary to Final Renewal				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors

		21		13		Ability To Modify Rates and/or Factors
Mid-Year				Yes, if +/-10% (15% for 1,000+ ees) in # of ees, member to ee ratio, census estimate, benefit change, addition/deletion of a subsidiary, affilicated or associated company, or changes in age, gender, location or occupation.		If changes in plan design, ownership, new acquisitions, +/- 10% enrollment change, contributions, operations, and law.		Yes, if the group has a +/- 10% enrollment change or a benefit change mid-year		Policy copy lists conditions which include but are not limited to a +/- 10% change in enrollment from quote or a change in network.				Rates and terms will be firm for the entire contract period, except in the case of gross negligence, failure to disclose intentionally, or proven claim manipulation. A material change in benefits or a material change in covered lives as referenced in HM’s		Rates will be firm once disclosure is approved by Humana. Stop loss coverage can be locked in 30 to 45 days before the proposed effective date. Humana requires a completed employer disclosure statement no earlier than 45 days before the effective date. Co		A Material Change could affect the premium and contract terms fo the Policy including but not limited to a change in benefit plan, network, claims administrator. In addition, if there is a fluctuation in enrollment, acquisition or merger could also have a		Mid-year terms would only be modified if the Excess Loss Policy or Schedule of Insurnace parameters are triggered.		Yes.  Refer to "Right to Recalculate" section of sample contract.		The Specific Rates or Aggregate Factors can be modified if there is a 10% change in enrollment, plan benefits, network or TPA changes and for any other reasons as outlined in the Stop Loss Policy.		If +- 25% enrollment change, benefit changes, or subsidiary additions		Unless nature of the risk is impacted by 15% or more from changes in enrollment, benefits, networks or claims administrators.		Yes, if there is (1) a +/- 10% change in exposure, (2) change in plan or services, (3) award of business not within 90 days of quotation		In the event of federal legislation, or change in the groups headcount of +/- 15%.		In the event of an enrollment change, acquisition, or divestiture

		64		14		Eligibility Provision - Are all Participants Covered Including COBRA and Retirees?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				HM follows provisions of the underlying plan		Yes, based upon approval of a signed disclosure form.		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as they are included in the census and paid claims.		Yes, per plan document		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as this is disclosed to the underwriter at the time of the new business/renewal during the underwriting process.		Yes

		53		15		Definition of a "Paid" Claim				It is dependent on how banking Is established. If a cleared banking process is established, a claim is considered "paid" when the payment has been validly presented to the bank on which it is drawn or when a Benefit payment has been made by electronic fun		A paid claim is defined as a claim for services rendered or supplies provided to a member under the terms of the plan, provided such claim has been received and adjudicated by Anthem. It is considered paid when Anthem remits funds to the provider.		Charges that are covered and payable under the group’s health plan have been adjudicated and approved, a check or draft has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail or otherwise delivered to the payee, with funds on deposit.		Paid means funds are actually disburse by the contract holder or his Agent. Payment will be deemed made on the date that the payor directly tenders payment by mailing a check.				PAID means the date: 1. Eligible Claims Expenses have been adjudicated and approved by the Policyholder or the Policyholder's Claims Administrator; and 2. A check or draft for remuneration has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail (or other similar c		The “paid date” is the date a claim is processed and adjudication completed.		Claims are considered paid when the payment is made. Please refer to the sample ESL Policy for specifics.		Claim has been adjudicated by administrator, and funds are disbursed by the plan prior to the end of the Benefit Period.		Paid means "your self-funded benefit plan established to provide benefits to Covered Persons as described in Your plan document. For the purpose of determining benefits payable under this Policy, the Plan shall not include any amendments made to the plan		Our stop loss policy defines a paid claim as the date the check is issued by the TPA (and clears the financial institution within a reasonable timeframe).		Please see definition of the policy. The date check is written and mailed and funds are available to honor the check.		Covered and payable under your Employee Benefit Plan, and have been adjudicated and approved, and a check or draft for renumeration is issued and deposited in the U.S Mail or other similar conveyance or is or is otherwise delivered to the payee and suffic		ISL - When a check is issued
ASL - When payment clears bank		PAID means the latest of the following dates:
A. The covered expense is approved by You according to the terms of the Employee Benefit Plan; and
B. The draft or check is mailed, or the date the wire or other legal electronic transfer of funds has been iss		Paid means:
1. the draft or check for payment of Plan Benefits is issued and released by the Policyholder by mail or other means or funds are transmitted electronically by the Third Party Administrator to the payee; and
2. sufficient funds are available:

		Quote
77 Available/Cost		16		Advance Funding Included for Specific Stop Loss?				Yes, there is no additional cost for immediate funding.		Not necessary because ISL claims are paid the month of or the month following.		No		Available, however, claims must be paid up to the Specific Deductible before advanced payment is made.				Yes, please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - SPECIFIC ADVANCE FUNDING RIDER.		Humana provides immediate reimbursement of individual stop loss claims under most banking options; however, if the group chooses to fund their account under the “Daily as Issued” banking arrangement, reimbursement typically occurs within four days.
Under		Yes, upon request		Yes, at no additional cost.		Yes, but it is not available in the last month of the policy period.		There is no additional cost for this option; the minimum requested amount is $1,000; premiums must be current; in the last month of the contract period, the request must be received 10 or more days prior to the close of the period.		Available		Available at no additional cost		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Quote		17		Dollar Limit on Specific Run-in Claims

		Quote
82 Available/Cost		18		Aggregate Monthly Accommodation Included? (aka:  Monthly Cap)				Available.  There is no additional cost for the monthly budget feature.		Not usually, but will be determined on a case-by-case basis		No		Available.  Monthly aggregate claim reibursement can be submitted from the 1'st dollar at the beginning of the Policy Period (assumes monthly aggregate reimbursement rider is purchased)				Yes, it is available.  Please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - MONTHLY Aggregate Accomodation RIDER.		Under aggregate stop loss, Humana offers a monthly advance option, whereby Humana reimburses the policyholder for aggregate claims exceeding the cumulative year-to-date aggregate deductible. These reimbursements are advances made at the end of the monthly		No		Available - Aggregate Monthly Accommodation product is $1.82 PEPM.		Available		Yes.  Monthly accommodation option is available at point of sale for an additional fee.  Additionally, we may be able to release a partial aggregate reimbursement while an audit is being conducted; this is at the discretion of the Head NA A&H Claims based		No		Available at additional cost		Yes, there is no additional cost for integrated claims administration with stop loss.		No		No

		Quote		19		Dollar Limit on Aggregate Run-in Claims

		75 Specific
81 Aggregate		20		Claim Filing Limitations				None		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec & Agg - Claims must be submitted within 90 days from the Plan payment.		None				None		For specific stop loss, our normal minimum is $35,000.
For aggregate stop loss, we normally quote the aggregate attachment point at 125 percent of expected claims but consider lower levels depending on the size of the case and the claims experience provid		Spec & Agg - we do not require a minimum dollar amount		Spec & Agg - Generally we require minimum $1,000 reimbursement request except at end of plan year.		Spec - Claim submissions must be greater than $500.
Agg - None		Spec - $1,000 minimum
Agg - none		Spec - n/a
Agg - n/a		Spec - $500
Agg - See Sample Policy		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec - reimbursement request must exceed $1,000 unless it's the final submission for the benefit period.
Agg - claims are submitted on an annual basis only.		Spec - N/A
Agg - None

		GBS Na'l stop Loss Provider Response to Strategic Q&A #3 and RFI #72.  All other Stop Loss Providers refer to RFI #72 and RFP cover letter.		Is the employer's plan document the controlling document for all claim definitions?  (Important - Responses will determine level of review and/or additional steps needed to compare provisions and potential gaps between the plan doc and the proposed/renewe						No		No		No		No				Yes		Yes, if Humana administers all plan documents		Yes & No
PartnerRe allows for Plan Mirroring at no additional cost if we receive the full Plan Document(s) along with current and proposed amendment(s). If approved, we can mirror the plan and remove our Experimental & Investigational, Medical Necessity a		No		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No		No

				21		Contract Limitations / Exclusions:

		70, 71		a.		Actively at Work				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Limitation is waived		Limitation is waived except if client acquires a new company during the contract year.  We will waive it if claims information, census, and completed disclosure form are received and approved.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, it is subject to receipt and approval of census and disclosure information.		Per plan document		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

		73a		b.		Late Entrants				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Must be disclosed at initial underwriting, and/or approved by QBE at time they enroll.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Subject to Disclosure or Underwriter approval

		73b		c.		Annual Open Enrollment				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73c		d.		Qualified Change in Status Events				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Sec 125 applies		Per plan document

		73h		e.		Alternative Therapies (e.g. acupuncture, homeopathic or naturopathic, etc.)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Subject to experimental and investigational only.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73j		f.		Acts of War				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73k		g.		Acts of Terrorism on Domestic and Foreign Soil				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73l		h.		Commission of a Felony				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73e, 58		i.		Organ Transplants				Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.  There is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document.  It isn't mandatory, however it is beneficial as our PULSE + Plus team is contracted with all of the leading COE networks. We have an ongoing, extensive analysis of the networks to obtain the most favorable physical and financial outcom		Per Plan Document		Per plan document.  Sun Life offers multiple Transplant vendors with our Sun Excel Transplant Benefit with significant savings as well as networks of COE's.		Per Plan Document, however, it is voluntary.  We offer a list of commonly used vendors/networks who have Transplant Centers of Excellence providers available.		Per plan document		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.  Voya offers discounts up to 4% for transplants.		Per plan document.  Zurich can assist with access to case rates at major COE networks. Should a transplant occur at one of those contracted network facilities, the specific deductible for that individual would be reduced by 10,000.

		73f, 72e           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73f,72d		j.		Mental/Nervous (biologically based)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73g, 72f          GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73g,72e		k.		Mental/Nervous and Substance Abuse (non-biologically based)				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		71, 72b           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 71		l.		Pre-existing Conditions				Stop loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document with the exception of new company acquisitions.		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document, however, new acquisitions will need to be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

		72l, 72m, 73i		m.		Self-Inflicted Injuries				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per HIPAA		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		72d                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI -  72c		n.		Experimental and Investigational Services				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72a		o.		Work-related exclusions (worker’s compensation vs. any gainful employment)				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72c                  GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72b		p.		Non-medically necessary charges				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72g                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72f		q.		Administrative, investigative and legal services, including compensatory and punitive damages				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72o                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72m		r.		Other (include any other significant provisions which need to be addressed)						Will match plan document				Our contract has been developed to minimize coverage gaps between the Plan document and the stop loss contract. Guardian's contract refers to the plan document as the guide to determine eligible expenses for: 1) Eligible claims or in excess of usual and c				See Specimum Policy: Refer to Part 3. EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS																		Benefits are paid for individuals who are Foreign Nationals except those temporarily located in the U.S. and receiving W-2s from the employer.

				Disclaimers:

				This analysis contains an outline of key policy provisions which may represent additional financial liability. The intent of this analysis is to provide you with general information regarding the status of, and/or potential concerns related to your curren

				While GBS does not guarantee the financial viability of any health insurance carrier or market, it is an area we recommend that clients closely scrutinize when selecting a health insurance carrier. There are a number of rating agencies that can be referre





SL RFI KEY

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		1.  Contract Basis - The stop loss bid must specify what contract-type has been extended (e.g.,  15/12, 12/12, PAID basis, etc.).  The contract basis will have a significant impact on the amount of claim liability the carrier is covering in the first year

		2.  Plans Included In Stop Loss Coverage - Do the specific and aggregate coverages include medical, dental, prescription, vision, weekly disability income, etc. or do they just include medical?  There can be a variance between specific and aggregate compo

		3.   Proposed Laser(s) - Is the carrier proposing an increased specific deductible on one or more individuals identified as potentially catastrophic claimant(s)?  This is identified here without any specific details that would violate an individual's priv

		4.  Premium Adjustment Available In Lieu Of Lasering? - Some carriers will agree NOT to laser an individual and instead adjust the overall premium.  This provides an option to the employer.

		5.  A.M. Best Rating - The rating given by A.M. Best Company.  According to AJGCO policy, this rating must be "A" or better; if not, the client must sign a form indicating approval for selecting a lower rated company.

		6.  Percentage Of Risk Carrier Holds - Some excess loss carriers transfer some of the risk for stop loss claims over a certain dollar or percentage amount to a reinsurance carrier.  If a carrier accepts less than 100% of the risk, it would be important to

		7.  Contract Guaranteed Renewable? - On the policy's anniversary date, will the carrier offer the client a renewal at any price?  Many carriers will not.

		8. Disclosure Requirements - You should receive and review as part of the bid process each carrier's disclosure form.  This will identify the information the carrier requires prior to binding coverage/finalizing rates.  If you haven't provided all of the

		9.  When Rates Are Finalized - What does the carrier require before coverage is bound?  Carriers may require additional months of claims experience, disclosure of large claims, etc before they will consider their rates final.  Clients should be made aware

		10.  Ability To Change Rates Mid-Year - Almost all contracts indicate that stop loss rates and/or factors may be changed in the middle of a plan year if there is a significant change in enrollment (10%-15%), the plan changes or other factors.

		11.  Claim Filing Limitations - most carriers apply limitations related to timely filing of claims (some with as little as thirty days from date the claim is paid).  It is important to know the company's filing requirements and that the chosen TPA will be

		12.  Internal Contract Limitations/Exclusions - The best contract is one which says that stop loss claims will be paid in accordance with the client's plan document.  This gives the client maximum flexibility on plan language.  Many contracts currently co





Utilization Mgmt

		RFP 2020

		Utilization Management - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

				Aetna						BCBS of TX						Cigna						UHC

		For each of the following, what is the timetable for certification?		# of Hours						# of Hours						# of Hours(1)						# of Hours

		Emergency Admissions		72 hours						We follow all state, federal, and BCBSA mandates for approval of services. Emergencies and childbirth do not require pre-certification and concurrent review is performed for all inpatient stays regardless of type or diagnosis.						OAP: 3.14
LocalPlus: 2.34						24

		Urgent Admissions		within 72 hours from the receipt of the request or sooner if required by state law						Not applicable.						OAP: 3.03
LocalPlus: 2.60						24

		Elective Admissions		15 calendar days from receipt of the request, or sooner if required by state law						Not tracked.						OAP: 3.74
LocalPlus: 3.06						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		Normal Childbirth		An admission occurs at any time during the pregnancy for a diagnosis other than delivery at term.						Not applicable.						OAP: 1.83
LocalPlus: 3.83						24

		Extended Stays		within 72 hours of the request						Not tracked.						OAP: 6.82
LocalPlus: 4.99						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		What are the # of hospital days/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		60.93		11.29		9.89		239.3		268.0		272.4		175.2		164.6		163.5		184		187		189

		Out-of-Network:		8.92		1.94		3.57		9.5		10.8		12.0		3.58		3.36		3.34		N/A		N/A		N/A

		How many hospital admissions/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		4.59		0.54		0.49		50.5		55.1		55.4		31.10		30.62		30.91		42		43		44

		Out-of-Network:		0.81		0.09		0.2		0.9		0.9		1.1		1.30		1.28		1.29		N/A		N/A		N/A





Geo Access Results

		RFP 2020

		Geo Access Results - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Type of Network		PPO		HCA

		ADULT PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIANS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		PEDIATRICS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		OB/GYN

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		SPECIALISTS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		HOSPITALS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider





Top Hospitals

		RFP 2020

		Top Hospitals - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Hospital Name		City		State		Previous Plan Year Total Paid		Aetna
Open Access Aetna Select (SI)		Aetna
Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BlueCard PPO		Cigna
Open Access Plus		Cigna
LocalPlus		UHC
Choice EPO		UHC
Nexus ACO		UHC
Charter		UHC
NOBLX

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$2,062,839		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$1,178,770		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$941,167		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$635,637		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS HERMANN HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$596,068		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$386,023		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		CHI ST LUKES BAYLOR COL		HOUSTON		Texas		$349,693		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		RICHMOND		Texas		$323,255		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SOUTHWEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$272,231		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MEMO HERMANN SURGICAL HSP FIRST COLONY		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$214,534		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS MEMORIAL CITY HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$202,886		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS KATY HOSPITAL		KATY		Texas		$193,024		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		WOMANS HOSPITAL OF TEXAS		HOUSTON		Texas		$184,247		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST WEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$166,621		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST JOSEPH REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER		BRYAN		Texas		$135,501		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		KINDRED HOSPITAL SUGAR LAND		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$100,600		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		FIRST TEXAS HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$95,884		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		MHHS PREVENTION AND RECOVERY		HOUSTON		Texas		$61,035		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		ALLIANCE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC		HOLLY SPRINGS		Mississippi		$45,864		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST HOUSTON MEDICAL CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$41,656		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS ORTHOPEDIC HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$40,581		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		UTMB AT GALVESTON		GALVESTON		Texas		$39,277		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST LUKES SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL LLP		NEW YORK		New York		$36,258		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		LITTLE RIVER HEALTHCARE		ROCKDALE		Texas		$31,830		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		No

		SUGAR LAND 24 HOUR HOSPITAL LP		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$29,210		No		Non-Par		No		Yes		Non-Par		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HERMANN DRIVE SURGICAL HOSPITAL LP		HOUSTON		Texas		$21,890		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		CYPRESS FAIRBANKS MED CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$15,464		No		Non-Par		yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST OAKS HOSPITAL		FRIENDSWOOD		Texas		$11,761		Yes		Yes				Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HOUSTON BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE HOSP LLC		HOUSTON		Texas		$10,580		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par





Top Providers

		RFP 2020

		Top Providers - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

						Open Access Aetna Selet (SI)		Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BCBS		Cigna		UHC

		Name		TIN#		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MEMORIAL HERMANN LABS		741152597		Y		Y				Y		Y

		CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIES INC		742554159		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		741152597		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ENRIQUE DE VALDENEBRO		760646227		Y		N				Y		Y

		SINGLETON ASSOCIATES PA		741680498		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		760545192		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		760339462		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC		382084239		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		WEST HOUSTON RADIOLOGY LLP		760373635		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HEIDI A SCHULTZ		810563230		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		NEXT LEVEL URGENT CARE		352470800		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		BIO REFERENCE LABORATORIES INC		222405059		Y		E				Y

		HOUSTON RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATED		741688740		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		CARDIOVASCULAR CARE PROVIDERS INC		760221050		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		741100555		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ACS PRIMARY CARE PHYS SW PA		752562784		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MINUTECLINIC DIAG OF TEXAS LLC		204768243		Y		Y				Y

		DAVID AMRAN		760542990		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		RCMH LLC		208621296		Y		N				Y

		VAISHNAVI N REDDY		204923281		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		IVAN N MEFFORD		204313204		Y		N				Y

		DEBRA RENEA ELLIOTT		204923281		Y		Y				Y

		MICHAEL E BORNSTEIN		760581778		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		746001118		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		MICHAEL J BISHOP		760460242		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		CARLOS E MUNOZ		760540476		Y		N				Y

		LABORATORY CORP OF AMERICA HOLDINGS INC		133757370		Y		E				Y

		JOSEPH R PEREZ		202568651		Y		Y				Y





Medical Admin Svcs

		





 Dental Benefits_Rates

		RFP 2020

		Dental Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								Guardian				Guardian				Guardian				Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier

		Plan Name								NAP PX (Buy Up)				PPO VZ (Base)				DHMO				Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Calendar Year Max								$1,500				$1,500				N/A

		CY Deductible								$50 Ind / $150 Fam				$50 Ind / $150 Fam				N/A

		Ortho Life Max								$1,000				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Preventive Services								100%				100%				Various Co-Pays

		Basic Services								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Major Services								50%				50%				Various Co-Pays

		Orthodontia								50%				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Endo & Perio								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Oral Surgery								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Waiting Period

										Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		R & C								80th Percentile				80th Percentile				80th Percentile

		Rates		NAP PX		PPO VZ		DHMO		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		26		24		9		$37.00		$37.00		$27.96		$27.96		$9.88		$9.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		13		7		0		$73.46		$73.46		$55.52		$55.52		$16.93		$16.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		5		3		3		$96.10		$96.10		$65.95		$65.95		$25.79		$25.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		12		12		7		$132.54		$132.54		$93.51		$93.51		$30.52		$30.52		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$3,987.96		$3,987.96		$2,379.65		$2,379.65		$379.93		$379.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$47,855.52		$47,855.52		$28,555.80		$28,555.80		$4,559.16		$4,559.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current								0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until

		Note Premium Rate Guarantee Term (Mos/Yrs)

		MARK YES OR NO

		1. UCR at 90% Out of Network High Plan

										Yes				No

		2. Deductible Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		3. Maximum Benefit Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		4. Lifetime Ortho Takeover Credit

										Yes				No





Dental PPO UCR

		PPO/NON-NETWORK PRICING SCHEDULE FORM

		Complete this form in the exact format as shown below.

		Use the Kerrville/San Antonio area (78028). Complete the UCR at the 90% level for Non-Network PPO

		Procedure		Procedure Description		90% UCR

		Code

		D1110		Prophylaxis - adult

		D2740		Crown – porcelain/ceramic substrate

		D0120		Periodic oral evaluation - established patient

		D2150		Amalgam - two surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0274		Bitewings - four radiographic images

		D4341		Periodontal scaling and root planing - four or more teeth per quadrant

		D3330		Endodontic therapy, molar tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D0210		Intraoral - complete series of radiographic images

		D2140		Amalgam - one surface, primary or permanent

		D1120		Prophylaxis - child

		D7210		Extraction, erupted tooth requiring removal of bone and/or sectioning of tooth, and including elevation of mucoperiosteal flap if indicated

		D0150		Comprehensive oral evaluation - new or established patient

		D6010		Surgical placement of implant body: endosteal implant

		D0220		Intraoral - periapical first radiographic image

		D2750		Crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D2160		Amalgam - three surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0230		Intraoral - periapical each additional radiographic image

		D2950		Core buildup, including any pins when required

		D0140		Limited oral evaluation - problem focused

		D3320		Endodontic therapy, premolar bicuspid tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D7240		Removal of impacted tooth - completely bony

		D4910		Periodontal maintenance

		D1208		Topical application of fluoride – excluding varnish

		D0330		Panoramic radiographic image

		D7140		Extraction, erupted tooth or exposed root (elevation and/or forceps removal)

		D2751		Crown - porcelain fused to predominantly base metal

		D6750		Retainer crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D0272		Bitewings - two radiographic images

		D2332		Resin-based composite - three surfaces, anterior

		D9223		Deep sedation/general anesthesia- each subsequent 15 minute increment

		D2331		Resin-based composite - two surfaces, anterior

		D1351		Sealant - per tooth

		D6245		Pontic - porcelain/ceramic

		D3348		Retreatment of previous root canal therapy - molar

		D2330		Resin-based composite - one surface, anterior

		D2335		Resin-based composite - four or more surfaces or involving incisal angle (anterior)

		D7230		Removal of impacted tooth - partially bony

		D2391		Resin-based composite - one surface, posterior

		D7953		Bone replacement graft for ridge preservation - per site

		D1206		Topical application of fluoride varnish

		D6240		Pontic - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D3310		Endodontic therapy, anterior tooth (excluding final restoration)

		D2161		Amalgam - four or more surfaces, primary or permanent

		D5214		Mandibular partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D2752		Crown - porcelain fused to noble metal

		D6058		Abutment supported porcelain/ceramic crown

		D5213		Maxillary partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D6740		Retainer crown - porcelain/ceramic

		D4342		Periodontal scaling and root planing - one to three teeth per quadrant

		D9222		Deep sedation/general anesthesia – first 15 minutes





Dental DHMO UCR

		





Dental Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		DPPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		PPO AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		TOPIC				RESPONSES

		A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS  (PPO/VALUE MAC/DHMO)

		1		Do you own or lease your network?

		2		Are all Network dentists held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

		3		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

		4		What is the provider turnover rate?

		REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

		5		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the dental plan.

		6		Number of General Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028.

		7		Number of Specialty Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028

		8		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

		B. BENEFIT  -  PPO/V-MAC

		1		Can you cover a combination of four (4) regular and/or periodontal cleanings in preventative level?

		2		Does the preventive care benefit count towards the calendar year maximum benefit? If YES, what would be the additional premium cost percentage increase if this benefit accumulator did not count towards PY max?

		3		What is the age limitcoverage for Space Maintainers and Fluoride treatments?

		4		Can you offer a co-insurance percentage benefit after the annual maximum is met? What would be the additional cost percentage?

		5		Do members receive additional discounts from providers after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		6		Note any procedures that require clinical utilization review?

		7		Are Oral Cancer Screenings such as Vizilite (D0431) covered? Detail cancer screening  benefits that are included in your proposal.

		8		Preventive care cleanings to two (2) routine cleanings per year separated by 6 month timelines.  Please explain.

		9		Does your proposal include unused rollover provisions? Currently covered.

		10		Does your proposal include Inlays/Onlays? Provide details.

		11		Note any prior authroization procedures that require clinical medical necessity approval such as crowns, etc. This question does not relate to the standard financial benchmark prior authoriation such as $300 or more for a procedure.

		12		Do members receive additional discounts fromproviders after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		C. CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

		3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings (YES/NO)

		4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates.(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

		5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

		6		Actively @ work limitations.





Dental Contribution Schedule

		





 Vision Benfts Rates Disruption

		Memorial Villages Water Authority

		Vol.Vision Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Superior Vision				Dearborn - EyeMed

						In Network				Proposed

		Exam/ Materials				$10/$25		$10/$25		$10/$25

		Frames Allowance				$150		up to $130 + 20% off		$150 + 20% off balance

		Single Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Bi Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Tri Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Progressive Lenses				Covered at lined Trifocal Level		up to Contracted fee		$90- $135 copay

		Lenticular Lenses				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Child				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Adult				$33				$40

		Factory Scratch Child				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Factory Scratch Adult				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Ultraviolet Coat				$16				$15

		Anti-Reflective Coat				$43-$85				$45 - $68

		Photochromatic				$31-$82				$75

		Blue Blocker				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				$150		up to $130		$150

		Fitting Exam				$25/$50		up to $60		$40

		Necessary Contacts				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Frequency				12/12/24		12/12/24		12/12/24

						Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		Exam Allowance				Up to $42				Up to $30

		Frames Allowance				Up to $60				Up to $75

		Single Lenses Allowance				up to $26				up to $25

		Bi Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $34				Up to $40

		Tri Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $55

		Progressive Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $40

		Lenticular Lenses				Up to $100				Up to $55

		Polycarbonate Child				Up to $210				Up to $5

		Polycarbonate Adult				N/A				N/A

		Factory Scratch Child				N/A				Up to $5

		Factory Scratch Adult				N/A				N/A

		Ultraviolet Coat				N/A				N/A

		Anti-Reflective Coat				N/A				N/A

		High Index				N/A				N/A

		Photochromatic				N/A				N/A

		Blue Blocker				N/A				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				Up to $100				Up to $80

		Necessary Contacts Allowance				Up to $210				Up to $210

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		63		$6.40		$6.40		$6.42		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		24		$12.80		$12.80		$12.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		14		$14.70		$14.70		$12.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		32		$22.64		$22.64		$18.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost				$1,640.68		$1,640.68		$1,480.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost				$19,688.16		$19,688.16		$17,770.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-9.74%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/23				1/1/24

		Provide Multi-Year Premium Rate Guarantee information

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		Network Provider Disruption Report

		% of Provider Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match





Vision Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

				AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF THE FOLLOWING TOPICS

				TOPIC				RESPONSE

				A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS-VISION

				1		Do you own or lease your network?

				2		Are allowances reduced or converted to wholesale at any in-network providers?

				3		Are any providers considered affiliated with reduced allowances?

				4		Is the proposed network considered the vendor’s entire national network or is any portion of this network outsourced?

				5		Are all Network providers held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

				6		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

				7		What is the provider turnover rate?

				REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

				8		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the vision plan.

				9		Number of Providers (based on individual/uniqueOptometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				10		Number of Retail Locations (based on individual/unique Optometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				11		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

				B. BENEFITS

						Lenses

				1		Does your “paid in full” benefit include standard, clear, glass, and/or plastic lenses?  Are there any other len options covered in full as a standard benefit?

				2		Clearly discuss the benefit for No-Line Progressive lenses comparable to Single, Bifocal, Trifocal, and Progressive allowance.

				3		Does your standard in-network lens benefit include basic scratch resistant coating and polycarbonates? Adults or children? Please discuss whether they are included in the allowance at 100% or additional cost.

						Contacts

				4		Is your contact lens benefit “all inclusive” including materials, the fitting/evaluation fees, contacts and follow-up visits to the provider?
Approximately, how many boxes (# of contacts) are included?

						Frames

				5		What types of frames are covered in-full after the applicable materials copay or what is your frame allowance?

				6		Will a member incur any additional expense in network, other than the applicable materials copay for a frame within the allowance?

						Other

				7		Price Fixed Discounts on Lens/Materials Upgrades or Percentage Discounts.

				8		Lasik coverage.  Propose discount and per eye capitation price option.

				9		Low vision services.

				C.CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

				1		Assume current participation for underwriting risk.

				2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

				3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings? (YES/NO)

				4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates?(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

				5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

				6		Are ID cards issued?





Vision Contribution Schedule

		

		100% Employee Cost as indicated

						Monthly Premium/Cost to Employee

				EE		$6.17

				ES		$12.36

				EC		$11.59

				EF		$17.75





Basic Life Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		Basic Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

						Current				Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Class 1				All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week

		Employee Benefit				1X Annual Salary		1X Annual Salary		$50,000

		Benefit Amount				$50,000		$50,000		$50,000

		Maximum Benefit				$50,000				$50,000

		Guarantee Issue Limit				$50,000		Full Benefit		$50,000

		Waiver of Premium

		Conversion and Portability				Included				Included

		Embedded basic EAP Services

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions		Age Reduction		Age Reduction		Age Reductions		Age Reductions		Age Reduction

		Age 65				35%		35%		35%

		Age 70				60%		60%		60%

		Age 75				75%		75%		75%

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Life Rate Per $1000				$0.210		$0.210		$0.190		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		AD&D Rate Per $1000				$0.030		$0.030		$0.030		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Total Rate Per $1000				$0.240		$0.240		$0.220		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Est. Monthly Volume				$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Est. Monthly Cost				$1,683.00		$1,683.00		$1,542.75		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$20,196.00		$20,196.00		$18,513.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-8.33%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		*RETIREES (CLASS 2)				$1,000 FLAT Benefit

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





Life_VL_ Discussion Topics

		AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		Carrier:

		Line of Coverage:   Life or VL

		TOPICS				RESPONSES

		A. CASE ENROLLMENT/CASE SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account Team office?

		3		Will Enrollment Team Availability @ open enrollment meetings?

		4		Will you waive Actively @ Work if disclosed?

		5		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates? (Yes/No/How many?)

		6		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer and issue policy Certificates.  Are on-line enrollment options





Supp Life Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		Supplemental Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Current				Dearborn Life				Proposed				Proposed

		Benefits				Lincoln				Proposed

		Eligiblity				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.

		Class 1				Active Full Time Employees				Active Full Time Employees

		Class 2				Grandfather Participants				Grandfather Participants

		Employee Benefit				$10,000 increments up to 5X Annual Salary				$10,000 increments up to $500,000

		Spouse Benefit				50% of EE				50% of EE

		Child Benefit -Limiting Age				age 25				$26

				Birth- 14 days		$100				$100

				15 days - 6 mos.		$1,000				$1,000

				6 mos - Limiting Age		$10,000				$10,000

		Employee Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$100,000				$100,000

				Age 60-69		$10,000				$100,000

		Spouse Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$20,000				$20,000

				Age 60-69		None				$20,000

		Child Guarantee Issue				$10,000				$10,000

		Employee AD&D  Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Dependent AD&D Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Portability				Yes				up to $500,000

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions

		Age 65				35%				35%

		Age 70				55%				55%

		Age 75				70%				70%

		Age 80

		Rates per $1000				Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse

				Under 25		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120

				25-29		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				30-34		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				35-39		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				40-44		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				45-49		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				50-54		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				55-59		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				60-64		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				65-69		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				70-74		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				75-79		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				80-84		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				85-89		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				90-95		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				95-99		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				Child Rate		$1.620				$0.162				$0.000				$0.000

				Member/Ind AD&D Rate		$0.03				$0.030

				Family AD&D  Rate		$0.49				$0.490

		Participation requirements								23%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide Multi-Year premium rate guaratee information





x

		





 LTD Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		LTD Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

		Benefits				Current				Proposed

		Eligibility				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week

		Definition of Earnings				24 months Own Occ				24 months Own Occ

		Employee Benefit				60% of Monthly Earnings				60% of Monthly Earnings

		Maximum Monthly Benefit				$10,000				$10,000

		Elimination Period Accident				90 days				90 days

		Elimination Period Sickness				90 days				90 days

		Benefit Duration				SSNRA				SSNRA

		Pre-Existing Limitation				3/12				3/12

		Zero Day Residual				Include				Include

		Tax Free Benefit				Include				Include

		Employer FICA Match				Include				Include

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Rate Per $100				$0.47		$0.47		$0.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Volume				$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Cost				$4,001.67		$4,001.67		$3,831.38		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$48,020.00		$48,020.00		$45,976.59		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-4.26%		-1		-1		-1		-1		-1

		Participation Requirements

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





FSA Admin

		RFP 2020

		FSA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Healthcare FSA

		Dependent Care FSA

		Debit Card

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Minimum Monthly Billing Fee

		Discrimination Testing

		Mobile Phone Application

		Online Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





COBRA Admin

		RFP 2020

		COBRA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Administrative Fee

		Initial Notification

		COBRA Notification and Election

		HIPPA  Certificates

		Election Tracking

		Premium Billing and Remittance

		Termination Tracking and Notification

		Postage and Printing

		Annual Enrollment Materials

		Minimum Monthly Fee

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Renewal Fee

		Web Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Quote Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation

				Medical, Rx

				BCBS		Renewal		0% / $7.50 to $15.00 PEPY

				UHC		Proposed		0% / $0 to $54.00 PEPY

				Aetna		DTQ		0%/ $0 to $48 PMPY

				Cigna		DTQ		0% / $0.00 to $30.00 PEPY

				Humana		Not Competative		0% / $1.00 to $16.00 PEPQ

				Dental

				Vision

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Stop Loss

				EAP

				FSA / COBRA Admin





Non Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation		AM Best Rating

				Life/AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV

				LTD

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV

				STD

				Vol Life / AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Long Term Care

				Universal Life

				Term Life

				Critical Illness

				Cancer Plan

				Hospital Indemnity

				Sickness Plan

				Accident Plan

				Mini-Medical Plan

				Auto/Home

				Legal Plans

				Pet Insurance

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV





AM Best

		

				Level		Category		Level		Category

				A++, A+		Superior		C, C-		Weak

				A, A-		Excellent		D		Poor

				B++, B+		Good		E		Under Regulatory / Supervision

				B, B-		Fair		F		In Liquidation

				C++, C+		Marginal		S		Rating Suspended

				Financial Size Categories

				FSC I		Up to 1,000		FSC IX		250,000 to 500,000

				FSC II		1,000 to 2,000		FSC X		500,000 to 750,000

				FSC III		2,000 to 5,000		FSC XI		750,000 to 1,000,000

				FSC IV		5,000 to 10,000		FSC XII		1,000,000 to 1,250,000

				FSC V		10,000 to 25,000		FSC XIII		1,250,000 to 1,500,000

				FSC VI		25,000 to 50,000		FSC XIV		1,500,000 to 2,000,000

				FSC VI		50,000 to 100,000		FSC XV		2,000,000 or more

				FSC VIII		100,000 to 250,000





SILENCE OF SPECIFICATION :  


The apparent silence of these specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a detailed  description concerning any 


point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best commercial practices are to prevail.  All interpretations of these spe cifications shall 


be made on the basis of this statement.  


 


 


EVALUATION (See additional criteria in the  ITB): 


It is not the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of low prices alone.  However,  the City is not limited to the following 


specifically listed criteria:    


 


 


If a contract is awarded, it will be awarded to the lowest responsible  proposer meeting or exceeding the terms, conditions, and 


specifications of the proposal  or to the proposer that provides the goods or  services at the best value for t he City.  The City has the right 


to award a contract upon the conditions, terms, and spec ifications contained in a proposal submitted to t he City for a period up to the 


October 1, 2019 effective date.  In awarding a contract, The  City may waive minor technicalities and informalities in the proposal process 


and proposals received if they are no t material to or alter any of the conditions, terms, or specifications contained in the  INVITATION TO 


BID or a qualifying proposal. 


 


Following the analysis process, proposers will be ranked in order of preference and contract negotiations will begin   


with the top ranked firm.  Should negotiations with the highest ranked firm fail to yield a contract, or if the firm is   


unable to execute said contract, negotiations will be formally ended and then commence with the second highest   


ranked firm, etc. 


 


The City reserves the right to award a contract on the basis of best and final offer with no negotiations, interviews   


and/or presentations should they so choose.   Therefore, each proposal must contain the proposers best terms   


from a financial and technical s tandpoint at time of original submittal.  The City reserves the right to negotiate  


with proposers prior to finalist  proposer selection. 


 


 


PROPOSER ASSURANCE: 


The proposer must extend proposer assurance which warrants that the prompt payment discount terms, delivery  


terms, distribution allowance, quality and performance of products, prices, and other conditions/provisions offered   


in this proposal are the same or better than those offered the  proposer’s most favored customer.  


 


 


EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY : 


All proposers shall be in compliance with Executive Order 11246, entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity" as   


amended by Executive Order 11375, and as supplemented in the Department of Labor R egulations (41CFR Part 60).  


 


No individual shall be excluded from participating in, denied the benefit of, subjected to discrimination under, or  


denied employment in the administration of, or in connection with, any such program because of race, color, rel igion, 


sex, national origin, age, handicap, or political application or belief.  


 


 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any  proposer that  


“contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City;  


or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a  


Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on f ile with The City Procurement Department . 




INVITATION TO BID   


TERMS 


INTENT: 


The City is seeking pricing for a Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental,  Vol.Vision, Life/AD&D, LTD and 


VSTD contracts. 


 


PREPARATION OF PROPOSAL:  


Proposers should carefully examine all terms, conditions, specifications and related documents.  Should a proposer find 


discrepancies in or omissions from the specifications or related documents, or should  there be doubt as to their meaning, 


Bob Treacy with GBS should be notified immediately for clarification prior to submitting the proposal.  In the event of any 


conflict between the terms and provisions of these requirements and the specifications, the specifications shall govern.  In 


the event of any conflict  of interpretation of any part of this overall document, t he City’s interpretation shall govern.  No pre 


proposal conference is planned at this time.  


 


In order for proposal to be considered, the signed Certification Sheet,  Acknowledgement Form,  Debarment Form, Felony 


Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Questionnaire,  Reference Sheet, Commission Payable Disclosure Form, Addenda 


Form, and the 1295 Certificate (upon being awarded contract)  must be completed and submitted in  Duplicate.  


Underwriting/proposal contingencies, fees, benefits, and all integrated comprehensive services outlined in this  ITB MUST be 


submitted as a package from each proposer in order to be considered.  Failure to do so may result in rejection of proposal.   


 


Proposals must be subm itted in a sealed package bearing on the outside the name of the  proposer, address, and proposal 


name and number.  Proposals received in the  City Secretary’s office after submission deadline will be considered void and 


unacceptable.  The City is not responsible for lateness or non -delivery of mail, carrier, etc., and the date/time stamp in the 


City Secretary’s office shall be the official time of receipt.  


 


Proposals should be mailed/delivered to the City Secretary’s Office,  701 Main Street, Kerrville, Texas 78028. 


After delivery to City , please send your full proposal electronically to GBS personnel  - Patsy McClellan, 


Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com  and Sara Davis, Sara_Davis@ajg.com.  


 


CONTRACT TERM: 


This Agreement is subject to the appropriation of funds by the  City in its budget adopted for any fiscal year for the specific 


purpose of making payments pursuant to this Agreement.  The obligations of the  City in any fiscal year for which this Agreement 


is in effect shall constitute a current expense of the  City for that fiscal year only, and shall not constitute an indebtedness of the 


City beyond that fiscal year.  In the event of no appropriation of funds in  any fiscal year to make payments pursuant to this 


Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated.  


 


The City may enter into a five (5 ) year contract with the contracted  proposer.  This contract shall become effective  October 1, 


2019.  All terms and conditions  must be firm based upon final disclosure and negotiations leading up to the Anniversary date 


of October 1, 2019. Submission of the Group Application will define this date. It shall remain in full force and effect with firm 


fixed prices for a period of twel ve (12) months beginning  October 1, 2019.  The City shall have the option of renewing this 


contract for a maximum of four (4 ) additional one (1) year terms to be awarded one (1) year at a time, subject to approval of 


funding and review of the service provi ded by the Proposer and if it is determined to be in the best interest of The  City and 


mutual agreement can be reached.  Consideration of c ontract renewals is contingent upon the next year’s cont ract pricing 


being received by the City at least three (3) months prior to the expiration of the current contract.  


 




CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE: 


Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in these terms and conditions for proposals, upon the City’s acceptance of a 


proposal, the proposer and the City will have entered into a binding contract.  The contract is enforceable from the time of acceptance 


without regard to the time of notification to the proposer of acceptance. 


 


The successful proposer will be notified by a “Letter of Award” issued by the City.  This letter, together with the signed Acknowledgement 


Form, Certification Sheet, Debarment Form, Felony Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Form, Commission Payable Disclosure 


Form, Reference Sheet, Addendum Form, and 1295 Certificate will be used as the contract documents.   


 


TERMINATION: 


Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving a 30 day written notice to the other party of its intention to terminate as of 


the date specified in the notice. 


 


The City reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately in the event the successful proposer; 


 


1.   Fails to meet delivery schedules; 


2. Otherwise fails to perform in accordance with this contract; 


3. Becomes insolvent and/or files for protection under the bankruptcy laws. 


 


Such termination is in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedies that the City may have in law or equity.  Proposer, in 


submitting this proposal, agrees that the City shall not be liable to prosecution for damages in the event that the City declares the 


proposer in default. 


 


 


ADDENDUM: 


Addenda are to be incorporated as part of the proposal and shall become part of the contract documents.  The receipt of all 


Addenda shall be acknowledged on the Acknowledgment Form. 


 


 


REFERENCES: 


On the reference sheet attached, list schools and/or businesses comparable in size to the City which have utilized the same 


products/services being proposed.  All references shall have current addresses, phone numbers and names of contact people. 


 


 


PRICES: 


Premiums, terms/conditions, and underwriting contingencies must be submitted with your proposal. 


 


 


ALTERING PROPOSALS:   


Any alterations or erasures made before opening time must be initialed by the signer of the proposal, guaranteeing authenticity. 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES  – FORM 1295 


2019 ITB  


 


1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT  


 


 


 


In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 


2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908,  all vendors submitting proposals must file 


Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing  application.  Information 


regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:  


 


https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm .   


 


 Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the 


required information on Form 1295.    


 Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing 


containing a unique certification number.   


 The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be 


notarized.   


 The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be  included with your proposal/bid 


response. 


 


 


PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED  


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT  


NOTICE to all  


Contractors/Vendors 


 


After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 


1295 with all other required forms.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE   




REQUIRED FORMS LISTING  


 


 


 


 


 CERTIFICATION SHEET 


 


 


 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM  


 


 


 DEBARMENT FORM 


 


 


 FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE   


 


 


 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES  – Form 1295 (further explained  in document) 


 


 


 REFERENCES 


 


 


 COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM  


 


 


 ADDENDA FORM 


 


 


 


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE  NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN 


THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.  




CERTIFICATION SHEET  


 


In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.  


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION   


 


COMPANY NAME:  


 


STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)  


 


CITY   STATE:   ZIP:  


 


TELEPHONE   FAX     


 


EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________  


 


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______  


 


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO  


 


COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:  


 


RESIDENT BIDDER  


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE            DATE 


 


 


 


OR 


NONRESIDENT BIDDER  


 


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas,  but excludes a 


contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.  


 


If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:  


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business  is located.)    ______________________________      


 


(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid 


proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a  


comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located  


       


                 YES _______       NO _______  


 


  


 


  


 


       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?   % 


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE   DATE 


 


       


 


 




FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 


State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), 


states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the 


City if the person or an owner or operator  of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The 


notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  


Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City 


determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or 


misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.    


 


 


I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notifica tion of 


felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished  is true to the best of 


my knowledge. 


 


 


PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________  


 


AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)______ _____________________________  


 


A. My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


B. My firm is not owned nor  operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


C. My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a   


 felony: 


 


 Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________  


 


 Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________  


 


 Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________  


 




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION : 


The City is fully compliant with HIPAA Privacy regulations.  Bob Treacy  and GBS are an approved business associate of   


the City and the Health plan.  For additional information or questions concerning this proposal and specifications, please  


contact Bob Treacy with GBS, by e -mail or fax. Response to any questions will be handled if time allows before the official  


deadline. 




DEBARMENT FORM  


 


 


 


 


Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub -awards under covered transaction to 


parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are  suspended or debarred.  


 


Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a 


funded contract the Federal OMB, A -102 Common Rule (§_.36)  


 


 


Proposer Name: ________________________________ _________________________   


 


Proposer Address: ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


Proposer Telephone: ________________________________ _____________________   


 


Authorized Company Official’s Name:  ________________________________ ________  


                                                                    (Printed) 


 


Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________ ______________  


 


Date: ________________________________ ________________________________ _  


  


 


 




ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM   


 


 


 


Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to 


furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.  


 


The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted with out 


collusion with anyone to ob tain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair 


advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.  


 


Conflict Of Interest: 


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Eff ective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or 


seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City; or is an agent of a person in 


the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be 


downloaded from the City web site. 


 


 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with  the City Procurement Dept:  


                  YES __________  NO_______                 


PLEASE PRINT 


 


Date:  ______________________________________  


 


Company Name: ______________________________________  


 


President/Designee: ______________________________________  


 


Position:  ______________________________________  


 


 


ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addend a numbered ______through ______ and   


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.  


 


 


I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.  


 


_______________________________________________________________________________                                            


President/Designee (Signature) Date  


 


Please note how you received information about this proposal:  


 


  ______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)         


  ______The City Web Page 


  ______Fax Notice      


  ______Other __________________________________  




 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                          FORM CIQ 


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental  City  


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________  


 


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.  


 


This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     


by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a) with a local 


governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).   


 


By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental 


City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     


that require the statement to be filed.  See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.  


 


A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local 


Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.   


 


OFFICE USE ONLY  


 


 


Date Received  


  1    


 


Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental  City. 


 


  2  


           


 Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.   


 


(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       


later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)   


 


  3     


Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.   


 


 


                                                                                                                                                      


Name of Officer 


 


This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an 


employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a), Local Government Code. Attach 


additional pages to this Form CI Q as necessary.  


 


A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than 


investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire?   


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at 


the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local 


governmental City?  


           


                      


Yes


              


No 


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business  City with respect to which the local 


government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an owner ship of 10 percent or more?  


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.   


  4    


 


                                                                                                                                                                              


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental  City                                                     Date  




WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS:   


Any proposal may be w ithdrawn prior to the scheduled  time for opening.  Notice to withdraw the proposal must  be in writing and 


submitted to the City Secretary’s Office prior to the scheduled time for opening proposals.  Any proposal withdrawal notice, which is 


received after the deadline for receiving proposals, shall not be considered.  There will be no disclosure of contents  to competing firms, 


and all proposals will be kept confidential during the negotiation process.   


 


 


ETHICS:   


The proposer shall not offer or accept gifts or anything of value or enter into any business arrangement with any  employee, official or 


agent of the City.   One or all proposals will be rejected if there is any reason to believe that collusion exists between proposers.  


 


 


COMPLIANCE: 


Proposals must comply with all federal, state, county and local laws concerning this type of good or service.  


 


 


DOCUMENTATION:  


Proposer shall provide with this proposal response, all documentation required by this  ITB.  Failure to provide this information may 


result in rejection of proposal.  


 


 


TAXES: 


The City is exempt from all applicable Federal and State Premium Taxes.   The City has an Employee Benefit Trust which allows for 


issuing proposals without State Premium Taxes. (The EBT documents are available upon request). Preference would be for you to  


issue your proposal net of State Premium Tax; note in your proposal. Tax -exempt information will be available upon awarding 


contract. 


 


 


INDEMNIFICATION: 


The proposer shall indemnify, defend, and hold t he City, its officers, agents, and employees, harmless for any claim, loss, damage, 


suit, and liability of every kind,  including all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorney’s fees, for injury to or death of any person, 


or for damage to any property, arising from or caused by any act or omission of proposer, it officers, employees, agents, or 


subcontractors, in performing its obligations under this Contract.  


 


 


REMEDIES AND APPLICABLE LAWS:   


This contract shall be governed by  the City and contractor shall have all remedies afforded each by the Uniform Commercial Code, as 


adopted in the State of Texas, except as othe rwise provided in this contract or in statutes pertaining specifically to the State. This 


contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and suits pertaining to this contract may be brought only in th e courts of 


the State of Texas in Harris  County. 


 


 


ASSIGNMENT:  


The successful proposer shall not sell, assign, transfer or convey this contract, in whole or in part, without the prior writ ten consent of 


The City. 




REFERENCES 


 


List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of  250+ employees. 


 


 


1. Name of Client:  ________________________________________________  


 


Address:__________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________  


 


2. Name of Client:  _______________________________________________  


 


Address: _________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


3. Name of Client: ________________________________________________  


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


4. Name of Client:_____________________________________ ___________ 


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


COMPANY NAME                                                   ADDRESS             


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE                


 


          


_____________________________                      _____________________________  


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE   




COMMISSION PAYABLE DI SCLOSURE 


 


 


By signature affixed, the  proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s)  are void/net of all commissions to 


agents/brokers.  


 


Commission included.  YES   NO   


 


Note: 


 


All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule o utlining any and all commissions 


payable within their contract with The City . 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:          


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


   




ADDENDA FORM  


 


Having carefully examined the  ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned 


Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, c onditions, 


and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the  ITB has been 


arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism 


that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this  ITB. 


 


It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all 


irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional 


cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.  


 


If you have received an addendum to this  ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number  of the addendum 


below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.  


 


1.    2.    3.    4.    5.    6.    


*******************************************************************************************  


 


By submitting a proposal, th e Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “ INVITATION TO BID” 


and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends 


to adhere to the provisions described herein.   Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot 


secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on 


part of Proposers. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:         


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


 


 


 


* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *  


 


 


 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES – FORM 1295


2019 ITB 





1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT











In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908, all vendors submitting proposals must file Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing application.  Information regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:





https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm.  





· Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the required information on Form 1295.  


· Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing containing a unique certification number.  


· The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be notarized.  


· The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be included with your proposal/bid response.








PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT


NOTICE to all 


Contractors/Vendors





After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 1295 with all other required forms.




















INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE 




[bookmark: OLE_LINK16]COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE








By signature affixed, the proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s) are void/net of all commissions to agents/brokers. 





Commission included.		YES			NO		





Note:





All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule outlining any and all commissions payable within their contract with The City.


























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										


		




[bookmark: OLE_LINK18]ADDENDA FORM 





Having carefully examined the ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, conditions, and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the ITB has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this ITB.





It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.





If you have received an addendum to this ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number of the addendum below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.





1. 		 2. 		 3. 		 4. 		 5. 		 6. 		


*******************************************************************************************





By submitting a proposal, the Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “INVITATION TO BID” and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends to adhere to the provisions described herein.  Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on part of Proposers.























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										











* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *













REFERENCES





List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of 250+ employees.








1.	Name of Client:  ________________________________________________





Address:__________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________





2.	Name of Client:  _______________________________________________





Address: _________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________





3.	Name of Client: ________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________





4.	Name of Client:________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________











_____________________________                     _____________________________


COMPANY NAME                                                  ADDRESS            








_____________________________                     _____________________________


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE              





         


_____________________________                      _____________________________


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE	 







FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION











State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the City if the person or an owner or operator of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.  








I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notification of felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished is true to the best of my knowledge.








PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________





AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)___________________________________





A.		My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





B.		My firm is not owned nor operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





C.		My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a 		felony:





	Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________





	Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________





	Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________













			[bookmark: OLE_LINK12]CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                         FORM CIQ


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental City 


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________





			


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.





This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a). 





By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code. 





A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor. 


			


OFFICE USE ONLY 








			


			


Date Received 





			  1     Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental City. 


			





			  2 


            Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. 





(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.) 








			  3     Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship. 








                                                                                                                                                   


Name of Officer





This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary. 





A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire? 





                      Yes              No


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local governmental City? 


          


                      Yes              No


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business City with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more? 





                      Yes              No


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section. 





			  4   





                                                                                                                                                                            


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental City                                                     Date 













ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM 











Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.





The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.





Conflict Of Interest:


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government City; or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be downloaded from the City web site.





 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with the City Procurement Dept:	


			              	YES __________  NO_______               


PLEASE PRINT





Date:	______________________________________





Company Name:	______________________________________





President/Designee:	______________________________________





Position:	______________________________________








ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addenda numbered ______through ______ and 


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.








			I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.





_______________________________________________________________________________                                          


President/Designee (Signature) Date











Please note how you received information about this proposal:





		______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)						  


		______The City Web Page


		______Fax Notice				 


		______Other __________________________________




[bookmark: OLE_LINK9]DEBARMENT FORM














Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub-awards under covered transaction to parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are suspended or debarred.





Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a funded contract the Federal OMB, A-102 Common Rule (§_.36)








Proposer Name:	





Proposer Address:	





		





		





Proposer Telephone:	





Authorized Company Official’s Name:	


                                                                   (Printed)





Signature of Company Official:	





Date:	


 










CERTIFICATION SHEET





In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.





FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION 





			COMPANY NAME:


			











			STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)


			











			CITY


			


			STATE:


			


			ZIP:


			











			TELEPHONE


			


			FAX


			


			


			











EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________


			


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______


			


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO











COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:





			RESIDENT BIDDER





			


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			         DATE























OR


			NONRESIDENT BIDDER





			


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas, but excludes a contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.





If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business is located.)    ______________________________    





			(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located


      


                 YES _______       NO _______





			


			





			


			








			       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?


			


			%











I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			DATE








			


			


			


			


			






















REQUIRED FORMS LISTING














· CERTIFICATION SHEET








· ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM








· DEBARMENT FORM








· FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION








· CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 








· CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES – Form 1295 (further explained in document)








· REFERENCES








· COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM








· ADDENDA FORM














FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.






 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   December 6, 2022 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve new 

supplementation services from 
Municode/CivicPlus for a five-year term period. 

     
EXHIBITS: Letter & Amendment 
              
 

  

102



 
 
 

10/3/2022 

 
Tom Fullen 

tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com 

 
Tom Fullen: 

 
Thank you for your continued loyalty and business throughout the years! We are excited to offer an annual rate for 

supplementation services. We have included a discount of 20% for year one if you elect to adopt this new billing model 

within the calendar year of 2022! 

 
The purpose of this amendment is to modify our current agreement to include pricing for an annual rate for the 

supplementation services in which you are currently enrolled. This annual rate will simplify your budget process, empower 

you to update your code regularly, provide reassurance that there are no hidden fees and allow for a simplified way to 

explain the entire supplementation process to staff. If you elect the annual supplementation rate, we have also included 

additional discounted offerings for Municode Meetings or CivicClerk. 

 
With over 70 years of experience, Municode is the oldest and most trusted codifier in the nation. We currently provide 

codification services to over 4,200 municipalities throughout the United States and host nearly 4,000 municipal codes 

online via our code hosting platform, MunicodeNEXT. 

 
We are extremely excited to have recently joined forces with CivicPlus, the nation’s premier provider of integrated 

government technology solutions! CivicPlus shares our vision of strengthening democracy by connecting municipalities 

with their citizens in new, powerful, and meaningful ways. 

 
Please let us know if you have any questions – we would love to discuss the many advantages this new billing model 

provides to our customers! 

 
Ellen Ostermeyer – Customer Success Manager - Legal 

Email: eostermeyer@civicplus.com 

 
Sincerely, 

 

103

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
mailto:eostermeyer@civicplus.com


CONTRACT ADDENDUM TO SUPPLEMENT BILLING 

Supplement Service* 

 
Historically supplementation has been invoiced on a per page amended basis. This billing model often causes difficulties 

establishing an annual budget and approving costs for each scheduled supplement. Transitioning to an annual 

supplement billing model can provide the following benefits: 

 
1. Easier Budgeting Process: With an annual fee, you will be able to easily budget for your supplementation 

cost. No more guessing or estimating how many ordinances your council or commission will pass. 

 
2. Removal of supplement estimates: Under this model we can remove the estimate process per supplement 

allowing for our editorial staff to start the process sooner vs. waiting on approval for a supplement. 

 
3. Increased Transparency: With this new model, you will not need to worry about how many ordinances you 

send to us for supplementation. With a few exceptions, such as full chapter replacements and/or the addition 

of new zoning codes, your annual fee is fixed, allowing you to send in as many ordinances as you would like. 

Over the years, we have found that many of our customers don’t send all their ordinances so that they can 

save on the cost of supplementation. Our new approach will ensure that your code is always up to date for 

you and your residents. 

 
4. Create billing efficiencies: Less invoices to process annually. No more counting pages or trying to reconcile 

your bill with your supplements. 

 
5. Simplify: Training new team members and explaining supplementation to staff will be simplified. 

 
6. Indexing: When the Index is affected by legislation included in a supplement, the Index will be provided in its 

entirety, streamlining the process of adding a supplement to the Code book. 

 
7. First Year Discount: To ease the transition to an annual fee, we would like to work with you to reduce the cost 

of your first year of supplementation by 20%. 

 
8. Discounts on Additional CivicPlus Products: If you can work with us in 2022 to make the shift, our team 

will also be empowered to offer you a 50% discount on the first-year hosting and support cost on any 

new subscriptions to our Meeting and Agenda Management software solutions, Municode Meetings and 

CivicClerk. 

 
 

*All recurring services under this contract will be subject to a 5% annual increase each renewal term. Sales tax will be 

applied where applicable. 

104



Annual Fees: the annual billing month will be established upon final approval. 

Supplementation annual fee: USD 1,363.60 

 
To provide full transparency, we have provided a historical breakdown of the costs associated with your supplementation 

that will be built into your annual fee. The recommended annual supplement fee is based on this historical breakdown of 

billing. We will maintain your current supplement schedule. 

 

 
Line Item – Code of Ordinances 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Supplement charges ($21.00 per page) $1974 $1470 $0 $1176 $588 

Images, Graphics, Tabular Matter ($10 each) $40 $20 $0 $0 $0 

Administrative Support Fee $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 

Freight $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Folio/PDF/WORD $75 $75 $0 $75 $75 

Color printing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Totals $2339 $1815 $250 $1501 $913 

Historical Average USD 1,363.60 

105



Annual Supplement Fee: USD 1,364.00 annually 

• First 12 months of service will receive a 20% discount if approved in 2022 

• We will maintain your current supplement schedule. 

• Upgrades to your Full Service Plus supplement schedule will be pro-rated, then added to the annual fee. 

 
The City is currently enrolled in a Quarterly supplement schedule and thus falls under our Full Service annual billing 

model. If desired the supplement schedule can be increased to the Schedule Plus model. 

 
Contact your account manager to receive a price quote for more frequent supplementation schedules. 

 
Annual rate above includes: 

•  Annual fee includes the supplementation of legislation permanent and general in nature. Omitted 

legislation is not included in annual fee. 

• Acknowledgement of material 

• Editorial work 

• Proofreading 

• Updating the index 

• Updating online code upon completion of each supplement 

• Printing* 0 copies per “print” schedule enrolled in 

• Freight for supplements 

• Images, Graphics & tabular matter. 

 
Annual rate above excludes: 

• Additional copies, reprints, binders and tab orders 

• Legal work, creation of fee schedules, gender neutral review/implementation, external linking 

•  Codifying complete replacement of complex subject matter such as, but not limited to, Zoning (or 

equivalent). This work is subject to a one-time editorial conversion fee and an increase in the annual 

supplement rate and online hosting fee(s). Quote provided upon receipt of material. 

•  Codifying a newly adopted full Chapter/Title/Appendix. This may be subject to a one-time additional 

editorial fee and an increase in the annual supplement rate and online hosting fee(s). Material to be 

reviewed upon receipt. 

•  Codifying a newly adopted term change legislation. This may be subject to a one-time additional editorial 

fee. Material to be reviewed upon receipt. 

•  The addition of Manuals, Policies, Procedures, Comprehensive Plans, Land Use, Unified Codes, Zoning 

(or equivalent). Quotation upon request. 

• Online Code hosting and online features. 

 
Invoices for Supplements will be submitted annually. 

Additional services added throughout the term will be pro-rated added to the annual fee. 

The annual billing month will be established upon signing of the Statement of Work. 

 
*Color printing and an increase in the desired number of supplement hard copies will result in an increase in the annual 

fee. 

106



 
 

CivicPlus 
302 South 4th St. Suite 500 

Manhattan, KS 66502 

US 

 
Quote #: Q-29903-1 

Date: 9/29/2022 1:37 PM 

Expires On: 12/28/2022 

 

Client: 

Hunters Creek Village TX - Code and Supp 

Bill To: 

Hunters Creek Village TX - Code and Supp 

 
SALESPERSON Phone EMAIL DELIVERY METHOD PAYMENT METHOD 

Ellen Ostermeyer x eostermeyer@civicplus.com  Net 30 

 

 

QTY DESCRIPTION PRODUCT 

TYPE 

1.00 Full-Service Supplementation Subscription Renewable 

1.00 Year 1 Annual Fee Discount Renewable 

1.00 Print Supplementation will begin with the ordinances received from the municipality on a 

quarterly basis. 

Renewable 

1.00 Supplement PDF Renewable 

1.00 Full Code PDF Renewable 

Annual Recurring Supplement Services 1,364.00 

 
 
 

1. This Statement of Work ("SOW") is between the Hunters Creek Village Texas (“Client”) and Municode, LLC, a wholly 

owned subsidiary of CivicPlus, LLC (collectively, the “Service Provider”), and shall be subject to the terms and conditions 

of the CivicPlus Master Services Agreement located at https://www.civicplus.com/master-services-agreement (“MSA”). By 

signing this SOW, Client expressly agrees to the terms and conditions of the MSA throughout the Term of this SOW. 

 
2. At any time during the Term of this Agreement, Municode may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement 

to CivicPlus, upon giving written notice to the Client. In the event of such assignment by Municode, CivicPlus shall be the 

sole performing party under this Agreement to the same extent as Municode prior to making such assignment. 

 

3. This SOW shall remain in effect for an initial term (“Initial Term”) starting at signing and running for five (5) years 

from the date of signing (as defined below). In the event that neither party gives 60 days’ notice to terminate prior to the 

end of the Initial Term, or any subsequent Renewal Term, this SOW will automatically renew for additional 1-year 

renewal terms (“Renewal Term”). The Initial Term and all Renewal Terms are collectively referred to as the “Term”. 

 
4. If Client elects, by selecting the “Start at Signing” option below, the Initial Term’s Annual Recurring Supplement 

Services will be invoiced upon the signing of this SOW and may be prorated to align with Client’s Renewal Date. If Client 

elects, by selecting the “Start at Renewal Date” option below, the Initial Term’s Annual Recurring Supplement Services 

107

mailto:eostermeyer@civicplus.com
https://www.civicplus.com/master-services-agreement


will be invoiced upon the Renewal Date and Client shall continue to be billed at their current per page rate and use terms 

set for the in the original supplements agreement between Client and Municode. The full Annual Recurring Supplement 

Services shall be invoiced each Renewal Date and shall be subject to a 5% annual increase each Renewal Term, starting 

on the second anniversary of the Renewal Date. Client will pay all invoices within 30 days of the date of such invoice. 

Additional services added throughout the Term will be pro-rated then added to the Annual Recurring Services fee. 

 
5. If Client signs this SOW in 2022, Client will receive a 20% discount on the first twelve months of service. 

 
6. Annual Recurring Supplement Services does NOT include: 

• Additional copies, reprints, binders and tab orders; 

• Documents that contain tables, graphics, unique formatting requirements, or any other form-based code requirements; 

• Legal work, creation of fee schedules, gender neutral review/implementation, external linking; 

• Codifying complete replacement of complex subject matter such as, but not limited to, Zoning (or equivalent). This 

work is subject to a one-time editorial conversion fee and an increase in the annual supplement rate and online hosting 

fee(s). Quote provided upon receipt of material; 

• Codifying a newly adopted full Chapter/Title/Appendix. This may be subject to a one-time additional editorial fee and 

an increase in the annual supplement rate and online hosting fee(s). Material to be reviewed upon receipt; 

• Codifying a newly adopted term change legislation. This may be subject to a one-time additional editorial fee. Material 

to be reviewed upon receipt; 

• The addition of Manuals, Policies, Procedures, Comprehensive Plans, Land Use, Unified Codes, Zoning (or 

equivalent). Quotation upon request; and 

• Online Code hosting and online features. 

 
7. Client acknowledges that Service Provider may continually develop, alter, deliver, and provide to the Client ongoing 

innovation to the services, in the form of new features, functionality, and efficiencies. Accordingly, Service Provider 

reserves the right to modify the services from time to time. Any modifications or improvements to the services listed on 

the SOW will be provided to the Client at no additional charge. In the event that Service Provider creates new products 

or enhancements to the Services (“New Services”), and Client desires these New Services, then Client will have to pay 

Service Provider the appropriate fee for the access to and use of the New Services. 

 
8. Client agrees to provide all necessary and correct documentation, materials and communication in a timely manner 

as agreed upon by the Parties following execution of this SOW and acknowledges Service Provider shall not begin work 

under this SOW until all necessary documentation, materials and communication is received. 

 

9. Client acknowledges Service Provider reserves the right to ship and close out any project if no feedback to the proofs 

is received within 45 days. 

 

10. Client acknowledges Service Provider does not permanently retain prior versions of the Client’s legal code or any 

other work product. 

 

11. Additional services, including but not limited to additional labor required because of delays, errors or omissions on 

the part of Client, may be purchased upon mutual written agreement between the Parties. 

 

12. Client acknowledges that Service Provider may provide legal analysis through codification, recodification or legal 

review services. Unless indicated otherwise, information sent via Internet email or through our websites cannot be 

108



guaranteed to be confidential. Client further acknowledges that any legal analysis provided by Service Provider is 

provided to Client’s legal counsel for their use and direction. However, Client agrees the services provided for herein do 

not review legal codes for legal sufficiency, draw legal conclusions, provide legal advice, opinions or recommendations 

about Client’s legal rights, remedies, defenses, options, selection of forms, or strategies, or apply the law to the facts of 

any particular situation or establish an attorney-client relationship. Service Provider is not a law firm and may not perform 

services performed by an attorney, and the services contemplated herein do not constitute a substitute for the advice or 

services of an attorney. 

 
13. The Parties agree that Section 15 of the MSA shall not apply to public interpretation of legal code or work product. 

Service Provider shall not be responsible for the legal sufficiency or copyright infringement of any material initially or 

subsequently published. 

 

14. In the event Client wishes to increase its Supplement Updates frequency, Client agrees to pay an annual increase 

in an amount to be agreed upon between the parties, such amount to be prorated from the time of purchase to align with 

Client’s Renewal Date. Client shall provide CivicPlus with written notice, email is sufficient, of its intent to acquire such 

services. Rush Supplement requests will be assessed an additional one-time fee. 

 
15. The Annual Recurring Supplement Services fee quoted in this SOW is exclusive of Client’s existing annual fees, 

which may include, without limitation, Online Hosting Annual Fees, OrdBank, OrdLink, MuniDocs, SLR Linking, or 

other annual fee (“Existing Annual Fees”). Client understands and agrees the Existing Annual Fees will be invoiced by 

CivicPlus in their current renewal month previously established with Municode unless specifically added to this SOW in a 

line item above. 

109



Start at Signing – As set forth in Section 4 of this SOW, by selecting this option, Client agrees to start the 

Annual Recurring Supplement Services upon signing this SOW, such fee to be prorated to align with Clients’ 

selected Renewal Date. For the sake of clarity, upon signing Client will only be billed the “per page rate” 

model for items not included in the Annual Recurring Supplement rate as set forth in Section 6 of this SOW. 

Start at Renewal Date - As set forth in Section 4 of this SOW, by selecting this option, Client agrees to continue 

paying the “per page rate” model previously billed with Municode until the first Renewal Date, as notated by Client 

above. Upon the first Renewal Date, Client will be invoiced the total Annual Recurring Supplement Services. 

CLIENT TO FILL OUT THE FOLLOWING SECTION. PLEASE DO NOT LEAVE BLANK: 

 
Client's selected billing renewal month (the “Renewal Date”) shall be: 

 

 . (As set forth in Section 4 of this SOW) 

 
Client must select ONE of the following options. If this section is left blank or both options are selected, the Annual 

Recurring Supplement Services will Start at Signing. 

 

 
 

110



Acceptance 

 
By signing below, the parties are agreeing to be bound by the covenants and obligations specified in this SOW and the 

MSA terms and conditions found at: https://www.civicplus.com/master-services-agreement. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this SOW to be executed by their duly authorized representatives as of 

the dates below. 

 
 
 

Client CivicPlus 
 

By: By: 
 

Name: Name: 
 

Title: Title: 
 

Date: Date: 
 

111

https://www.civicplus.com/master-services-agreement


Contact Information 

 
*all documents must be returned: Master Service Agreement, Statement of Work, and Contact Information Sheet. 

 

 
Organization  URL 

Street Address   

Address 2   

City State Postal Code 

CivicPlus provides telephone support for all trained clients from 7am –7pm Central Time, Monday-Friday (excluding holidays). 

Emergency Support is provided on a 24/7/365 basis for representatives named by the Client. Client is responsible for 

ensuring CivicPlus has current updates. 

Emergency Contact & Mobile Phone   

Emergency Contact & Mobile Phone   

Emergency Contact & Mobile Phone   

Billing Contact  E-Mail 

Phone Ext. Fax 

Billing Address   

Address 2   

City State Postal Code 

Tax ID #  Sales Tax Exempt # 

Billing Terms  Account Rep 

Info Required on Invoice (PO or Job #)   

 

Are you utilizing any external funding for your project (ex. FEMA, CARES): Y [ ] or N [ ] 

 
Please list all external sources:   

 
Contract Contact  Email 

Phone Ext. Fax 

Project Contact  Email 

Phone Ext. Fax 

 

112



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

December 6, 2022 
Discussion and possible action to approve the 
holding of a joint election with the Spring Branch 
ISD in May 2023, and to authorize the Mayor and 
City Administrator to negotiate the terms of an 
agreement with the School District. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution 

113



RESOLUTION FOR JOINT ELECTION 
 

WHEREAS, the Spring Branch Independent School District (“SBISD”) is a political 

subdivision and independent school district of the State of Texas; 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Hunters Creek Village is a municipality of the State of Texas 

located in SBISD; 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 271 of the Texas Election Code authorizes joint elections if the 

elections ordered by two or more political subdivisions are to be held on the same day in all or part 

of the same territory; 

 

WHEREAS, Section 11.0581 of the Texas Education Code requires that an election for 

trustees of an independent school district on the May uniform election date be a joint election under 

Chapter 271 of the Texas Election Code with the election for members of the governing body of a 

municipality located in the school district; 

 

WHEREAS, SBISD wishes to have a joint election on May 6, 2023 with Hunters Creek 

Village, a municipality located in SBISD. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that for the May 6, 2023 SBISD trustee election, 

the Board of Trustees of SBISD approves a joint election in accordance with Chapter 271 of the 

Texas Election Code and Section 11.0581 of the Texas Education Code between SBISD and City 

of Hunters Creek Village. The details of the joint election have been made through a separate 

election agreement which has been adopted by the Board of Trustees. 

 
 

This Resolution was passed, adopted and approved on this, the 23rd day of January, 2023. 
 

 

 
President Secretary 
Board of Trustees of Board of Trustees of 

Spring Branch Independent Spring Branch Independent 

School District School District 

114

SBISD D
RAFT



ORDER APPROVING JOINT ELECTION 
 

 

WHEREAS, the Spring Branch Independent School District (“SBISD”) is a political 

subdivision and independent school district of the State of Texas; 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Hunters Creek Village (“Hunters Creek”) is a municipality of the 

State of Texas located partially in SBISD; 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 271 of the Texas Election Code authorizes joint elections if the 

elections ordered by two or more political subdivisions are to be held on the same day in all or part 

of the same territory; 

 

WHEREAS, Section 11.0581 of the Texas Education Code requires independent school 

districts that hold elections on the May uniform election date to hold those elections as joint 

elections under Chapter 271 of the Texas Election Code with the election for members of the 

governing body of a municipality located in the school district. 

 

WHEREAS, SBISD and Hunters Creek have each ordered their elections for May 6, 

2023 and have each passed a resolution agreeing to a joint election. 

 

WHEREAS, the SBISD Board of Trustees wishes to approve the joint election and the 

terms of the Joint Election Agreement attached hereto. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

SPRING BRANCH INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT THAT: 

 

Section 1: The matters and facts set out in the preamble of this Order are hereby found and 

declared to be true and correct. 

 

Section 2: The Trustees find that the proposed Joint Election Agreement attached to this 

Order, in which SBISD and Hunters Creek agree, among other things, to hold a joint election to 

the extent of conducting voting on election day at a common polling place at Spring Branch 

Middle School, 1000 Piney Point, Houston, TX 77024, (the “Common Polling Location”), which 

SBISD and Hunters Creek agree will facilitate the orderly conduct of the proposed election and 

will adequately and conveniently serve the voters. Accordingly, the terms of the Joint Election 

Agreement are adopted by reference into this Order as if copied verbatim. 

 

Section 3: The Secretary of the Board of Trustees is hereby directed to preserve a copy of 

the Joint Election Agreement for the period required for preserving election records. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 

115

SBISD D
RAFT



This Order was passed, adopted and approved on this the 23rd day of January, 2023. 
 

 

 

 
 

President Secretary 
Board of Trustees of Board of Trustees of 

Spring Branch Independent Spring Branch Independent 

School District School District 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
2 

116

SBISD D
RAFT



Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Joint Elections 
 

Pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, 

this Interlocal Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into between Spring Branch 

Independent School District ("SBISD") and City of Hunters Creek Village ("Hunters Creek"), 

together, the "Entities," for the purpose of the Parties conducting joint elections pursuant to 

Texas Election Code, Chapter 271, and Texas Education Code, Section 11.0581. 

 

Preamble 
 

WHEREAS, SBISD is a political subdivision and independent school district of the State 

of Texas; 
 

WHEREAS, Hunters Creek is a municipality of the State of Texas located partially in 

SBISD; 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 271 of the Texas Election Code authorizes joint elections if the 

elections ordered by two or more political subdivisions are to be held on the same day in all or 

part of the same territory; 

 

WHEREAS, Section 11.0581 requires that an election of trustees of an independent 

school district shall be held on the same date as the election for the members of the governing 

body of the municipality located in the school district as a joint election; the voters of a joint 

election shall be served by common polling places consistent with Section 271.003(b); 

 

WHEREAS, SBISD and Hunters Creek have determined that it is in the best interests of 

SBISD, Hunters Creek, and the citizens thereof, to enter into a joint election agreement for the 

purpose of sharing election equipment, election supplies, election workers, tabulation services, 

polling locations, and electronic voting equipment; and 
 

WHEREAS, SBISD and Hunters Creek shall each order their elections for May 6, 2023 

and each shall pass a resolution agreeing to a joint election. 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT SBISD and the City of Hunters Creek 

Village agree as follows: 

 

1. Chief Election Official. Each Entity agrees to appoint a Chief Election Official 

who shall coordinate, supervise, and handle all aspects of administering the Joint 

Election as provided in this Agreement. 

 

2. Conduct of Election. Although the Entities may share election responsibilities, 

judges, clerks and other election workers as part of the Joint Election covered by 

this Agreement, each Entity shall remain responsible for the lawful conduct of its 

election. The Entities acknowledge and agree that any election duty related to the 

lawful conduct of an election not expressly provided for in this Agreement is 

retained by each Entity. Responsibilities retained by each Entity include, but are 

not limited to, receipt of applications for a position on the ballot, ballot position 

drawings, correspondence with candidates concerning ballot applications and/or 
 

Page 1 of 7 

117

SBISD D
RAFT



candidate unopposed status, campaign finance reporting, and posting and 

publication of required election notices. 

 

3. Legal Documents. Each Entity shall be responsible for the preparation, adoption, 

posting and publication of all required election orders, resolutions, and notices 

required by the Texas Election Code and/or other applicable law. Preparation of 

the necessary materials for notices and official ballot language shall be the 

responsibility of each Entity, including translation to languages other than 

English. Each Entity shall prepare its own submission, if required, to the United 

States Department of Justice for preclearance of its election, pursuant to the 

Voting Rights Act of 1965, as amended. 

 

4. Early Voting by Personal Appearance. The Entities agree to conduct joint early 

voting by personal appearance. Early voting by personal appearance will be held 

at the locations, dates, and times authorized and ordered by the governing body of 

each party to this Agreement. Any qualified voter of the Joint Election may vote 

early by personal appearance at any one of the joint early voting location as 

established by SBISD.  

 

5. Early Voting by Mail. The Entities shall conduct joint early voting by mail. 

•  SBISD’s Early Voting Clerk shall serve as the Early Voting Clerk for the joint 

election. SBISD shall be responsible for mail ballots and any other supplies 

required by the Early Voting Clerk and shall be responsible for all other aspects of 

early voting by mail, including but not limited to, receiving applications for ballots 

by mail and mailing and receiving ballots by mail. Hunters Creek shall be 

responsible for forwarding any applications for ballots by mail it receives to 

SBISD’s Early Voting Clerk within 24 hours of receipt. 
 

6. Polling Places. The Parties shall have one common polling places on Saturday, 

May 6, 2023, Election Day, at Spring Branch Middle School, 1000 Piney Point, 

Houston, Texas 77024 (the "Common Polling Place"). 

 

7. Joint Ballot. The Entities agree to a joint ballot. Preparation of the necessary 

materials for each Entity's official ballot shall be the responsibility of each party to 

this Agreement, including translation to languages other than English. Hunters 

Creek shall furnish SBISD a list of candidates and/or propositions showing the 

order and the exact manner in which the candidate names and/or proposition(s) 

are to appear on the official ballot (including titles and text in each language in 

which the Entity's ballot is to be printed). This list shall be delivered to SBISD as 

soon as possible following Hunters Creek's candidate position drawing and in 

accordance with any timetables provided by SBISD. Hunters Creek agrees that 

SBISD shall not be responsible for the wording of the ballot language provided by 

118

SBISD D
RAFT



Hunters Creek. SBISD shall provide Hunters Creek with a ballot proof prior to 

finalizing the ballot for the joint election. Hunters Creek shall be responsible for 

proofreading and approving the ballot insofar as it pertains to Hunters Creek's 

candidates and/or propositions. 

 

8. Election Judges and Clerks. SBISD shall be responsible for the appointment, 

compensation and training of all election officials for each election-day and early 

voting polling location, except as provided in paragraphs 4 and 5 of this 

Agreement, including the appointment of all judges, clerks and central counting 

station and early voting ballot board personnel. SBISD shall make emergency 

appointments of election officials if necessary. SBISD also shall notify all election 

judges of their appointment. Pay rates for election workers shall comply with the 

hourly rates required by the Texas Election and Administrative Codes for election 

judges and clerks. Judges and alternate judges shall also be compensated 

$35.00 to attend election training. All joint polling place election workers shall 

receive these standardized rates of pay. 

 

9. Voting Equipment and Election Supplies. The Entities agree to use electronic 

voting equipment and supplies approved by the Texas Secretary of State for the 

polling locations and central counting station covered by this Agreement. SBISD 

shall arrange for and order all equipment and supplies (i.e. election kits, official 

ballots, sample ballots, tabulation equipment, voter registration lists, and all forms, 

signs, and maps) and shall arrange delivery of the equipment and supplies to all 

polling places covered by this Agreement, including the central counting station. 

Paper ballots will not be used by SBISD or by Hunters Creek for voting on 

election-day, except for provisional ballots or in the instance of electrical outages 

or electronic equipment failure. Hunters Creek acknowledges that the electronic 

voting system is highly technical and that it is conceivable that, despite the 

efforts of the parties, it might fail during the election. Hunters Creek agrees that 

should the electronic voting system fail, it will not make any claim against SBISD 

for damages of any kind, including but not limited to, damages incurred by 

Hunters Creek for having to conduct a second election as a result of such failure. 
 

10. Early Voting Ballot Board. SBISD shall appoint an Early Voting Ballot Board 

(EVBB) to process early voting mail ballots received by the Entities. The EVBB 

shall consist of a presiding judge and at least two other members. Upon 

recommendation by the presiding judge, SBISD shall appoint any additional 

EVBB members needed. Tabulation of each Entity's mail ballots shall be 

conducted separately by the Early Voting Ballot Board at the central counting 

station on election night, at no cost to Hunters Creek. A signature verification 

committee may be appointed in any election under this Agreement. SBISD’s early 

voting clerk shall be responsible for determining whether a signature verification 

committee is to be appointed for a particular election. If the clerk determines that 

a committee is to be appointed, the clerk shall issue a written order calling for the 

appointment in accordance with the requirements of the Election Code. 

Appointment to the Committee shall be made by the Board of Trustees of SBISD 

119

SBISD D
RAFT



in accordance with the requirements of the Election Code. 

 
11. Central Counting Station. SBISD shall be responsible for establishing and operating 

the central counting station to receive and tabulate the voted ballots in accordance 

with the provisions of Chapter 127 of the Texas Election Code. SBISD also shall be 

responsible  for  conducting  any post-election  manual  recounts  required  by Section 

127.201 of the Texas Election Code. Hunters Creek may provide a representative at the 

Central Counting Station on election night to receive the unofficial tabulation of the 

election. Alternatively, Hunters Creek may request that SBISD provide the election results 

via another means such as email. However, if an alternative means is used, SBISD shall not 

be responsible for technical problems with transmission. Each party to this Agreement shall 

be responsible for canvassing its own election returns. Central counting station personnel will 

be provided at no cost to Hunters Creek. 

 
12. Logic & Accuracy Tests. SBISD shall arrange and schedule the logic and 

accuracy testing for the tabulation equipment prior to its use in the election as 

required by Chapter 127 of the Texas Election Code and shall be responsible for 

publishing the required public notice of the date, time, and place of the logic and 

accuracy testing. The Entities agree and acknowledge that it shall be the 

responsibility of electronic voting equipment manufacturer to program and test all 

election equipment in accordance with the requirements of the Texas Election 

Code, and it is further agreed and understood that by entering into this Agreement, 

SBISD does not assume any responsibility for the programming or testing of the 

electronic voting equipment used in the election. SBISD shall be responsible for 

conducting the logic and accuracy tests for the tabulation equipment required by 

Chapter 127 of the Texas Election Code. 

 

13. Cancellation of Election. Either Entity may withdraw from this Agreement and 

the Joint Election should it cancel its election in accordance with Sections 2.051 - 

2.053 of the Texas Election Code. If an Entity cancels its election, it shall promptly 

notify the other Entity in writing and shall be responsible only for its share of 

prorated expenses through the date of cancellation. The Entity remaining in the 

election shall then assume full responsibility and expense for conducting its own 

election. The Entity cancelling its election shall be responsible for preparing all 

orders, resolutions, and certifications associated with canceling its election 

pursuant to Chapter 2 of the Texas Election Code. In the event that other entities 

have joined in the Joint Election, and SBISD cancels its election, each remaining 

entity shall assume full responsibility and expense for conducting its own election. 

In the event that SBISD cancels its election, any remaining entity desiring SBISD 

to conduct its election shall make its request in writing. Should SBISD accept the 

entity’s request, the Entity shall assume full responsibility for expenses associated 

with the election. In that event, polling locations (early and election-day) shall be 

determined by SBISD. 

 

 

 

 

120

SBISD D
RAFT



14. Expenses of Joint Election. Services provided to Hunters Creek under this Agreement 

shall be a flat fee of $250, unless SBISD cancels its election and Hunters Creek does 

not, or Hunters Creek requires a runoff election. In those instances, SBISD shall 

prepare and submit an invoice to Hunters Creek for Hunters Creek's expenses of 

conducting their election, which invoice shall be due and payable within thirty (30) 

days of receipt thereof. The Entities shall meet, if necessary, following the Joint 

Election to review administration and/or the expenses of the Joint Election. Hunters 

Creek agrees and acknowledges that SBISD may from time to time invite other 

entities who serve voters within the same boundaries to join the Joint Election. Under 

such circumstances, election expenses allocated under this Agreement shall be 

borne proportionately by all Entities participating in the Joint Election. 

 
15. Election Records. Each Entity hereby appoints its Chief Election Official as the 

general custodian of the voted ballots and all records of the Joint Election as 

authorized by Section 271.010 of the Texas Election Code. The Chief Election 

Officials shall work cooperatively with one another, sharing records and materials as 

needed. Access to the each Entity's election records shall be available to that Entity 

upon request as well as to the public in accordance with applicable provisions of the 

Texas Election Code and the Texas Public Information Act. The election records for 

the electronically voted ballots shall be stored by the Chief Election Official of each 

Entity. Each Chief Election Official shall ensure that the records are maintained in 

an orderly manner so that the records are clearly identifiable and retrievable. 

Records of the election shall be retained and disposed of in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 66.058 of the Texas Election Code. If records of the election 

are involved in any pending election contest, investigation, litigation, or open 

records request, each Entity shall maintain the records until final resolution or until 

final judgment, whichever is applicable. It is the responsibility of each Entity to 

bring to the attention of its records custodian notice of any pending election contest, 

investigation, litigation or open records request which may be filed with the Entity. 

 

16. Joint Election Preserved. This joint election agreement shall be preserved for the 

period for preserving the precinct election records. 

 

17. Recounts. A recount may be obtained as provided by Title 13 of the Texas Election 

Code. If either Entity requires a recount, it is understood and agreed that SBISD 

shall be responsible for the supervision of the recount and shall appoint all 

personnel for the recount. The entities agree to work cooperatively with one 

another, promptly making available all election records, equipment, and supplies 

(including ballots, ballot boxes, and voting equipment) requested by the Entity 

conducting the recount. All costs of the recount shall be borne by the Entity 

requiring the recount. 
 

18. Entire Agreement/Amending This Agreement. The Parties agree that this 

Agreement is the entire agreement between SBISD and Hunters Creek and supersedes 

any previous oral or written agreements. This Agreement may be amended only by 

the mutual agreement of the Parties, in a writing to be attached to and incorporated 

121

SBISD D
RAFT



in this Agreement. 

 

19. Source of Payment. Local funds expended will be from current revenues available to 

the paying party. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be for a 

period of one (1) year, commencing on the effective date hereof. Provided, however, 

this Agreement shall be automatically extended for additional one-year terms unless 

either party notifies the other in writing of non-renewal not less than 90 days prior to 

the expiration of the primary or any renewal term hereof. Provided further, either 

party to this Agreement shall be entitled to terminate same upon 90 days advance 

written notice. 
 

20. No Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned. 
 

21. Construction and Venue. This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the 

State of Texas; mandatory and exclusive venue in any action arising out of this 

Agreement shall be in Harris County, Texas. 

 

22. Authorized by Governing Body. Each party acknowledges that this Agreement 

has been authorized by the governing bodies of both SBISD and Hunters Creek. 

 

23. No Third Party Beneficiary. Neither this Agreement, nor any term or provision 

hereof, nor any inclusion by reference, shall be construed as being for the benefit 

of any party not a signatory hereto. 

 
24. Notice. Notice under this Agreement must be in writing and may be delivered by 

hand delivery, fax or by certified mail to each Entity's Chief Election Official at 

the addresses listed on their respective signature blocks below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

122

SBISD D
RAFT



 
CHIEF ELECTION OFFICIALS: 

 

 
 
 

DATE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

DATE 

 

Signature:    

Printed Name:     Christine A. Porter                                                                          

Political Subdivision:   Spring Branch Independent School District   

Address:   955 Campbell Road                                      

City, State Zip:            Houston, Texas 77024   

Telephone:  (713) 251-2213                                               

Fax:   (713) 251-9185  

Email:  christine.porter@springbranchisd.com  

 

 

 

 

Signature:    

Printed Name:                                                                             

Political Subdivision: Hunters Creek Village    

Address: 1 Hunters Creek Place  

City, State Zip:           Houston, Texas 77024   

Telephone:   

Fax:      

Email:    
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Agreed this 23rd day of January, 2023  Agreed this _____ day of January, 2023 
      

 
___________________________  __________________________ 

 President              Jim Pappas, Mayor 

 Board of Trustees of    City of Hunters Creek Village   

 Spring Branch  Independent    

School District 

123

SBISD D
RAFT



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

December 6, 2022 
Discussion and possible action to approve a 
resolution establishing a policy for the 
issuance and cancellation of writs of capias 
warrants of arrest by the City’s municipal court. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution 

124



RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUNTERS 
CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS, APPROVING AND ESTABLISHING A 
MUNICIPAL COURT WARRANT POLICY; AND MAKING OTHER 
PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT 
 

*  *  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to establish a written policy regarding the 
issuance, by the City’s Municipal Court, of writs of capias, writs of capias pro fine, and 
other writs or warrants authoring arrests; and 

 
WHEREAS, the presiding judge of the City’s Municipal Court has approved the 

proposed written policy;   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hunters 
Creek Village, Texas: 

 
Section 1. The findings set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are found to 

be true and correct.  
 
Section 2. The City Council approves and establishes the “Municipal Court 

Warrant Policy” attached to this resolution as Exhibit A as an official policy of the City of 
Hunters Creek Village. 
 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this ___ day of    , 2022. 
 

             
      Jim Pappas 
      Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
      
       
Tom Fullen 
Acting City Secretary 

 

   

  

125



Exhibit “A” 

City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas 
 Municipal Court Warrant Policy 

1. Effective January 1, 2023, the Judges and the Clerk of the Municipal Court
shall cease the practice of routinely issuing writs of capias, writs of capias pro fine, or 
warrants of arrest in cases where the Defendant has failed to appear or to satisfy the 
terms of a judgment.  The Judges of the Municipal Court shall retain the authority to issue 
warrants, including writs of capias, writs of capias pro fine, and warrants of arrest, on a 
case-by-case basis.  

2. Effective January 1, 2023, the Judges of the Municipal Court shall take
action to withdraw, cancel or rescind all writs of capias, writs of capias pro fine or warrants 
of arrest issued before January 1, 2018. 

3. For writs of capias, writs of capias pro fine, or warrants of arrest issued
between January 1, 2018, and December 31, 2022, the Judges of the Municipal Court 
shall take action to withdraw, cancel or rescind those writs of capias, writs of capias pro 
fine and warrants of arrest on or before December 31, of the fifth year after the year of 
their issuance.  

4. This policy shall become effective on January 1, 2023.

___________________________ 
Presiding Municipal Court Judge  

___________________________ 
Police Chief 

___________________________ 
City Attorney 

___________________________ 
City Prosecutor   

___________________________ 
City Administrator  

126



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

December 6, 2022 
Discussion and possible action to accept the 
resignation of the City’s Alternate Fire 
Commissioner and to approve a resolution 
appointing Fidel Sapien as the City’s Alternate 
Commissioner on the Board of Commissioners 
of the Villages Fire Department.

EXHIBITS: Resolution 

127



RESOLUTION NO. ___________ 

A RESOUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS, APPOINTING FIDEL 
SAPIEN AS THE CITY’S ALTERNATE COMMISIONER ON THE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE VILLAGES FIRE 

DEPARMENT 

* * * * * 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK 

VILLAGE, TEXAS: 

Section 1. Fidel Sapien is hereby appointed to serve as the City’s Alternate 
Commissioner on the Board of Commissioners of the Villages Fire Department.

Section 2. The appointment is effective immediately. 

Section 3. The City Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to immediately 

provide certified copies of this Resolution to the five other cities that are parties to the 

Villages Fire Department Inter-Local Cooperation Agreement (the “Agreement”) and to 

the Chief of the Villages Fire Department.  The City Secretary is further directed to deliver 

the certified copies by hand delivery or by certified or registered mail, return receipt 

requested, as provided in the Agreement. 

APPROVED AND RESOLVED this _____ day of __________________, 2022. 

_____________________________ 

Jim Pappas 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 

Tom Fullen 

Acting City Secretary  

128


	Budget Report October 2022
	October 2022 Council Report
	PD Report Oct 2022
	PC Monthly Report October 2022 (003)
	2022 Crime Maps Master
	2022 Total Crime Stats
	Committed Time Chart FY2022 October
	ALPR Color Maps October 2022
	2022 ALPR Recovery Totals
	October 2022 ALPR Data

	November 2022 Response Data
	2022 Village Fire Strategic Plan Performance Report
	GFL Environmental Letter
	Pages from WCA Solid Waste and Recycling Contract
	VMIG FINAL AWARD Presentation.pdf
	(DBA) Village Mutual Insurance Group�PY 2023 Renewal Presentation
	PY 2023 Recommendations 1/2023
	Presentation Strategies and Discussion
	Plan Year 2023 Objectives/Strategies
	Plan Highlights PY 2023 Consideration
	PY 2023 BCBSTX Medical Plan Renewal Analysis
	Medical Current PY 2022 Premium Rates
	Medical Renewal PY 2023 Premium Rates
	PY 2023 Ancillary Coverages
	PY 2023 Dental
	Basic Life/AD&D�
	Long Term Disability 
	Vision – Retain Superior Vision
	Disclosures
	Slide Number 15
	Thank You!




